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SportClips

(HAIRCUTS)

A Sport Clips franchisee sells, primarily to men and boys, hair cutting services and hair care
products in an environment with a sports theme and multiple televisions featuring sports programming.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Sport Clips franchise is $27666,38800 to
$463,08839,;500 for one store. This includes $69,500 to $95,500 that must be paid to the franchisor or
affiliate.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully.
You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement
with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.
Note, however, that no government agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your Disclosure Document in another format that is more convenient for
you. To discuss the availability of Disclosures in different formats, contact Becky Geyer at 110 Sport Clips
Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628, telephone (512) 868-4661.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure
document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and
this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help
you make up your mind. More information on franchising such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a
Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-977-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home page at
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources
of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: April 1, 20232024



How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips

on how to find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should
also try to obtain this information from others,
like current and former franchisees. You can
find their names and contact information in
Item 20 or Exhibit B.

How much will | need to
invest?

ltems 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to
the franchisor or at the franchisor’s
direction. Item 7 lists the initial investment
to open. Item 8 describes the suppliers you
must use.

Does the franchisor have

the financial ability to

Erovide support to my
usiness?

Exhibit C includes financial statements.
Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system
stable, growing, or
shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
nuantier of company-owned and franchised
outlets.

Will my business be the
only Sport Clips
business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can
compete with you.

Does the franchisor
have a troubled legal
history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor
or its management have been involved in
material litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a
Sport Clips franchisee?

Iltem 20 and Exhibit B lists current and
former franchisees. You can contact them
to ask about their experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you
should look for. Review all 23 Items and all
Exhibits in this disclosure document to better
understand this franchise opportunity. See
the table of contents.




What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other
fees even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor
to change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes
may require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or
may harm your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or
a limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more
expensive than similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating
a similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other
restrictions. Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to
customers, what you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a
territory, the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does,
you may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in
order to continue to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from
operating a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have
obligations to your landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors
to register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not
mean that the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in
this document. To find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to
contact your state, use the agency information in Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or
amendments be made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the
State Specific Addenda. See the Table of Contents for the location of the State
Specific Addenda.



Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise
Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1.  The Franchise Agreement requires you to resolve disputes with us by non-
binding mediation and then litigation only in Texas. Out-of-state litigation may force
you to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost you more
to litigate with us in Texas than in your own home state.

2.  The Franchise Agreement states that Texas law governs the Agreement, and
this law may not provide the same protections and benefits as local law. You may
want to compare these laws.

3. The spouse(s) of franchise owners must execute a personal guaranty placing
the personal assets of the franchise owners and spouses at risk.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State
Specific Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be
highlighted.
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ITEM1
THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS, AND AFFILIATES

To simplify the language in this Disclosure Document, "the Company," "SCI," or "we" means
Sport Clips, Inc., the franchisor. "You" means the person who buys this franchise and your spouse
and may include a corporation or a partnership. If a corporation or a partnership is the franchisee,
"you" will also include the franchisee's owners.

The Company does business as Sport Clips, Inc. and Sport Clips, and we do not do business
under any other name. Our principal address is 110 Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628.
The Company is a Texas corporation that was incorporated on July 13, 1995.

The Company's agents for service of process are disclosed in Exhibit A.

The Company has sold franchises for the operation of retail stores known as "Sport Clips" since
November 1995. As of December 31, 20232, the Company had 1,7854 franchised stores and 754
Company-owned stores operating under the name "Sport Clips." The Company has never offered
franchises under any other name or in any other line of business. We have operated Sport Clips
stores of the type described in this Disclosure Document since 1993.

A Sport Clips business offers hair cutting and hair styling services to primarily men and boys
and sells related hair care products within a sports themed environment. Sport Clips franchisees
operate the franchise pursuant to our System, which includes our standards, specifications,
approved products, methods and procedures. The System also includes the use of the trademark
and trade name "Sport Clips." The services and products of Sport Clips stores are offered to all
segments of the public, and the businesses are generally located in strip center locations. In
addition to laws or regulations that apply to retail businesses generally, you will need to comply with
local and state laws that regulate the operation of a hair care or cosmetology business, and your
employees may be required to have a license issued by the state or other local government in order

to prowde halr cuttlng and related services. —Ln—addmen,—mest—state—and—leeal—hea%—depaﬁmenfes

Our Mission Statement is “To create a Championship Haircut Experience for men and boys in
an exciting sports environment.” As a Sport Clips franchisee, you will provide your customers with
a relaxing atmosphere, surrounded by an exciting sports-themed environment, and be able to watch
current and classic sporting events while they receive a consistently well-executed haircut. Some
of the specific components of the Sport Clips environment include a flat-screen television in the
front of the store, and television monitors at each haircutting station. The televisions are turned to
live or recorded sports programming approved by the Company. Your store will also include specific
signage and decorating items to create the “Sport Clips” look and atmosphere.

The Franchise Agreement includes a Supplemental Pre-Opening Services Agreement, under
which the Company provides certain pre-opening services for a fee. These services will be provided
to you either by the Company or its Area Developer, if there is an Area Developer in your area. See
Item 5 for more information on the Supplemental Pre-Opening Services Agreement.

The Company offers a Multi-Unit Development Addendum ("MUDA") to the Franchise
Agreement, which is included in Exhibit D to this Disclosure Document. Under a MUDA, you will
open 3 or more Sport Clips stores within a specified time-period, and you pay a reduced initial
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franchise fee for each additional store. We offer a 2 store MUDA if your store is in a city of less than
100,000 people and is at least 75 miles from any city that has more than 100,000 people. It is our
policy to award a single-store Franchise Agreement only in specified circumstances. Examples of
situations where we would award a single store Franchise Agreement or a 2 store MUDA would be:
1) a Sport Clips Store Manager who is approved to become a franchisee; 2) a Veteran of the US
Armed Forces who does not financially qualify for additional licenses; or 3) in areas where we, in
our sole discretion, determine that it would be advantageous for the Sport Clips system to award a
single store Franchise Agreement or 2 store MUDA. Examples would be in a highly developed area
where there is room for only a few more licenses to be awarded, or in high-cost areas.

All information in this Disclosure Document applies to the MUDA and the Supplemental Pre-
Opening Services Agreement unless specifically and otherwise stated.

The Company has Area Developers in some areas. An Area Developer has purchased a
territory, has the right to sell franchises in the territory on behalf of the Company, and provides
certain support services to franchisees in the area. As of December 31, 20232, SCI had 78 Area
Developers in 158 states. Depending upon your location, an Area Developer may provide certain
services offered by the Company under the Franchise Agreement. This Disclosure Document is not
an offer for an Area Development Agreement, nor does it contain an Area Development Agreement.
Area Developers do not sign your Franchise Agreement and do not have responsibility for the
management of sales or operations of franchisees.

You will compete with other businesses that offer a wide range of hair cutting and hair care
services and that sell hair care products, similar to those offered by a Sport Clips business, including
businesses which may be located in the same strip center as your Sport Clips franchise. Existing
or new competitors in the market may offer similar goods and engage in aggressive promotions that
may include discounting.

Affiliates

Sport Clips IP, LLC (“SCIP”) and Sport Clips | Prop., Ltd. (“SCLTD”) own several trademarks
that are licensed to you by the Company under the Franchise Agreement. SCIP and SCLTD license
the trademarks exclusively to the Company. The principal address of SCIP and SCLTD is 110 Sport
Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628. SCIP is a Texas corporation that was formed on August 22,
1995, and SCLTD is a Texas limited liability partnership that was formed on July 6, 2004. Neither
SCIP nor SCLTD has ever offered franchises under any name.

Sport Clips International, Inc. (SCII), a Texas corporation, was formed on May 9, 2008, for the
purpose of offering Sport Clips Master Franchisor Agreements in countries other than the United
States. The principal address of SCIl is 110 Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628. As of
December 31, 20232, SCII has entered into a Master Franchise Agreement in Canada but has not
offered or entered into any Master Franchise Agreements in any other country. SCIlI has never
offered franchises under any other name.

GBS Texas, LLC (“GBS-TX”) is a Texas limited liability corporation formed on December 31,
2018. The Company is the sole member of GBS-TX. The principal address of GBS-TX is 110
Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628. GBS-TX was formed for the purpose of owning and
operating barbershops offering haircuts, shaves and other hair-related services, specializing in
offering these and similar grooming services and retail products targeted at men and boys under
the trade name “Gambuzza’s Barbershop.” As of December 31, 20232, GBS-TX owned 3
Gambuzza'’s Barbershop stores. GBS-TX has never offered franchises under any name and does
not provide any goods or services to Sport Clips franchisees.
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GBS Franchising, LLC (“GBSF”) is a Texas limited liability corporation formed on January 3,
2019. The Company is the majority member in GBSF. The principal address of GBSF is 110 Sport
Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628. GBSF was formed for the purpose of franchising
barbershops offering haircuts, shaves, and other hair-related and grooming services, under the
trade name “Gambuzza’s Barbershop”. As of December 31, 20223, GBSF has not offered
franchises under any name and does not provide any goods or services to Sport Clips
franchisees.

Predecessors and Parent Companies

There are no predecessors or parent companies required to be disclosed in this Disclosure
Document.

All information contained in this Disclosure Document regarding the offer and sale of franchises
applies only to such activity within the United States.
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ITEM 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

1. President and Chief Executive Officer: Gordon Edward Logan

Gordon Edward Logan has served as Chief Executive Officer of the Company since July
2020; he was elected to serve as President in April 2018. He was appointed as a Director in
February 2018. He served as Chief Operating Officer from April 2017 to June 2020; he
served as Vice President of Operations from January 2016 to April 2017. He has served as
a Director of the International Salon/Spa Business Network, a trade association representing
multi-unit operators of appreximately40more than 15,000 salons since October 2017 and is
currently serving as FreasurerPresident.

2. Chairman of the Board of Directors and Treasurer: Gordon B. Logan

Gordon B. Logan served as Chief Executive Officer of the Company from 1995 to June
2020. He was elected Treasurer in September 2018. He has served as a Director of the
Company since 1995. He has served on the Board of the VFW Foundation since October
2011. He served on the Board of the International Franchise Association (IFA) from January
2013 to February 2019 and is past Chairman of the IFA VetFran Committee. He has served
as an Advisory Trustee of the Southwest Research Institute, San Antonio, Texas since
February 2017. He served on the Board of the USO-Southwest Region from January 2020
to December 2021; he served on the Advisory Board of the USO Ft. Hood from 2016 to
December 2022.

3. Chief Financial Officer: Franklin Byrd

Franklin Byrd has served as Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”) for the Company since June of
2022. From December 2020 to June 2022, Mr. Byrd served CFO of Intrusion, Inc. in Plano,
Texas. From Apr|I 2018 to March 2021 he served as CFO of Peak Nano Systems LLC

4. Chief of Staff: Fred Brent

Fred Brent has served as Chief of Staff since July 2023. Brent held the position of
Superintendent for the Georgetown Independent School District in Georgetown, Texas from
July 2014 to July 2023.

SCl.4.243 4



5. Chief Marketing Officer: Martin Lee

Martin Lee has served as Chief Marketing Officer since April 2020. He served as Chief
Marketlng Ofﬁcer for CarAdwse in Chlcago III|n0|s from September 2018 to March 2020.

6. Chief Development Officer: Jamesim Atkinson

James Atkinson has served as Chief Development Officer for the Company in Poway,
California since March of 2024. This role oversees the Development, Administration and
Real Estate Departments. From April 2019 to February 2024, he held the position of Vice
President of Franchising. He served as Senior Director of Franchise Development from June
2018 to March 2019.

~

President of Company Stores: Matt Wanstreet

Matt Wanstreet has held the position of President - Company Stores in Las Vegas, Nevada
since June 2023. Prior to joining Sport Clips, he was Regional Vice President for Chipotle
Mexican Girill, Inc.

8. Vice President: Bettye B. Logan

Bettye B. Logan has served as Secretary and Vice President of the Company and a
member of SCIP since 1995.

40-9. Vice President of Franchise Development: Jean Booth

Jean Booth has served as Vice President of Franchise Development for the Company in
Houston, Texas since August 2011.

44-10. Vice President of Career Opportunities & Team Member Engagement: Julie Vargas

Julie Vargas has served as Vice President of Career Opportunities & Team Member

Management since November 2018. She-served-as-SeniorDirectorof CareerOpportunities
from-November 201410 November 2018

42-11. Vice President of Company Store Operations: Donna Whitaker

Donna Whitaker has served as Vice PreS|dent of Company Stores in Bella Vista, Arkansas
since November 2018. She-w
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43-12. Vice President of Operations Excellence: Earl Blood

Earl Blood has held the position of Vice President of Operations Excellence since May 2020.
Earl Blood has served as the Company’s Senior Director of Operations since February
2009.

41324. Vice President of State Government Relations: Leslie Roste

Leslie Roste has served as Vice President of State Government Affairs in Prairie Village,
Kansas since January 2023. From January 2010 to December 2022, she was the National
Director — Education & Industry Relations for King Research in Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

415- 143. Senior Reqgional Director of Field Operations: Adam Moskowitz

Adam Moskowitz has held the role of Senior Regional Director of Field Operations since
October 2023. Prior to this position, he was Regional Director of Field Operations.

1546. Senior Director of Training: Sandra Trevino

Sandra Trevino has served as Senior Director of Training since December 2018. She-was

Di  Training from Apeil. 2004 to 0 ber2018.

165%. Director of Franchise Development: Jerry Eulentrop

Jerry Eulentrop has served as Director of Franchise Development for the Company in
Winfield, Missouri since July 2012.

1768. Director of Franchise Administration and Brand Excellence: Rebecca Geyer

Rebecca Geyer has served as Director of Franchise Administration and Brand Excellence
since February 2019. ) "
Studies LG

19 18%. Independent Contractor: Steve Schick

From April 2014 until the present, Steve Schick has acted as an independent franchise sales
consultant under the name Steven Schick Consulting and Pinnacle Franchise Solutions in
Matthews, North Carolina.

20- 198. Member of the Board of Directors: Rick Herrman

Rick Herrman was elected to the Company's Board of D|rectors in December 1997 From

Researeh—Lnsmu%e—éGDRH—Smce 2019, Mr. Herrman has served as Treasurer anera
member-of the Executive Committee-of Chihuahuan Desert Research InstituteDRIl. From
July 2022 to September 2022, served as COO/CFO as well as Executive Director of the
Santa Fe Botanical Garden. Mr. Herrman has served on the Santa Fe Community Foundation
Board since 2020, and presently serves as Treasurer and a member of the Executive
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Committee. Since May, 2023, Mr. Herrman has served as Managing Director of Credit for the New

Mexico Fmance Authority. Mr—He#mamgrewdeSMHd&Fangmg—adwser—seMeem

24-20. Member of the Board of Directors: John W. Francis

John W. Francis was elected to the Company’s Board of Directors in February 2009. He
currently serves other non-competitive brands as a franchise industry consultant, strategic

advisor, and keynote speaker.

22.21. Member of the Board of Directors: Robert Prosen

Robert Prosen was elected to the Company’s Board of Directors in 2020. Mr. Prosen has
been the CEO of The Prosen Center for Business Advancement since 2001. He is a
leading business advisor specializing in business strategy and execution.

23.22. Member of the Board of Directors: Robert Cresanti

Robert Cresanti was appointed to the Company’s Board of Directors in April 2021. Robert
held the position of Senior Executive Director from July 2021 to December 2022 for
Accenture, in Washington D.C. From March 2014 to April 2021, Robert was the CEO for the
International Franchise Association in Washington, D.C. Cresanti has written for publications
from the Harvard Business to the Wall Street Journal and in edited and written books on a
wide array of topics from compliance with Sarbanes-Oxley anti-fraud act to the valuation of

intangible assets.

ITEM 3
LITIGATION

No litigation information is required to be disclosed in this ltem.
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ITEM 4
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this ltem.

SCl.4.243 8



ITEM S5
INITIAL FEES

Except as described in this Item, all new franchisees pay a $69,500 lump sum franchise fee
when they sign a MUDA ($30,000 for the first Franchise Agreement, $24,500 for the second
Franchise Agreement, and $15,000 for the third Franchise Agreement), and have the right to open
3 Sport Clips stores within a specified area and during a specified time over a period of 3 years. If
we award a single store Franchise Agreement or a 2-store MUDA, the franchisee will pay a $30,000
lump sum franchise fee when the franchisee signs a Franchise Agreement for a single store, or a
$54,500 lump sum franchise fee when the franchisee signs a Franchise Agreement with a 2-store
MUDA ($30,000 for the first Franchise Agreement and $24,500 for the second Franchise
Agreement). We will grant a 2-store MUDA if your store is in a city of less than 100,000 people and
is at least 75 miles from any city that has more than 100,000 people. If we grant you a single store
Franchise Agreement or a 2-store MUDA, you have no rights to buy additional franchises at a
reduced price. There are no refunds under any circumstances. Examples of situations where we
would award a single store Franchise Agreement or a 2-store MUDA would be: 1) a Sport Clips
Store Manager who qualifies to become a franchisee; 2) a Veteran of the US Armed Forces who
does not financially qualify for additional licenses; or 3) in areas where we, in our sole discretion,
determine that it would be advantageous for the Sport Clips system to award single store Franchise
Agreements or 2-store MUDAs. Examples would be in a highly developed area where there is room
for only a few more licenses to be awarded, or in high-cost areas.

SCI participates in the International Franchise Association’s VetFran program. Under this
program, a new franchisee who is a veteran of the U.S. Armed Services, who has been honorably
discharged, who has had at least one year of active service, is eligible to receive a 20% reduction
on all initial franchise fees.

If you sign a MUDA for 3 or more stores, and you want to purchase additional stores after
the commencement of your original Franchise Agreement and MUDA, it is our current policy to
charge an initial franchise fee of $15,000 per additional store license.

If you have 5 or more Sport Clips stores open and operating, it is our current policy to charge
an initial franchise fee of $12,500 per additional store license.

If we offer Supplemental Services in your area, you will sign the Supplemental Services
Agreement that is Attachment E to the Franchise Agreement and pay a Supplemental Services Fee
of $5,000 for your first store, $4,000 for your second store, and $3,000 for your third store and any
additional stores in one lump sum. See ltem 7, Note 7, for more information regarding the
Supplemental Services Agreement. The Supplemental Services Fee is not refundable under any
circumstances. At the present time, we offer Supplemental Services in all areas and these services
and fees are mandatory. Supplemental Service Fees are also required in cases of store relocation.

Before you open your Sport Clips store, you must purchase from the Company a point-of-
sale software license to use in your store, and firewall security software. The cost for the point-of-
sale software license is $1,000. This fee is not refundable.

Before you open your Sport Clips store, you pay a Grand Opening advertising deposit of
$30,000 in one lump sum to promote your store in its local market area.

If you purchase an existing store from a Sport Clips franchisee and agree to make the
required upgrades to the store as part of your purchase agreement with the seller, you will pay to
SCI a deposit of one-half of the estimated total cost of the upgrades. The deposit will be fully
refunded to you within 10 days after the required upgrades are completed.
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ITEM 6

OTHER FEES
TYPE OF FEE AMOUNT DUE DATE REMARKS
WEEKLY FEES
I\P/Iao);%t;e gpeach Net Sales include all revenue
Royalty 6% of Net Sales y from the franchise location. Net
week by ACH ;
Sales do not include sales tax.
transfer
$300 per week, or 5% of Same as rovalt
Advertising Net Sales, whichever is fee yatty See Note 2
more
Base Training Fee of
$25.00 per week, plus a
. Percentage Training Fee of| Same as royalty
Training Fee $60.00 per week or 1% of | fee See Note 3
Net Sales, whichever is
more
Stylist Recruitment Fee 1% of net sales fSeime as royalty See Note 4
Technology Fee 1% of net sales Same as royalty See Note 5

fee

Local Advertising Coop
Fee

Up to $300 per week

Same as royalty
fee

See Note 6. Payable only if
you are in an area that votes to
establish a local Advertising
Coop.

Local Stylist Recruiting
Coop Fee

$100 per week, or 1% of
net sales, whichever is
greater

Same as royalty
fee

See Note 7. Payable only if
you are in an area that has an
established local Stylist
Recruiting Coop

Sport Clips Eric Gozur -
Wayne McGlone Memorial
Relief Fund Contribution

$10.00 per week

Same as royalty
fee

See Note 8

MONTHLY FEES

The fee includes support and
Computer Software On the first updates to your required POS
Monthly $165.00 per month Monday of each| computer software. See Item

Maintenance Fee

currently

month

11. These fees are paid to a
third-party vendor

Accounting
Software
Maintenance Fee

Not to exceed $75 per
month

On the first day
of each month

Fees are paid by you to the
franchisor or directly to third
party supplier if such a program
is established
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TYPE OF FEE

AMOUNT

DUE DATE

REMARKS

IT Security Solution
Firewall System

$60.00 per month currently

On the first day
of each month

Fees are paid by you directly
to a third-party vendor and
include PCI-DSS online tools

TYPE OF FEE AMOUNT DUE DATE REMARKS
PERIODIC OR ONE-TIME FEES
$5,000 for your first store, Before vou
Supplemental Services $4,000 for your second open ygur
store, and $3,000 for the . See Item 7, Note 7
Fee ) Sport Clips
third store and any
”» Store
additional stores
Currently between $720
and $845 per person Upon
. for the Annual Meeting. ; .
Meeting . .| registration for
h . Subject to change, but will .
Registration Fees national and

not exceed $1,000 during
the term of the Franchise
Agreement

area meetings

Renewal Fee

$5,000 if you own fewer
than 3 open franchised
Sport Clips; $3,500 if you
own 3 or more open
franchised Sport Clips

Upon renewal

OTHER FEES
, Payable only if audit shows an
o

Audit .COSt of audit plus 10% 3.0 _days after understatement of at least 2% of

interest on underpayment | billing by ACH

gross sales for any month.

$5,000 for the first store

transferred, and $1,000 for Prior to Payable when you sell your
Transfer Fee each additional store or consummation | franchise. No charge if franchise

license transferred if the of transfer transferred to a corporation that

transfers are in

one transaction

you control. See Note 9

SCl.4.243

11




Fee for Failure to

$100 per week for each
week, or portion of a week,
that your POS Computer
System is not maintained

Within 10 days
of the end of

Maintain POS with the current approved | the week that
Computer System software or required we cannot
Communication Internet connection so that | access your
we can access your sales | Computer
data with our standard System
access software
$100 per week for each
week, or portion of a week,
Fee for Failure to Timely | 4,4 fgil to submit S
Submit Financial financial statements or ame as
Statements and Reports royalty fee

reports required under the
Franchise Agreement

SCl.4.243
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TYPE OF FEE AMOUNT DUE DATE REMARKS
- Al losses and Uponbeing | b, apie only if SCI incurs liability
Indemnification ) incurred .
expenses incurred by SCI because of your actions

Interest

Maximum permitted by
law, on late royalties
and advertising fees

Upon payment
of late royalties
and advertising
fees

Confidential Operating
Manual Replacement
Fee

$250 per volume, or
$1,000 per set of
volumes

Upon reissue
of Confidential
Operating
Manual

Payable only if your Confidential
Operating Manual is lost or
destroyed

Extension Fee

$5,000 per Franchise
Agreement to extend
the time by 1 year to
open your stores as

Within 30 days
of the date that

This extension is at SCI’s option

stated in the gﬁg;gfgo en See Note 10
Development Schedule but is not pen,
attached to your
Franchise Agreement
o . .
gﬁ%ﬁ;ﬁlﬁs,«'gzc;’ with Upon the Payable only if you execute a Resale
Store Resale $5.000 and a closing of the Assistance Agreement requesting us
Assistance Fee me;ximum fee of sale of your to assist you in identifying a buyer for
$10.000 store your store
Upon the Payable only if you sell your store to
Store Resale closing of the a party that was referred to you by a
Currently $22,500 business broker with whom we have
Broker Fee sale of your . lationship. The fee i
store an on-going re ationship. The fee is
paid by you directly to the Broker
Upon your
Product Review SCI’s out-of-pocket request that
Fee cost SCI approve
product
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Note 1

All fees are imposed by and are payable to the Company unless otherwise stated in the
chart above. All fees are non-refundable unless it is otherwise stated in these Notes. All fees are
uniformly imposed; however, older existing franchise agreements may allow franchisees to
currently pay a lower advertising fund contribution and training fee until the time of the franchisee’s
renewal.

Note 2

The Company has established and administers an Advertising Fund. Under the Franchise
Agreement, you are required to pay the greater of $300 each week, or 5% of your Net Sales for the
previous week, as an Advertising Fund contribution. However, it is our current policy to charge you
no more than $600 per week as an Advertising Fund contribution. For example, if 5% of your Net
Sales for the previous week exceeds $600, we will only charge you a maximum of $600 for that
week. In addition, our current policy is not to charge a minimum of $300 per week as an Advertising
Fund fee after a store is open for 30 weeks. We can change this-pelicythese policies at any time,
and we plan-to-review the-maximum-—ameount-payablethese policies in December of each year.
However,-uHowever, under the current Franchise Agreement we cannot charge you more than 5%
of your Net Sales as an Advertising Fund Fee, with a minimum of $300 each week.

There may be additional advertising requirements contained in your premises lease. The
extent of such advertising requirements in your lease may or may not be subject to negotiation;
consequently, the extent of any such advertising obligation, if any, may be unknown to the
Company.

Note 3

Under the Franchise Agreement, you are required to pay a weekly Base Training Fee of
$25 per week, plus a Percentage Training Fee of $60 or 1% of Net Sales, whichever is more.
However, it is our current policy to charge you no more than $120 per week as the Percentage
Training Fee. For example, if 1% of your Net Sales for the previous week exceeds $120, we will
only charge you a maximum Percentage Training Fee of $120 plus the Base Training Fee of $25
for that week. We can change this policy at any time, and we plan to review the maximum amount
payable in December of each year; however, under the current Franchise Agreement we cannot
charge you more than the Base Training Fee of $25 each week plus the greater of $60 or 1% of
your Net Sales each week as the Percentage Training Fee. Other than the weekly training fee,
there is no additional charge for this training although you or your employees may incur expenses
related to travel to attend the training.

Note 4

Under the Franchise Agreement, you are required to pay a Stylist Recruitment Fee of 1% of
your Net Sales for the previous week. However, it is our current policy to charge you no more than
$35.00 per week as the Stylist Recruitment Fee. For example, if 1% of your Net Sales for the
previous week exceeds $35.00, we will only charge you a maximum of $35.00 for that week. We
can change this policy at any time, and we plan to review the maximum amount payable in
December of each year.

Note 5

Under the Franchise Agreement, you are required to pay a Technology Fee of 1% of your
Net Sales for the previous week. However, it is our current policy to charge you no more than $70.00
per week as the Technology Fee. For example, if 1% of your Net Sales for the previous week
exceeds $70.00, we will only charge you a maximum of $70.00 for that week. We can change this
policy at any time, and we plan to review the maximum amount payable in December of each year.
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Note 6

If franchisees owning 75% or more of the stores in your market area vote to establish a
local advertising cooperative, you are required to participate in the local advertising cooperative
membership. The local advertising cooperative can assess each member store a fee of up to $300
per week. The amount of the fee is decided by a vote of the cooperative’s members. Currently,
there are no active advertising cooperatives. See Item 11 for more information on the local
advertising cooperatives.

Note 7

If franchisees owning 75% or more of the stores in your market area vote to establish a local
Stylist Recruitment Cooperative, you are required to participate in the local Stylist Recruitment
Cooperative membership. The local Stylist Recruitment Cooperative can assess each member
store a fee not to exceed 1% of Net Sales and can establish a minimum fee not to exceed $100 per
week. Decisions on how the funds are to be allocated are also made by a vote of the cooperative’s
members. Currently, there are no active Stylist Recruitment Cooperatives. See Iltem 11 for more
information on the local Stylist Recruitment Cooperatives.

Note 8

The Sport Clips Eric Gozur - Wayne McGlone Memorial Relief Fund (“SCEGWMMRF”) is
an emergency assistance fund supported by and available only to Sport Clips franchisees, their
employees, and SCI employees. SCEGWMMRF was started with a donation from SCI in the
amount of $25,000. Stores owned by SCI contribute to the SCEGWMMRF at the same rate as
franchised stores.

Under the Franchise Agreement, you are required to make a weekly contribution of $10 per
week. Under the current Franchise Agreement, we cannot raise your contribution to more than $10
each week.

Contributions to the fund may be tax deductible to you. All contributions to the
SCEGWMMREF go into a general fund (not specified or designated for any particular emergency or
hardship), and any distributions undergo the review process as designated by an Independent
Selection Committee which is comprised of the then-current Sport Clips Area Manager of the Year,
the then-current Sport Clips Coach of the Year, 2 franchisees selected by the Team Leader
Advisory Council, and a representative of the Chisholm Trail Community Foundation. A copy of the
Operating Agreement and tax filings for the SCEGWMMREF is made available to any franchisee
upon written request.

In the event that the Fund balance exceeds $150,000, the Independent Selection Committee
has the ability to contribute to the local or national Red Cross or similar charities responding to
emergencies occurring in areas where Sport Clips stores are located, and which have been
declared a Federal Disaster Area. In this event, the SEGCWMMRF balance will not be depleted
below $100,000 by such contributions.

Note 9

If you sell your business to an existing Sport Clips franchisee, you pay a reduced fee of
$2,500 for the first store or license that is transferred to the existing franchisee, and $1,000 for
each additional store or license that is transferred.

Note 10
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You are required to open your stores as stated on a Development Schedule that is Schedule
A of your Franchise Agreement. If you do not open a store by the due date, you may request, and
SCI may grant you at its option, a one-time, one-year extension to open the store if you pay a fee
of $5,000 for each store that does not open according to the date stated on Schedule A.

ITEM 7

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

TYPE OF METHOD TO WHOM
AMOUNT OF WHEN DUE PAYMENT IS
EXPENDITURE PAYMENT MADE
$30,000- Prior to Execution
Initial Franchise Fee | $69,500 Lump sum of Franchise The Company
(Note 2) Agreement
Travel and living -
expenses while $1,000- During Initial Airlines, Hotels
As Incurred and
attending initial $2,000 Training Restaurants
training
Real Estate (Note 3)
$4,000-
Opening $76,000 . . .
Inventory {000 (Note Lump Sum Prior to Opening Suppliers
4)
Fixtures and
. $58,000-
ngprpent $7468,000 | Lump Sum Prior to Opening Contractors :
(including computer (Note 5) and/or Suppliers
equipment)
$10090,500
Leasehold 0- Contractors
$165950,0q0 Lump Sum Prior to Opening and/or
Improvements 0 Suppliers
(Note 6)
Supplemental $3,000-
. $5,000 Lump Sum Prior to Opening The Company
Services Fee (Note 7)
$1,000-
Professional Fees $5,000 As Incurred Prior to Opening Suppliers
(Note 8)
Permits and $1,000- , . Local and State
Licenses $3.5.000 As Incurred Prior to Opening Agencies
. $0- . .
Lease Deposit $740,000 Lump Sum Prior to Opening Landlord
$4,000-
Signage $108,000 | Lump Sum Prior to Opening Suppliers
(Note 9)
SCl.4.243 16
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TYPE OF METHOD TO WHOM
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT OF WHEN DUE PAYMENT IS
PAYMENT MADE
: $3,000- .
I(\)/Ilsgr?ilrl]angggfs $5,000 As Incurred | As Incurred LSJl;iIFi)tri)g:rZ,tc
pening (Note 10) » ©lC.
$1,300- Insurance
Insurance $4,02,500 | Lump Sum Prior to Opening Compan
(Note 11) pany
Grand Opening $30,000 . .
Advertising (Note 12) Lump Sum Prior to Opening The Company
" $40,000- Employees,
'_A‘gdl\'/:loor:l?]l:unds $75,000 As Incurred | As Needed Creditors
(Note 13) and/or Suppliers
$276,8066;
¥ 300 -
TOTAL $463,088
39,500

* Does not include Real Estate Costs, Royalties, or Marketing Fund Contributions.

** Except for the initial franchise fee (which reflects the cost for up to 3 stores), the amounts
in the chart above reflect the estimated cost to open one store. The median investment of
221 stores to open one Sport Clips store during the previous calendar year was
$31731,694,151.

Note 1

Except as stated in these Notes, none of the fees listed above are refundable once it is
incurred by you. Neither the Company nor any affiliate of the Company offers financing for any of
the fees listed above. See ltem 10.

Note 2

When you sign a MUDA Agreement, the initial franchise fee is $30,000 for the first store,
$24,500 for the second store, and $15,000 for the third store. A total of $69,500 is due in one lump
sum when you sign the MUDA Agreement; therefore, there is no additional franchise fee due for
the second and third stores. When you sign a 2 store MUDA Agreement, the initial franchise fee
due is $30,000 for the first store, and $24,500 for the second store. A total of $54,500 is due in one
lump sum when you sign the MUDA Agreement; therefore, there is not additional franchise fee due
for the second store. When you sign a single store Franchise Agreement, the initial franchise fee
is $30,000. If you purchase more than 3 franchises under a MUDA, the initial franchise fee is
$15,000 for each franchise that is in addition to 3 Sport Clips stores if these licenses are purchased
at the time the MUDA is executed. If additional franchise licenses are purchased after the
commencement of the MUDA, the cost is $15,000 per license. See Item 5.

Note 3

Lease payments will vary significantly depending upon the geographic location, terms of
the lease, the total area of your store, and various other fees for occupancy charged by the lessor.
The typical space that the Company will approve will range from 1,000 to 1,500 square feet,
although smaller or larger spaces may be approved in special situations. The rent may range from
$10.00 to $60.00 (or higher) per square foot per year, depending on several factors. In most
areas, rents typically run between $30.00 and $50.00 per square foot per year.
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Note 4

The cost of initial inventory will vary depending on your store size. The estimated amount is
based on our previous experience with franchisees. You are required to purchase an initial inventory
of approved hair products for retail sale and in-store use.

Note 5

The cost of the fixtures and equipment will vary depending on the size, configuration, and
location of your store. This amount includes such items as hair cutting furniture and equipment,
television sets, merchandise displays, computer equipment, including a laptop for the store
manager, and point-of-sale software. See Item 11 for a detailed description of computer equipment
you are required to purchase for your store.

Note 6

The estimated amount for leasehold improvements is based on the Company's experience
with existing franchisees during the past year for a space of 1,000 to 1,500 square feet, which is
the size the Company will typically approve. Your cost of construction will depend upon the size
of the space, whether the space is new construction or previously occupied, if there is a landlord
allowance in the form of either cash or free rent, and your geographical area of the country.
Depending on raw materials cost (such as steel, flooring, drywall and other construction
materials), construction costs may vary significantly during the course of a year. Leasehold
improvements for most stores will range from $90,000 to $150,000 before any allowance (if any)
from the landlord. If a landlord allowance is available, it can range from $10 to $40 per square
foot, with the average being approximately $25 per square foot range for new construction and
approximately $10 per square foot range for existing centers.

Note 7

If we or an Area Developer in your geographical area offer Supplemental Services, you are
required to participate in this service plan. Currently, we offer these services in all areas. If you sign
a MUDA, we will charge you a Supplemental Services fee of $5,000 for the first store, $4,000 for
the second store, and $3,000 for the third store and any additional stores.

Note 8

This estimate includes the cost of initial legal, accounting and architectural services. Some
cities and/or landlords may require that you use a professional architect or engineer to complete
the plans beyond that which is provided by our store designer.

Note 9
The estimated amount for signage includes both store front and in-store signs. Pricing will
vary depending on your landlord's sign criteria.

Note 10

This amount includes utility deposits, miscellaneous business licenses and permits. Some
states require a tax deposit, which can be covered by a bond or interest-bearing deposit with a bank
or with the state.
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Note 11
Insurance requirements under the Franchise Agreement are summarized as follows:

Comprehensive General Liability $ 2,000,000

Worker's Compensation Per state requirements
Commercial General Liability $ 2,000,000

Professional Liability $ 1,000,000
Business Interruption Insurance $ 200,000
Employment Practices Liability $ 500,000
Life Insurance (recommended) $ 1,000,000
Cyber Liability (recommended) $ 500,000

Insurance costs may not be uniform since premiums differ depending upon location,
amounts of insurance acquired, the insurance company's assessment of risk, the location of the
insured business and business premises, insurance requirements of the landlord as set forth in the
business premises lease, and applicable law.

Note 12

The amount of $30,000 is paid to the Sport Clips Ad Fund and is spent by the Ad Fund to
promote your store in its local market area using a mix of public relations, promotions,
advertisements, direct mail, coupons, and other marketing strategies determined by us and in our
sole discretion. You may spend additional amounts on other promotional activities that are arranged
by or approved by us.

Note 13

This estimates your initial start-up expenses. These expenses include payroll costs. These
figures are estimates and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional expenses starting
the business. Your costs will depend on factors such as: How well you execute and how thoroughly
you implement our methods and procedures; your management skill, experience and business
acumen; local economic conditions; the local market for our product and services; the prevailing
wage rate; competition; and the sales level reached during the initial period.
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ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICE

You must purchase all equipment, supplies and inventory in accordance with specifications
issued by the Company. These specifications include design, appearance and quality. You must
also purchase inventory and equipment from our approved vendors. Our specifications for vendor
approval include warranty, reliability and delivery. All specifications for inventory and vendors will
be given to you upon your request.

In order to maintain a consistent image, store design and quality throughout the System,
you are required to purchase for resale, and maintain a minimum inventory level of Paul Mitchell
and other brands of hair care products as specified by Sport Clips from time to time. If you wish to
purchase inventory or equipment not previously approved by the Company, or from an unapproved
vendor, you must submit to us a written request. We will investigate the vendor and examine the
product and assess whether or not the product will enhance the System’s integrity and uniformity.
We may charge you a fee that will not exceed the cost of our examination. Typically, we will give
you a written response within 30 days. Our criteria for approving suppliers are available to
franchisees at the franchisee’s written request.

The Company maintains a National Vendor Program list. The vendors on the list are
approved by us, and in many cases, we have negotiated purchase arrangements with these
vendors, including price and credit terms. However, you are not prohibited from negotiating your
own terms with these or other vendors.

We may purchase some supplies in large quantities to reduce the unit cost to you. These
items are sold to you at our cost plus a markup to cover overhead and handling costs. Except for
the salon point-of-sale software described below, you are not required to purchase these items from
us, and these supplies will constitute less than 5% of your initial and on-going expenses. In the
calendar year 20232, our total revenue from the sale of supplies, including the point-of-sale
software, to franchisees was $4531,000, which was less than 1% of our total revenue. Our cost to
purchase these supplies was approximately $2215,500.

Your purchases from SCI or our designated or approved sources or under our specifications
will be approximately 70% of your total initial investment (not including the initial franchise fee) and
approximately 7% of your ongoing expenses (not including royalties, training and advertising fees)
in the operation of the Franchised Business.

You must purchase the Sport Clips point-of-sale computer software system for your store
from the Company, because we are the only supplier of this system. We purchase the point-of-
sale software from OpenSpend, Inc., dba Salon Ultimate_(“OSI”) in bulk, and mark up the price
when we sell it to franchisees in order to cover our costs, for licenses and hosting other technology
platforms. In the calendar year ending December 31, 20222023, our revenue from the sale of the
point-of-sale system to franchisees was $3145,000, which was less than 1% of our total revenue
for the year 20232. Our cost during the year of 2022-2023 to distribute the system and related
supplies was $2215,500. The cost of the point-of-sale software system from SCl is less than 1% of
your total purchases in connection with establishment of your store. SCI’'s subsidiary, SCOS
Investments, LLC, holds warrants in and a convertible note from OSI, but does not provide any
services or products to franchisees. See Item 11 for more information on the computer software
you are required to purchase.

SCl.4.243 21



CDW, in Vernon Hills, lllinois, is the only approved supplier of certain computer hardware
you are required to purchase. OpenSpend, Inc. allows its proprietary software to be loaded onto the
computer by CDW who tests it before selling it to you. Except for its agreement to supply Sport
Clips franchisees and Area Developers with computer hardware, we are not affiliated with CDW
and we do not derive any income from your purchase of computer hardware from CDW. The cost
of the computer hardware that you are required to purchase from CDW is less than 2% of your total
purchases in connection with establishment of your store. See Item 11 for more information on the
computer you are required to purchase.

We do not seek or accept commissions or any other payments or consideration from
approved vendors. Some vendors may contribute to the cost of hosting an annual or area meeting
for franchisees. In this case, we may accept the contribution and, if the contribution is in cash, we
will deposit the contribution into our general operating account.

If you are in an area that we or an Area Developer offers certain Supplemental Services,
then the Company or the Area Developer is the only approved vendor for these services. These
services include assistance with site review, working with the store designer or architect, soliciting
and comparing construction bids, assistance with ordering signs, and coordination with your general
contractor. The charge for Supplemental Services is less than 2% of your initial startup costs. During
the calendar year of 20232, our total revenue for supplemental services provided to franchisees
was $99484,000 and $230;5,000 of this amount was paid to Area Developers for the services they
provided. The remaining amount of $450;574,000 from these fees was less than 1% of our total
revenue for the year 20232.

Your premises lease is subject to the Company's approval. In order to obtain our approval,
the lease must include the following provisions:

1) The premises are used for the business licensed under the Franchise Agreement.

2) The Company will have the right to enter the premises to make any modifications necessary
to protect our Proprietary Marks.

3) Upon the written request of the Company, the landlord will supply us with a written copy of
the lease, your account information, sales reports, and any other related information.

4) The Company will have the option, but not the obligation, to assume the lease and occupy

the business premises, with the right to sublease to another franchisee, upon the default,
termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement or the lease. The landlord will give the
Company 30 days upon termination of your rights under the lease to exercise its option.

5) The lease may not be amended, assigned or sublet without the Company's prior written
approval.

Insurance requirements under the Franchise Agreement are summarized as follows:

Comprehensive General Liability $ 2,000,000

Worker's Compensation Per state requirements
Commercial General Liability $ 2,000,000

Professional Liability $ 1,000,000
Business Interruption Insurance $ 200,000
Employment Practices Liability $ 500,000
Life Insurance (recommended) $ 1,000,000
Cyber Liability (recommended) $ 500,000

You may purchase the required insurance from any source. Insurance costs may not be
uniform since premiums differ depending upon location, amounts of insurance acquired, the
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insurance company's assessment of risk, the location of the insured business and business
premises, insurance requirements of the landlord as set forth in the business premises lease, and
applicable law.

Other than as disclosed in this Item, neither the Company, nor any officer of the Company,
nor any affiliate of the Company, is an approved supplier, the only approved supplier, or owns any
interest in an approved supplier, for any products or services offered by you in a Sport Clips store,
nor does the Company or any affiliate of the Company derive revenue or any other material
consideration as a result of required purchases or leases.

As of the date of this Disclosure Document, there are no purchasing and distribution
cooperatives in the Sport Clips System, except as disclosed in this Item. We provide no material
benefits (such as renewal or granting additional franchises) based on your use of designated or
approved sources.
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ITEM 9
FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements.
It will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements

and in other items of this Disclosure Document.

OBLIGATION SECTION IN DISCLOSURE
AGREEMENT DOCUMENTITEM
a. Site selection and Articles 1(B), IV(A), V(B) and Items 6 and 11 in the
acquisition V(C) of Franchise Agreement | Disclosure Document
b. Pre-opening Articles V(E) and V(J) Item 8 in the Disclosure
purchases/leases of Franchise Agreement Document
¢ Stte developmentand | prgie v of ltems 6, 7 and 11 in the
P P 9 Franchise Agreement Disclosure Document
requirements
d. Initial and on-going Article V(F) of Item 11 in the Disclosure
training Franchise Agreement Document
Articles IV(A), V(D), V(E), . .
e. Opening and V(F) of Franchise ::t)ir:u::elr?tthe Disclosure
Agreement
f Fees Article Il of Items 5 and 6 in the
' Franchise Agreement Disclosure Document
g. Compliance with : .
standards Articles Article V(J), V(K)’ Item 11 in the Disclosure
o . V(L), and VIl of Franchise
and policies/Policies & Adgreement Document
Procedures Manual 9
h. T:sdl?i;r:::ks and Article VI of Items 13 and 14 in the
proprietary Franchise Agreement Disclosure Document
information
: Rf;ﬂgsggfvgs Articles V(1), V(J), V(K) and | Item 16 in the Disclosure
P V(L) of Franchise Agreement | Document
offered
J- Xﬁi{gﬂg and Article V(N) of Item 11 in the Disclosure
) . Franchise Agreement Document
service requirements
K. Territorial
development None Not Applicable
and sales
g Orggj’(':?lgewice Articles V(K) of Franchise ltem 8 in the Disclosure
P Agreement Document
purchases
m. Maintenance,
appearance and Articles 11(B)(2), V(E), V(J) of | Item 11 in the Disclosure
remodeling Franchise Agreement Document
requirements
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OBLIGATION ARTICLE IN DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
AGREEMENT ITEM
n Insurance Article X of Items 6 and 8 in the
' Franchise Agreement Disclosure Document
o Advertisin Article IX of Items 6 and 11 in the
' 9 Franchise Agreement Disclosure Document
Articles X(A), XI(F)2, XI(H), , ,
p. Indemnification and XVI(E) of ll:t)em 6 in the Disclosure
. ocument
Franchise Agreement
qg. Owner's participation/ | Articles V(F)(1) and (V)(F)(2) | ltems 11 and 15 in the
management/staffing | of Franchise Agreement Disclosure Document
Article VIII of Item 6 in the Disclosure
r. Records/reports :
Franchise Agreement Document
s Inspections/audits Article VIII(G) of ltems 6 and 11 in the
' P Franchise Agreement Disclosure Document
Article XI of Item 17 in the Disclosure
t. Transfer .
Franchise Agreement Document
Article Il of Item 17 in the Disclosure
u. Renewal .
Franchise Agreement Document
V. Post-termination Article XIII of Item 17 in the Disclosure
obligations Franchise Agreement Document
w. Non-competition Article XIV of Item 17 in the Disclosure
covenants Franchise Agreement Document
. . Article XVII of Item 17 in the Disclosure
X. Dispute resolution

Franchise Agreement

Document
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ITEM 10

FINANCING

SUMMARY OF FINANCING OFFERED

Loss of
Itgm Source of | Amount Down Term | Interest| Monthly | Prepay Security Liability Lt.egal
Financed Financing| Financed | Payment | (years)| Rate P t| Penalty | Required Upon Right
(Source) aymen Default | Upon
Default
Initial
Franchise None None
Fee
Financing
for build-out,
inventory, None None
equipment
and fixtures
= Loss of
ersonal .
franchise,
Lease 1or2 1 Sua.ranty’ and
Space SCI Guarantee) | onths | 210 | None | None None quipment, unpaid | None
of Lease years Fixtures
(Note 1) of rent and rent and
attorney
Inventory
fees
Loss of
franchise,
Fi . Personal ggl#]iatgg
inancing Guaranty, g
for Guarantee| ,, . 5-7 . . . Equipment of two
Additional SCI Varies Varies | Varies | Varies . ’| months | None
of Loan years Fixtures
Stores payments
and
(Note 2) Inventory under the
loan, and
attorney
fees

Note 1

In some cases, we will guarantee your lease with a third party if you have acceptable credit
and that is the only way to obtain an exceptional location. (Agreement to Guaranty Lease, Section
3). If we agree to guarantee your lease, you, your corporation and all the shareholders of your
corporation, or all the members of your limited liability company must execute our Agreement to
Guaranty Lease, a copy of which is included in Exhibit E to this Disclosure Document (See Item
22). We will charge you a fee for this guarantee, equal to two months’ rent (including your “Triple
Net Charges” that you pay to the landlord, which include Common Area Maintenance, taxes and
insurance allocations) if you are a new franchisee, and one month’s rent (including Triple Net
Charges) if you already have at least one open Sport Clips store. For leases with terms of 10 years,
these charges will be adjusted to an amount equal to four months’ rent (including Triple Net
Charges) if you are a new franchisee and two months’ rent (including Triple Net Charges) if you
already have at least one open Sport Clips store. We will require your personal guaranty, and the
personal guaranty of all shareholders and members if you are a corporation or a limited liability
company, and we will also require a security interest in your equipment and fixtures. (Agreement to

SCl.4.243 26



Guaranty Lease, Section 2). Generally, leases can be prepaid without penalty at any time during
the term. We require that you pledge your fixtures, equipment and inventory as collateral for our
guaranty (Agreement to Guaranty Lease, Section 9). If you do not make a rent payment on time
and the landlord seeks payment from us, we have the right to collect the unpaid rent plus an
additional two months’ rent as liquidated damages. (Agreement to Guaranty Lease, Section 7). We
can also obtain court costs and attorney’s fees if a collection action is necessary. (Agreement to
Guaranty Lease, Section 14).

Note 2

In some cases, we may guarantee your loan with a third-party lender for your second or
other additional stores if you have acceptable credit and you have identified a location that we
believe is an exceptional location. This program is not available for a first Sport Clips location owned
by you. In order to qualify for this program, you must be in full compliance with your existing
Franchise Agreements. If we agree to guarantee your loan, you and your corporation and the
shareholders of your corporation or members of your limited liability company must execute our
Guaranty, a copy of which is included in Exhibit F to this Disclosure Document (see ltem 22). We
require that you pledge your fixtures, equipment and inventory as collateral for the guaranty
(Guaranty, Section 9). We charge a fee for this guarantee that is 5% of the loan amount, and you
must pay this amount before closing the loan. If you do not make a note payment on time and the
lender seeks payment from us, we have the right to collect the unpaid note payment plus an
additional two months’ payment under the note as liquidated damages (Guaranty, Section 7). We
can also obtain court costs and attorney fees if a collection action is necessary (Guaranty, Section
14).

Except as disclosed in these Notes, the Company does not offer financing that requires you
to waive notice, confess judgment or waive a defense against the Company, although you may lose
your defenses against the Company and others in a collection action on a note that is sold or
discounted. SCI does not have the practice or intent to sell, assign or discount to a third party any
part of the financing arrangement. The Company does not receive direct or indirect payments for
placing financing. The Company does not arrange financing from other sources.

Except as disclosed in Notes 1 and 2, the Company does not offer financing or guarantee
your obligations to third parties.
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ITEM 11
FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, the Company is not required to provide you with any
assistance.

Before you open your business, the Company or the Area Developer will:

1) Review and approve your location within 30 days of your request, including a
completed Site Package that conforms to our requirements for information to be included for us to
make an informed decision regarding your proposed site, but this review and approval is not a
warranty or guarantee of the likelihood of success of your Sport Clips business (Article IV.A.1). We
do not own premises that are leased to franchisees.

The Company generally approves sites in shopping centers that have adequate parking,
are in a market that serves at least 25,000 people, and are highly visible. Our approval of your site
is not a guarantee of success, and we only verify that the site meets our minimum requirements.
We do not verify the strength of co-tenants or the likelihood that the co-tenants may vacate the
center in the future. We do not research highway department plans for roads in the area, and
highway construction may affect the accessibility of your location. We do not research city, county,
state or federal plans for future development in your area.

The Company may review a site before you sign the Franchise Agreement. However, you
usually sign your Franchise Agreement before you have selected a site and before we have
approved your site. We will approve or disapprove your site within 30 days of receiving written
notice from you of a selected site, including a completed Site Package that conforms to our then-
current requirements for information to be included for us to make an informed decision regarding
your proposed site. You have one year from the date you sign a Franchise Agreement to obtain our
approval for a location and to open a store. If you do not obtain our approval of a location and open
a store within this one-year period, your Franchise Agreement and development rights will be
terminated, and you will lose your initial franchise fee unless you pay the Extension Fee. See Item
6 for more information about the Extension Fee.

If you have signed a Franchise Agreement, and we become aware of a potential site in your
area, we may refer you to the site for your appraisal. However, by referring the site to you for your
appraisal, we are not recommending or endorsing the site. We maintain a written Real Estate
Priority Policy that outlines how we notify franchisees in the same geographical area of available
sites that come to our attention. Upon your request, you may review this Policy before you sign the
Franchise Agreement.

2) Within 30 days of signing the Franchise Agreement, provide written specifications
for store construction or remodeling and for all required and replacement equipment, inventory and
supplies (Franchise Agreement, Article IV.A.3). See Item 8 of this Disclosure Document. We do not
provide, install or deliver these items directly, but provide you with the names of approved suppliers.

3) Within 12 months of signing your Franchise Agreement, train and instruct you and
one other person (Franchise Agreement, Article IV.A.4).

4) Within 12 months of signing your Franchise Agreement, and before you open your
store, train your store manager (Franchise Agreement, Article IV.A.4). We may provide this training
in your local market area if there is a training facility in the area. If there is no training facility, your
manager will travel to another market area to receive this training. We do not charge a fee for this
training, but you will need to pay the travel and living expenses for your store manager during the
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training, which is usually 1 or 2 weeks in duration, depending on the skill level and experience of
your manager.

5) Within 12 months of signing your Franchise Agreement, and during the week before
your first store opens and for three to five days after your store opens, provide on-site assistance
to you at your store location (Franchise Agreement, Article IV.A.5). The time that the Company or
an Area Developer spends at your location will vary at our discretion but will typically decrease as
you gain experience in opening stores. This on-site assistance may, at your request, include training
of your stylists. We may provide some of this training at a central training center in your market
area.

Franchisees typically open their first store from 6 to 12 months after signing the Franchise
Agreement. The factors which affect this time include identification of an agreement on a site, lease
negotiations with the landlord, permitting with the city or county, store construction, delayed
installation of equipment, fixtures, and signs, and merchandising.

During the operation of your franchised business, the Company or the Area Developer will:
1) Provide you with the Company's updated standards and specifications.

2) Provide periodic inspections of your business and evaluate the products and
services which you sell.

3) Provide recommended prices for services and products.

The Company is not obligated under the Franchise Agreement to conduct advertising.
However, the Company operates advertising programs and provides marketing, advertising and
public relations programs, creative resources and collateral materials and services to you through
the Advertising Fund. Materials provided by the Advertising Fund to all franchisees are prepared by
the Company’s in-house marketing team, or by an outside professional advertising agency. The
materials include audio and video assets to support traditional media channels such as radio and
television, as well as digital, social and streaming creative needs. In addition, print advertisements
and other collateral brand materials are developed by the SCI marketing team. You will receive
these materials at no additional charge, and by request, or you may create materials using approved
templates available on the Company’s web-based marketing repository. The Advertising Fund also
uses at least 80% of the weekly Ad Fund Contribution for consumer marketing, some of which may
be spent in the markets where the funds were contributed although there is no requirement to spend
any certain percentage of these funds in the areas where the stores that contributed are located. If
you wish additional advertising over and above what is placed by the Company for you through the
Advertising Fund, you must place these advertisements at your own cost.

You may develop advertising materials for your own use, by submitting an ad request form
or, using pre-approved Sport Clips templates. You may also develop ads without using a pre-
approved template at your own cost. However, the Company must approve, in advance and in
writing, the use of any advertising materials that are not created by the Company or created without
a pre-approved template. If you do not receive written disapproval from the Company within 30 days
from the date we receive the materials, you may use the advertising materials. You may not
advertise over the Internet except as approved by the Company.

In the past, the Company has negotiated fees paid to celebrities to represent Sport Clips.
We are not paying any fees to celebrity spokespersons at this time. We will continue to consider
the use of celebrities when we develop new advertising campaigns. Major League Baseball (MLB),
National Basketball Association (NBA), National Hockey League (NHL), National Football League
(NFL), NASCAR, National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) and other sponsorship
agreements may be paid out of the Advertising Fund to build the brand at a national as well as the
regional and local level.
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The Company is reimbursed by the Advertising Fund to cover the cost of administering the
Fund. The Advertising Fund is used to promote the products and services sold by franchisees and
is not used to sell additional franchises.

The Advertising Fund collects advertising contributions from all franchisees and from all
Company-owned stores that contribute to the Advertising Fund on the same basis as franchisees.
Company-owned stores contribute an amount to the Advertising Fund at the level that is charged
to all new franchisees.

All payments to the Advertising Fund must be used for administration expenses, market
research, cost of producing and distributing advertising materials, cost of promotional prizes and
fulfillment, development and hosting of digital and social consumer marketing platforms, celebrity
spokesperson fees, NASCAR or other sports sponsorships and associated activation costs, cause
related sponsorships, public relations support, stylist recruitment advertising, and charges for
placing consumer advertising in a variety of media selected by the Company. You must contribute
the amounts described in Iltem 6, under Note 2.

The Advertising Fund is administered by the Company's Chief Marketing Officer (See Item
2). We administer the Fund to ensure uniformity of the marketing message, and to ensure the most
cost-effective media mix. Sums that you contribute to the Advertising Fund are maintained in a
separate account, and we allocate the funds as we deem appropriate in our sole discretion. We
may make a reasonable allocation for overhead expenses we incur in administrating and managing
the Fund, including all or part of some employee salaries and their fringe benefits. During the last
fiscal year (ending on December 31, 20232), the Advertising Fund spent 92.091.5% of its
disbursements on consumer advertising, including but not limited to, media purchases, sports
sponsorships, web platforms (including digital and social sites), creative development, app
development, cause and veteran related programs, public relations, promotional items, and
collateral materials. In 2023, 1.7:-4-5% of its disbursements wereas an advertising contribution to
the Stylist Recruitment Fund and Technology Fund; and 6.5% of-its—disbursements—on
administrative expenses. The Company uses outside advertising agencies for a portion of the
Fund’s creative development and ad production. 2.7% of disbursements went to agency fees. The
Company also uses digital agencies to place ads on a variety of media channels. Advertising fees
not spent in the year they are collected remain part of the Advertising Fund and are carried forward
to the next year. No part of the Advertising Fund is used exclusively to solicit franchisees, but we
reserve the right to include a notation in any advertisement indicating that franchise opportunities
are available. If the Company includes such notation, the Company will reimburse the Advertising
Fund for its proportionate share of its use of the materials.

An annual unaudited accounting of the Advertising Fund expenditures is available to all
Franchisees upon written request, usually in the first quarter of each year. The Company provides
additional accountings and quarterly and/or annual plans to Franchisees as it deems necessary in
its sole discretion, or upon a franchisee’s written request.

The Company does not represent or warrant that contributions to the Advertising Fund will
be spent in any local market in proportion to contributions made by franchisees in that market. The
Company’s right and discretion to place advertising and spend funds is not required to be
proportionate to the Advertising Fund income received from any local market or from any particular
franchisee. The Company is not required to spend any amount on advertising in your area or
territory.

The Company may initiate marketing programs intended to enhance sales. These may
include, by way of illustration and not of limitation, coupons, gift certificates, combination or
interchange programs with other companies, print advertising, direct mail, and email, text, digital
and social messaging. You are obligated to participate fully in all such programs according to their
terms as prescribed by the Company, and you are required to honor discounts and redeem
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coupons, up to a redeemed value of $5,000 each year, that are part of any local, regional, or
national marketing programs or promotions sponsored or approved by the Company or the
Advertising Fund.

Currently, the Company consults with the Team Leader Advisory Council (“TLAC”) and
the Area Developer Advisory Council (“ADAC”) to provide advice and counsel to the Company in
preparation and execution of marketing programs. However, we have the final authority to direct
expenditures from, and administer, the Advertising Fund. The TLAC consists of 5 franchisees
elected by their peers, one franchisee appointed by the elected members, and one franchisee
appointed by us. The ADAC consists of 3 Area Developers elected by their peers. Other than the
TLAC and the ADAC, there is no committee or council of franchisees that has the primary purpose
of advising the Company on, or participating in, the administration of the Advertising Fund.

Under the Franchise Agreement the Company does not have the power to require
advertising cooperatives to be formed, charged, dissolved, or merged. However, under the
Franchise Agreement, when franchisees owning 75% or more of the stores in your area market
vote to establish a local advertising cooperative, you are required to participate in the local
advertising cooperative membership. The rules of the local cooperative are established by the
adoption of by-laws drafted by the participating stores and are subject to our approval. An annual
financial statement available for review by the participating franchisees is a condition of our
approval. This financial statement does not need to be audited unless the cooperative votes to
require an audit. The cooperatives can include collective advertising for employee recruitment if
there is no Stylist Recruitment Cooperative active in the area. Contributions to the cooperatives are
determined by a majority vote of the franchisees within the respective areas, with each open store
receiving one vote, but cannot be more than $300.00 per week. If we own a store in the market
area, our store will not vote to establish the local advertising cooperative, but our store will belong
to the cooperative if it is formed. The Company-owned store will also pay the same contribution to
the cooperative as franchised stores and will have the same voting rights within the cooperative as
franchised stores. Currently, there are no advertising cooperatives that assess its members. You
are not required to participate in any other advertising funds or programs that are not described in
this Item.

Under the Franchise Agreement the Company does not have the power to require Stylist
Recruitment Cooperatives to be formed, charged, dissolved, or merged. However, under the
Franchise Agreement, when franchisees owning 75% or more of the stores in your market vote to
establish a local Stylist Recruitment Cooperative, you are required to participate in the local Stylist
Recruitment Cooperative membership. The rules of the local cooperative are established by the
adoption of by-laws drafted by the participating stores and are subject to our approval. An annual
financial statement available for review by the participating franchisees is a condition of our
approval. This financial statement does not need to be audited unless the Cooperative votes to
require an audit. Contributions to the Cooperatives are determined by a majority vote of the
franchisees within the respective areas, with each open store receiving one vote. The local Stylist
Recruitment Cooperative can assess each member store fee of up to $100.00 per week or 1% of
Net Sales, whichever is greater. If we own a store in the market area, our store will not vote to
establish the local Cooperative, but our store will belong to the Cooperative if it is formed. The
Company-owned store will also pay the same contribution to the Cooperative as franchised stores
and will have the same voting rights within the Cooperative as franchised stores. Currently, there
are not any Stylist Recruitment Cooperatives that assess its members. You are not required to
participate in any other stylist recruitment funds or programs that are not described in this Item.

You must buy at least one Windows 10/11 computer system designated for POS (point-of-
sale), up to four POS computer systems running Apple iOS (Tablets), up to two Client facing Self
Check-In computer systems (Kiosks), a Client facing digital display to display the POS Wallboard,
up to 2 EMV enabled integrated payment terminals, up to 2 EMV enabled mobile payment terminals,
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store manager’s portable notebook or laptop, cash drawer, the necessary software, and required
peripherals for each of your Sport Clips stores to allow for electronic communications and point-of-
sale (POS) recordings. The computer system keeps track of sales, cash received, and other data.

We have independent access to the sales, information and reports generated on this
computer system, and we will poll your computer system at least daily to collect this information.
The Franchise Agreement does not limit our ability to collect information through your computer
system.

The cost of the computer system(s) and its required peripherals for the typical store design,
including the Manager’s laptop, is currently approximately $7,500. You are also required to
purchase the current mandated managed firewall IT Security solution and the included IT Security
online tools. There is currently a cost of $60 per month for the managed IT Security solution
hardware. Some of these items must be purchased from OpenSpend, Inc., CDW, Best Buy,
Netsurion- Acumera or other approved vendors.

The cost of the point-of-sale software license that you must purchase from the Company is
currently $1,000 for each store. There also may be a POS license transfer fee which must be paid
upon the transfer of your store. This fee is currently $500 for OpenSpend POS. You must also have
an always-on broadband Internet connection with a minimum of 60-100 mbps download and 20
mbps upload speed in your store which runs through the mandated firewall IT Security solution for
the POS. There is also Guest wi-fi available for Clients, which when turned on with the POS above,
will require a minimum internet connection of 100 mbps download and 30 mpbs upload speed. An
additional internet camera system may require much higher bandwidth needs depending on the
solution. Under the Franchise Agreement, you are required to pay a Technology Fee of 1% of your
Net Sales for the previous week. However, it is our current policy to charge you no more than $70.00
per week as the Technology Fee. We can change this policy at any time, and we review the
maximum amount payable in December of each year. Additional fees for PClI DSS compliance and
computer security, up to but not exceeding $100 per month, may also be mandated to ensure
compliance with current credit card security standards.

You have an obligation under the Franchise Agreement to update or upgrade the store
hardware or the software within a maximum of 4 years from purchase and/or when updates become
available. We may ask you to upgrade your store hardware within 4 years if the operating system
is no longer viable for our software platforms or is an IT Security risk. Additional fees will be
mandated, up to $250 a month per store, for the Company and or POS vendor to support equipment
that is older than 4 years old. The Franchise Agreement does not set a limit on your obligation to
keep current with computer updates. Currently, the software supplier (not SCI) charges you a
monthly fee of $165.00 to maintain the POS software system, and this fee includes upgrades and
updates to the POS software system and telephone technical support. Except for upgrades to the
POS software, we cannot predict the cost of future upgrades for other software or hardware,
because these costs are set by the manufacturers.

You are required to adhere to the current Payment Card Industry Standards known as PCI-
DSS 4.0 and/or any IT Security substitute mandated by the Company. You must pay the costs
associated to comply with these standards. Under the Franchise Agreement, you are required to
provide the Company, at our request, with evidence of the required computer security compliance
and give to us all available copies of an audit, scanning results, or documents relating to your
compliance. You are required to notify the Company within 4 business hours if you suspect or have
been notified by any third party or government agency of a possible security breach related to the
POS used in any store.
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We host a web enabled application available via your browser which allows you to view data
and reports from your Store and modify settings in your Store remotely via an Internet connection.

Upon registration in the initial training program, we will lend to you one copy of Sport Clips
Operating Manuals that contain mandatory and suggested standards and procedures. The Manuals
and the periodic updates are distributed through our intranet system. The Manuals are confidential
and remain the Company's property. The Company may modify this Manual_at any time, but the
modifications will not alter your status and rights under the Franchise Agreement. The Operating
Manual and the Franchise Agreement require you to keep your Sport Clips stores open all 7 days
of the week, including Sundays, unless prohibited by law or your premises lease. The table of
contents of the Manual is as follows:

Subject Number of Pages

Franchise Manual 169
Store Operations 152
Salon Ultimate Online Documentation 697
for Stylists, Managers, Franchisees
Sample Store Team Member 61
Handbook
ShepcCeoonineHleaboch 24
Management Training Camp 223
Grand Opening Recruitment Resource

: 204
Guide
Guide to Successful Neighborhood

. 17

Marketing
Total Number of Pages 1,364339

The initial training program is generally offered once a quarter. It is conducted at the
Company’s office in Georgetown, Texas. This training program is mandatory for all new franchisees.
You must complete the initial training program to our satisfaction approximately 5 months before
you may open your business. Sandy Trevino is in charge of the training program. See ltem 2 for
Ms. Trevino’s experience. The minimum level of experience of the instructors in the field that is
relevant to the subject taught and our operations is 32 years, and the average number of years of
experience in the respective fields of the instructors is 2049.

The Company does not charge for the initial training program, but you must pay the travel
and living expenses for you and one other person. Training materials consist of electronic copies of
the Training presentations and various handouts.

The following table describes our initial training program as of the end of our most recent
fiscal year:
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TRAINING PROGRAM

Hours of Hours of Self Hours of
Subject Classroom | Paced or E- | Field/On the Location
Training Learning Job Training
Team Leader Orientation 1 1 1 V!rtual or Area Developer's
Pilot Store
Orientation Lessons .
. : At any location chosen by
(Business, Operations, . .
23 you, including your home,
Team Development,
: that has Internet access
Marketing)
Core Camp Prerequisites 3 -
Core Camp Day 1: All
Star Haircutting & Client 6 15 Area Training Center or in
Experience Standards ' Your Store/Virtual
Follow-up
Core Camp Day 2: - .
Movement & Blending, 6 2 Area Trammg Center or in
: Your Store/Virtual
Beard Grooming
Team Member Orientation N/A 4 Area Training Center or in
Your Store
Management Training 36 N/A Area Training Center or in
Camp Your Store/Virtual
Sport Clips Standards 4 31 Cla.ssfroom training in Area
Training Center.
Team Leader Training y N/A On-line examination from
Camp Qualifying Exam Franchisee’s home
Classroom training in
Business Planning & 5 2 2 Georgetown, Texas, and
Tools field training in Area Training
Center
Compensation Plans 2 1 N/A Classroom training in
Georgetown, Texas
Scheduling and 4 N/A Classroom training in
Productivity Georgetown, Texas
Culture and Classroom training in
_ 3 N/A
Communication Georgetown, Texas
Feedback, Coaching and Classroom training in
; 2 N/A
Counseling Georgetown, Texas
Classroom training in
Team Recruitment, 75 > Georgetown, Texas, and
Interviewing & Hiring ) field training at Area Training
Center or virtual/online
Grand Opening Process S
and Supplier 4 N/A Classroom training in
Georgetown, Texas
Management
Marketing y N/A Classroom training in
Georgetown, Texas
Training & Development 2 N/A Classroom training in
Georgetown, Texas
Post-Class Action Plan 0.5 N/A Classroom training in

Georgetown, Texas
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In addition to the classroom and field training outlined above, self-paced activities and
eLearning modules are included that will take approximately 30 hours to complete.

The Company will bear the cost of instruction and training materials for your Manager,
Coordinators and Stylists for most training, but you are required to pay for a mannequin tripod for
training purposes as part of your initial investment. You will also need to pay for the cost of
mannequin heads used by your Stylists in virtual haircutting classes sponsored by SCI. Currently,
the cost of mannequin heads average $37.

The Company holds an annual national meeting and area meetings to discuss sales tech-
niques, merchandising, and advertising programs. Currently, we charge a registration fee between
$720 and $845 per person for these meetings. You and your Manager are required to attend the
national meeting. This fee may increase in the future but in no case will it exceed $1,000 per person
per year during the term of your Franchise Agreement. Your Assistant Manager and Stylists may
also attend the national meeting if you pay the required registration fee which, for these employees,
is currently a minimum of $545 per person. You must pay all your travel and living expenses when
you attend the annual or area meetings. These meetings are held at locations chosen by the
Company. If you are not in default of the Franchise Agreement, and you and your Store Manager
attend the entire annual national meeting and required seminars, we will pay you $1,300 within 30
days after the annual national meeting. If your store is open for less than 12 months, or if you have
been a party to this Franchise Agreement for less than 12 months, at the time your first attendance
of the national meeting since the date of signing this Franchise Agreement, we will pay you $100
for each full calendar month your store has been open and operating under that store’s current
Franchise Agreement at the time of the annual national meeting. You must be in compliance with
and cure any existing defaults under the Franchise Agreement as well as complete all attendance
requirements within 7 months of the conclusion of the annual national meeting or you will irrevocably
forfeit the $1,300.00 payment.

SCl.4.243 35



ITEM 12
TERRITORY

Each Sport Clips Franchise Agreement is for one specific location approved by the
Company, and you must receive the Company's permission before relocating.

You will receive an exclusive territory during the initial 5-year term of your Franchise
Agreement. The territory is the lesser of a 1-mile radius around your location or a radius around
your location that encompasses a population of 25,000 people. During the initial term, we may not
sell any franchises nor open any Company-owned Sport Clips stores in the territory. After the initial
5-year term, you do not have an exclusive territory, but we will give you the first right of refusal to
open a location within the territory as long as you are not in default of the Franchise Agreement. To
exercise your first right of refusal, you must sign a Franchise Agreement for the additional location
within 30 days of receiving written notice from the Company. If you do not sign a Franchise
Agreement, we are free to sell a franchise or open a Company-owned store within the territory.
After the initial term, you will not have an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other
franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands
that we control.

If you sign a MUDA, we will define for you a non-exclusive territory (the “MUDA Territory”)
for you to open your store(s). We may sell franchises and open Company-owned stores within the
MUDA Territory until you open a store and obtain a territory under a Franchise Agreement for that
location as defined in this Agreement. After you sign a lease for a location, your territory will be the
lesser of a 1-mile radius around your location or a radius around your location that encompasses a
population of 25,000 people, as defined in the Franchise Agreement.

Except as described in this Item, your exclusive territory does not depend on achieving any
sales volume, market penetration or other contingency, and there are no other circumstances that
will allow the exclusive territory to be altered.

We will approve the relocation of your store if you obtain a new lease and site that we
approve, and your proposed site meets our standard location criteria.

There are no restrictions on franchisees from soliciting or accepting orders outside of their
defined territories, except that you may not sell hair care products by mail order or over the Internet
except in accordance with the Company's Confidential Manual. Currently, under the Confidential
Manual, the sale of hair care products by mail order or over the Internet is not permitted. You may
solicit business outside your territory without paying any compensation.

There are no restrictions on the Company from soliciting or accepting orders within your
defined territory through either mail order or the Internet. We currently do not solicit or accept orders
except through our Company-owned stores. However, we may solicit or accept orders through the
Internet or through mail order in the future, and we do not need to pay you compensation for orders
solicited in your territory. You do not receive the right to acquire additional franchises within your
territory under the Franchise Agreement except as expressly provided for in the Agreement.

Neither the Company nor its Affiliates are restricted by the Franchise Agreement from
establishing other franchises or Company-owned outlets or other channels of distribution selling or
leasing similar products or services under a different trademark, including through the Internet. We,
or our Affiliates, may acquire companies with stores that offer hair cutting services and sell hair
care supplies under a different trademark, including stores in your area. In this case, we or our
affiliates may operate and franchise these stores.
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ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

The principal Sport Clips commercial symbol that we will license to you appears on the cover
of this Disclosure Document.

The Company grants you the right to operate a store under the name "Sport Clips." By
trademark, the Company means trade names, trademarks, service marks and logos used to identify
your store. The Company and/or its Affiliates registered the below trademarks on the United States
Patent and Trademark Office principal register, and when required all affidavits have been filed:

Sport Clips Haircuts (Design) (S/M) Registration No.: 4360713  Date: July 2, 2013
Sport Clips Haircuts (Words) (S/M) Registration No.: 3099213 Date: May 30, 2006

These trademarks are licensed exclusively to the Company by SCIP and SCLTD (see ltem
1) through a Licensing Agreement between the Company, SCIP and SCLTD that is dated October
1, 1995. Under the Licensing Agreement, the Company has the exclusive and worldwide right to
grant a license to use the trademarks. The Licensing Agreement’s duration is perpetual and can
only be terminated if the Company ceases to do business, becomes insolvent, or fails to enforce
quality control standards throughout the System. The Licensing Agreement may be modified only
with the consent of all parties to the Licensing Agreement.

There are currently no effective material determinations of the Patent and Trademark Office,
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the Trademark Administrator of any state or any court, involving
the Sport Clips trademarks, nor is there any pending infringement, opposition or cancellation
proceedings, or material litigation involving the trademarks. No agreements limit the Company's
right to use or license the use of the Company's trademarks.

You must notify the Company immediately when you learn about an infringement of or chal-
lenge to your use of our trademark. The Company will take the action we think appropriate. Under
the Franchise Agreement, the Company is required to defend you against a claim against your use
of our trademark, if you have used the trademark in an authorized manner. We have the right to
control any administrative proceedings or litigation involving our trademarks. The Franchise
Agreement does not require the Company to participate in your defense or indemnify you for
expenses or damages if you are a party to an administrative or judicial proceeding involving our
trademarks, or if the proceeding is resolved unfavorably to you. The Franchise Agreement provides
you with no rights if you must discontinue the use of the trademark as a result of a proceeding or
settlement.

You must follow our rules when you use this trademark. You cannot use a name or mark as
part of a corporate name or with modifying words, designs, or symbols except for those which the
Company licenses to you. You may not use the Company's registered name in connection with the
sale of an unauthorized product or service or in a manner not authorized in writing by the Company.
You may not use the Company's registered name or marks in connection with any Internet web site
or Email address unless specifically authorized in writing by the Company.

The Company does not know of any superior rights or infringing uses which could materially
affect your use of the trademarks.
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ITEM 14

PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

You do not receive the right to use an item covered by a patent or copyright, but you can
use the proprietary information in the Company's Operating Manual.

Although the Company has not filed an application for a copyright registration for the
Confidential Operating Manual, we claim a common law copyright and the information is proprietary.
Proprietary information contained in the Operating Manual includes sales techniques, employee
recruitment methods, and advertising strategies. The Company is not obligated to defend you
against a claim against your use of the Operating Manual, but it is our policy to do so.

ITEM 15

OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION
OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

The Company does not require that you personally supervise the franchised business, but
we recommend that you do and you are ultimately responsible for your franchised business. The
business must be directly supervised "on-premises" by a manager who has successfully completed
the Company's training program and approved by the Company to manage your location. The
manager need not have an ownership interest in a corporate or partnership franchise, but the
Company does require that the manager sign a confidentiality agreement to protect our trade
secrets.

Each individual who owns a 5% and greater interest in the franchisee entity, and his or her
spouse, must sign an agreement assuming and agreeing to personally discharge all obligations of
the "Franchisee" under the Franchise Agreement. This agreement is included as Attachment D to
the Franchise Agreement, which is Exhibit D to this Disclosure Document.

ITEM 16

RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You may offer and sell only those goods and services that the Company has approved (See
Item 8).

You must offer products and services that the Company designates as required for all
franchisees. The required products and services are haircuts, hair care services, hair care products,
and specified hair care accessories. All products sold in your store must be approved by the
Company (See Item 8).

The Company has the right to change the brands and type of hair care products and
accessories you sell in your store. However, the Company cannot change the nature of your store
in that your store will always offer haircuts, hair care services, and hair care products. The Company
does not restrict you from soliciting any customers, no matter whom they are or where they are
located. However, you may not sell goods or services over the Internet or by mail except in
accordance with the Company's Operating Manual. These sales are not currently authorized.
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ITEM 17

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You
should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this Disclosure Document.

PROVISION

a. Length of the franchise
term

b. Renewal or extension of
the term

c. Requirements for you to
renew or extend

d. Termination by you

e. Termination by the
Company without cause

f. Termination by the
Company with cause
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ARTICLE IN
FRANCHISE OR
OTHER
AGREEMENT

Article Il

Article Il

Article Il

None

None

Article XlI

39

SUMMARY

5 Years

Every 5 years if you are in good
standing, you can add an
additional term of 5 years.

Notify the Company, sign then-
current agreement (which may
include materially different terms
and conditions than in your
original Franchise Agreement),
participate in any required
training courses, pay renewal
fee, remodel as required, sign
release and not be in default
with the landlord or the
Company

N/A
N/A

The Company can terminate
only if you default on any
Agreement with the Company,
including an Area Developer
Agreement



g. "Cause" defined - defaults
which can be cured

h. "Cause" defined — non-
curable defaults

i. Your obligations on
termination/non-renewal

j-  Assignment of contract by
the Company

k. "Transfer" by you -
definition

I.  The Company's approval
of transfer by franchisee
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Article XII.B

Article XII.A

Article XIII

None

Article XI

Articles XI.D
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You have 30 days to cure: non-
payment of fees, non-
submission of reports, failure to
obtain the Company's approval
of any matter required by
Franchise Agreement, failure to
complete training programs,
failure to operate your franchise
in accordance with the
Operating Manual or in an
unclean or unsafe manner, and
sale of unauthorized product or
services, failure to cure a default
under any other Agreement with
the Company, including another
Franchise Agreement or an
Area Developer Agreement

Non-curable defaults: conviction
of felony, abandonment,
trademark misuse, false sales
reports, unauthorized use of the
premises, insolvency, and
unapproved transfers
Obligations include complete
de-identification, payment of
amounts due, and return of all
store records, telephone
numbers, Manuals and training
materials, and sale of fixtures
and assignment of lease upon
the request of the Company
(also see "r" below)

There is no restriction on the
Company's right to assign

Includes transfer of contract or
assets or ownership change

The Company has the right to
approve all transfers but will not
unreasonably withhold approval.
Your store must be open and
operating for at least 3 months
before you can transfer the
attendant Franchise Agreement.



m. Conditions for the
Company's approval of
transfer

n. The Company's right of
first refusal to acquire
your business

0. The Company's option to
purchase your business

p. Your death or disability

g. Non-competition
covenants during the term
of the franchise

r.  Non-competition
covenants after the
franchise is terminated or
expires

s. Modification of the
agreement

t. Integration/merger clause

u. Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

v. Choice of forum
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Article X1.D

Article XI.C

Article XIII.E

Article XI.G

Article XIV.B

Article XIV.C

Article XX

Article XX

Article XVII.B

Article XVII.C
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New franchisee qualifies,
transfer fee paid, purchase
agreement approved, training
arranged, release signed by you
and current agreement signed
by new franchisee, new
franchisee renovates premises
to then-current specifications 10
days before the transfer (also
see r below)

The Company can match any
offer for your business

Upon termination, the Company
may purchase your inventory,
furniture, equipment, and
supplies and assume your store
lease

Franchise must be assigned by
estate to approved buyer within
6 months

No involvement in competing
business anywhere in U.S.

No competing business for 2
years within 10 miles of your
Location or any other Sport
Clips franchise (including after
assignment)

No modifications generally but
Operating Manual subject to
change

Only the terms of the Franchise
Agreement and other related
written agreements are binding
(subject to applicable state law).
Any representations or promises
outside the Disclosure
Document and Franchise
Agreement may not be
enforceable

Non-binding mediation for all
disputes for at least 8 hours
before any legal action in a
court

Litigation must be in Williamson
County, Texas, or the U.S.
Central District Court of Texas



w. Choice of law Article XVIILA Texas law applies, unless stated

otherwise in the state
addendum to your Franchise
Agreement

See the state addenda to the Franchise Agreement and Disclosure Document for special
state disclosures.
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ITEM 18
PUBLIC FIGURES

We have in the past produced TV/video and radio/audio messages, print and digital ads and
brochures that featured celebrities representing Sport Clips. We do not have any celebrity
spokespersons at the present time other than as described below. We will continue to consider the
use of celebrities when we develop new advertising campaigns.

In 20243, the Company will be an “Official Sponsor of Joe Gibbs Racing,” that includes
full graphics packages on primary sponsored races on both the #11 Team Cup Race Car and the
#2049 Team Xfinity Race Car, as well as an associate graphics package on the rear quarter panel
of the #11 Team Cup Race Car. Additionally, the Sport Clips logo will appear on uniforms worn
by Joe Gibbs’ Racing Driver Denny Hamlin, and his crew, and the uniforms of Drivers Martin
Truex, Jr., Christopher Bell, and Ty Gibbs.

Denny Hamlin, Martin Truex, Jr., Christopher Bell, Ty Gibbs, and Coach Joe Gibbs may

also serve as spokespersons for the Company. No fees have been paid to these gentlemen other
than the cost of the sponsorships.
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ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual
or_potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there
is _a reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the Disclosure
Document. Financial performance information that differs from that included in ltem 19 may be
given only if (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet that you are
considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this ltem 19,
for example, by providing information about possible performance at a particular location or
under particular circumstances.

Gross Sales of Franchised Stores for the Years 2022 Through 2023

At the end of calendar year 2023, there were 1785 franchised Sport Clips stores. The
Statements of Gross Sales below do not include 4 stores in Rochester, New York, which are
not_typical Sport Clips stores and operate under a special limited services license agreement
that is not offered to new franchisees. We know that the gross sales of the stores in
Rochester, New York are, on average, less than other stores in the Sport Clips System.

The Statements of Gross Sales below do not include 75 Company-owned stores located in
Central Texas, Southern Nevada, Oklahoma, and Arkansas, or 7 stores in Tennessee owned
for part of 2023 by a limited liability company in which SCI was a member. All stores included
in the Statements of Gross Sales did not receive any services that were not generally available
to other Sport Clips stores, and each store offered similar products and services as would
generally be offered by a typical Sport Clips store.
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STATEMENT OF GROSS SALES
YEAR 2023 GROSS SALES AS REPORTED TO THE COMPANY
(1,645 mature stores (with more than 2 years in operations) that were
operational at December 31, 2023))

Gross Sales Number of Stores Percentage of
Stores/Cumulative % of stores
at each level or higher
Over $1,000,000 6 <1% /1%
$800,001 - $1,000,000 30 2% [ 2%
$600,001 - $800,000 155 9% /11%
$500,001 - $600,000 251 15% [/ 27%
$400,001 - $500,000 420 26% / 52%
$300,001 - $400,000 455 28% / 80%
$250,001 - $300,000 159 10% / 89%
Less than $250,000 169 10% / 100%
Total 1645 100%

These 1,645 stores had average sales of $423.055 for the entire year of 2023. 747 stores had
sales above this average, and 898 stores had sales lower than the average. The median sales
for these 1,645 stores were $406,876 for the entire year of 2023.

Average Weekly Franchised Store Gross Sales by Month the Calendar Years 2022,
and 2023 Sales as Reported to the Company

The tables below do not include 4 stores in Rochester, New York, which are not typical Sport
Clips stores and operate under a special limited services license agreement that is not offered to
new franchisees. We know that the gross sales of the stores in Rochester, New York are, on
average, less than other stores in the Sport Clips System. The row entitled “Open and Operating
Stores” includes franchised stores that were open and operating for the entire calendar month.
The Statements of Gross Sales below do not include 75 Company-owned stores located in Central
Texas, Southern Nevada, Oklahoma and Arkansas, or 7 stores in Tennessee owned for part of
2023 by a limited liability company in which SCI was a member.
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2022 Average Weekly Sales by Month (Stores open prior to January 1, 2020)

Month [ Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  [2022 Average|
Average Weekly Sales | $ 7,107 |$ 7,663 |$ 7,912|$ 7,893 ($ 7930 ($ 7936 (S 7.826|$ 8526 |S 7,893 |$ 7,898 (S 7709 (S 7814 ($ 7,842
Operating Stores Count 1,566 1,571 1,577 1,578 1,580 1,594 1,592 1,594 1,598 1,597 1599 1,602 1,587
% Above Average Sales 43% 45% 45% 46% 46% 46% 46% 45% 45% 45% 46% 45% 45%
2023 Average Weekly Sales by Month (Stores open prior to January 1, 2021)
Month Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2023 Average
Average Weekly Sales | § 70837 |§ 8041|$ 8258(§ 8267 |5 8345|% 8348\ 8182(5 6791|% 8108|% 6039|% 77045 8128(% 81M
Operating Stores Count 1,654 1,652 1,647 1641 1,641 1637 1636 1,633 1,632 1632 1,631 1632 1639
% Above Average Sales 45% 46% 45% 45% 45% 46% 44% 45% 45% 45%) 45% 46% 45%

Some outlets have sold this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no
assurance you will sell as much.

The financial performance representations above do not reflect the costs of sales, operating expenses, or
other costs or expenses that must be deducted from gross revenue or gross sales figures to obtain your
net income or profit. You should conduct an independent investigation of the costs and expenses you
will incur in operating your Sport Clips franchise. Franchisees or former franchisees, listed in the
Disclosure Document, may be one source of this information.

Expense Reports for Company-Owned Stores During 2023

We owned and operated 75 stores in Central Texas, Southern Nevada, Oklahoma and Arkansas markets
during 2023. We are not offering franchises in these markets. The table below does not include 1 non mature
company owned store that opened in Q4 2023.

The managers of the Company-owned stores included in the Expense Reports did not receive any services
that were not generally available to other Sport Clips stores. Each store offered similar products and services
as would generally be offered by a typical Sport Clips store, except for limited tests of procedures, products
and/or services that may or may not be eventually incorporated into the system, depending on the success of
the tests.

The Expense Reports below show the average expenses at each sales level and those expenses as a
percentage of total revenue in each column.
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Sales Less Than S; ;Sog;rxizn S;;Soggivxizn Sales Greater Average of All
3400000 $500000 $600000 Than 3600000 Stores
Number of étores
18 18 19 19 74
Net Sales $ 313662 | $ 432665 | $ 541,893 | $ 760,580 | $ 515,958
100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Variable Costs $ 24592 | $ 29,803 | $ 36.480 | $ 49791 | 8 35,382
(Note 1) 8% 7% 7% 7% 7%
Payroll $ 166,552 | $ 206175 | $ 248465 | $ 360487 | $ 247,016
(Note 2) 53% 48% 46% 47% 48%
Occupancy $ 72531 | $ 74,304 | $ 72,994 | $ 79,955 | $ 74,987
(Note 3) 239 17% 13% 11% 15%
Advertising $ 18,042 | $ 22835 | $ 28,006 | $ 32,164 | $ 25,392
(Note 4) 6% 5% 5% 4% 5%
Miscellaneous $ 12150 | $ 12,672 | $ 13613 | $ 14415 | $ 13.234
(Note 5) 4% 3% 3% 2% 3%
Operating Profit $ 19.796 $ 86.876 $ 142,334 | $ 223768 | $ 119,946
(Note 6) 6% 20% 26% 29% 23%

Note 1. Variable Costs include operating supplies, cost of goods sold, bank service charges, credit card
discounts, and advertising to recruit Stylists.

Note 2. Payroll includes direct payroll, including payroll for an on-site full-time manager, payroll taxes,
payroll processing, and fringe benefits except for 401K and medical insurance costs.

Note 3. Occupancy includes rent, pass-through expenses from the landlord, utilities, phone charges, and
repairs and maintenance.

Note 4. Advertising includes the weekly payments to the Ad Fund plus other advertising and
marketing expenses for the store.

Note 5. Miscellaneous expense includes magazine subscriptions, store insurance, awards, contributions
to the Technology Fund, the Recruitment Fund, the Sport Clips Wayne McGlone Memorial Relief
Fund, and overages and/or shortages from the cash drawer.

Note 6. Operating Profit does not include an amount paid for royalties or weekly training fees. The
numbers in the Expense Report are unaudited, but we believe that these numbers are substantially
correct.

A NEW FRANCHISEE'’S INDIVIDUAL FINANCIAL RESULTS ARE LIKELY TO DIFFER FROM THE
RESULTS STATED IN THE STATEMENTS OF GROSS SALES AND THE EXPENSE REPORT.

SCl.4.243 47




Written substantiation for the financial performance representation will be made available to the
prospective franchisee at the Company's office at 110 Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628.

Other than the preceding financial performance representation, Sport Clips, Inc. does not make any
financial performance representations. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives
to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet,
however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial
performance information or projections of your future income, you should report it to the franchisor's
management by contacting Edward Logan, 110 Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas, 78628,
telephone (512) 869-1201, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state requlatory
agencies.
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operational-at December-31,-20232))
Percentage of
Gross-Sales NumberofStores Stores/Cumulative %of
stores-ateach level or higher
Over$1,000,000 8 <1%1<1%
$600,001-$800.000 He £%+8%
$500,001-$600.000 218 13%122%
$400.0014-$500.000 402 25%1-46%
M 485 30% [ 76%
$250,001-8300,000 490 12%+1-87%
Lessthan$250,000 204 12%1100%
Fotal 1,638 100%
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2020 Average Weekly Sales by Month (Stores open prior to January 1, 2018)
Month | Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec |2020 Average
T Average WeeKly Sales | 5 8,026 | S 8,2/8|S 0001 |9 20955 0034 |S o/42|% D5383|S 0,101]|9 50993|% DU81|S o814|% 5799 6,094 |
Operating Stores Count 1,582 1,578 1,578 38 916 1,538 1,550 1,445 1,542 1,543 1,543 1,540 1,366
% Above Average Sales 42% 42% 42% 45% 46% 46% 45% 43% 44% 45% 45% 48% 4%
2021 Average Weekly Sales by Month (Stores open prior to January 1, 2019)
Month | Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2021 Average
[ AVerage WeeRly Sales |5 0,330 | S OU33 | S 7091 |S OB/A|S T1.305|% T35S 1331 1IB|S 109 |s 109|S 0939 719 7,045 |
Operating Stores Count 1,608 1,621 1,623 1,618 1,609 1,607 1,602 1,603 1,597 1,595 1,596 1,593 1,606
% Above Average Sales|  47%|  44%|  44%|  45%|  45%|  45%|  45%|  45%|  44%|  45%|  45%|  45% 45%
2022 Average Weekly Sales by Month (Stores open prior to January 1, 2020)
Month | Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2022 Average|
|~ Average WeeKly Sales | 5 /7,107 | S 70635 70125 78935 79305 79365 /8269 8565 7893(5 78985 /7003 /814 (% 7,847 |
Operating Stores Count 1,566 1:571 1,577 1,578 1,580 1,594 1,692 1,594 1,598 1,597 1,599 1,602 1,587
% Above Average Sales 43% 45% 45% 46% 46% 46% 46% 45% 45% 45% 46% 45% 45%
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| | SalesBetween Sales Between | e Al
$400000 $400004-And $500004-And Fhan-$600000 Stores
$500000 $600000
Number-of Stores
22 16 74
NetSales $ 316838 | $ 446363 | $ 544060 | $ 734807 | $ 401547
(Note-4) 9% 7% 7% 7% 7%
(Note-2) 52% 47% 47% 47% 48%
(Note 3) 220, 159, 149 109, 149,
(Note-4) 6% 5% 5% 4% 5%
(Note-5) 3% 3% 29, 2% 2%
: :
t 8 $ 23702 $ 104604 $—— 138,976 [ $——220,6840 $— 113,073

(Note 6) 7% 239, 26% 30% 239,
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ITEM 20

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

System Wide Outlet Summary

Table No. 1

For Years 20210 To 20232

Franchised and Company-Owned Stores

Outlets at the Outlets at the
Qutlet Type Year Start of the Year | End of the Year Net Change
2021 1,768 1,778 10
Franchised 2022 1,778 1,781 3
2023 1,781 1,785 4
2021 70 12 2
gompany- 2022 72 74 2
wned
2023 74 75 1
2021 1,838 1,850 12
Total 2022 1,850 1.855 )
2023 1,855 1,860 5
Outlet T Year Outlets at the Outlets at the Net C!
2020 1,750 1,768 +18
[ e ek =2
2020 70 70 0
Sompany- 2021 70 72 -2
2022 12 74 +2
2020 1,820 1,838 +18
Total 2021 1,838 1,850 +12
Lo el tee =L
Table No. 2
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners (other than the Franchisor)
For Years 20210 to 20232
R Mumberelf Tropedars
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State

Year

Number of Transfers

Alabama

2021

-
o

2022

2023

Arizona

2021

2022

2023

Arkansas

2021

2022

2023

California

2021

2022

2023

~NINNEEEE E R E |
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Colorado

Delaware

Florida

Georgia

lllinois

Indiana

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana

Maryland

Massachusetts

1O |I= [I= [ [I0o [Io) IO [IO |IO [IO |IO [IO |Io IO (1o IO [IO IO [IN IO |I= {1 [IN [IN IO [Io [Io |I= [Io |l [Io |:: O [IO IO [Iw IO [IN |10
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Michigan

Minnesota

Mississippi

Missouri

Montana

New Hampshire

New Jersey

New Mexico

New York

North Carolina

Oklahoma

Oregon

1o |IN fiw [io [1Io [Io [N [IN fion [1I= i iw [io fio [iIo [iIo [io [io [N [iIo [iI= o |io [io [iIs 1o |io [N fiws [iIs v Jio | ([ [ie |3 o o |io
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Pennsylvania

Rhode Island

South Carolina

South Dakota

Tennessee

I IO |IN IO I I IO IO [I—= [IN [loo [l (1o

-
w

B [io (I3 = |l ||

Virginia

Washington

Wisconsin

Wyoming

Total

s 1O [Iw IO [l IO IO [IWw |1 [IN IO [I— [I— [Ico

N

-
N
~l

8|
(o]
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Table No. 3

Status of Franchised Outlets

For Years 20210 to 20232
Outlets Outlets | Termina- Non- Reacquired O%Stﬁﬂ\s Outlets
State Year | at Start Opened tions Renewals M. for Other at End
of Year Franchisor Reasons of Year
2021 3 0 0 0 0 1 30
Alabama 2022 | 30 1 0 0 0 2 29
2023 | 29 1 0 0 0 0 30
2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Alaska 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2021 | 61 0 0 0 0 0 61
Arizona 2022 61 2 0 0 0 0 63
2023 | 63 2 0 0 0 0 65
2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Arkansas 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2021 | 148 3 0 0 0 2 149
California 2022 | 149 4 0 0 0 6 147
2023 | 147 1 0 0 0 1 147
2021 | 55 0 0 0 0 1 54
Colorado 2022 54 0 0 0 0 0 54
2023 | 54 1 0 0 0 1 94
- 2021 11 0 0 0 0 0 1
Connecticut 2022 1" 1 0 0 0 0 12
2023 | 12 1 0 0 0 0 13
L 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Qistrictol oo 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2021 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
Delaware 2022 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
2023 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
2021 | 102 6 0 0 0 2 106
Florida 2022 | 106 3 0 0 0 3 106
2023 | 106 4 0 0 0 1 109
Georaia 2021 | 63 1 0 0 0 2 62
2022 | 62 1 0 0 0 ) 58
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2023 | 58 2 0 0 0 1 59
2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Hawaii 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2021 | 14 0 0 0 0 0 14
Idaho 2022 | 14 1 0 0 0 0 15
2023 | 15 0 0 0 0 0 15
2021 | 123 0 0 0 0 8 115
lllinois 2022 | 115 2 0 0 0 3 114
2023 | 114 0 0 0 0 3 111
2021 | 49 0 0 0 0 0 49
Indiana 2022 | 49 3 0 0 0 0 52
2023 | 92 1 0 0 0 1 52
20211 20 0 0 0 0 0 20
lowa 2022 | 20 0 0 0 0 0 20
2023 | 20 0 0 0 0 1 19
2021 | 27 0 0 0 0 0 27
Kansas 2022 27 0 0 0 0 0 27
2023 | 27 0 0 0 0 0 27
2021 | 16 0 0 0 0 0 16
Kentucky 2022 | 16 0 0 0 0 0 16
2023 | 16 0 0 0 0 0 16
20211 21 0 0 0 0 0 21
Louisiana 2022 21 1 0 0 0 1 21
2023 | 21 0 0 0 0 1 20
2021 ) 0 0 0 0 0 )
Maine 2022 ) 0 0 0 0 0 )
2023 ) 1 0 0 0 0 6
2021 | 37 1 0 0 0 1 37
Maryland 2022 | 37 2 0 0 0 0 39
2023 | 39 0 0 0 0 0 39
2021 | 14 1 0 0 0 1 14
Massachusetts | 2022 14 0 0 0 0 1 13
2023 | 13 0 0 0 0 0 13
20211 23 2 0 0 0 3 22
Michigan 2022 | 22 0 0 0 0 1 21
2023| 21 0 0 0 0 0 21
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2021 33 0 0 0 0 1 52
Minnesota 2022 | 52 1 0 0 0 3 50
2023 | 30 0 0 0 0 1 49
2021 31 0 0 0 0 0 51
Missouri 2022 31 0 0 0 0 0 51
2023 31 0 0 0 0 0 51
2021 13 0 0 0 0 0 13
Mississippi 2022 13 1 0 0 0 0 14
2023 | 14 1 0 0 0 1 14
2021 ) 0 0 0 0 0 )
Montana 2022 ) 0 0 0 0 0 )
2023 ) 0 0 0 0 0 )
2021 | 18 0 0 0 0 0 18
Nebraska 2022 | 18 1 0 0 0 0 19
2023 19 0 0 0 0 0 19
2021 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
Nevada 2022 4 2 0 0 0 0 6
2023 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
2021 ) 1 0 0 0 0 6
Hompshire 2022 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
2023 6 0 0 0 0 1 )
2021 36 0 0 0 0 1 35
New Jersey 2022 35 1 0 0 0 0 36
2023 | 36 0 0 0 0 3 33
2021 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
New Mexico 2022 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
2023 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
2021 | 17 1 0 0 0 2 16
New York 2022 16 1 0 0 0 1 16
2023 | 16 0 0 0 0 1 15
2021 ™ 2 0 0 0 0 73
North Carolina | 2022 73 1 0 0 0 1 73
2023| 73 2 0 0 0 0 %
2021 ) 0 0 0 0 0 )
North Dakota 2022 5 1 0 0 0 0 6
2023 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
2021 | 74 4 0 0 0 0 78
Ohio 2022 | 78 0 0 0 0 2 76
2023| 76 1 0 0 0 1 76
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2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Oklahoma 2022 2 1 0 0 0 0 3
2023 3 1 0 0 0 0 4
2021 | 22 0 0 0 0 1 21
Oregon 2022 | 21 0 0 0 0 2 19
2023 | 19 0 0 0 0 0 19
2021 | 60 1 0 0 0 0 61
Pennsylvania 2022 61 5 0 0 0 3 63
2023 | 63 0 0 0 0 0 63
2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Rhode Island 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2021 | 38 0 0 0 0 0 38
South Carolina | 2022 38 1 0 0 0 0 39
2023 | 39 0 0 0 0 0 39
2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
South Dakota | 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2021 | 46 1 0 0 0 0 a7
Tennessee 2022 47 0 0 0 0 0 47
2023 | 47 0 0 0 0 1 46
2021 | 240 7 0 0 0 1 246
Texas 2022 | 246 6 0 0 0 3 249
2023 | 249 6 0 0 0 2 253
2021 | 35 4 0 0 0 0 39
Utah 2022 | 39 0 0 0 0 0 39
2023 | 39 1 0 0 0 0 40
2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Vermont 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2021 | 45 0 0 0 0 0 45
Virginia 2022 | 45 1 0 0 0 2 44
2023 | 44 1 0 0 0 1 44
2021 | 37 1 0 0 0 0 38
Washington 2022 38 0 0 0 0 2 36
2023 | 36 0 0 0 0 1 35
2021 4 1 0 0 0 0 )
West Virginia 2022 5 1 0 0 0 0 6
2023 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
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2021 | 38 1 0 0 0 1 38
Wisconsin 2022 38 2 0 0 0 0 40
2023 | 40 0 0 0 0 0 40
2021 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
Wyoming 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2021 | 1,768 38 0 0 0 28 1,778
Total 2022 | 1.778 46 0 0 0 43 1,781
2023 | 1.781 27 0 0 0 23 1,785
Table No. 4
Status of Company-Owned Outlets
For Years 20210 to 20232
Outlet Outlets Outlets Sold Outlets
State Year at Start Qutlets Feaeauired Qutlets to at=nd
ey Opened from Closed | .. of the
Eramehizees Lear
2020 19 o 0 0 o 19
feleanses 20 19 o 0 0 o 19
2022 19 =3 0 0 0 20
2020 12 0 0 0 0 12
Mleveds 20 12 3 0 0 o e
2020 e o 0 0 o e
2020 18 3 0 0 o 19
Oklahoma 2021 19 0 0 0 0 19
2022 19 0 0 0 0 19
2020 20 o 0 0 o 20
Feszms o 20 3 0 0 o 24
2022 24 =3 0 0 0 22
Total 2020 70 0 0 0 0 70
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2021 70 2 0 0 0 72
2022 72 2 0 0 0 74
Outlets Outlets
Outlets Outlets | Reacquired | Outlets Outlets at End
State Year at Start Sold to
Ea— Opened from Closed - of the
of Year — —— | Franchisees
— Franchisees —_— Year
2021 19 0 0 0 0 19
Arkansas 2022 19 1 0 0 0 20
2023 20 1 0 0 0 21
2021 12 1 0 0 0 13
Nevada 2022 13 0 0 0 0 13
2023 13 0 0 0 0 13
2021 19 0 0 0 0 19
Oklahoma 2022 19 0 0 0 0 19
2023 19 0 0 0 0 19
2021 20 1 0 0 0 21
Texas 2022 21 1 0 0 0 22
2023 22 0 0 0 0 22
2021 70 2 0 0 0 72
Total 2022 72 2 0 0 0 74
2023 74 1 0 0 0 75
Table No. 5
Projected Single Unit Openings as Of December 31, 20243
Franchise Agreements Projected New CProjecte%New d
State Signed but Store Not | Franchised Stores in ompany Lwne
. Stores in the Next
Open the Next Fiscal Year Fi
iscal Year
Alabama 1
Alaska 0
Arizona 23
Arkansas 1 1
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California 34
Connecticut 04
Colorado 34
Delaware 0
Florida 46
Georgia 2
Hawaii 0
Idaho 1
lllinois 1
Indiana 1
lowa 10
Kansas 1
Kentucky 10
Louisiana 1
Maine 1
Maryland 1
Massachusetts 0
Michigan 1
Minnesota 0
Mississippi 1
Missouri 1
Montana 0
Nebraska 1
Nevada 0
New Hampshire 0
New Jersey 1
New Mexico 10
New York 0
N. Carolina 13
N. Dakota 0
Ohio 13
Oklahoma 1
Oregon 10
Pennsylvania 35
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Rhode Island 0

S. Carolina 1

S. Dakota 10

Tennessee 1

Texas 58 1
Utah 1

Vermont 0

Virginia 12

Washington 1

West Virginia 0

Wisconsin 10

Wyoming 0

Total 507 2

A list of names, business addresses, and business telephone numbers of all franchised
stores, and of all Area Developers, as of December 31, 20232 is attached to this Disclosure
Document as Exhibit B.

The name and last known location and telephone number of every franchisee who has
had an outlet terminated, canceled, not renewed, sold their franchise or otherwise voluntarily or
involuntarily ceased to do business under the Franchise Agreement during the most recently
completed fiscal year or who has not communicated with the Franchisor within 10 weeks of the
application date is listed in the chart below. If you buy this franchise, your contact information may
be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Blepeae S Sdeme Foloslene
Elizabeth Taliaferro* | Chelsea Alabama | 205-585-3380
Jared-Lee* Chandler Arizona | 480-540-8831
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MeparHehasen Steclen 2004700710
rlodear-Parman rerasht o
Shiserae Son-Riege 2EC-£00-/162
DougPorter® Coronado 2122084080
Jennifer-Wheeler Redondo-Beach L AO T
lereray-ebuare Aiaseaders SRE L0526/
Pen-Charberains Sarlskad HEL-GAEI2ED
El Gozur* RockHilt oz Ae Ll
Sonjay-eiel® Yerba-tinde SO0 EDE
Jacateshert Selerdeterings G2 OO0
Scott Vanderpoel Depver B
LoerLehumashes Lrlards SALL008- 2428
Sharon-Sowers* Bradenton S22 b0
Sheisalrere and-O-ales 2622224
Cynthia-Samour Pensacola 2642250860
Michael\Wills® Fopiers 220-ec1 070k
Jarred-burdant Massa Ao~ 208—1020
Terry-Klinker Fayetteville 858-759-4813
AladEevsers EHinsdale 520845008
Cary-Kledzik® Botavda 52026200102
Dearisiiales Eovdherreilesds SALZ220 1020
leep-dedzile Vloweends QAL 2108
Wayne Freeman® Olathe 913-839-1073
JetRurrenzhss EeaEngteua ZALECE D060
Yurona-Pillay Revere Massachusetts | 843-683-2847
Prop-seiEa Eesedele Massashusets | 508128-5522
Jeff Fritz® GoldenValley Mirnesets e
MaeSanrehill Likallen £2Ee-E12-2400
MazrDaulszs Mardies 2AE LD 2800
PaulHeogan Loudonville 518-608-4111
Corylones* Poland i 44006707
Chad-Miller* Bend o000 7520
lernedatheamaie Ulesiling B2 1200
Ed-Stains Bend 541218 8457

SC1.4.243

66




Roee Tanayt Glendside Pennsylvania 215-219-7009
DianTrosclair Alcoa Tennessee 865-934-9246
Stoveblessar Aesagten Tepnesses E1E20E 8018
Jerry LaGuerre* Pearland texas A2 e A002
Marcus-MeDaniel® Baytown Texas F43-724-2150
Teresa-Nations*® Magnolia texas 2842000
Brew-Hopper* Spring Texas 8322284133
Wolfgang Maasberg Austin Texas 801-349-9827
Cheis-Bovraan Piverdale izla e01701L a7
Rich-Regers Bellevue Washingten 617-455-8832
Kenny-Rogers* Covington Washington 206-999-2415
Asrelrea ik Penten Mloshingien A2E-08E 2008
Corey-Bele* Bothell Washington 4253743063
Ed-Passarelli Saunderstown Washington [
laith-Cechke Seattle Mloshingien 206-E22 £/
Name City State Telephone
Steven Waldman* Oro Valley Arizona 909-289-0048
Andy Banton* Carmel California 925-918-3350
Mark Hornstra El Dorado Hills California 925-875-1713
Robert Goslin Clovis California 785-550-1630
Tracy Jackson Sacramento California 916-208-0205
Tina McMurdo* Aurora Colorado 720-936-3774
Debra Sawyer* Orlando Florida 804-387-9856
Kevin McGee Winter Haven Florida 813-760-3476
Rana Chams Lake Worth Florida 561-742-0272
Tina Brodersen Palm Harbor Florida 727-940-3033
Larry Schumacher® Orlando Florida 312-953-1640
Paul Sachse* Port St. Lucie Florida 561-965-6146
Bob Menhart Fulton Georgia 469-667-2972
Alex Howson* Hinsdale llinois 630-484-5905
Munir Islam Lisle llinois 630-452-5191
Amanda Daluga Plainfield llinois 815-666-7466
Cary Kledzik* Batavia lllinois 630-862-9918
Munir Islam Lisle llinois 630-452-5191
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James O'connor® Mount Prospect llinois 847-778-9019
Syed Hasan* Naperville lllinois 630-416-3211
Gary Sexton Carmel Indiana 317-843-0727
Ray Turner* West Des Moines lowa 515-988-8684
Wayne Freeman® Olathe Kansas 913-226-6095
Patrick Donnelly Sykesville Maryland 410-409-8258
Jeff Fritz Golden Valley Minnesota 763-231-7554
Laura Merritt* Gulfport Mississippi 901-238-7889
Jesse Keyser* Ballwin Missouri 618-201-1120
Ryan Hunt Wentzville Missouri 314-393-1298
Shelly Johnson Billings Montana 406-698-5962
Steven Klidaras North Hampton New Hampshire | 603-964-1181
Peter Sandham* Lake Hopatcong New Jersey 201-280-9754
Margaret Reale* Margate New Jersey 609-432-7930
Mike Handzo Kinnelon New Jersey 973-727-4204
Greg Zotian* Hillsborough New Jersey 908-369-7637
Margie Reale* Margate New Jersey 609-823-9144
Anthony Wills* Port Jefferson New York 646-528-2937
Gwen Ernesty Fletcher North Carolina 252-341-5728
Cory Jones Poland Ohio 440-554-6727
John Ponnett Middletown Pennsylvania 717-440-1166
Roee Tanay Glendside Pennsylvania 215-517-7632
Russ Bley Litiz Pennsylvania 973-738-4137
Tim Wilson Lansdale Pennsylvania 610-222-2268
Bud Childers Summerville South Carolina | 803-230-1193
John Weber* Franklin Tennessee 501-940-8245
Jeff Adkins* Collierville Tennessee 901-508-3076
Todd Bains* Lubbock Texas 806-544-6252
Richard Buxbaum* Houston Texas 832-978-9497
Chris Loper Dallas Texas 214-828-1773
Cody Lovins* Montgomery Texas 713-885-7505
Orlando Uresti* Helotes Texas 210-372-9921
Robert Ragsdale* Spring Branch Texas 830-730-3434
Dylan Brunjes Salt Lake City Utah 801-652-3271
Ross Asay Spanish Fork Utah 801-592-1506
Anthony Saywer* Midlothian Virginia 804-510-9973
Corey Belle Bothell Washington 425-374-3063
Anant Porwal* Bellevue Washington 425-830-2165
Chakir KamKam Bothel Washington 702-788-6351
Amanda Donovan* Hurricane West Virginia 304-397-6211
Ryan Poppenga Eau Claire Wisconsin 608-432-3440
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* These individuals remain a franchisee in the Sport Clips system as of December 31, 20232.

During the last 3 fiscal years, we have not signed any confidentiality clauses with any
former or current franchisees or Area Developers. In some instances, current and former
franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to speak openly about their experience with
Sport Clips franchise system. You may wish to speak with current and former franchisees and
franchisees but be aware that not all such franchisees will be able to communicate with you.

There are no franchisee organizations associated with the Sport Clips franchise system
that we have created, sponsored, or endorsed. No independent franchisee organizations have
asked to be included in this Disclosure Document, and we do not know of any such organizations
formed for Sport Clips franchisees.
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ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit C is a copy of our audited financial
statements for the periods of January 1, 20218 to December 31, 20218, January 1, 20242 to
December 31, 20224, and January 1, 20232 to December 31, 20223.

ITEM 22
CONTRACTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit D is a copy of the Franchise Agreement,
which includes the MUDA, and a copy of the Release you will sign if you are renewing or selling the
Franchise Agreement. Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit E is a copy of the
Agreement to Guaranty Lease, which you will sign only if we agree to guaranty your premises lease,
and as Exhibit F is a copy of the Guaranty Lease only if the Company agrees to guaranty your loan
from a third party. Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit G is a copy of the Store Resale
Assistance Agreement, which you will sign only if you request the Company to assist you in finding
a buyer for your store. No other agreements are proposed for use by the Company in connection
with the franchise described in this Disclosure Document.

ITEM 23
RECEIPTS

You will find copies of a detachable receipt at the very end of this Disclosure Document.
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ADDENDUM TO SPORT CLIPS, INC.
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

STATE REGULATIONS

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL
PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED
TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. Item 2 is amended to state the following:
Neither the franchisor nor any person in Item 2 of the UFDD is subject to any currently effective
order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or expelling such persons
from membership in such association or exchange. The California Franchise Relations Act, Busi-
ness and Professions Code Sections 20000 to 20043, provides the Franchisee with certain rights
on termination or non-renewal of a franchise. If the Franchise Agreement contains a provision that
is inconsistent with the law, the law will control. The Franchise Agreement provides for termination
upon bankruptcy. Federal bankruptcy law may prohibit termination of a franchise on filing of a
petition in bankruptcy by a Franchisee (11 U.S.C.A. 101 et seq.). If the Franchise Agreement
contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control. The Franchise Agreement
contains a covenant not to compete that extends beyond the termination of the franchise. This
provision may not be enforceable under California law. Prospective franchisees are encouraged to
consult private legal counsel to determine the applicability of California and federal laws (such as
Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the
Federal Arbitration Act) to any provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum
outside the State of California. The Franchise Agreement requires application of the law of the State
of Texas. This provision may not be enforceable under California law. Section 31125 of the
California Corporations Code requires us to give you a Disclosure Document, in a form containing
the information that the commissioner may by rule or order require, before a solicitation of a
proposed material modification of an existing franchise. You must sign a general release if you
renew or transfer your franchise. California Corporations Code Section 31512 voids a waiver of
your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations Code Sections 31000
through 31516). Business and Professions Code Section 20010 voids a waiver of your rights under
the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043).

OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT. ANY COMPLAINTS CONCERNING THE
CONTENT OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARMTENT
OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT AT www.corp.ca.gov.
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FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
lllinois law governs the franchise agreement(s).

In conformance with Section 4 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of
lllinois is void. However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside
of lllinois.

Franchisees’ rights upon termination and non-renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20
of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

In conformance with Section 41 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition,
stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waiver compliance
with the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of lllinois is void.

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND

ltem 17 is amended to provide that, pursuant to COMAR 01.01.08.16L, the general release
required as a condition of renewal and/or assignment/transfer shall not apply to any liability under the
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, and to provide that the Franchisee may sue in
Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. Iltem 17
is amended to state that any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure
Law must be brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise. The provision in the Franchise
Agreement which provides for termination upon bankruptcy of the franchise may not be enforceable
under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. Section 101 et seq.). This Amendment also applies to non-
residents of Maryland who will operate a Sport Clips franchise in the state of Maryland.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving
any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii)
disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting
on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other terms of any document executed in
connection with the franchise.

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

Minnesota statute §80C14 and Minnesota Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from requiring litigation
to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the Disclosure Document or Franchise
Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of your rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes Chapter
80C, or your rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of jurisdiction.

Minnesota statute §80C14 provides: It shall be deemed unfair and inequitable for any person
to:

(A) Terminate or cancel a franchise without first giving written notice setting forth all the
reasons for the termination or cancellation to the Franchisee at least 90 days in advance of termination
or cancellation, and the recipient of a notice fails to correct the reasons stated for cancellation or
termination within 60 days within receipt of the notice, except that the notice shall be effective
immediately upon receipt where the alleged grounds are:

1) Voluntary abandonment of the franchise relationship by the Franchisee;

2) The conviction of the Franchisee of an offense directly related to the business conducted
pursuant to the franchise; or
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3) Failure to cure a default under the Franchise Agreement which materially impairs the goodwill
associated with the Franchisor's trade name, trademark, service mark, logotype or other
commercial symbol after the Franchisee has received written notice to cure of at least 24 hours
in advance thereof;

(B) Terminate or cancel a franchise except for good cause. "Good cause" shall be failure
by the Franchisee substantially to comply with reasonable requirements imposed upon him by the
franchise including, but not limited to:

1) The bankruptcy or insolvency of the Franchisee;

2) Assignment for the benefit of creditors or similar disposition of the assets of the franchise
business;

3) Voluntary abandonment of the franchise business;

4) Conviction or a plea of guilty or no contest to a charge of violating any law relating to the

franchise business; or

5) Any act by, or conduct of, the Franchisee which materially impairs the goodwill
associated with the Franchisor's trademark, trade name, service mark, logotype or other
commercial symbol; or

(C) Unless the failure to renew the franchise is for good cause as defined in clause
(b), Franchisor may not fail to renew a franchise unless (i) the Franchisee has been given written
notice of the intention not to renew at least 180 days in advance thereof and (ii) has been given
an opportunity to operate the franchise over a sufficient period of time to enable the franchisee to
recover the fair market value of the franchise as a going concern measured from the date of the
failure to renew. No franchisor may refuse to renew a franchise if the refusal is for the purpose of
converting the franchisee's business premises to an operation that will be owned by the franchisor
for its own account.

A franchisor may not unreasonably withhold consent to an assignment, transfer, or sale
of the franchise where the assignee meets the present qualifications and standards required of
other franchisees.

Iltem 13 is modified as follows: The Minnesota Department of commerce requires that a
Franchisor indemnify Minnesota franchisees against liability to third parties resulting from claims
by third parties that the Franchisee's use of the trademark infringes trademark rights of the third
party. The Company does not indemnify against the consequences of the Franchisee's use of the
Company's trademark except in accordance with the requirements of the Franchise Agreement,
and, as a condition to indemnification, the Franchisee must provide notice to the Company of any
such claim within 10 days and tender the defense of the claim to the Company. If the Company
accepts the tender of defense, the Company has the right to manage the defense of the claim
including the right to compromise, settle or otherwise resolve the claim, and to determine whether
to appeal a final determination of the claim.

Item 17 is amended to provide that you shall not be required to assent to a general release.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including, fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed with the franchise.
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FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

1. The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure
Document:

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE
STATE ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT A OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY
FOR SOURCES OF INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY
NEW YORK STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE
RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN THAT ANYTHING IN
THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF
LAW, BUREAU OF INVESTOR PROTECTION AND SECURITIES, 28 LIBERTY
STREET, 21ST FLOOR, NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10005.

THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT
ITEMS COVERED IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. HOWEVER,
THE FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL
UPON A PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS
FAVORABLE THAN THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT.

2. The following is added at the end of Item 3:

Except as provided above, with regard to the franchisor, its predecessor, a person identified in
Item 2, or an affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal trademark:

A. No such party has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that
person alleging: a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitrust, or securities law, fraud,
embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property, unfair or deceptive practices,
or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to the
business, which are significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the size, nature or
financial condition of the franchise system or its business operations.

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a
felony charge or, within the 10 year period immediately preceding the application for registration,
has been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the
subject of a civil action alleging: violation of a franchise, antifraud, or securities law; fraud;
embezzlement; fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of property; or unfair or deceptive
practices or comparable allegations.

D. No such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or
decree relating to the franchise, or under a Federal, State, or Canadian franchise, securities,
antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending action or
proceeding brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective order of any national
securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities and Exchange
Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such person from membership in such association or
exchange; or is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other
business activity as a result of an action brought by a public agency or department, including,
without limitation, actions affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.

3. The following is added to the end of ltem 4:
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Neither the franchisor, its affiliate, its predecessor, officers, or general partner during the 10-year
period immediately before the date of the offering circular: (a) filed as debtor (or had filed against
it) a petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (b) obtained a discharge of its
debts under the bankruptcy code; or (c) was a principal officer of a company or a general partner
in a partnership that either filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action
under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtained a discharge of its debts under the U.S.
Bankruptcy Code during or within 1 year after that officer or general partner of the franchisor held
this position in the company or partnership.

4. The following is added to the end of ltem 5:

The initial franchise fee constitutes part of our general operating funds and will be used as such
in our discretion.

5. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Iltem 17(c), titled
“Requirements for franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), entitled “Conditions for
franchisor approval of transfer”:

However, to the extent required by applicable law, all rights you enjoy and any causes of action
arising in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of
New York and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this
proviso that the non-waiver provisions of General Business Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be
satisfied.

6. The following language replaces the “Summary” section of ltem 17(d), titled “Termination
by franchisee”:

You may terminate the agreement on any grounds available by law.

7. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” section of Item 17(j), titled
“Assignment of contract by franchisor”:

However, no assignment will be made except to an assignee who in good faith and
judgment of the franchisor, is willing and financially able to assume the franchisor’s obligations
under the Franchise Agreement.

8. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled “Choice
of forum”, and Iltem 17(w), titled “Choice of law”:

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon
the franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of
New York.

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

A contractual requirement that a prospective franchisee sign a general release, waive trial
by jury, or be required to litigate outside the State of North Dakota is unenforceable under North
Dakota Law. These are provisions are deleted in the Disclosure Document and the Franchise
Agreement in the State of North Dakota. Post-termination covenants are generally considered
unenforceable in the State of North Dakota. In the Franchise Agreement, the choice of law and
choice of forum provisions are deleted in the state of North Dakota.

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

ltem 17 is amended to state that section 19-28-1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise
Investment Act provides that "A provision in a Franchise Agreement restricting jurisdiction or
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venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the application of the laws of another state is void
with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under this Act."

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF VIRGINIA

Item 4 is amended to state that neither the franchisor, any parent, any predecessor, any
affiliate, any general partner of the franchisor, any officer of the franchisor, nor any individual who
will have management responsibility relating to the sale or operation of the franchise being offered
has filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition under a foreign bankruptcy or has obtained
a discharge of its debts under a foreign bankruptcy code.

In recognition of the restrictions contained in Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail
Franchising Act, the Franchise Disclosure Document for Sport Clips, Inc. for use in the
Commonwealth of Virginia shall be amended as follows:

The following statements are added to ltem 17.h: “Pursuant to Section 13.1-564 of the
Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for a franchisor to cancel a franchise without
reasonable cause. If any grounds for default or termination stated in the franchise agreement
does not constitute “reasonable cause,” as that term may be defined in the Virginia Retail
Franchising Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be enforceable.”

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment
Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court
decisions which may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the
time of the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of
arbitration or mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a
franchisee may bring an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of
franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when
executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the
parties are represented by independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably
restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under
the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable
estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an
employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party
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seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be
adjusted annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable
against an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent
contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000
per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions
contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that conflict with these limitations are void and
unenforceable in Washington.

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from
(i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring
any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.



EXHIBIT A

LIST OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS
AND
AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS



LIST OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, Corporations Commissioner, Department of Financial
Protection and Innovation, 320 West 4th Street, Los Angeles, California 90013-1105; Telephone:
(213) 576-7500.

STATE OF CONNECTICUT, Banking Commissioner, 44 Capitol Avenue, Hartford,
Connecticut 06106; Telephone: (203) 566-4560.

STATE OF HAWAII, Commissioner of Securities, 335 Merchant Street, Room 203,
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813; Telephone: (808) 586-2722.

STATE OF ILLINOIS, lllinois Attorney General, 500 South Second Street, Springfield,
lllinois 62706; Telephone: (217) 782-4465.

STATE OF INDIANA, Chief Deputy Commissioner, Securities Division, 302 West
Washington Street, Room E111, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204; Telephone: (317) 232-6681.

STATE OF MARYLAND, Office of the Attorney General, Securities Division, 200 St. Paul
Place, Baltimore, Maryland 21202; Telephone: (410) 576-6360.

STATE OF MICHIGAN, Franchise Administrator, 670 Law Building, Lansing, Michigan
48913; Telephone: (517) 373-7177.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, Deputy Commissioner, Minnesota Department of Commerce,
85 7" Place East, Suite 500, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198; Telephone: (612) 296-6325.

STATE OF NEW YORK, New York State Department of Law, Investor Protection Bureau,
28 Liberty Street, 21st Floor, New York, N.Y. 10005; Telephone: (212) 416-8236.

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, Securities Commissioner, North Dakota Securities
Department, 600 East Boulevard Avenue, State Capitol -- 5" Floor, Department 414, Bismarck,
North Dakota 58505-0510; Telephone: (701) 328-4712.

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND, Division of Securities, Department of Business Regulation,
John O. Pastore Complex, 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building 69-1, Cranston, Rhode Island 02910;
Telephone: (401) 462-9587.

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA, Franchise Administrator, Division of Securities, 124 S.
Euclid, Suite 104, Pierre, South Dakota 57501; Telephone: (605) 773-4823.

STATE OF VIRGINIA, Securities and Retail Franchising Division, 1300 E. Main Street, 1st
Floor, Richmond, Virginia 23219; Telephone: (804) 371-9051.

STATE OF WASHINGTON, Department of Financial Institutions, Securities Division, P.O.
Box 903331200, Olympia, Washington 98507-20331200; Telephone: (206) 753-6928.

STATE OF WISCONSIN, Commissioner of Securities, Franchise Administrator, 345 W.
Washington Avenue, 4" Floor, P.O. Box 1768, Madison, Wisconsin 53701-1768; Telephone:
(608) 261-9555.



Agents For Service of Process

Agents for Service of Process

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, Commissioner of Corporations, Department of Financial
Protection and Innovation, 320 West 4th Street, Los Angeles, California 90013-1105.

STATE OF HAWAII, Commissioner of Securities, Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs, Business Regulation Division, 335 Merchant Street, Room 203, Honolulu,
Hawaii 96813.

STATE OF ILLINOIS, lllinois Attorney General, 500 South Second Street, Springfield,
Illinois 62706.

STATE OF INDIANA, Secretary of State, Securities Division, 302 West Washington
Street, Room E111, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

STATE OF MARYLAND, Maryland Securities Commissioner, 200 St. Paul Place,
Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, Commissioner of Commerce, Minnesota Department of
Commerce, 85 7™ Place East, Suite 500, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198.

STATE OF NEW YORK, New York Secretary of State, 99 Washington Avenue, Albany,
New York 12231, telephone (518) 473-2492.

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, Securities Commissioner, North Dakota Securities
Department, 600 East Boulevard Avenue, State Capitol -- 5" Floor, Department 414, Bismarck,
North Dakota 58505-0510.

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND, Director, Department of Business Regulation, Division of
Securities, Department of Business Regulation, John O. Pastore Complex, 1511 Pontiac Avenue,
Building 69-1, Cranston, Rhode Island 02910.

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA, Director of the Division of Securities, 124 South Euclid,
Suite 104, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2017.

STATE OF VIRGINIA, Clerk, Virginia State Corporation Commission, 1300 E. Main Street,
1st Floor, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

STATE OF WASHINGTON, Director of Financial Institutions, Securities Division, P.O. Box
903341200, Olympia, Washington 985047-96331200.

STATE OF WISCONSIN, Administrator, Division of Securities, Franchise Administrator,
345 W. Washington Avenue, 4™ Floor, P.O. Box 1768, Madison, Wisconsin 53701-1768.

If a state is not listed, Sport Clips, Inc. has not appointed an agent for service of process in that
state in connection with the requirements of franchise laws.
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LIST OF CURRENT
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Joresboro AR 7240+
Joresboro AR 72404

CALIFORNIA

1 Jeft Simms 2030 Douglas-Boulevard-Suite-44 916-780-1444
2 KevinHenket | S005ManzanitaAvenue,#58 916-489-1886
3 KovinHenkel | 200+ ounriseBodlevard 916-967-2547
4 Gono& Jonnifor 2—57—7—Ea#—9aks—89uleva¥d—8u+te—8 164824247
. o Lo | P10 N Freeay Bodesad Sulle a0 |
6 Bruce & Kim Twerek | 200 > bie-Ravine-Read-Suite-140 916-847-2555
z Kevin&Nancy | 6620-Lone TrooBoulovard. Suite-300 167874207
N o Sirms 8259 Laguna Boulevard -Suite 140 0166014247
. kv o | 14T West Covell Boulevard: Sue 106 c50.755.6000
19 Bruce & Kim Twerek | 70 adisonAvenue, Suite430 916-987-9090
1 KovinHonkel | o= wooderesk Oaks Boulevard #1156 osran 916-772-0808
o tracyJackeon | 202 Bronze-Star Diive, Suite 500 e20 406 8045
16 Gene Moorhouse | 0020 AuburnBoulevard, Suite 430 916-671-4847




17 Kevin-Henkel ) 530-754+-1145
Yuba City-CA-95993
18 Mait & Dawn ingtoR, 550-434-5476
Kneeland Eresno-CA-93720
19 Mait & Dawn HowSu 550-323-1252
Kneeland Clovis-CA-93619
20 Matt-&-Dawn ' S 559-438-1909
Kneeland Eresno-CA-93704
21 Matt & Dawn 3135S—Meeney—89ule¥a¥d 559-635-2222
Kneeland Visalia_CA 93277
29 Matt & Dawn 1850 Herndoen-AvenueSuite 140
Kreeland ClovisCA- 93614
Kneeland EresnoCA93714
Mark-& Barbara b leclos e cuiin 100
209-832-2887
24 Hornstra Tracy-CA 95304
25 Matt & Dawn ySi . 209-250-2627
Kneeland TurlockGA 95382
26 Kevin-Henkel 209-272-7002
Meodeste CA- 95356
2000 Sick Soito]
27 Bruce- & KimTworek ' 209-248-5575
Meodeste CA- 95356
28 Kevin-Henkel ) 209-400-8030
Lodi-CA-95240
4574 N-Main-Street
29 Nan-&-Andy-Banton i 831-444-0664
Salinas-GA-939086
10.C L Stilwoll_Sui Y
30 Nan-&-Andy Banton ) ’ 8314-221-9004
Marina,-CA-93933
. 1750 Churn-Creek-Road
34 Kevin-Henkel i 530-223-3516
Redding, CA-96002
32 Spencer 460-931-1330
- Carlsbad-CA-92010
Chamberlain® '
Ron. Robin & 1839 Clai Drive_Suite E
33 Sobect . 858-273-9993
Chamberlain® Seop-bicse 0oy
34 Ron-&-Robin S 619-856-8231
35 Spencer 858-523-0057
Del-Mar-CA-92014




36 Seoonecs 858-657-0255
ok LaJolla, CA-92037
Chamberlain® '
13544 Poway-Road-Suite 509
3 Doug-Porter 858 592 4104
Heysy A 0008/
38 Sobect _ 460-735-3322
- Escondide-CA-92025
Chamberlain® ’
39 Sobect . 619-281-5566
Chamberlain® Seop-bicee 002
0349 Mission C Road_Sul 5
40 Doug-Porter 619-562-2719
Santee-CA92074
44 Seoonecs . FEO-E24 4400
ok OceansideCA- 92056
Chamberlain® '
42 Spencer ) 858-689-9189
Chamberlain® San-Diego CA-92134
ok Encinitas,-CA-92024
Chamberlain® ’
44 Dan-& Dena R E Do Copmen beod Suiin e 8586751476
Stoneman Sohese Al
Ron-Rebin-& 12098 Fury-Lane#B4
45 Sooneck _ S EE 200
4007 \West Point Loma Boulevard
46 Senc—erior ) 649-226-4007
San-DiegoCA-92110
#60-591-3500
4 Tialka San-MarcosCA 92078
8034-LaMesaBoulevard
48 Dan-Stoneman 649-567-2440
La-Mesa,-CA- 91942
— 2267 El Camino Real Suite B
arekE StAe 760-435-0998
49 Halka Oceanside-CA-92054
Ron. Robin & 7180 7 da Encinas_Sui X
£0 Spencer 460-585-4975
ok GCarlsbad-CA- 92014
Chamberlain® g
7051 Clai M Bivd_Suite 302
51 Dan-Stoneman i 858-598-5044
San-Diego, CA-92114
760-230-4802
52 Tialka Carisbad—CA 92009
Stoneman R
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1 iy . , 720-348-1226
2 Ted & Tina MeMurdo | oo borgen Parkway, Suite K 303-679-3338
3 ChatlieCho 9996 Commons-Street-Suite-320 790-895.0432
4 Tod-& Tina MoMurdo | o 01 vien Street 303-663-2445
5 Charlie-Cho 3975 E20th-Avenue 303-450-0364
6 Charlie-Cho %MWW 303-973-9902
. , 5582 S_Parker Road

8 Bob&LinaODay | oo veCastinBoulevard Suite R 303-665-7200
9 Tod & Tina MoMurdo | O 10 South-GunClub-Road -5 303-680-4100
19 Bob&Lina O'Day | 220 Decatur Street #700 303-404-3886
B oo cro 18366 LincolnAvenue, Suite 105 oo 8515430
13 Charlie-Cho 3571 Tower Road 303-374-1946
B oo cro 6300 E Hampden Avenue, Suite B 208750 4008
16 Tod & Tina MeMurdo | 000 S—Colorade 303-694-3700
- Bob & Lina ODay | 409G West Golfax Avene ros01 1172
o oo cro 10551 E_Garden Drive, Suite 102 2087454700
19 Ted & Tina MeMurdo | —oo0 oo Street 303-440-3735
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42 ShaunNerten | o Tl 574-544-2605
» oo Waczak | 335 indianapolis Boulevard 219.399.3350
45 Munir&Rahsaan | 1661E 80th-Avenue Sulte 25 N | 219-750-9480
46 Munir-& Rahsaan Lea2lndicpenelic Bevlomd 210.930.5036
47 Chris Waszak | o +ouperiorDrve 219229 6198
48 Munir8-Rahsaan P Calumet-Avenue 219-230-8475
49 Evansvme—LN—47—745 8126180993
50 Ray-Dorulla ngg IS HWY-41 Seuta 08 812-298-8930
51 Fred-Shearer ngg Jeflersonville Commons-Drive 812-924-7602

IOWA
4 e 0926 Ashworth Road Moines_|A 50266 546-224-0040
9 Wayne_EFeema.g_& 8480 Birchwood-Crossing-Court 515.054 9727
3 Wayne_EFeema.g_& 535 South-Duff Avenue,Suite 102 515.092.8140
4 Ray-& Erin Tumer | 00+ oniversity-Avenue-Suite 200 515-225-0777
. Wayne Frooman & | 1690-SE Delaware-Avenue, Suite-++ £15.084 0727
. Wayne Frooman & | 2+80-NW-156ih Street, Suite-104 o15.087 3557
. Wayne Freeman & | 5040-Mills Civie Parkway, Suite 108 15995 4446




9 Ray-8& Erin Turner _ 515-330-1462
KENTUCKY
1 Fred Shearer 3549 Sprnghurst Soulevard ”'“1”92” 502-442-9800
3 Frod Shearer | o7 veterans Parkway-Suite- 900 842-280-9900
4 Joanne 8 TimBoyle | 1= o cokenfidge Lane ” |?Z.|EE|§ 502-894-0207
5 Joanne 8 TimBoyle | oo oneloyville Road |;:z|.; 502-245-4044
6 Joanne-& Tim Boyle %wa;;; 502327-2100
8 Fred-Shearer Wp”“”;; : 502-969-2828
9 David-Boucher* 4999—I=thland—9|ke | 859-331-0648
19 Seott- & Anne Burandt MGW 859-344-2547
14 Scott & Anne Burandt | Coo0 HoustonRoadSuite-200 859-282 6364
42 Scott & Anne Burandt | O carothersRoad 859-431-5555
14 Frod Shearer | oo alomarGentre Driver Suite 50 859-309-9420
it

16 W 5194 ”"','E'e“'"e Road 270-443-0500
17 W 51404 'ede"'ea Street-Suite-D 270-926-3900







BaltimoreMD-21236
14 Pk ooy & ngzzgz 410-853-7680
12 P el & %Easuepp'%d 410-668-2887
16 Melissa&-Glen | 1410 Martin Boulevare, Suite-13 HE" 410-686-4808
17 Melissa-8-Gler | 6300 Georgetown Boulevard 410-970-6404
19 Melissa-8-Glen | #260-B-Montgomery-Road 110.570.8970
» Viohosa 8.0 'Ee;'ge;;”""'"'g 2;'|g5| 0 T—IINT;

26 W v b 50 West Dares Beach Road Jorickc 410-535-0225
27 W v b 46490 Loxington Vilage WayrSulte 402 |: | 240-237-8049




30 ok Sumoughs & 54”9”"% 304-392-6055
) o & Meroon S %@Massey—BemevaFd—Swte—msB 02057745
35 MoGraw, Pairiok |t 11 Soutiain 515 301-703-8036
De'ﬂe'l'l’y B B
37 m an o '“'Et"bs's Fvenue 410-690-8754
38 m WQE E,e'e','%te' Square 443-225-5319
39 m W%E SEH,“' Satisbury-Boulevard 443-859-8956
MASSACHUSSETTS
1 ShaunNorton | 20 Horth Main Street 978-409-1030
2 ShaunNorton | o rong Drive; Suite D 781-629-7677
3 Danier& Donna 354%%%64%)" 978-774-3800
4 ShaunNorton | o orowRead 781-319-2150
5 ShaunNorton | o vvashinglon Street 781-826-3270
6 Ron & Susan Howard | oo o Strest Suie 49 508-381-3273
: Ror . Susar Honara | 58 Highiand Commons East 078 5624200
8 Ron & Susan Howard | o0 0-C-Shops-Way 508-466-8607
9 Ron & Susan Howard | oo pexDive 508-251-2668




10 Ror & Susan Howard | |77 T 508-440-5870
14 Shaun-Nerton ng Sehool Street 508-261-5747
12 lanCoogan W%_ Sooley Street 413-342-1434
13 lan Coogan WSE “H,sse" Street 413-345-2680
MICHIGAN

1 Rob & Hoather ngl West Main 260-345-2700
R Rob & Hoather | 7101-S_Westnedge Avenue 2505202012
3 Stacey Patulski | o o0 >~ Westnedge Avenue 260-366-4475
\ David Gormol & Neil | 30800 Lyen Center Drive £

- _ 3157 A Ao Saine Resd St

s Steve & Michelle 2587—Seuth—Reehester—Read P8 6064170
7 Stacey Patulski | o7 0 Harvey Street-Suile © 231-798-3500
8 Stacey-Patulski | o0 enry Street 231-375-0349
9 Jesse & Charles %BeMmeﬂMenae%E 616-049-0885
10 Stacey Patulski | o0 canalStrest Sulled 616-724-2547
14 Rick-&Naney-Ohle 2598%8&%@9 231-642-5330
15 Les Lynott 710 PerryAvenue Suite H 231-631-3136




16 MIZ01 e 989-317-3610
Mt Pleasant Ml-48858
e
17 MI702 _ 989-486-3841
Midland,-MI-48640
18 MI7Z03 810-208-7829
Fenton;-MI-48430
Jesse-& Charles 3520 Okemos-Road
19 Mi8o1 517-318-2621
OkemosMI-48864
l 2 Chaorl . .
20 MI802 IE agiaw pl Il'lghl"g" ?I Z& canatRoac 517-657-4500
Jesse-& Charles SO lonin Clpe s et
2% Mi80o4 _ 517-329-1200
e
MINNESOTA
3540 -Main-Street NW
1 MN101 Pootbolboe o _ 763-576-3086
Chris Simmens Coon-Rapids-MN-55448
2 MN102 A i Ll | 651-714-8299
7817 Soutl Drive Suite 208
3 MN103 ”ESHEI.'EIEI'“E"'& _ | 952-881-3442
4 MN104 3 o Hurst Blaine_MN-5544¢ 763-786-4664
Wayne Freeman& | 1258-CtyRoad-42-West;-Suite1258
5 MN105 3 tin Hurst e, 27 952-681-7086
6 MN107 3 in b , 763-712-5651
7 MN108 A i Ll ’ 763-551-7996
Wayne Freeman-& | 1270-PromenadePlace
8 MN109 3 o L ’ 651-452-1232
EzgléFI' Cloud Drive Sui o0
9 MN1H10 uegneI_|e|e||nan& irie MN.55344 952-944-3652
10 | MN41 Bob Chelberg-& _ . 612-788-6330
Chris-Simmons Mimncoselie MIELEELS
i 2112-A-Ford-Parkway
H MN1442 Bob Chelberg-& 851-756-8514
e Slimmens ’
Wayne Freeman& | +7440-KenwoodTrail
12 MN114 A in Ll e, 952-435-0010




- o Ll Savage-MN-55378
i 2908 Chestnut-Street North
14 Pootbolboe o 962-556-0123
Chris Simmens el ples 0
23100 Excolsior Boul | Suite 102
Miancoselie MELEELE
16 - N , Codr oo
. : FoxRoad Suite110
17 Bob Chelberg & . 651-348-7898
Chris Simmons Shoreview,-MN-55126
. : Suite 385
18 Pootbolboe o _ Deenn cden
Chris Simmons Eeenlsio e £
i 18209 Carson-Court NW
19 boobolbore o _ 763-444-79114
Chris Simmons ElkRiver-MN-55330
20 - o L] , Codded s
24 Pootbolboe o Sesiad e
Shris. Si Chanhassen MN 55317
22 - in b ’ e
i 1157 \Wayzata-Boulevard E
= boobolbore o e
Chris Simmens el o0
i 4925 County Road104
24 boobolbore o , e
Chris Simmons Mirnctenla MR LEEZAE
: 5642 \W-Broadway-Avenue
25 Fim-&-Judy-Tanner 7683-432-5704
Crystal, MN 55428
26 - i b | Codes Lo
Wayne Freeman-& | 16381-County-Read-30
27 - i Ll , N
28 a o Ll is Hoights MN-55 Ced Lo
. Ca | Drive #1410
29 Pootbolboe o e
Chris Simmons e e
30 e , 140 e
31 R L et




e StLouisPark, MN-55426

23 i gl 13545 Northdale Boulevard, Suite 10

34 Bob Chelberg & | ’ 651-330-8885
a5 T g 4105 Vinewood-Lane N, Suite D 63970 0072
44 Boyd-Candee %M%%S%et 651-207-4640
42 Boyd Candeo | 5063 Canada Avenue W Sot344 7216
43 RachackMcCleary | +o0 ootr/vente West 320-219-7898
- chis S."""'e"s S50 Taiwind Drive Suia 30t

47 W o 1600 Miller Frunk-Highway, #-F13D 248 7272380
4 Wayne-Freeman-& | 006-Woodland-Avenue D16.481.7353
49 Tim 8 Jill Scott |+ -+ Crossroads Drive SW. 507-281-3798




MISSISSIPP]
1 MS104 John-Weber 9 ) 604-992-2733
Floweood-MS-39232
ALABAMA
Butcher Cuts, Inc. 171 US Highway 31 North, Suite B
1 AL506 Trevor Butcher Athens, AL 35611 256-444-0403
AMJACO, Inc. 1942-A Highway 31 South, Suite A
2 | AL10Z | 5ohn Weber Birmingham, AL 35244 205-982-2499
AMJACO, Inc. 1616 Gadsten Highway, Suite 106
3 | AL103 | ohn Weber Birmingham, AL 35235 205-655-3220
1401 Doug Baker Boulevard, Suite
4 | AL104 JA(L\f]iAV(\:/Sbe'?C' 108 205-408-8090
- Birmingham, AL 35242
Crew Cut 4, Inc. 5519 Grove Boulevard, Suite 133
S | AL108 | 1 Taliaferro Birmingham, AL 35244 205-444-3154
Butcher Cuts, Inc. 1120 Cullman Shopping Center NW
6 AL Trevor Butcher Cullman, AL 35055 256-735-4573
AMJACO, Inc. 6935 Highway 90, Suite 110
7 | AL308 | 5ohn Weber Daphne. AL 36526 251-408-9553
Butcher Cuts, Inc. 2407 6th Avenue, Suite 8
8 AL504 Trevor Butcher Decatur, AL 35601 256-822-2132
AMJACO, Inc. 5031 Montgomery Highway, Suite 2
2 AL601 John Weber Dothan, AL 36302 334-984-0244
AMJACO, Inc. 86 Plantation Pointe
10 | AL303 | §ohn Weber Fairhope, AL 36532 251-929-0610
Clippers of the Mid-South,
1 | msos | 18 ez val o 2502757215
Jeff Adkins .
AMJACO, Inc. 3441 Lowery Parkway, Suite 123
12 | ALTO7 | John Weber Fultondale, AL 35068 =ha-Ga1-04a0
AMJACO, Inc. 4421 Creekside Avenue, Suite 153
13 | AL10S | ohn Weber Hoover, AL 35244 205-733-1975
Butcher Cuts, Inc. 6275 University Drive, Suite 21
14 | ALSO1 Trevor Butcher Huntsville, AL 35806 256-270-7022
Butcher Cuts, Inc. 4800 Whitesburg Drive, Suite 17
15 | ALS02 Trevor Butcher Huntsville, AL 35802 256-517-8952
Butcher Cuts. Inc 9070 Memorial Parkway SW, Suite
16 | AL507 Trevor Butohér : 260 256-384-5092
Huntsville, AL 35802
Butcher Cuts. Inc 5510 Promenade Point Parkway
17 | AL503 Trevor Butchér : NW, Suite 130 256-325-2121
Madison, AL 35757




8 | ALsot JAé\f]f]Av(\:/Sbe'?C- ;O .SchillinqerRoad South, Suite J51.639.3450
- Mobile, AL 36695

19 | Ang | MUACO s b4 5O rmelne o zstoo1150

20 | Ao | AACO. 2125 porBeoard S 00K | 751501030

21 | Ao | MUACO. s 1121 Arpon ot Sute €40 | 5101

23 | AL201 Ivestmont. o e 117 334-215-1355
John Weber ’

24 | AL | o o iopiins Northport, AL 35401 205-331-4642

26 | Aviog | QUULEnEDGa G210 O Exctence Balewas | g1 caa

2f | AL202 I\H/I<\)/u|:;tIo_r|1_CHopkins é::t?vlﬁﬁe?ifzgoaggwav 934-2685-1969

28 | AL305 'j‘gf]‘:]AV(\;/Sbelrc' 1S?Ji2t2?1lggstern Shore Boulevard, D51 625601
— Spanish Fort, AL 36527

2 | AL401 I\H/I;/uF;tIO_rI;CHOpkinS 1S?J(I)t2 I(\S/Ioc;arland Boulevard East, 2053456887

Tuscaloosa, AL 35401

o0 | auunp [T EREDRR UG oo Mongonen Haway | p5 200

ALASKA

1 [ mcor [Memgefasa UG o000 S siohusy | .90

2 | asop | Mo Aesia LG 171 pone gy 0575255

ARIZONA ] ]

1 | AZ116 MI Investments, LLC l\%gadl\;.lg\)/as\;r;?soza;, C-103 623-547-3029

| nzi |GgmeeClosiC [guS Walin Rosd Sule 108 [ o70.327.0500

s | nzws [ZOESLIC 0o 6, SIS0 | v snse




Lee Hill Investments, LLC

29605 N. Cave Creek Road, Suite

4 | AZ139 Val Hill 107 480-502-6867
—_— Cave Creek, AZ 85331
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 800 N. 54th Street, Suite L-2
S | AZ10S | il Chandler, AZ 85226 480-785-9301
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 4245 S. Arizona Avenue, Suite 2
6 | AZ114 Val Hill Chandler, AZ 85248 480-895-8494
Raintree Clips, LLC 2875 W. Ray Road, Suite 17
L | AZ15 | Kovan Boyce Chandler, AZ 85224 480-857-1272
. 2990 E. Germann Road, Suite D-
8 | AZ122 I\_/Z?l_l;li::l Investments, LLC 102 480-917-2899
E— Chandler, AZ 85296
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 1860 S. Alma School Road, Suite 4
2 | AZ144 | o il Chandler, AZ 85286 480-855-5211
NAZ Clips, L.L.C. 319 W. Regent Street, Suite 211
10 | AZ403 | 5o es Dahl Flagstaff, AZ 86001 928-774-9109
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 1084 S. Gilbert Road, Suite 102
N AZI0 | il Gilbert. AZ 85296 480-558-0809
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 4622 S. Higley Road, Suite 102
12 | AZ123 Val Hill Gilbert, AZ 85297 480-840-6880
. 1877 E. Williams Field Road, Suite
13 | AZ143 I\_/Z?l_l;li::l Investments, LLC 104 480-540-4866
E— Gilbert, AZ 85295
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 8251 W. Union Hills, Suite 110
A4 1 AZTT | i il Glendale, AZ 85308 623-537-3360
The Peacock Companies, 5830 W Thunderbird Road, Suite B-
15 | AZ135 | LLC 7 602-938-4335
Val Hill Glendale, AZ 85306
The Peacock Companies, 9220 W. Glendale Avenue, Suite
16 | AZ149 | LLC 102 623-440-9437
Val Hill Glendale, AZ 85305
Sundance Clips, LLC 960 S. Sarival Avenue, Suite 119
17 | AZ140 Tim Dunn Goodyear, AZ 85338 623-925-2003
NAZ Clips, L.L.C. 3880 Stockton Hill Road, Suite 105
18 | AZ401 | 5o es Dahl Kingman, AZ 86409 928-692-7970
NAZ Clips, L.L.C. 91 London Bridge Road, Suite 106
19 | AZ402 | o es Dahl Lake Havasu City. AZ 86403 928-453-7712
. 5920 W. Arizona Pavilion's Drive,
20 | AZ204 Sﬁghﬁnbiirggses' LLC Suite 105 520-284-2427
—_— Marana, AZ 85743
. 21423 N. John Wayne Parkway,
21 | Az137 \L/‘;mh” Investments, LLC Suite 103 520-374-6040
—_— Maricopa, AZ 85138
22 | AZ102 Lee Hill Investments, LLC 6606 E. McKellips, Suite 103 480-830-5818

Val Hill

Mesa, AZ 85215




Lee Hill Investments, LLC

Val Hill

1940 S. Val Vista Drive, Suite 103
Mesa, AZ 85204

480-892-5811

Mesa Village Clips, LLC
Kevan Boyce

1927 N. Gilbert Road
Mesa, AZ 85203

480-833-6151

Lee Hill Investments, LLC

Val Hill

1917 S. Signal Butte Road, Suite
108
Mesa, AZ 85209

480-380-2293

DR Clips, LLC
Kevan Boyce

1960 W. Baseline Road, Suite 102
Mesa, AZ 85202

480-839-1529

Lee Hill Investments, LLC

Val Hill

6736 E. Baseline Road, #106
Mesa, AZ 85206

480-985-4141

Grapevine Ventures, LLC
Maggie Valentini

937 N. Dobson Road, Suite 103
Mesa, AZ 85201

480-668-4247

San Tan Clips, LLC
Kevan Boyce

5329 S. Power Road, Suite C
Mesa, AZ 85201

480-638-9181

ORF,LLC
Maggie Valentini

1920 S. Stapley Drive, Suite 104
Mesa, AZ 85204

602-601-5923

The Peacock Companies,

LLC

4434 E. Brown Road, Suite 101
Mesa, AZ 85205

480-634-4031

Val Hill
LLU Enterprises, LLC 2060 E. Tangerine Road, Suite 142
Shahin Urias Oro Valley, AZ 85755 520-219-8201

Lee Hill Investments, LLC

Val Hill

25101 N. Lake Pleasant Parkway,
Suite 1355
Peoria, AZ 85383

623-566-4777

>
N
o
o

Lee Hill Investments, LLC

Val Hill

4645 E. Chandler Boulevard, Suite
12
Phoenix, AZ 85048

480-961-2131

>
N
N
oo

Lee Hill Investments, LLC

Val Hill

610 East Bell Road, Suite A-104
Phoenix, AZ 85022

602-361-2940

>
N
N
©

Lee Hill Investments, LLC

Val Hill

34640 N. North Valley Parkway,
Suite 110
Phoenix, AZ 85086

623-879-1098

Lee Hill Investments, LLC

Val Hill

3045 W. Aqua Fria Freeway, Suite
103
Phoenix, AZ 85027

623-780-5730

Lee Hill Investments, LLC

Val Hill

4655 E. Cactus Road, Suite 3A06
Phoenix, AZ 85032

480-275-8894

Lee Hill Investments, LLC

Val Hill

4355 E. Indian School Road, Suite
160
Phoenix, AZ 85018

602-358-8620

>
o

The Peacock Companies,

LLC
Val Hill

24874 N. 67th Avenue, Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ 85383

623-594-3089

>
N
(0¢)

The Peacock Companies,

LLC
Val Hill

7650 S. 59th Avenue, Suite 102
Phoenix, AZ 85339

602-354-7050




NAZ Clips, L.L.C.

1502 Willow Creek Road, Suite A

928-778-0255

James Dahl Prescott, AZ 86301
NAZ Clips, L.L.C. 5621 State Route 69, Suite 200
43 | AZ404 | G es Dahl Prescott Valley, AZ 86303 928-778-2085
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 1745 W. Hunt Highway, Suite 105
44 | AZ120 | v il Queen Creek, AZ 85143 480-655-5600
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 20311 S. Ellsworth Road, Suite 105
45 | AZ124 | il Queen Creek, AZ 85142 480-564-1020
. 25166 S. Ellsworth Road, Suite
46 | AZ150 \lele:::l” Investments, LLC #A102 480-687-2847
— Queen Creek, AZ 85142
. 40930 N. Ironwood Road, Suite
47 | AZ147 \lele:::l” Investments, LLC #104 480-550-5432
EE— San Tan Valley, AZ 85140
. 10893 N. Scottsdale Road, Suite
48 | AZ107 I\_/Z?m::l Investments, LLC 17 480-420-3444
- Scottsdale, AZ 85254
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 6501 E. Greenway Road, #121
49 | AZI2S | vy i) Scottsdale, AZ 85254 B D027
. 15560 N. Frank Lloyd Wright
50 | AZ126 \L/‘;mh” Investments, LLC Boulevard_ Suite B9 480-451-1569
I Scottsdale, AZ 85260
The Peacock Companies, .
51 | AZ133 | LLC 7730 E McDowell Road, Suite #106 | 4, 990_1778
= = . Scottsdale, AZ 85257 E——
Val Hill
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 13755 N. Litchfield Road, Suite 107
52 | AZ12 | il Surprise. AZ 85379 623-975-4633
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 16581 W. Bell Road, Suite 102
53 | AZ136 | /o Hil Surprise, AZ 85374 623-584-7894
The Peacock Companies, . )
54 | AZ151 | LLC 17ZOQ W. Peoria Avenue, Suite 112 623-231-7386
= == .. Surprise, AZ 85388 —
Val Hill
Lee Hill Investments, LLC 815 E. Baseline Road, Suite B107
55 | AZI21 | il Tempe, AZ 85283 480-456-3086
SEU Enterprises, LLC 7625 N. Oracle Road, Suite 115
26 | AZ201 Shahin Urias Tucson, AZ 85704 920-229-2102
SEU Enterprises, LLC 4230 N. Oracle Road, Suite 120
57 | AZ203 | 51 - hin Urias Tucson. AZ 85705 520-407-1000
. 1065 E. Tucson Marketplace
58 | AZ205 gﬁghﬁnbiirggses' LLC Boulevard. Suite 202 520-903-1111
—_— Tucson, AZ 85713
SEU Enterprises, LLC 5608 E. Broadway Boulevard
59 | AZ206 | 5y ohin Urias Tucson, AZ 85711 520-519-1000
60 | AZ207 SLU Enterprises, LLC 6501 E. Grant Road, Suite 131 520-221-2006

Shahin Urias

Tucson, AZ 85712




o1 | azaon | sz L 320 ot Rl R Sute 10| g, 441721
o2 | o | SUAR.LLC 074 Sl i W, S 150 | ot
oo | Aot | JEYEemnaR. LG | a3t o220 vl e 91| g1 77004
64 | AZ301 \'I(ilinml?)fr::]p& LLC :{?J?r(])a,SA;aggg%?venue, Suite 103 928-373-0500
65 | AZ302 \L_Ij—iéna Clips Management Co, :{Lﬁi;,i.z%o;;(sm?ercial Centre Loop 028-342-1213
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1 | oo [ S gmn LG 2 o S, Sts si052120
2 | caops |sdamClps [LC ™ a100ana bicton o6 SO | 1750501
5 | caszp | LB tlias Conorson | 5569 Sanaoa camon Rt | 7140 214
¢ | canno |t coms Glos b go01 callway e e TT0 | 1370501
s | cappy | s Comi Gl ne. | [0 Mo ST | g or2r
o | casep |NodemDps Ll | B8 Sotanpien Rom ror-zs11775
1 | cae | g LC goitione oo Mo Suie 20| s 1300
o | canoo | gusteso San Sobons T | 452 VeloyBolead | g 57130
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10 | CATS2 | Ro% Gramberiain Garmarilo, GA.53010 805-464-3720
11| oo SN 2100 ke Moy s Sute 0 | 750551130
12 | CA421 gg#“éia%&rlain Zilﬁlgtf\avde,n(i?: §2n001ir1]a3! Sulle 102 760-585-4975




7720 Rancho Santa Fe Road, Suite

13 | cA423 mrsel T'I”aﬁka B 760-230-4802
I Carlsbad, CA 92009
Cotton Tops Enterprises, Inc. | 4005 Manzanita Avenue, #58
14 | CA102 Kevin Henkel Carmichael, CA 95608 916-489-1886
Shear Blitz, Inc. 14230 Chino Hills Parkway, Suite D
15 | CAB3S | Aiif T4 Chino Hills, CA 91709 909-548-4500
SCJM2, LLC 884 Eastlake Parkway, Suite 1627
16 | CA404 | 2 - Chamberlain Chula Vista, CA 91914 619-656-8231
JPGM, Inc. 6920 Auburn Boulevard, Suite 130
A7 | CA120 Gene Moorhouse Citrus Heights, CA 95621 916-671-4817
West Coast Clips, Inc. 1215 N. Willow, Suite 170
18 | CA202 Matt Kneeland Clovis, CA 93619 959-323-1252
West Coast Clips, Inc. 1850 Herndon Avenue, Suite 110
19 | CA205 Matt Kneeland Clovis, CA 93611 959-765-4408
Modern Clips, LLC 5434 Ygnacio Valley Road, Suite 50
20 | CA80S | gtheesh Rangappan Concord, CA 94521 925-673-5686
MGClips, LLC 185 E. 17th Street, Suite D
21 | CAS18 | =i Hill Costa Mesa, CA 92627 949-650-4820
Batter Up, Inc. 10071 Valley View Street, Suite D-1 ) )
22 | CA505 Matt Brown Cypress, CA 90630 962-230-9610
JSK Group, LLC 9500 Crow Canyon Road, Suite B
23 | CAB06 Don Berger Danville, CA 94506 925-648-2887
Cotton Tops Enterorises. Inc 1411 West Covell Boulevard, Suite
24 | CAI11 | 202 Henrl)<el brises, ne. 1 306 530-753-6000
—_— Davis, CA 95616
SCJM2,LLC 2632 Del Mar Heights
25 | CA405 Ron Chamberlain Del Mar, CA 92014 858-523-0057
RFDM Sport, Inc. 5120 Hamner Avenue, Suite 130
26 | CABS3 | o r el Falcon Eastvale, CA 91752 951-934-3228
SCJM2, LLC 12098 Fury Lane #B1
27 | CA416 | oo Chamberlain El Cajon. CA 92019 619-567-3728
4420 Town Center Boulevard, Suite
28 | CA116 EﬁnRQ"W;LG?( 120 916-933-9090
EEE—— El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
630 N. Sepulveda Boulevard, Suite
29 | cA639 :Sr‘]"\éia&nﬁ i 6A 310-616-3115
El Sequndo, CA 90245
Rocky Ridge Investment .
8259 Laguna Boulevard, Suite 140
30 | CA109 | Group, Inc. Elk Grove, CA 95758 916-691-4247
Jeff Simms
SCJM2,LLC 276 N. El Camino Real, Suite D
31 | CA414 | 2o Chamberlain Encinitas, CA 92024 760-942-8100
32 | CA705 Way-Wise International, Inc. 17200 Ventura Boulevard 818-990-6788

Firoz Bari

Encino, CA 91316




1036 West Valley Parkway, Suite

33 | CA408 gg#“éia%&rlain L . 760-735-3322
Escondido, CA 92025
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s2 | cazor \I\/AV:t?tKCnoeaeSI;nCd”pS’ Inc. Mrth Fort Washington, Suite 504345476
e Fresno, CA 93720
1o | cagop | s Consi Gl ne. | 752 W Pain e Sute 72 | s 300
14 | cazos XX:E,(I&%ZSI;%DS! Inc. EO North Brawley Avenue, Suite 550.261.9940
- Fresno, CA 93711
i5 | casto | BB TS Conorson | 00T Basarehvosd | 714 57,020
46 | CA630 Mam Ventures, Inc. é?ssdafIgisté(zn;‘lgtreet, Suite 100 909-305-2547
41 | CA783 gg#“éia%&rlain g%?;t:agi\gg?%SUiteB 805-681-0559
1o | caosp | EEDM o o sy Sy SUe 20| 5090101
49 | cas0z | pEiEE e s Basch. A 82648 714-968-5951
0 | casps | o mesmenisbe. | OSeEanae feme gy | Zicasaras
o1 | CASOY gg#“éia%&rlain ﬁ?/ﬁ]i!%ﬂ%ggg(l)evard 949-748-8228
52 | CAS22 | Ro% Grambertain Inine, CA2605 49-748-6775
53 | CA531 SCJM2, LLC 18050 Culver Drive 949-336-8779

Ron Chamberlain

Irvine, CA 92612




Asralphs Enterprises

707 Foothill Boulevard, Suite 5

54 | CA640 Stacey Ralphs La Canada, CA 91011 818-864-6747
55 | casps | P tius Conorsion | 1200 lagpo e SWeS | 14 73,17
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o2 | casto | oClEe LG olilaperioes uleT | iy sivums
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71 | 0B | g Mienies, GA 62561 951:566-4768
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888 New Los Angeles Avenue, Suite

76 | CA757 E{Sﬁ'\éia';#bce i | 805-532-9923
Moorpark, CA 93021
RGR1 Services Corp. 1053 Cochrane Road, Suite 140
77 | CA803 Gary Myers Morgan Hill, CA 95037 408-782-7456
MGClips, LLC 28210 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 400 i i
78 | CAB54 Rick Hill Murrieta, CA 92563 951-894-1904
SCJM2,LLC 715 Wendy Drive
79 | CA751 Ron Chamberlain Newbury Park, CA 91320 805-499-5544
Shear Blitz, Inc. 1030 Hamner Avenue, Suite B
80 | CAB56 | Aiif T4 Norco, CA 92860 951-444-0223
4259 Oceanside Boulevard, Suite
81 | caa11 :Sr‘]"\éia&nﬁ i 102 760-631-1100
Oceanside, CA 92056
MYST, Inc. 2267 El Camino Real, Suite B
82 | CA420 | \iorek Tialka Oceanside, CA 92054 760-435-0998
PLB Holdings Corporation 1549 E. Katella Avenue, Suite B
83 | CA520 Paul Bibeau Orange, CA 92867 714-744-4210
JBD Investments, Inc. 367 W. Esplanade Drive
84 | CA750 Brian Corey Oxnard, CA 93036 805-988-4847
Desert Skies LLC 74998 Country Club Drive, Suite 240
85 | CABOT | Barry Gock Palm Desert, CA 92260 760-851-0406
Desert Skies LLC 5001-1 E. Ramon Road, Suite 102
86 | CAB0Z | Koy Gock Palm Springs, CA 92264 760-832-7054
Top Stylists Venture. Inc 1301 Rancho Vista Boulevard, Suite
87 | CA708 Walid Haddad : - E 661-273-0744
EEEEE—— Palmdale, CA 93551
Shear Blitz. Inc 2335 E. Colorado Boulevard, Suite
88 | CA636 Arif Tai : : 120 626-689-7948
At al Pasadena, CA 91107
Modern Clips, LLC 401 Kenilworth Drive, Suite 640
89 | CA819 Satheesh Rangappan Petaluma, CA 94952 707-766-7100
SMTMS I, Inc. 511 Five Cities Drive, Suite E5
20 | CA782 Jana Takaoka Pismo Beach, CA 93449 805-295-6405
Modern Clips, LLC 2360 Monument Boulevard, Suite B
AN | CA802 Satheesh Rangappan Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 925-288-1701
JSK Group, LLC 4001 Santa Rita Road, Suite 3
92 | CA812 | b Berger Pleasanton, CA 94588 925-847-3090
619 Championship, LLC 13541 Poway Road, Suite 509
93 | CA407 | 5o g Porter Poway. CA 92064 858-592-4104
Cutting Edge Corp. 11460 Kenyon Way, Suite 106
94 | CAB44 Sanjay Patel Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91701 909-532-8078
28901 S. Western Avenue, Suite
95 | caeag | SCIM2.LLC 227 424-772-6440

Ron Chamberlain

Rancho Palos Veredes, CA 90275




CAS27

MGClips, LLC

22431 Antonio Parkway, Suite B-150

949-709-8326

Dan Stoneman

San Diego, CA 92127

Rick Hill Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688
Cotton Tops Enterprises, 1750 Churn Creek Road
CA301 | Kevin Henkel Redding, CA 96002 530-223-3516
Shear Blitz. Inc 27471 San Bernardino Avenue,
CA650 | Rifm— Nz, Ne. Suite 110 909-792-3663
At al Redlands, CA 92374
Cotton Tops Enterorises 6620 Lone Tree Boulevard, Suite
CA107 | o> Henﬁ’(el s 300 916-787-4247
_— Rocklin, CA 95765
Rocky Ridge Investment .
CA101 | Group. Inc. 2030 Douqlas Boulevard, Suite 44 916-780-1111
- Roseville, CA 95661 I —
Jeff Simms
Cotton Tops Enterprises 4021 Woodcreek Oaks Boulevard,
CA114 Kevin Henkel : Suite 156 916-772-0808
S Roseville, CA 95747
JPGM, Inc. 2577 Fair Oaks Boulevard, Suite B
102 | CA104 Gene Moorhouse Sacramento, CA 95825 916-482-4247
. 3610 North Freeway Boulevard,
103 | CA105 (ég\t/ti‘r’]”HL?iZIE”temr'ses’ Suite 130 916-928-0846
e — Sacramento, CA 95834
JPGM, Inc. 1809 South Street, Suite 98
4 | CA115 Gene Moorhouse Sacramento, CA 95811 916-552-2887
638 Camino De Los Mares, Suite
105 | CA517 ggrf'\éia%& i 100 949-276-8200
San Clemente, CA 92673
SCJM2, LLC 4839 Clairemont Drive, Suite E
106 | CA402 | 2 - Chamberlain San Dieqo, CA 92117 858-273-9993
SCJM2, LLC 2169 Fenton Parkway, Suite A-107
107 | CA409 | 2 - Chamberlain San Diego, CA 92108 619-281-5566
SCJM2, LLC 10549 Scripps Poway Pkwy, Suite C
108 | CA412 Ron Chamberlain San Diego, CA 92131 858-689-9189
. 16615-B Dove Canyon Road, Suite
109 | CA415 Bg;"gt\c’)\grknjﬁ”"’es’ Inc. 213 858-675-1476
San Diego, CA 92127
619 Championship, LLC 4007 West Point Loma Boulevard
10 | CAT | Boug Porter San Diego, CA 92110 619-226-4007
Home Work Services. Inc 7051 Clairemont Mesa Boulevard,
11| CA422 | 5o Sioneman E— Suite 302 858-598-5044
San Diego, CA 92111
Home Work Services. Inc 6755 Mira Mesa Boulevard, Suite
112 | CA424 Dan Stoneman : : 122 858-768-0555
San Diego, CA 92121
113 | cA425 Home Work Services, Inc. 11944 Bernardo Plaza Drive 858-524-6305




Arzu, Corp.

874-D Blossom Hill Road

114 | CA808 Atif Kazmi San Jose, CA 95123 408-227-4897
115 cangp | KoerCiow. 1G] 255 Prosoeasoag o610
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122 cazeo | TS, 240 Eot vl Rosd SUIST | 3050520
123 | cadto 619 Championship. LLC EQ Mission Gorge Road, Suite 510.562.2715
Doug Porter Santee, CA 92071
124 | CA753 gg;: '\C/Ijial;rll_tgarlain é?n:?\f:a?lcer\]/ragAs ggggSSUite < 805-520-6405
125 caooy | e o Lasrarodenene | gnamnrer
120 | casta | KngerCroun LLC RN s0s-08524
128 | CAB34 & ;i_)"s, LLC _?_i(r)r?sc'llj'gr,ngcAugazgggkwav, Suite 400 951-303-9547
129 | cATSS ggr‘:'\éial;rll‘érlain mAvemda de Los Arboles, £05.43.2400
Thousand Oaks, CA 91362
130 | CAN12 gg;: '\C/Ijial;rll_tgarlain %ifé?;];r’egihg&ggmevard, Sulet 310-325-0094
101 caen | Sgm LS T e ey
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133 | CA504 MGClips, LLC 2318 Park Avenue 714-259-0622

Rick Hill

Tustin, CA 92782




134

CA523

MGClips, LLC

1078 Irvine Boulevard

714-368-3470

Rick Hill Tustin, CA 92780
Shear Blitz. Inc 1943 North Campus Avenue, Suite
135 | CA6B32 Arif Tai = B 909-922-6025
At al Upland, CA 91784
Cotton Tops Enterprises. Inc 1631 E. Monte Vista Avenue, Suite
136 | CA840 Kevin Henkel — | K101 707-447-4606
_— Vacaville, CA 95688
Wisdom International, LLC 26818 The Old Road, Suite B
137 | CA703 Firoz Bari Valencia, CA 91355 661-260-3632
JBD Investments, Inc. 4020 E. Main Street, B-6-2
138 | CATS4 | Brian Corey Ventura, CA 93001 805-644-4000
West Coast Clips, Inc. 3735 S. Mooney Boulevard
139 | CA204 | yioit Kneeland Visalia, CA 93277 559-635-2222
SCJM2, LLC 1350 E Vista Way, Suite 1
140 | CA426 Ron Chamberlain Vista, CA 92084 760-295-0662
Modern Clips, LLC 2815 Ygnacio Valley Road
141 | CA821 Satheesh Rangappan Walnut Creek, CA 94598 925-274-1985
SCJM2, LLC 30734 Russell Ranch Road, Suite C
142 | CA756 | Ron Chamberlain Westlake Village, CA 91362 818-483-4484
Modern Clips, LLC 2021 Bronze Star Drive, Suite 500
143 | CAMT | Satheesh Rangappan Woodland, CA 95776 530-406-8646
Shear Blitz. Inc 21480 Yorba Linda Boulevard, Suite
144 | CA514 Arif Tai = Cc1 714-701-0104
A lal Yorba Linda, CA 92887
PLB Holdings Corporation 17476 Yorba Linda Boulevard
145 | CASTS | 5ol Bibeau Yorba Linda, CA 92886 714-572-1941
Cotton Tops Enterprises, Inc. | 1054 Harter Road, #2
146 | CA150 Kevin Henkel Yuba City, CA 95993 230-751-1175
COLORADO
Samben Enterprises, LLC 15400 W. 64th Street
1| CO133 | 5y arie Cho Arvada, CO 80007 303-420-0696
. 7953 Wadsworth Boulevard, Suite
2 | cotar gf]’;‘rﬁgncﬁgterpr'ses’ LLC 14 720-633-6632
e Arvada, CO 80003
TMAC Investments, Inc. 6140 South Gun Club Road, #K-5
3 | COM2 | Biley McMurdo Aurora, CO 80016 303-680-4100
Samben Enterprises, LLC 3571 Tower Road
4 | COM8 | &) e Cho Aurora, CO 80013 303-371-1946
Samben Enterprises, LLC 10551 E. Garden Drive, Suite 102
2 | CO125 Charlie Cho Aurora, CO 80015 303-745-4742
6 | CO136 TMAC Investments, Inc. 25531 Smoky Hill Road, Suite 2 303-680-7318

Riley McMurdo

Aurora, CO 80016




TMAC Investments, Inc.

316 Allen Street

7 | o106 Riley McMurdo Castle Rock, CO 80108 303-663-2445
o |comn | RAGiommR e | 0 St S S0 | iz
o | commp | TuAC mestmentsne. [ 310 Boomeaion St )| z1osmrtans
10 | co206 I:GG\;ﬁgt“r::f' LLC ﬁS Venetuc.:ci Boulevard, Suite 7 10.576.3582
=8y =aragnet Colorado Springs, CO 80906
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12 | CO208 I:yGG\;Ielgtgur:eers = Coloradio sowms, CO 80921 719-488-4222
15 | cozoe | UAC s e 4100 s uts b, | 119595.130
14 | cozig | S¥enes G 1565 onfnentl At s 120 | 71502 507
15 | cowp |eDsEnEDS UG SUSE 0sbAve | s 7000
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10 | cous | e omp G| Lo icanete uni swsznsssi
19 | cosgr | peTWormLLC | 1255, Camiece e e 350 | 7 5000
20 | corss | eulan st s, L™ | 1521 Shd Seevard U C | 775.00.07
21 | coton | G mestments. e | 1163 Bergen Pateumn Swie K| appcr0-9230
22 | coms | MCiesments. .| 158 Moy oad risssetsi
2 | cotas ‘&Bmiéiiggln LLC % Firestone Boulevard, Suite 03.776.435"
- Firestone, CO 80520
2¢ | coa0t | e on | ortColins, GO 8086 | 2L0:484:300¢
25 | cos0s ;’i\lﬂe’a\‘/c M'QI‘\’A?JSrggents’ Inc. ﬁ3 Co.uncil Tree Avenue, Suite 670.286.2376
Fort Collins, CO 80525
% | cozos I:GG\;ﬁgt“gsf’ LLC ﬁS Mesa Ridge Parkway, Suite - 10.382.354
=ay >araghel Fountain, CO 80817
27 | co123 TMAC Investments, Inc. 1000 S. Colorado 303-691-3700

Riley McMurdo

Glendale, CO 80246




The TW Group, LLC

2430 Patterson Road, Unit B

28 | CO402 William Frankfurt Grand Junction, CO 81505 970-644-5577
20 | coup | MG mestens i, [ S Eoh Sk suteB 70330350
0 | cous | BBEemes e | SUSE Aepahos Rond SUEP | s vy
31 | cotor w}ﬁi;xvggﬁl;%rl{l‘c EQ S. University Boulevard, Suite 03451226
Highlands Ranch, CO 80126
52 | coizz | gmben Eneise. L | 1105 S on Sl ke, Sy 55 | 354715700
33 | cO131 gﬁr;rtl)igncﬁgterprises, LLC nga\;\é?tsét, I?:oct)ngg(r);soad, Suite 280 | 343 6650487
o4 | corn | mbenEntenrien LG | 200 Lows Way US| s 104
35 | CcO124 g(r)% IZ())elll\:/):nterprises, LLC Egigigo\g\/’eéto Cé)(l)fj())(1Avenue 303-216-1177
36 | CO129 g;%%a%fnterprises, LLC E;iel\;lvrggg,%)oulg\éazrzdé Suite 120 303-989-1830
a1 | conog | SemberEnennsenLC |06 M Reredon AT | 009726002
38 | cOt39 Pro DE'IV Enterprises. LLC go West Belleview Avenue, Suite 205.795.3252
Bob O'Day Littleton, CO 80123
10 | conds gaCWL;[r:I %tﬁgu\é\:]vé rbLC &5 W. Belleview Avenue, Suite 05447753
Littleton, CO 80123
10| cous | e Entnrses LLG | 6500 o Seel S0 | 77105037
o1 | cotan | JMACmesiments. .| 10 Ken P B, e 250 | g g onry
42 | co111 g(r)%%?l\:/):nterprises, LLC Egﬁlmﬁgaschg ggglze;/ard, Suite F 303-665-7200
i9 | Goua | DUAC Ivesmens.os | 440 100 St sous | 00 o0z
ss | cong | gooenDemekonent ine. [ 1SSOFAIBuer BRI | g70.060.900
45 | C0203 | o e ments. dne. T X7 RN — 719-488-3595
Monument, CO 80132
46 | CO115 gﬁr;r?igncligterprises, LLC llﬁssr'Lg]goér(\)%/:nue, Suite 105 720-851-5439
47 | co13s Samben Enterprises, LLC 12947 S. Parker Road, Unit #4 220-778-1135

Charlie Cho

Parker, CO 80134




48 | co142 gﬁr;r?igncligterprlses, LLC |1:> 24;(();‘08%0;(\)/\%? Drive, Suite 103 303-841-0443
is | copur | PCinesmen e, | gENom ez Stesl | 7191105
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o1 | cotzs | BBENemSss e | gotoestigon SteeL S0 | g05cp0 5
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sa | corrs | P EemmRes e |22 Dot Suell 8100 | g s
54 | cou | DMKGeL UG | 1a3ts g Pt Sute 0| 1512523
CONNECTICUT
1|02 | Avon, GT 06001 860-264-9608
2 | C0r | o S | Braniors, CT 0405 203-208-1600
3 | CTI03 | ipdomo Santn | Bristol CT 08010 860-506-4227
s | croo izéntl Men's Styling of CT, 113 ‘:O(';’E]fi] SIIS‘WC?.? dogggj Road 2035467060
Curt Brantl .
5 | c1o0s izz:ntl Men's Styling of CT, %2 Eﬁg‘f%ﬁ"gggﬁ’o 056165413
Curt Brantl

6 | CTI0B | Gt Santr Enfion CT 060 §60-741-0457
;| cTios | ARG CwiGlUC | Zsuancies e
9 | cT106 wlps Manchester, LLC |1\A4:n20rl]3éi?:frg_}/glé%\2§oad, Suite B 860-644-2081
10 | crioy | Mo GlpoesLiC | 1678 Bgton st R 2002557758
11 | oo | pemakGmen i | 260 Comeciet pren 203.057-800
12 | cT105 wlps Plainville, LLC %Taﬁn%ﬁg'%$a6%9g§nue 860-793-0012
13 | orags | Shetn Glapers LG | g raeper uenue 25004




DELAWARE

A —
2 | ooy [IppoaisiC 15 e s i sozsos0
s | penz | joppeato e ot o soz 2001774
: | oo | Toppmmts uC e 0255590
5 | oo | Topenis UC 1058 Coast oy SuaT | 5150
o | peis [ Tppoaisiic 00 Now Lngen Road | 3 tr.
FLORIDA ] ]

1| EL205 | Do Samyer Alsmonie Sorings, FL 32714 | 400714:1020

625 NE Spanish River Boulevard,
2 | FL334 |Lviegtay.Inc. Suite 104 561-368-4944
S| | CanvKledzik Boca Raton, FL 33431 I
s | s | i 055 Gases ot SIS 70| 551400300
A ST AES 0 | o
5 | Fss | e Pevsomon.lic ™ oto o oad o2 | st 00-0an
6 | FLT19 ﬁ/l?éﬂillléLghoat-Sellars é?ggecn:?or;e,zFIE%idZ(\)A;eSt 941-751-7500
£ | EL1ot Bgt?ri ISnaCWyer glgnl?j;)?,lolglin;g%ﬁle Avenue 813-571-0701
o | oy [P L9090 Lymeten Road eS| 315500135
o | s [ ImysC LG et oo oy e sszs50461
10 | Loy | Lo e S0i0a e B B |y senz
11 | FLaso EIEXES[OG\LZZ?‘G Group, LLC go North Pine Island Road, Suite 930.458.3400
- Cape Coral, FL 33909
2 | FLios EIEXEC',[OG\L?;? Group, LLC ﬂSQ Gulf to Bay Boulevard, 1920 - 77060265
- Clearwater, FL 33759
13 | FL112 gfﬁfmlgg'zik cZ:?;:rvSv;atte?,F;OLag:g%% Sule 727-724-6555




DASJ, Inc.

2501 South Highway 27, Suite 102

14 | EL217 Debra Sawyer Clermont, FL 34711 325-989-5049
Coastal Styles 1, LLC 2301 State Road 524, Suite 165

15 | FL228 Stanford Crowder Cocoa, FL 32926 321-806-4418
Kled®, Inc. 4450 North State Road, Suite 7

16 | FL308 | cary Kledzik Coconut Creek, FL 33073 954-597-1800
Kled®, Inc. 8943 W. Atlantic Boulevard

A7 | EL309 | Gary Kiedzik Coral Springs, FL 33071 954-345-8458

. 1900 S. Ferdon Boulevard, Suite

18 | FL485 ,\Eﬂri‘t’;ra'gn%’“t Clips, LLC 100 850-331-2946
Azl Hehey Crestview, FL 32536
Amandrex LLC 2052 S. University Drive

19 | EL307 | iorio Barroso Davie, FL 33324 954-357-0121
SJJ, Inc. 3656 West Hillsboro Boulevard

20 | FL306 Sergio Paliska Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 954-571-7515

. 1725 South Federal Highway, Suite

21 | FL342 ggﬁ'lesjf‘g’sge"a\" LLC #A4 561-562-5085

E— Delray Beach, FL 33444
. 34904 Emerald Coast Parkway,

22 | FL484 Eﬂri‘t’;ra'gn%’“t Clips, LLC Suite 140 850-460-2847
Nzl reniey Destin, FL 32541
Ramacor 13, LLC 10481 NW 41st Street

23 | FLS03 | e cior Ramallo Doral, FL 33178 305-470-9021
Tvteatay. Inc 8017 Plaza del Lago Drive, Suite

24 | FL375 é;gﬁ\ebcﬁk. 115 239-949-8228
=ary nledzik Estero, FL 33928
RLK Companies, LLC 1520 N. Federal Highway.

25 | FLS06 | mrike Lucido Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 954-999-5004
HK Enterprise Group, LLC 13711 S. Tamiami Trail #9

26 | FL371 Alex Howson Fort Myers, FL 33912 239-437-8005

. . 9321 Ben C Pratt Six Mile Cypress

27 | FL381 ﬁ'iiﬂ:‘;mrmsuc Parkway. Suite 130 239-208-2220
E— Fort Myers, FL 33966
Emerald Coast Clips, LLC 450 E. Racetrack Road NW, Suite E

28 | FL483 | Niitzi Henley Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547 850-315-6871
Tytegtay, Inc. 9902 Gulf Coast Main Street, D142 ) )

29 | FL376 | ary Kiedzik Ft. Myers, FL 33913 239-454-2547
Tytegtay, Inc. 2231 NW 13th Street, Suite 20 i i

30 | FL901 Cary Kledzik Gainesville, FL 32605 352-727-7740
Tytegtay, Inc. 2803 SW 42nd Street, Suite 30 i i

31 | EL992 | =ory Kledzik Gainesville, FL 32608 352-792-6390
Shear Sports, Inc. 3711 Gulf Breeze Parkway

32 | FL480 Jinny Devaney Gulf Breeze, FL 32563 §50-932-4618

33 | FL403 MOUNTAINLIFE CORP. 13170 Atlantic Boulevard 904-221-9090

Tom Brubaker

Jacksonville, FL 32225




13760 Old St. Augustine Road, Suite

34 | FL407 Eatf ay d'zri‘lf' 13 904-288-0711
~ary Aledzi Jacksonville, FL 32258
Haircuts Pablo Creek, LLC 3267 Hodges Boulevard, Suite #4

35 | FL409 Tom Brubaker Jacksonville, FL 32224 904-223-3233
Tytegtay, Inc. 11406 San Jose Boulevard, Suite 5 i i

36 | FL410 | Eary Kiedzik Jacksonville, FL 32223 904-551-7497

. 4413 Town Center Parkway, Suite

37 | FL415 Tj‘r‘]’r']dgfrra'}';c 213 904-606-3400
—_ Jacksonville, FL 32246
Navidare, LLC 9785 Crosshill Boulevard, Suite 102

38 | FL416 | john Curran Jacksonville, FL 32222 904-849-8100
Tytegtay, Inc. 2517 NW Federal Highway ) )

39 | EL333 | =ory Kledzik Jensen Beach, FL 34957 172-232-9828

. . 6390 West Indiantown Road, Suite

40 | FL341 ;25||632?r¥s;luplter’ LLC 16A 561-529-2566
—— Jupiter, FL 33458
DASJ, Inc. 4255 West Lake Mary Boulevard

41 | EL215 | Bepra Sawyer Lake Mary, FL 32746 407-732-7705
Triple Play Lantana, LLC 6169 S. Jog Road, Suite 2C

42 | FL340 | 5. 'Sachse Lake Worth. FL 33467 961-355-0570
DASJ. Inc 3615 South Florida Avenue, Suite

43 | FL601 Debra SaW or 1330 863-619-2800
=edra sawyer Lakeland, FL 33803
DASJ, Inc. 4151 US Highway 98 North

44 | FL602 Debra Sawyer Lakeland, FL 33809 863-859-5900
Kled6. Inc 13200 Seminole Boulevard, Suite

45 | FL118 Carv Kle d'zik 203 727-330-7838
=ary hiedzIx Largo, FL 33778
Trinity SC, LLC 23683 Florida 54

46 | FL127 | 5oe Gulino Lutz, FL 33559 813-388-5242
AMJACO, Inc. 2105 Florida 77, Suite #2

a7 | FL702 | §ohn Weber Lynn Haven, FL 32444 850-248-5156
Navidare, LLC 4846 N Wickham Road

48 | FL226 | o Curran Melbourne, FL 32940 321-341-9190
EDGJ, Inc. 4816 US Highway 90

49 | FL481 | 5oy Devaney Milton, FL 32571 §50-994-6299
Tytegtay, Inc. 1410 Pine Ridge Road, Suite 2 ) )

S0 | EL377 | Cary Kledzik Naples, FL 34109 239-262-2547
HK Enterprise Group, LLC 2415 Tarpon Bay Boulevard, Unit #6

51 | FL378 | Alex Howson Naples, FL 34119 239-566-8804

. 13040 Livingston Road, Building

52 | FLayg | RICERlerpise Group. LLE 1 300 ynit 5 239-262-8841
. Naples, FL 34105

53 | FL382 Tytegtay, Inc. 1016 Immokalee Road 239-631-5686

Cary Kledzik

Naples, FL 34110




Tyteqgtay, Inc.

1106 Atlantic Boulevard

54 | FL414 Cary Kledzik Neptune Beach, FL 32266 904-246-1759
Rudi Clips, Inc. 8265 Little Road
5 | EL122 | Michelle Rupiper New Port Richey, FL 34654 e
Tytegtay, Inc. 2602 SW 19th Avenue, Suite 202 ) )
56 | FL211 | Cary Kledzik Ocala, FL 34471 352-433-2366
DASJ, Inc. 2201 Sembler Drive
o7 | EL130 Debra Sawyer Odessa, FL 33556 813-336-4309
Kled6, Inc. 3689 Tampa Road, Suite 304
98 | FL14 | Cary Kledzik Oldsmar, FL 34677 813-510-3969
Tytegtay, Inc. 661 Blanding Boulevard, Suite 516 i i
99 | FL412 | o Kiedzik Orange Park, FL 32073 904-375-8614
DASJ, Inc. 859 North Alafaya Trail
80 | FL218 Debra Sawyer Orlando, FL 32828 407-250-5058
DASJ, Inc. 9971 Tagore Place, Suite 102
61 | EL219 Debra Sawyer Orlando, FL 32827 407-675-2001
. . 3155 South Orange Avenue, Suite
62 | FL222 Sﬁgfﬁ; Eig:::p”ses’ LLC 107 407-930-7791
=ran Reqisier Orlando, FL 32806
Redqister Enterorises. LLC 1474 W Granada Boulevard, Suite
63 | FL223 Brign - isterp : 485 386-265-1680
Bran register Ormond Beach, FL 32174
DASJ, Inc. 112 W Mitchell Road, Suite 1037
64 | FL224 | Bopra Sawyer Oviedo, FL 32765 407-542-5064
Tytegtay, Inc. 3910 Northlake Boulevard 200
65 | FL331 Cary Kledzik Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 61-799-4969
Kled8, Inc. 33119 US Highway 19 North
66 | FL129 Cary Kledzik Palm Harbor, FL 34684 127-239-7510
. 13611 South Dixie Highway, Suite
67 | FL504 gtFG';gnHFo{'i‘i:”qs LLC 108 305-235-1801
E— Palmetto Bay, FL 33176
Kled6. Inc 18247 Pines Boulevard, Space 2-
68 | FL301 Carv Kle déik C4B 954-499-5557
~ary nledzIx Pembroke Pines, FL 33029
Kled6, Inc. 10550 Pines Boulevard, Suite B-103
89 | FL312 Cary Kledzik Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 954-299-0686
EDGJ, Inc. 5147-B Bayou Boulevard
70 | FL482 Jinny Devaney Pensacola, FL 32503 850-474-4700
AMJACO, Inc. 1674 E. Nine Mile Road, Suite B
71| FL486 John Weber Pensacola, FL 32514 850-332-5351
Long Franchises, LLC 2404 James L. Redman Parkway
72 | FLA24 1\ hdilong Plant City, FL 33566 813-853-0808
Tvteatay. Inc 2001 N. Federal Highway, Space
ytegtay, .
73 | EL305 - 115 954-783-2125
— | Cary Kledzik ST IovTe ey

Pompano Beach, FL 33062




HYE Gladiathair, LLC

1804 Tamiami Trail, Suite E-4

74 | FL383 Michael Wills Port Charlotte, FL 33948 941-883-2616
15 | o |SeassrEmemmsss i | 120 Duniawion e Sule 104 | 9053300774
1o | re | s oSt sietens | rpp50m0
77 | Fuips |HiEemise Gouo UG | 10850 s e e | g1 7
1o | Fuigp |tonganehsen LG 101695 e o o15150.085
79 | FLaa7 ;:BIIGSZ? Q’Ssova' Palm. LLC Em Southern Boulevard, Suite £ 61.333.0004
- Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411
0 | Fiy |BeamerEnemeen UC | Joie A Bl Boeuad s0r-070.0005
o1 | Loy | Eteree Gron LLC | G433 Tl usrue a41-351-405
82 | FLAA 'Is\/lti)ci:rr]]kellle_;l_ghoat-Sellars g?;gsi?atftggg?zig?iﬁail 941-702-5451
o2 | FLiza | Eneriee Grow LLC | 5600 S T Toal Sule 112 | 41176009
o | FLias | B Enese Gaun LG 500 Pl o surs52 309
o5 | o |G SNeSZUC | tHaelAA SIBT0 | ran ey
o | ma [Jotrelic St |
88 | FL10 EIEXEEILG v';[;roi?]e Group, LLC §42 Tyrone Boulevard North, Suite 75650047
- St. Petersburg, FL 33709
89 | FLI | Gor oz St Pelershurg, FL 33701 1279147674
o0 | Lo | Shednie i
o | poy QMo llC T ssTonestlefedSied | g om s
92 | FL8O0Z | Ei5iich Croword Talhassee. FL 55308 | 80-421:9001
o | pay [GowsUC | HO0NomMowse Stosl Sue 3 | gy pganns
94 | FL108 Kled6, Inc. 415 S. Dale Mabry Highway, Suite G 813-304-2500

Cary Kledzik

Tampa, FL 33609




o5 | uuog [Mett e, [st2s Doty | g1y 00550
% | L1 glae;jfmlgg'zik Tampa, FLgeI T D oHE R | 8134434561
A o
98 | FL208 E:tFr’]TI\H/,:LE, LLC 3i762r2,CFoLlo§2n§foe Drive, Suite 116 321-637-1553
oo | FL33 ggzlleszfgs\éve”inqton, LLC 1S%ﬁ201\é\6est Forest Hill Boulevard, 5617910177
—_ Wellington, FL 33414
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105 | FLazs gf::gf‘gg&v;éc g?u.:tﬁvpress Gardens Boulevard, £63.280.652"
Winter Haven, FL 33884
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2 | cams Bl fonuenllc | a0 0 Mo e S 01 | 7557 000
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Sawyer Business Group. Inc. 2090 Dunwoody Club Drive, Suite
4 | GA103 Anthony Sawver 122 770-673-0240
Atlanta, GA 30350
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MCD-GA, LLC

3974-B Peachtree Road NE, Suite 6

9 | GATST Marcus McDaniel Atlanta, GA 30319 404-467-8991
10 | GASOS | o Voeatte | Auqusie, GAB0800 | 106:922:3000
11 | GA201 mﬁgﬁggggise& e ;ingxigﬂ,lséle:sw% 912-265-3310
12 | GA1Z2 | Rt Katis Buford, GABOBTS | 110:631:0101
13 | GA120 | JoiWoter Canton, GASOL1 | T10:720:1606
1| GAISO | Sioreinin | Carolion GASOT? 678:506-3817
15 | GAUT | piiony Sawyer | Carersvile, GASOT21 170:878-0028
16 | GAL | Sronein | Columbus, GASIS0S | 106:320:2221
17 | catss mgr[;l_g?/l CLllj‘aCniel 18?1??[211-52\/\/” Center Boulevard, 6766864845
Covington, GA 30014
18 | GA114 Egssrlnilt_hl_c ;574 Marketplace Boulevard, Suite 02059141
e Cumming, GA 30041
19 | GA140 | Niorcue Nigbaniel Dacla, GA 30019 170:674-5416
20 | GAMA | popeiiane Do, GASO0IS | 6168049213
21 | GAB50 2ﬁ¥1\éer1r\/BSLj:$\/ee;Srs Group, Inc. E)s;?t:zr\]/’\lgs;\\é\ga;g;tAvenue, Suite 4 706-529-7443
22 | GA130 | g e PR ™ ™ | Dawsonile: GA 50534 T06-265-4063
2| GAIZ8 | Sionginin | Dougasile, GASOTH 678-261-2100
24 | GASON | ik voectle | Evens. GASOB0S | 1060220133
25 | GA1S6 | Ghohvic Ganadly Flowery Branch, A 0643 | S1-628:9540
26 | INSO2 | pfinony Sawyer | Pt.Oglehorpe, GAS07AS | L06-856-1414
20 | GASOS | o vootle | Grovelown: GA30BTS | [62:994:0080
28 | GA111 ﬁg’r‘#\”‘vﬁgb;?c' gﬁiii&mv ~ee Smifh Parkuay, 770-943-5610
E— Hiram, GA 30141
29 | GA603 Jars of Clay, LLC 1117 Highway 96, Suite 108 478-287-2190

Jarrod Durden

Kathleen, GA 31047




Briks Ventures, LLC

4290 Bells Ferry Road, Suite 152

30 | GA138 Shouvik Ganguly Kennesaw, GA 30144 770-966-2842
AMJACO, Inc. 1985 Cobb Parkway, Suite 110

31 | GA149 John Weber Kennesaw, GA 30152 678-803-9515
MCD-GA, LLC 938 Duluth Highway, Suite C-2

32 | GA145 | \iorcus McDaniel Lawrenceville, GA 30043 470-282-1995
AMJACO, Inc. 4044 Atlanta Highway, Suite 800

33 | GAT118 John Weber Loganville, GA 30052 770-913-8176
Jars of Clay, LLC 5932 Zebulon Road, Suite B

34 | GABD1 | 52 rod Durden Macon, GA 31210 478-254-8530
Jars of Clay, LLC 5005 Riverside Drive, Suite C

35 | GA604 Jarrod Durden Macon, GA 31210 478-238-5410

4880 Lower Roswell Road, Suite
36 | GA109 macr[gﬁf\‘/lc%gmel 490 770-578-7955
Marietta, GA 30068

Sawyer Business Group, Inc. | 3154 Johnson Ferry Road, Suite 104

37 | GA121 Anthony Sawyer Marietta, GA 30062 770-998-6970
Burgess Enterprises, Inc. 3600 Dallas Highway, Suite 270

38 | GA135 Brian D. Burgess Marietta, GA 30064 770-420-1983
Dragoon Six, LLC 2550 Sandy Plains Road

39 | GAIX4 Alex Horn Marietta, GA 30066 770-672-6618
Voegtle Enterprises, Inc. 313 South Belair Road, Suite C

40 | GAS04 William Voeqgtle MARTINEZ, GA 30907 706-305-9004
AMJACO, Inc. 114 South Point Boulevard

A1 | GATM0 | §ohn Weber McDonough, GA 30253 770-957-0245
MCD-GA, LLC 2140 W. Spring Street, Suite 200

42 | GA152 | 1o rcus McDaniel Monroe, GA 30655 678-345-5135

. 335 Newnan Crossing Bypass, Suite

43 | GA119 gx‘gn’é‘ I'fvnitnem”se’ Inc. C 770-502-0490
EEE— Newnan, GA 30265
AMJACO, Inc. 5275 Peachtree Parkway, #104

44 | GA108 John Weber Norcross, GA 30092 678-291-0707
SWI [l Enterprise, Inc. 2727 Highway 54 West

45 | GA133 Shane Irvin Peachtree City, GA 30269 678-545-2803
Voeqtle Enterprises, Inc. 50 Traders Way

46 | GA402 William Voegtle Pooler, GA 31322 912-330-8282
Voegtle Enterprises, Inc. 9120 Ford Avenue, Suite B

47 | GA405 | yilliam Voeqtle Richmond Hill, GA 31324 912-459-2440
Voeatle Enterorises. Inc 410 South Columbia Avenue, Suite

48 | GA404 Wi”igm Voo tl‘; — EE 706-922-3002

9 Rincon, GA 31326

Sawyer Business Group. Inc 315 Riverside Parkway NE, Suite

49 | GA137 Anthonv Sawver ; = 1120 706-232-7499

Ll Rome, GA 30161
50 | GA102 Sawyer Business Group, Inc. 1105 Woodstock Road, Suite 120 770-640-5559

Anthony Sawyer

Roswell, GA 30075
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Genesail. Inc. 5210 Cleveland Boulevard, Suite
4 | D110 Jason Bowman 120 208-402-1100
Caldwell, ID 83607

5 | D10 | e Cade D316 | 208:93:490
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Kled6, Inc.

840 Kinzie Avenue, Suite B

14| L3011 cary Kiedzik Bradley, IL 60915 815-936-1800
15 | woon |Sprarbenties LIP [ RSE MRS UNZ | grpasierag
1o | Wiy | SRS Sevees UG 0r Nomvene ss0508.1002
A i e
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Sawyer Business Group, Inc.

10935 East Washington Street

31 | IN109 Anthony Sawyer Indianapolis, IN 46229 317-897-0674
Reisinger Ventures, Inc. 1345 West Southport Road, Suite 9

32 | INT1S | 5pea Reisinger Indianapolis, IN 46217 317-861-0011
Norton Business Group - IN, .

33 | IN121 |LLC 11725 Fox Road, Suite A 317-826-3000

Indianapolis, IN 46236

Shaun Norton
The Dorulla Group, Inc. 7460 N. Shadeland Ave, Suite 300

34 | IN123 Ray Dorulla Indianapolis, IN 46250 317-288-2669
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50 | IN202 | LLC 1052 B Sagamore Parkway West 765-607-2927

Shaun Norton

West Lafayette, IN 47906
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KY204

Burben Investments, Inc.

Scott Burandt

91 Carothers Road

Newport, KY 41071

859-431-5555

KY701

Keyser Enterprises 1, LP

Charles Keyser

5140 Frederica Street, Suite D

Owensboro, KY 42301

270-926-3900
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GMGAAS5, Inc. 6300 Georgetown Boulevard
12 | MDA20 | wiolissa Griffith Eldersburg, MD 21784 410-970-6404
GMGAA12, Inc. 7260-B Montgomery Road
13 | MD123 | \elissa Grifiith Elkridge, MD 21075 410-579-8970
GMGAAG®, Inc. 11085 Resort Road, Suite 402
14 | MD124 | i clissa Griffith Ellicott City, MD 21042 410-465-6600
KCKR YV, LLC 1528 Rock Spring Road, Suite 600
15 | MD129 | \evin McHugh Forest Hill, MD 21050 410-838-5616
GMGAA, Inc. 5100 Buckeystown Pike, Suite 190
16 | MD301 Melissa Griffith Frederick, MD 21704 301-662-5927
GMGAA 2, Inc. 7820 Wormans Mills Road, Suite N
A7 | MD302 | ¥ elissa Grifiith Frederick, MD 21701 301-662-5353
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Melissa Strick
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22 | MD125 | \rike McCraw Hampstead, MD 21074 410-374-4932
Top Dog 9, LLC 54 Drury Drive
23 | MD206 | ¢ 5 roughs La Plata. MD 20646 301-392-6055
46400 Lexington Village Way, Suite
24 | MD203 Igf? E?Srqm% th_sc 102 240-237-8049
Jell Burrougns Lexington Park, MD 20653
GMGAA11, Inc. 1410 Martin Boulevard, Suite 13
25 | MDM18 | i clissa Griffith Middle River, MD 21220 410-686-4808
Mt Airy Clips, LLC 1311 S. Main Street
26 | MD307 | \tike McCraw Mount Airy, MD 21771 301-703-8036
GAP 2 LLC 10357 Reisterstown Road
27 | MD10S | 5o Praff Owings Mills, MD 21117 410-356-2887
Chesapeake Cuts, LLC 1959 E. Joppa Road
28 | MD12 | ik o McCraw Parkville, MD 21234 410-668-2887
GMGAA10, Inc. 4139 Mountain Road
29 | MDT1S | Vislissa Griffith Pasadena, MD 21222 410-360-2075
8036 Governor Ritchie Highway,
30 | MD130 ﬁ';’:gﬁ:g:lﬁf:ﬁ Suite 1G 443-410-3900
Pasadena, MD 21122
31 | MD202 Top Dog 2, LLC 80 West Dares Beach Road 410-535-0225

Jeff Burroughs

Prince Frederick, MD 20678
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Woodlawn Enterprises, Inc. 302 Cooley Street, Suite 17A
13 | MA3O1 lan Coogan Springfield, MA 01128 413-342-1434
MICHIGAN ) )
FHHC ACQUISITION MI203 3157 Ann Arbor-Saline Road, Suite
1 MI205 | & MI205,LLC C 734-780-7677
David Gomel Ann Arbor, Ml 48103
LK INc. 710 Perry Avenue, Suite H
2 | MIBO3 | o5y nott Biq Rapids. Ml 49307 231-631-3136
Keyser Enterprises 1, LP 1831 Marketplace Drive SE
3 | Mi405 | G ories Keyser Caledonia, MI 49316 616-871-3000
FHHC Development Ml .
4 | MI703 | Fenton.LLGC e 810-208-7829
. Fenton, MI 48430
David Gomel
Keyser Enterprises 1, LP 2753 E. Beltline Avenue SE
5 | M40T | & res Keyser Grand Rapids, Ml 49546 616-949-0885
SMP - Standale Holdings, . ,
6 MI404 | LLC 4761 Lake Mlchlqan Drive 616-791-0300
—_— . Grand Rapids, Ml 49534 E——
Stacey Patulski
SMP - Grandville Holdings, .
7 MI402 | LLC 4365 anal Street, Suite J 616-724-2547
—_— . Grandville, Ml 49418 I ——
Stacey Patulski
SMP Holdings, LLC 12719 Riley Street, Suite 40
8 | MO7 | Si5cey Patulski Holland, Ml 49424 616-298-7915
MacClips, Inc. 5304 West Main i i
2 Miio1 Rob MacPherson Kalamazoo, Ml 49009 269-345-2700
SMP - Kalamazoo 103
10 | MI103 | Holdings. LLC 3138 S, Westnedge /wenus 269-366-4475
. Kalamazoo, M|l 49008
Stacey Patulski
Keyser Enterprises 1, LP 609 North Canal Road, Suite B
1| Migo2 Charles Keyser Lansing, M| 48917 217-657-4500
Keyser Enterprises 1, LP 300 N. Clippert Street
12 | Migo4 Charles Keyser Lansing, M|l 48912 917-329-1200
Ohle SC Midland, LLC 219 W. Wackerly Road
13 | MI702 | 2ick Ohle Midland, MI 48640 989-486-3841
Ohle SC Mt. Pleasant, LLC 4459 E. Bluegrass Drive, Suite B
14 | MI701 | Rick Ohle Mt Pleasant, MI 48858 989-317-3610
SMP - Muskegon Holdings, .
15 | MI301 | LLC 5791 Harvey Street, Suite C 231-798-3500
—_— . Muskegon, M| 49444 E——
Stacey Patulski
SMP - Roosevelt Park
16 | MI302 | Holdings, LLC 3275 Henry Street 231-375-0349
. Muskegon, Ml 49441 _
Stacey Patulski




FHHC ACQUISITION MI203
& MI205, LLC

David Gomel

30800 Lyon Center Drive E.

New Hudson, MI 48165

248-721-1574

Keyser Enterprises 1, LP
Charles Keyser

3520 Okemos Road, Suite 2

Okemos, M| 48864

517-318-2621

MacClips I, Inc.
Rob MacPherson

7101 S. Westnedge Avenue

Portage, Ml 49002

269-329-2412

MVP12, LLC
Steve Warner

2587 S. Rochester Road
Rochester Hills, Ml 48307

248-606-4179

Ohle SC Traverse City, LLC

2508 Crossing Circle

Rick Ohle

Traverse City, Ml 49684

231-642-5330

The McCleary Group, LLC
Rachael McCleary

405 50th Avenue West
Alexandria, MN 56308

320-219-7898

IN

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

13650 Hanson Boulevard, Suite 112

Andover, MN 55304

763-717-8957

lw
<
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o

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

7394 153rd Street West, Suite 101

Wayne Freeman

Apple Valley, MN 55124

952-683-1660

I~
<
Z
a

Sloane Business, LLC
Boyd Candee

15640 English Avenue, Suite 300
Apple Valley, MN 55124

952-236-9912

[&)
<
Z
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@

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

14695 Edgewood Drive, Suite 110
Baxter, MN 56425

218-828-7716

)
<
zZ
o
=

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

Wayne Freeman

10400 Baltimore Street NE, Suite
190
Blaine, MN 55449

763-786-4664

I~
<
zZ
w
g

JPM HEALTH AND BEAUTY,

4335 Pheasant Ridge Drive, Suite

INC.
Tim Scott

226
Blaine, MN 55449

763-231-1166

Ico
<
Z
o
@

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

7817 Southtown Center, Suite 208

Wayne Freeman

Bloomington, MN 55431

952-881-3442

(e}
<
Z
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o

Brandt Enterprises, Inc.
Chris Brandt

5901 94th Avenue North, Suite 102
Brooklyn Park, MN 55445

952-334-9131

<
pd
o
o

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

1258 West County Road 42

Wayne Freeman

Burnsville, MN 55337

952-681-7086

<
pd
w
@

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

11215 Aquilla Drive North
Champlin, MN 55316

763-208-7664

<
pd
)
o

Norton Business Group - MN,

7905 Great Plains Boulevard, Suite

LLC
Shaun Norton

125
Chanhassen, MN 55317

952-934-6224




<
Z

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

2908 North Chestnut Street

Chaska, MN 55318

952-556-0123

<
Z

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

3540 Main Street NW

Coon Rapids, MN 55448

763-576-3086

<
Z
©

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

Wayne Freeman

7240 East Point Douglas Road,
Suite 140
Cottage Grove, MN 55016

651-207-8381

Tanner Companies, Inc.
Tim Tanner

5612 W. Broadway Avenue
Crystal, MN 55428

763-432-5701

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

Wayne Freeman

1600 Miller Trunk Highway, Suite
F13D
Duluth, MN 55811

218-606-1881

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

1006 Woodland Avenue

Wayne Freeman

Duluth, MN 55803

218-606-1888

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

1270 Promenade Place

Wayne Freeman

Eagan, MN 55121

651-452-1232

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

8045 Flying Cloud Drive, Suite 120

Wayne Freeman

Eden Prairie, MN 55344

952-944-3652

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

18209 Carson Court
Elk River, MN 55330

763-441-7911

<
pd
N
N

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

486 Water Street, Suite 385
Excelsior, MN 55331

952-300-8486

<
pz
N
~

Brandt Enterprises, Inc.
Chris Brandt

8300 University Avenue NE, Suite
200
Fridley, MN 55432

763-572-3728

<
Z
N
(&)

Brandt Enterprises, Inc.
Chris Brandt

1094 Highway 15 South, Suite 101
Hutchinson, MN 55350

320-626-1114

<
z
=

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

17440 Kenwood Trail

Wayne Freeman

Lakeville, MN 55044

952-435-0010

<
Z

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

1880 Tailwind Drive, Suite 300

Wayne Freeman

Mankato, MN 56001

507-720-0027

<
pd
o
\'

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

7805 Main Street, Suite 09F

Wayne Freeman

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763-712-5651

<
z
Q

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

16381 County Road 30

Wayne Freeman

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763-762-8962

<
pd

Norton Business Group - MN,

1730 New Brighton Boulevard, Suite

LLC
Shaun Norton

105
Minneapolis, MN 55413

612-788-6330

<
Z

Tanner Companies, Inc.
Tim Tanner

3100 Excelsior Boulevard, Suite 103

Minneapolis, MN 55416

612-223-8260
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Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

4925 County Road 101
Minnetonka, MN 55345

<
pd
o
(]

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

8340 3rd Street N.

Wayne Freeman

Oakdale, MN 55128

<
pd
o
®

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

3570 Vicksburg Lane

Wayne Freeman

Plymouth, MN 55447

JPM HEALTH AND BEAUTY,

4105 Vinewood Lane North, Suite D

INC. 763-270-0972
_Tim Scott Plymouth, MN 55442 L —
JPM HEALTH AND BEAUTY, 414 Crossroads Drive SW

M INC. 507-281-3798
—— Rochester, MN 55902 —_
Tim Scott
JPM HEALTH AND BEAUTY, 3420 55th Street NW

M INC. 507-282-3906
—— Rochester, MN 55901 I —
Tim Scott
JPM HEALTH AND BEAUTY, | 13545 Northdale Boulevard, Suite

MN139 | INC. 10 763-432-2106
Tim Scott Rogers, MN 55374

<
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Sloane Business, LLC
Boyd Candee

15065 Canada Avenue West
Rosemount, MN 55068

<
Z

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

2301 Division Street
Saint Cloud, MN 56301

<
pd
o

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

14359 Highway 13 S., Suite 101

Wayne Freeman

Savage, MN 55378

<
pd
o

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

1021 Red Fox Road, Suite 110
Shoreview, MN 55126

<
Z
=

Norton Business Group - MN,

2100 Snelling Avenue North, Suite

LLC
Shaun Norton

12B
St Paul, MN 55113

<
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w

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

8320A Highway 7, Suite 1034
St. Louis Park, MN 55426

<
Z
N

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

2112-A Ford Parkway
St. Paul, MN 55116

<
pd
w
N

Wildcat Investments MN, LLC

925 E County Road East, Suite 180

Wayne Freeman

Vadnais Heights, MN 55127

<
pzd
N
oo

Sloane Business, LLC
Boyd Candee

1617 South Robert Street
W St. Paul, MN 55118

<
Pz
N
w

Norton Business Group - MN,
LLC
Shaun Norton

10720 10th Street West, Suite 102
Waconia, MN 55387

952-933-3843

651-714-8299

763-551-7996

651-344-7216

320-257-2547

952-226-2887

651-348-7898

651-330-8885

952-933-3536

651-756-8514

651-219-5236

651-207-4640

952-679-4666




Norton Business Group - MN,
48 | MN127 | LLC 1157 Wayzata Boulevard East 952-300-8466
Wayzata, MN 55391 —_—
Shaun Norton
Wildcat Investments MN, LLC | 1575 Queens Drive, Suite 206
49 | MN130 Wayne Freeman Woodbury, MN 55125 651-735-0347
MISSISSIPPI ] ]
JABEZHG I, LLC 1040 Spillway Circle, Suite A3
1| MS104 | 5ohn Weber Brandon, MS 39047 601-829-1471
ASC of Gulfport, LLC 3950 Promenade Parkway, Suite D
2 | MS401 | 5o emy Aydell Diberville, MS 39540 228-392-7234
JABEZHG I, LLC 163 Ridgeway Drive, Suite E
3 MS101 John Weber Flowood, MS 39232 601-992-2733
ASC, LLC 15520 Daniel Boulevard, Suite B
4 | MS402 Jeremy Aydell Gulfport, MS 39503 228-314-3939
JABEZHG I, LLC 6101 Hwy 98, Suite 30
S | MS201 | john Weber Hattiesburg, MS 39402 601-261-1140
Clippers of the Mid-South,
6 | Ms603 | LLC 1210 E. Commerce Street 662-469-4095
. Hernando, MS 38632 I —
Jeff Adkins
JABEZHG I, LLC 103 Frontage Road, Suite 212
L | MS301 | 501 Weber Meridian, MS 39301 601-581-1680
ASC, LLC 4006 Bienville Boulevard, Suite A
8 MS403 Jeremy Aydell Ocean Springs, MS 39564 228-215-1419
Clippers of the Mid-South, .
9 | Mse02 | LLC 81_20 Camp Creek Road, Suite 108 662-874-5804
. Olive Branch, MS 38654 I —
Jeff Adkins
Clippers of the Mid-South, .
10 | TN109 | LLC 50_70 Goodman Road, Suite 113 662-890-9922
. Olive Branch, MS 38654 E——
Jeff Adkins
Clippers of the Mid-South, .
11 | Ms601 | LLC 100 Merchants Row, Suite 117 662-638-3399
. Oxford, MS 38655 —
Jeff Adkins
Clippers of the Mid-South, .
12 | TN108 | LLC 7111 Southwest Parkway, Suite 108 662-536-2234
. Southaven, MS 38671 —_—
Jeff Adkins
ER Enterprises, LLC 667 Highway 12 West
13 | MSS02 | 170 /5 Merritt Starkville, MS 39759 662-465-2144
Clippers of the Mid-South, .
14 | MS501 | LLC %383’:' ﬁ'sc’gtsegosfeet’ Suite 2 662-840-3030
Jeff Adkins 2=l
MISSOURI ) )
HK Enterprise Group, LLC 2257 Michigan Avenue
1| Mo117 Alex Howson Arnold, MO 63010 636-287-3895




Keyser Enterprises 1, LP

14838 Manchester Road

2 | MO102 Charles Keyser Ballwin, MO 63011 636-527-7440
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Kinetic Kuts, LLC

4914 North Oak Trafficway

24 | MO912 Brad Whitt Kansas City, MO 64118 816-452-2252
o oo |WEEIEEAS  [movemits | werm
26 | ootz | elsh Devdeoment LLG | 501 oee Sl srose0171
27 | mosta | Dol Devcloonent LC 0021 St L o S
20 | wozs | o Etemmses LU | J0700 Uorchese Boad 314:056-105
29 | wowns | Sneleits.LLC e e 816.5255545
20 | mosns | sl LIS poswctonenens | e
o1 | moany | sl . LIS srozs1112
32 | morrg | KesserCptemies LUP | 72 Mancrestr Remd SufeC. | 3577744
33 | Mo107 | JE o P | B on Mo 53368 T
a4 | woop | Eeriee Grown LLC | 575 ey Fale D 630-020.0707
55 | Moy | SoobeCaaia e | IOTWSmepua ) | r.nsens
5 | mosop | KeiserElenmses 1.2 | 90108 Brove s Sule? | 57 7021
37 | Mosts I\B/I;rgt\)/sh'\iqtenta”tv’ LLC $1 .S.WisconsinAvenue, Suite 560-95 11005
- Sedalia, MO 65301
38 | MOSOT | By Hineock Springfeld, MO 66604 | A1LBII:T6T
30 | MOBO2 é\é'(jl;:\/"gar';‘gck 225 N.. Kansas Expressway, Suite 178654300
Springfield, MO 65803
40 | MOSOS3 | 5o 'ngok Springfeld. MO GEBOT | 418283175
41| MOSOS | o Fencosk | Soringrela, MO BSB0 | 417-682-1633
42 | MOBOS | pori i o Springficld, MO 68807 | 411:042:9510
43 | MOT0B | pig Hiowson —~ | St Charles. MO 63303 636-916-4443
44 | MO916 Kinetic Kuts, LLC 5307 N. Belt Highway 816-233-3774

Brad Whitt

St. Joseph, MO 64507




Keyser Enterprises 1, LP

4037 Union Road

45 | MO105 Charles Keyser St. Louis, MO 63129 314-894-4600

10 | wovse | S Eerse Growe LG | 1920 S inena Road ste022:211

a7 | wonns | KprmerCrerntzes 1LE | 7 Chispens St a14:440.1800

s | mores | Seisr Cteroies 1P| 103 i ers Mo O, Sute T8 | 73501

is | orge | Aand Gptodnas (G| 220 e S "

s0 | Morzo | KpiserEmeiries LLE | 34 st G 636-407:5003

51 | motgy | i Etemrse Gouo UG ™| 10 VenlePatwa | 5 3000

MONTANA ] ]

1 | 1o ELErT Clemmer-Anderson - No é:”}ni‘;thMST“ggz \é\éeSt’ Suite 2 4056505326
Sheri Clemmer-Anderson !

2 | uriop | GEE Hasser e Iouanseeee I | oo usous

3 [ urzoy | 8 Havser e ot suteC | 4062090400

s | zsor | 20 Hoser os Tesoe fosg suie 103 | 4053007
C&B Hauser. Inc. 3850 South Reserve Street, Suite

S | MT302 Casey Carnahan 130 406-926-6900

Missoula, MT 59801

NEBRASKA ] ]

1 | NE108 %Ii:’rrl\]/lsl-éi:tﬂsth and Beauty, Inc. gzn;v'l;v(\a/i,nN(ér%;I; gsrive, Suite 104 402-614-4600
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¢ e [pene s, o

5 | newg | 2 Heahand ety e | 2121 MeBermot sz o5 001

6 | nE201 %m/'s'liilth and Beauty. Inc. EZ Cornhusker Highway, Suite 4022619300
— Lincoln, NE 68504

7 | NE202 JPM Health and Beauty, Inc. 1631 Pine Lake Road, Suite 5 402-421-7007

Tim Scott

Lincoln, NE 68512




s | nE203 %';?S'li?tlth and Beauty. Inc. 513.§4 Northern Lights Drive, Suite 4024663760
- Lincoln, NE 68505
o | Nt | oo Wesaman Groun LTD. | 75551401 St w25z
10 | NE1OZ | i Roperts Omaha, N 65150 4027561204
11 | news | ANCE e golL e i sz 5055551
12 | i | 2t et and ety T | 260 K e #10 szso1 11
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16 | ey | ANCE e SO 4Th el S S| up e
15 | NE110 %Ii:’rrlylsl-éi:t:\:th and Beauty, Inc. g?;ghsa', LGS?S?gget, Suite 2 402-557-6495
1o | nevs [BANCE e T il
17 | mews | ANCE e 1282 ol Doag R Sute 04 | 43,500 205
18 | NE04 | riic'Roperts papilion, NE 63046 402:502:5100
19 | newe | ANCE e 0Ot Orve, S | 0000
NEVADA ] ]
1| s [JemjensCie  aEsCee N2 [ sz c0m
2 | Nv201 Egc/ti?]nH'l;}onpl)(se IEnterprlses, Inc. g(:n SOC [\?V\élgrgl(r;éa Street 775-851-7717
Cotton Tops Enterprises. Inc. 537 South Meadows Parkway, Suite
3 | NV205 | i vin Henkel 120 775-852-4000
- Reno, NV 89521
4 | NV207 (ég\t/ticr)]nH'I;rl)(selEnterprlses, Inc. ;E;i%!R[\?\t;bsnggg, Suite BS 775-622-9568
5 | NV202 (ég:[/ticr)]nH'I;?]r:(se IEnterprises, Inc. 18 :;1&1 riLS,CN?/rié\s/S;K’S,gite ES-3 775-626-8855
o | s | SeroevaaSGne T SSSE Lol Wor SRR | 17557 200
NEW HAMPSHIRE ] ]
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SC New England LLC 824 Central Avenue, Suite 5
2 NH107 Dennis Guerrette Dover, NH 03820 603-343-5195
Norton Clips, LLC 1525 South Willow Street
3 | NH106 | 5p,50n Norton Manchester, NH 03103 603-255-3730
SC New England LLC 621 Amherst Street, Suite 3
4 NH104 Dennis Guerrette Nashua, NH 03063 603-943-5042
Parisi Enterprises, Inc. 58 Plaistow Road, Unit D
5 | NH10T | Baniel Parisi Plaistow, NH 03865 603-382-2470
Boro Cuts, LLC 76 Washintgon Valley Road
1 N Gregory Zotian Bedminster, NJ 07921 908-658-3100
BrickClips, LLC 588 Route 70
2 | NJ121 | 2 bert Biehler Brick, NJ 08723 732-451-2574
Boro Cuts, LLC 178 East Hanover Avenue
3 | NJ122 | 50 ooy Zotian Cedar Knolls, NJ 07927 908-988-4477
KTR, LLC 818 Haddonfield Road, Suite D
4 N.J201 Karen Reader Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-324-0239
Champion Mazzone .
5 | NJ207 | Management, LLC 1907 Deptlord Center Road, Suite 4 | g5 3051948
Deptford, NJ 08096
Amanda Mazzone
TCNT Edgewater, LLC 455 River Road
6 N.J108 Tony Scaro Edgewater, NJ 07020 201-941-2887
50 International Drive South, Unit D-
7 | NJ105 g‘r’goo(fr“t;’ohgg 1B 973-448-2850
e Flanders, NJ 07836
ClipCo NJ, LLC 176 Columbia Turnpike
8 | NJ127 | Ejivabeth Rothburd Florham Park, NJ 07932 973-261-1200
Laceyclips, LLC 302 North Main Street
2 | NJ129 | 2 b ert Biehler Forked River, NJ 08731 609-622-8456
Sonic 114, LLC 311 Route 28
10 | NJ114 | Beter Sandham Garwood, NJ 07027 908-233-0088
Allstar Mazzone . .
11 | NJ208 | Management, LLC e 856-956-3818
Glassboro, NJ 08028
Amanda Mazzone
Howarth & McKinley SC of
12 | NJ206 | Hamilton Square, LLC 199 Sloan Avenue 609-689-4800
- Hamilton, NJ 08619
Jason McKinley
Howarth & McKinley SC of
13 | NJ126 | Marlboro, LLC — 732-765-2547
- Marlboro, NJ 07726
Jason McKinley
Dunleavy Financial
14 | NJ211 | Management, Inc. 515 North Route 73 856-267-5526
Marlton, NJ 08053 E—
Marty Dunleavy




Howarth & McKinley Holdings,

1090 Route 35

15 | NJ115 | LLC . Middletown, NJ 07748 732-671-4700
Jason McKinley
Dunleavy Financial . .
16 | NJ210 | Management, Inc. 1640 Nixon Drive 856-242-9744
Moorestown, NJ 08057 —_—
Marty Dunleavy
KTR 2, LLC 127 Ark Road, Suite 11
17 | NJ203 Karen Reader Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 856-581-9257
Boro Cuts, LLC 1260 Springfield Avenue
18 | NJ118 Gregory Zotian New Providence, NJ 07974 908-988-4477
19 | NJ110 IEgT Associates Oakland, 350 Rampo Valley Road, Suite 475 201-644-7400
— | /| = Oakland, NJ 07436 —_—
Tony Scaro
Braddie Clips, LLC 1107 Route 46 East, Suite 5
20 | NJT19 Brad Van Lenten Parsippany, NJ 07054 973-588-5345
Boro Cuts, LLC 564 Nassau Park Boulevard
21 | NJ301 Gregory Zotian Princeton, NJ 08540 609-452-7400
TCNT River Edge, LLC 1011 Main Street
22 | N7 Tony Scaro River Edge, NJ 07661 201-343-4343
MAV I, LLC 47 Bethel Road
23 | NJ205 Margaret Reale Somers Point, NJ 08244 609-365-2850
Sonic 102, LLC 456 Elizabeth Avenue
24 | NJ102 Peter Sandham Somerset, NJ 08873 732-564-1155
TRClips, LLC 2 Route 37 West, Unit G2
25 | NJ109 Robert Biehler Toms River, NJ 08753 732-281-2212
MVP Mazzone Management, ,
26 | NJ202 | LLC 3501 Rogte 42, Suite 350 856-728-7600
—_— Turnersville, NJ 08012 I —
Amanda Mazzone
Dunleavy Financial 700 Haddonfield Berlin Road, Suite
27 | NJ209 | Management, Inc. 15 856-441-4707
Marty Dunleavy Voorhees, NJ 08043
WallClips, LLC 1825 Route 35, Suite 27
28 | NJ116 | Ropert Bishler Wall Township, NJ 07719 732-280-8600
Sonic 101, LLC 9 Mount Bethel Road
29 | NJ101 Peter Sandham Warren, NJ 07059 908-834-8400
Wayne Clips Associates, LLC | 908 Hamburg Turnpike, Suite 200
30 | NJ130 Joe Capuano Wayne, NJ 07470 973-987-3005
West Caldwell Clips . .
> 749 Bloomfield Avenue, Unit C
31 | NJ125 | Associates, LLC West Caldwell, NJ 07006 973-228-4222
Joe Capuano
Howarth & McKinley Holdings,
32 | NJ107 | LLC 310 New Jersey 36 732-440-8895

Jason McKinley

West Long Branch, NJ 07764




H&L Haircuts of Wyckoff, LLC | 319 Franklin Avenue, Suite 107
33 | NJ104 Tracy Hoffman Wyckoff, NJ 07481 201-848-4500
NEW MEXICO ) )
3 Grand Clips, LLC 6001 Winterhaven Road, Suite B
1| NM101 Todd Bains Albuguerque, NM 87120 505-345-3453
Grand Clips NM Enterprises, .
2 | Mo | LG e D Note = S41220 | 505.797.2000
Todd Bains tlazintle.
Grand Clips NM Enterprises, .
o | unos | 8 5000 eneu Soioar, U TO0 | 5560107
Todd Bains tlazintle.
Grand Clips NM Enterprises, . )
o | muos | L oo Cleon Resdii 1P | sosoaasao
Todd Bains tlazintle.
Grand Clips NM Enterprises, 1701 Joe Harvey Boulevard, Suite
5 | NM301 | LLC 500 575-492-0454
Todd Bains Hobbs, NM 88240
Grand Clips NM Enterprises, .
6 | NM201 | LLC 3851 E. Lohman Avenue, Suite 1 575-520-3441
. Las Cruces, NM 88011 I —
Todd Bains
NEW YORK ) )
KLIC, Inc. 5095 Transit Road, Suite 200
1] NY201 | G0y Lewis Clarence, NY 14221 716-565-9988
SCHair504, LLC 15 Park Avenue
2 | NY504 | Jijian Hogan Clifton Park, NY 12065 518-930-2201
SCHair501, LLC 1770 Central Avenue
3| NYS01 | Giiian Hogan Colonie. NY 12205 518-713-4708
SCHair502, LLC 274 Troy Road, Suite 400
4 | NYS02 | 5iian Hogan East Greenbush, NY 12144 518-874-1561
KLIC, Inc. 6720 Pittsford-Palmyra Road
5 | Ny104 Jerry Lewis Fairport, NY 14450 585-425-0620
SCHair505, LLC 800 Loudon Road
6 | NY505 | Jijian Hogan Latham, NY 12110 518-250-5150
Jomeka Enterprises, LLC 3873 State Route 31, Suite 120
7 | Ny401 John Brecht Liverpool, NY 13090 315-715-4579
KLIC, Inc. 2200 Penfield Road
8 | NYA0S | o Tewis Penfield, NY 14526 585-377-8270
SCHair507, LLC 894 State Route 9, Suite 2
2 | NYS07 | Fijiian Hogan Queensbury, NY 12804 518-741-0418
KLIC, Inc. 3349 Monroe Avenue
10 | N¥Y102 Jerry Lewis Rochester, NY 14618 585-586-3523
KLIC, Inc. 3177 Latta Road
11| NY103 Jerry Lewis Rochester, NY 14612 985-227-4440




12 | Nys03 | FERRR Saralods Sprinas, NY 12866 518.871-1140
s o | B8 pepents |
14 | nvaop | Jomske Enemies LG | goso s oonese el | 3157145200
15 | NY306 EH?ESEQI%SS“?::LC ‘v‘ﬁe?fﬁ?vsfs?fimv1oggs 845-241-5041
eleela Jones
NORTH CAROLINA ] ]
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9 | Nc1os5 | PYG009-Promenade, LLC gg?fwzﬂ,lasnj\i/tge4ggmmons 704-841-8819
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PVG014-Blakeny, LLC

9831 Rea Road, Suite B

980-339-7977

— James Bailey Charlotte, NC 28277
Top Cuts, LLC 3136 Gammon Lane i i
18 | NC311 | 5ohn Adcock Clemmons, NC 27012 336-893-5189
PVGO006-Afton Ridge, LLC 6169 Bayfield Parkway
19 | NC109 | 1566 Bailey Concord, NC 28027 704-788-1999
. 8680 Concord Mills Boulevard, Suite
20 | NC120 ?;/nfgsoéﬁgncord Mills, LLC | 5 704-817-8490
~ames Darey Concord, NC 28027
20619 Torrence Chapel Road, Suite
21 | NC115 'F\,'gtrisc‘;oga%‘ts' LLC 124 704-997-8049
—atricx Hardy Cornelius, NC 28031
NC Sport Cuts, LLC 7260 Highway 73, Suite 117
22 | NC112 Patrick Hardy Denver, NC 28037 704-827-7009
Dakota Associates. Inc 8200 Renaissance Parkway, Suite
23 | NC510 Tom Hathawa — 1008 919-361-0087
¥ Durham, NC 27713
Team MVP Store 4, LLC 705A Ninth Street
24 | NC522 | Vioit Lewis Durham, NC 27705 919-864-8010
Dakota Associates, Inc. 5075 Morganton Road, Suite 18
25 | NC518 Tom Hathaway Fayetteville, NC 28314 210-868-8811
Dakota Associates, Inc. 4411 Ramsey Street, Suite 108
26 | NC520 | 70 Hathaway Fayetteville, NC 28311 910-491-4889
Dakota Associates, Inc. 9566 Cliffdale Road, Suite 130
27 | NC528 | 3. Hathaway Fayetteville, NC 28304 210-867-0010
Dakota Associates, Inc. 132 Shenstone Boulevard
28 | NC502 Tom Hathaway Garner, NC 27529 919-779-0066
2230 East Franklin Boulevard, Suite
29 | NC121 ?;/rfgsoéﬁl:m” Mall. LLC | {1 704-691-7282
=ames Dafey Gastonia, NC 28054
Dakota Associates. Inc 501 North Berkeley Boulevard, Suite
30 | NC524 Tom Hathawa — 120 984-207-7063
: Goldsboro, NC 27534
Top Cuts, LLC 1602 B Highwoods Boulevard
31 | NC301 John Adcock Greensboro, NC 27410 336-855-4161
3354-149 West Friendly Avenue,
fop Luts, LLC :
32 | NC30s | [oRls LG Suite 149 336-855-4165
— Greensboro, NC 27410
Top Cuts, LLC 1216 Bridford Parkway, Unit E i i
33 | NC307 John Adcock Greensboro, NC 27407 336-235-0717
Top Cuts, LLC 3712 Lawndale Drive, Suite J i i
34 | NC310 John Adcock Greensboro, NC 27455 336-663-7691
35 | NC702 NC Sport Cuts, LLC 530 SE Greenville Boulevard 252-931-0600

Patrick Hardy

Greenville, NC 27858




PVG003 - Harrisburg, LLC

4053 Harris Square Drive

908-258-0308

James Bailey Harrisburg, NC 28075
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14 | NC128 E;riioga?gts’ LLC Em ViI.Iaqe Crossing Road, Suite 042749070
Tatricx Hardy Huntersville, NC 28078
45 | NCUM4 | brecbaiey | IndenTral.NGoBore | L04-882:6364
4 | NCT04 | 2wy | Jacksomile, NG 2msas | 910:039-4193
7 | s | IpCus LiC 1030 Sots o Sl 1D | g g7 ape
48 | NC512 ’F\,lg[riiolzta?sts' LLC ;()lj?tﬁhoppes at Midway Drive, 010.266.3988
Ttk rardy Knightdale, NC 27545
49 | NC1o4 | Hattnews MVE Clps, LLE S ooy o owneoRaNMEY, | o1 757
—_— Matthews, NC 28105
50 | NCUS | briebaioy | Matthows, NG 26105 | 044437980
51 | noizg | SOHaImus LLC e rosrreris
s2 | oy [AGSeot S [1C ™ so0 s Ruar sy Tossn ust
5o | nozop S SponGus [[C | 7 e Femg e sz
st | nosos | Daets fssocmles e, | 2012 MakecConir e, St 120 | 10.453.0050
Dakota Associates. Inc. 3555 Martin Luther King Jr
55 | NC705 ! Boulevard 252-633-1222

Tom Hathaway

New Bern, NC 28562




NC Sport Cuts, LLC

9650 Leesville Road, Unit 220

96 | NCSO1 | ptrick Hardy Raleigh, NC 27613 984-200-4370
Team MVP, LLC - NC 4120-150 Main Northhills Street
57 | NCS06 | p1att Lewis Raleigh. NC 27609 219-781-4501
10251 Little Brier Creek Lane, Suite
58 | NC509 'F\,'gtrisc‘;oga%‘ts' LLC 110 919-361-3339
—atricx Hardy Raleigh, NC 27617
Dakota Associates, Inc. 3101 Edwards Mill Road, Suite 135
59 | NCY14 | 3o Hathaway Raleigh, NC 27612 919-782-0712
NC Sport Cuts, LLC 913 Springs Forest Road
60 | NCST7 | patrick Hardy Raleigh. NC 27615 919-322-5327
9660 Falls of the Neuse Road, Suite
61 | NC523 Egtriioga?;ts’ LLC 173 984-232-8505
ratrick Hardy : -
Raleigh, NC 27614
NC Sport Cuts, LLC 1325 Klumac Road, Suite 1-D
62 | NC117 Patrick Hardy Salisbury, NC 28147 704-216-0257
Dakota Associates, Inc. 3110 S. Horner Boulevard
63 | NC527 Tom Hathaway Sanford, NC 27332 919-292-2100
10564 U.S. Highway 15-501, Suite
64 | NC516 IAZ?{“LQ"VXE Store 3, LLC G 910-725-0236
_— Southern Pines, NC 28387
NC Sport Cuts, LLC 11841 Retail Drive
65 | NCS03 | ptrick Hardy Wake Forest. NC 27587 919-562-8558
NC Sport Cuts, LLC 916 Forrestville Road, Suite A-100
66 | NCS25 | patrick Hardy Wake Forest. NC 27587 919-554-3522
6330 Weddington Monroe Road,
67 | NC127 ?;’n?eosog;"i\l’:s'ev Chapel. LLC | 5 ite A3 704-234-8105
sames palley Wesley Chapel, NC 28173
NC Sport Cuts, LLC 343 S. College Road, Suite 343-1
68 | NC801 Patrick Hardy Wilmington, NC 28403 910-313-3299
NC Sport Cuts, LLC 5621 Carolina Beach Road, Suite D
69 | NC802 Patrick Hardy Wilmington, NC 28412 910-398-8722
NC Sport Cuts, LLC 8207-K Market Street
70 | NC803 Patrick Hardy Wilmington, NC 28411 210-319-7171
1412 Barclay Pointe Boulevard,
71 | NC804 'F\,'actri‘l’(ogafgts' LLC Suite 1004 910-765-1033
Tatrick mardy Wilmington, NC 28412
3401 Raleigh Road Parkway, Suite
72 | NC701 'F\,'gtrisc‘;oga%‘ts' LLC 9F 252-265-0021
—atriex Fardy Wilson, NC 27896
Top Cuts, LLC 1041 Hanes Mall Boulevard i i
73 | NC304 John Adcock Winston Salem, NC 27103 336-760-7151
fop Cuts, LLC '
74 | NC308 Top Cuts, LLC 375 Lower Mall Drive 336-602-1863

John Adcock

Winston-Salem, NC 27103




15 [ o [ASSIIGIS UG o0imbaDne STl 750000
NORTH DAKOTA ] ]
1| oz [MEERERLLC T allS St zov751.058
2 [nopog |MEEMemResLC DA BemelE O | orrg00
s | D103 Mellow Herzog's, LLC EO Timber Parkway South, Suite 01.539.3600
Tara Herzog Fargo, ND 58104
L g e
5 | Nozoy | esEiostEntenrses, LG 3112 196 S rot-g52-447
o |z |YelousenoanliC | s o e Eat Sute 105 | 101537 240
OHIO ] ]
1 | oy [FECCRERAIIC oIS RMe WS Ses | g1y apaw
2 | OH206 | 5B andt Andersan Township. OF 4230 | S13-634-5455
5 | onsos | Bemecmn tiC | sz aonpa e 003725
o | oo [Yamee e omaelerptnt. Sue T ya0.907.5500
5 | OH415 | Barei Tavior Bainbridge. OH £4202 330:-840-2700
o | otsos | ey vsinats nc. | 2500 il Rt SUBF | 7.1 o0
7 [ onaog | Baterimenmeni.ine. | 420 ndan K o sa7.9506268
s | ooy | Bamen uesiment 0008 o P o7 0as 50
o | oo | FRAT NG s Reed man ot | 1507010
10 | ouery | BeeieCios (G401 Rowten st 3 | gy
Vanity Ventures. Inc. 6448 Winchester Boulevard, Suite
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Buckeye Clips, LLC

5242 Dressler Road

13 | OH416 Alden Rodriguez Canton, OH 44718 330-546-0033
14 | Otz | SaerBusiess Group T | 125 Mo e Sl e X | 7407714119
15 | OH204 ézl;l]am?rEhnterprises, Inc. g?fgniz?vgmﬁ\\éggge Suite 800 513-451-5888
16 | ooy | RNLING 00 coton Mo SWeST | 51510000
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- Cincinnati, OH 45245
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30 | OH212 g?m?oosffé S TR 513-816-7007
David Boucher
o1 | e | PENLIC 7 pipcion Roag Se 05| 515737000
2 | oo | Maeo L et et | s
33 | OHB04 OH604, LLC 2023 Tiffin Boulevard 419-967-7107

Jordan Elliott

Findlay, OH 45840




Sawyer Business Group, Inc.

4697A Morse Road

34 | OHT09 Anthony Sawyer Gahanna, OH 43230 614-337-2133
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Maxco. Inc. 8210 Macedor_lia Commons
46 | OH403 Tom Maxwell Boulevard, Suite 58 330-908-2950
E— Macedonia, OH 44056
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48 | OHA05 | ot P sy Massilon, OF 46— | 230:880:4247
49 | OH404 | i Ee iriguss Vieyfels Hoights, OFf dd 24 | 440-684-1922
50 | OHa18 | N M iy Venior, O 44060 440-527-6914
51| OH219 | jonriudek Middistown: OF 45005 5130157252
52 | OH201 | So,iifandt Milford OH 45150 513-248-2547
53 | OH419 | Jidr Rodriguss North Olmsted. OH 44070 40-455-0489
54 | OH414 North Coast Partners, LLC 7681 West Ridgewood Drive 440-845-5272

Rajbir Sandhu

Parma, OH 44129




OH603, LLC

10411 Fremont Pike, Suite B

55 | OH603 | o dan Elliott Perrysburg, OH 43551 9567-331-8441
56 | 0H103 | go Mpton Bickeringion, OH 43147 614-575-1090
57 | oHsor LST Investments. LLC 15320 Boardman Poland Road, Suite 430.953.2815
Darel Taylor Poland, OH 44514
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Todd Nichols

Wooster, OH 44691




S&L Cuts, Inc. 3934 Taryn Trace, Suite M2
76 | OHBO1 Stephon Green Zanesville, OH 43701 740-487-1811
OKLAHOMA ) )
RECS Clips, LLC 1875 12th Avenue NW
1| OK302 | & esion Syma Ardmore, OK 73401 580-789-6677
RECS Clips, LLC 2510 W. Main Street, Suite 102
2 | OK303 | Gesion Syma Durant, OK 75093 580-745-5915
Kelley Endeavors, LLC 1766 NW 82nd Street
3 | OK301 | pavid Kelley Lawton, OK 73505 580-699-3055
OREGON ] ]
SBK Enterprises. Inc 3270 SW Cedar Hills Boulevard,
1 | OR102 Jack Shattuck S Suite 101 503-601-7006
—— Beaverton, OR 97005
. 14600 SW Murray Scholls Drive,
2 | OR106 ?chi —perprises. nc. Suite 106 503-372-5812
—— Beaverton, OR 97007
C&S Miller Holdings, LLC 1500 NE Cushing Drive, Suite 110
3 | OR202 | 5} 54 Miller Bend, OR 97701 541-213-2102
SBK Enterprises, Inc. 10223 SE Sunnyside Road
4 | OR104 1 55 ok Shattuck Clackamas, OR 97015 P 202770
Dash Two, LLC 1327 NW 9th Street, Suite 103
5 | OR304 | \Vhitney Bradiey Corvallis, OR 97330 541-207-3682
Premier Salons of Oregon .
6 | OR301 | Corp. 44 Coburg, Koad, S.te £ 541-683-3632
Eugene, OR 97401
Jay Gallagher
Premier Salons of Oregon .
7 | OR302 | Corp. 3159 W. 11th Avenue, Suite C-3 541-344-1111
Eugene, OR 97402 _—
Jay Gallagher
Premier Salons of Oregon
8 | OR303 | Corp. 1007 Green Acres Road 541-683-0808
Eugene, OR 97408
Jay Gallagher
SBK Enterprises, Inc. 18021 NW Evergreen Parkway
2 | OR103 | - ok Shattuck Hillsboro, OR 97006 903-924-2015
SBK Enterprises, Inc. 17650 SW 63rd Avenue
10 | ORT1T | 3¢k Shattuck Lake Oswego, OR 97035 503-387-3427
Liahona, Inc. 540 NE Highway 99, Suite B
11 ORM7 | Bevin Leder McMinnville, OR 97128 971-261-0809
Roque Palm, LLC 181 Rossanley Drive, Suite 109
12 | OR401 James Noah Medford, OR 97501 541-245-2981
Roque Palm, LLC 1429 Center Drive, Suite 103
13 | OR402 | 5265 Noah Medford. OR 97501 541-500-8900
SBK Enterprises, Inc. 9738 SE Washington Street, Suite P
14 | OR109 | 5 i Shattuck Portland. OR 97216 503-384-2279




Thorsen Enterprises. Inc. 2990 Commercial Street SE, Suite
15 | OR110 Glenn Thorsen 130 503-877-5812
Salem, OR 97302
16 | OR116 'I(;Tgrr]ie?hirr\:;pnses, Inc. ;;?:ml_,agcRaSt?egroarlve NE, Suite 150 971-599-5424
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Keystone Clippers, LLC

6805 Peach Street

16 | PA401 | Alden Rodriguez Erie, PA 16509 814-866-2547
17 | pasp | e Slogen LLC | 18T uense, Sule 10 | g14.459.9507
18 | PA209 Ester. County Haircutters, g?(gﬁ, Xv\ggz? Avenue 484.570.6163
Jeff White :
19 | pagon |[SCPatess HIsLLC b ncan ighuan St 10| 5572006021
20 | pat04 K%f;oggd%m%irs’ LLC g(?u(i)t—eGlg:.:mdview Crossing Drive, 4404333
Gibsonia, PA 15044
21 | ey |GG UG ot Mimigen ke Sute 4| 10 350,40
22 | PATI6 | L R e Cresnsbura, PA 15601 724-600-0860
2 | easor | S2E51LC o0 Balinors Steel Sue 285|717 qp 1
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30 | PATZZ | e R e atobe. PA 15650 ettt
o1 | eais | SUALIBLLC 4120 Wz on rasserazs
sz | ey | Ksore Clomers LI | foy Sk oy, Sute 100 | 145071000
ss | easor |BELEMsoss (G sscanePis Sted | 71z.asn st
s | pars | (e cloners 10— [ e s SareDive | 134.74.6059
36 | PA110 Keystone Clippers, LLC 118 Wagner Road 724-728-6400

Alden Rodriguez

Monaca, PA 15061




Keystone Clippers, LLC

4180 William Penn Highway, Suite 7

37 | PA107 Alden Rodriguez Monroeville, PA 15146 412-856-1499
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57 | PA108 SLLAALQ9, LLC 72 Trinity Point Drive 724-503-4513

Jeff Crummie

Washington, PA 15301




Chester County Haircutters, . ,
58 | PA215 | LLC 1502 West Chester Pike, Suite 10 484-266-0526
. West Chester, PA 19382 —_—
Jeff White
Keystone Clippers, LLC 11279 Perry Highway, Suite 312
59 | PAT15 | Alden Rodriquez Wexford, PA 15090 724-934-3943
Men's Clips PA502, Inc. 11 Bear Creek Boulevard, #309
80 | PAS02 Dan Young Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702 70-706-9570
Jack of All Fades, LLC 157 York Road
61 | PA210 Erikal Roberts Willow Grove, PA 19090 267-818-6126
M&R West York, LLC 840 Town Center Drive
62 | PA602 | Rioer Gavert York, PA 17408 717-718-5778
M&R West York, LLC 3013 East Market Street, Suite 603
63 | PA603 Roger Gauert York, PA 17402 717-718-5443
RHODE ISLAND ) )
Rl Haircuts, LLC 618 George Washington Highway
1| RUOT | Jillian Hogan Lincoln, RI 02865 401-334-4687
Rl Haircuts, LLC 1500 Bald Hill Road, Unit 1C
2 | RI02 | 5o Hogan Warwick, R 02886 401-826-4687
SOUTH CAROLINA ) )
Fraziers3, LLC 116 Commons Parkway
1 | SC603 Ashley Jordan Anderson, SC 29621 864-226-7979
Voeatle Enterprises. Inc 272 Robert Smalls Parkway, Suite
2 | sc403 W””gm Voo tlpe e, 330 843-379-4003
S Beaufort, SC 29906
Voeqtle Enterprises, Inc. 30 Malphrus Road, Suite A
3 | SCA0T | William Voeqtle Bluffton, SC 29910 843-837-5050
Voegtle Enterprises, Inc. 8210 Pinellas Drive, Suite B
4 | SC402 | yiliam Voeqtle Bluffton, SC 29910 843-705-2722
RHSC Development, LLC 2646 Boiling Springs Road
2 SC610 Eric Justin Gozur |l Boiling Springs, SC 29316 864-814-0721
Beal & Currie Investments, . .
6 | sc203 |LLC 1836 Ashley River Road, Suite C 843-571-0703
_= . Charleston, SC 29407 I —
Todd Currie
LK Inc. 1175 Folly Road, Suite E
L] S€209 | Fos ynott Charleston, SC 29412 843-872-6050
RHSC Development, LLC 10210 B Two Notch Road
8 SC301 Eric Justin Gozur |l Columbia, SC 29229 803-865-8885
RHSC Development, LLC 275 Park Terrace Drive, Suite 700
2 SC302 Eric Justin Gozur |l Columbia, SC 29212 803-407-8558
Coble & Company, LLC 327 Killian Road, Suite A-7
10 | SC305 | 51134 Coble Columbia, SC 29203 803-735-0111
Clips, LLC 4711 Forest Drive, Suite 18 i i
11| SC307 | Arelia Usry Columbia. SC 29206 803-782-6762




Moore Cuts, Inc.

6525 Calhoun Memorial Highway,

12 | SC605 Michael Moore Suite G 864-644-8377
Easley, SC 29640
NC Sport Cuts, LLC 1940 D Hoffmeyer Road, Suite 42
13 | SC504 Patrick Hardy Florence, SC 29501 843-317-1977
G & G of SC Development, 1135 Stonecrest Boulevard, Suite
14 | SC102 | LLC 119 803-802-9966
Eric Justin Gozur |l Fort Mill, SC 29708
LK Inc. 607 St. James Avenue, Suite C
15 | SC206 Les Lynott Goose Creek, SC 29445 843-863-8311
RHSC Development, LLC 3915 Pelham Road, Suite A
16 | SC601 Eric Justin Gozur |l Greenville, SC 29615 864-987-9041
RHSC Development, LLC 1106 Woodruff Road, Suite C
17 | SC602 Eric Justin Gozur |l Greenville, SC 29607 864-987-9061
RHSC Development, LLC 1534 Poinsett Highway
18 | SC604 Eric Justin Gozur |l Greenville, SC 29609 864-242-1100
Fraziers3, LLC 209 Hospitality Boulevard
19 | SC609 Ashley Jordan Greenwood, SC 29649 864-227-0488
RHSC Development, LLC 7716 Charlotte Highway, Suite 108
20 | SC104 | Friistin Gozur i Indian Land, SC 29707 803-547-6767
Fraziers3, LLC 312 Bulkhead Way
21 | SC108 | Achiey Jordan Lake Wylie, SC 29710 803-619-4468
Clips, LLC 5135 Sunset Boulevard, Suite G
22 | SC304 Amelia Usry Lexington, SC 29072 803-951-2251
Coble & Company, LLC 1792 South Lake Drive, Suite 140
23 | SC306 | & -4 Coble Lexington, SC 29073 803-359-0565
Beal & Currie Investments, .
24 | sc202 | LLC 656-D Long Point Road 843-388-0449
. Mount Pleasant, SC 29464 I —
Todd Currie
Beal & Currie Investments, , .
25 | sC205 | LLC 3018 S. Morgan's Point Road 843-971-3563
—_—= . Mount Pleasant, SC 29466 I ——
Todd Currie
NC Sport Cuts, LLC 1764 Pine Island Road, Suite 2
26 | SC501 | pitrick Hardy Myrtle Beach, SC 29577 §34-839-2540
1000 South Commons Drive, Suite
27 | sc502 'F\,'gtrisc‘;oga%‘ts' LLC 104 843-650-1042
ratrick Hardy
Myrtle Beach, SC 29588
Voeqtle Enterprises, Inc. 328 E. Martintown Road
28 | SC404 | \yiliiam Voeqtle North Augusta, SC 29841 803-442-4477
LK Inc. 4940 Centre Pointe Drive
2 | 5C207 Les Lynott North Charleston, SC 29418 843-628-5069
LK Inc. 7800 Rivers Avenue, Suite 1060
30 | SC208 | Fos vnott North Charleston, SC 29406 843-569-8757
31 | sc503 NC Sport Cuts, LLC 114 Highway 17 South 843-249-5700

Patrick Hardy

North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582




RHSC Development, LLC 572 John Ross Parkway, Suite 104
32 | SC101 Eric Justin Gozur |l Rock Hill, SC 29730 803-980-8883
G & G of SC Development, .
33 | sc103 | LLC 4811 O!d York Road, Suite 104 803-327-9990
- . Rock Hill, SC 29732 —_
Eric Justin Gozur |l
Moore Cuts, Inc. 343-B Harrison Bridge Road
34 | SC606 Michael Moore Simpsonville, SC 29680 864-228-5801
RHSC Development, LLC 2603-C Woodruff Road
35 | SC608 Eric Justin Gozur |l Simpsonville, SC 29681 864-458-3323
169 Hadden Heights Road, Suite A-
36 | SC607 Eﬁfﬁgﬁ:’gggmrt LLC 5 864-764-1301
Spartanburg, SC 29301
Beal & Currie Investments,
37 | sC201 |LLC 4207 Azalea Square 843-851-4405
. Summerville, SC 29483
Todd Currie
Beal & Currie Investments, .
38 | sc204 | LLC 9740 Dorc;hester Road, Suite 104 843-821-6066
. Summerville, SC 29485 E—
Todd Currie
Lason, LLC 2621 Broad Street
39 | SC308 | & stal Smith Sumter, SC 29150 803-469-2547
SOUTH DAKOTA ) )
The McCleary Group, LLC 5019 S. Western Avenue, Suite 190
1| SD101 | 2o chael McCleary Sioux Falls. SD 57108 605-271-8085
The McCleary Group, LLC 504 South Foss Avenue
2 | SD102 | o chael McCleary Sioux Falls, SD 57110 605-275-2889
Clippers of Knoxville, LLC 719 Louisville Road
1| IN403 | ot Adkins Alcoa, TN 37701 865-983-5284
Clippers of the Mid-South, - .
2 | IN101 | LLC Zfl?r: fg‘:'”TeNRsoggézsu'te 106 901-753-7126
Jeff Adkins CLETL
Clippers of the Mid-South,
3 TN102 | LLC 2841 Bartlett Boulevard 901-377-1600
. Bartlett, TN 38134 -
Jeff Adkins
LuTy Holdings, Inc. 7115 Southpoint Parkway, Suite 4
4 TN225 John Gilbo Brentwood, TN 37013 615-283-3940
LGC, Inc. 7425 Commons Boulevard
2 TNS01 Greg Carson Chattanooga, TN 37421 423-877-5200
Sawyer Business Group, Inc. | 5591 Highway 153, Suite 166
6 TN503 Anthony Sawyer Chattanooga, TN 37343 423-877-5200
Weber and Jones .
7 | TN205 | Investments, Inc. 1820 F. Madison Street 931-920-3060
Clarksville, TN 37043 —_—
John Weber




Weber and Jones

108 Morris Road, Suite 102

8 | TN220 | Investments, Inc. Clarksville, TN 37040 931-919-2655
John Weber
Horn Business Interests, LLC | 4462 Frontage Road NW
2 | INSO4 | T Homn Cleveland, TN 37312 423-478-8242
Clippers of the Mid-South, . )
10 | TN105 | LLC 295.Ne\./v Byhalia Road, Suite 107 901-854-1088
. Collierville, TN 38017 E—
Jeff Adkins
Clippers of the Mid-South, .
11 | TN114 | LLC 3592 S.. Houston Levee, Suite 102 901-316-5224
— — Collierville, TN 38017 E——
Jeff Adkins
AMJACO, Inc. 620 S James Campbell Boulevard
12 | IN224 | 5000 Weber Columbia, TN 38401 931-682-6169
ALSOMT, Inc. 416-C West Jackson Road
13 | TN217 Michael Alsobrooks Cookeville, TN 38501 931-854-0318
Clippers of the Mid-South, 465 Germantown Parkway, Suite
14 | TN104 | LLC 106 901-755-5977
Jeff Adkins Cordova, TN 38018
Hunter Holdings 135 Thornton Drive
15 | TN223 Kevin Colbert Dickson, TN 37055 615-326-8625
Weber and Jones
16 | TN201 | Investments, Inc. 1010 Murfreesboro Road, #174 615-595-8800
Franklin, TN 37064
John Weber
Weber and Jones . . )
17 | TN203 | Investments, Inc. 600 A, Erazier Drive, Suite 123 615-771-2848
— Franklin, TN 37067 —_—
John Weber
PATLAN, LLC 1101 Nashville Pike, Suite 170
18 | TN212 Lance Waller Gallatin, TN 37066 615-451-7399
Clippers of the Mid-South, 7685 Farmington Boulevard, Suite
19 | TN107 | LLC 107 901-756-4884
Jeff Adkins Germantown, TN 38138
PATLAN, LLC 203 N. Anderson Lane, Suite 106
20 | IN215 Lance Waller Hendersonville, TN 37075 615-264-6315
Hunter Holdings 5205 Old Hickory Boulevard, Suite
21 | TN221 Kevin Colbert 103 615-982-6157
_— Hermitage, TN 37076
Clippers of the Mid-South, .
22 | TN301 | LLC 1233 Vann Drive 731-300-3320
. Jackson, TN 38305 —_
Jeff Adkins
Alexander, LLC 2244 N. Roan Street, Suite 104
23 | IN6O01 | 5op Kiinker Johnson City, TN 37601 423-232-5050
Alexander, LLC 1880 N. Eastman Road
24 | TN602 | 5 1 Kiinker Kingsport. TN 37644 423-765-9509
25 | TN401 Clippers of Knoxville, LLC 11523 Parkside Drive 865-675-5458

Jeff Adkins

Knoxville, TN 37934




Clippers of Knoxville, LLC

6631 Clinton Highway, Suite 103

26 | TN402 Jeff Adkins Knoxville, TN 37921 865-938-9987
Clippers of Knoxville, LLC 5469 Washington Pike
27 | TN404 | ot A dkins Knoxville, TN 37918 865-540-4444
Clippers of Knoxville, LLC 123 North Peters Road
28 | TN40S | 5ot Adkins Knoxville, TN 37923 865-693-4757
Clippers of Knoxville, LLC 4227 Sam Walton Way
29 | IN4O7 | 5ot Adkins Knoxville, TN 37938 865-922-1656
234 Brookview Center Way, Suite
Knoxville, TN 37919
Clippers of Knoxville, LLC 1942 Pinnacle Point Way
31 | INMZ | ot Adkins Knoxville, TN 37922 865-851-7145
Clippers of Knoxville, LLC 4859 North Broadway, Suite 102
32 | TN414 Jeff Adkins Knoxville, TN 37918 865-985-0244
Clippers of Knoxville, LLC 7614 Chapman Highway, Suite 120
33 | IN4S | ot Adkins Knoxville, TN 37920 865-951-1536
ALSOMT, Inc. 10820 Hardin Valley Road
34 | IN416 | \ichael Alsobrooks Knoxville, TN 37932 865-281-3156
Clippers of the Mid-South, . ,
35 | TN106 | LLC 9005 Highway 64, Suite 102 901-937-0728
. Lakeland, TN 38002 R —
Jeff Adkins
Weber and Jones .
36 | TN206 | Investments, Inc. 1701 West Main Street 615-499-8026
Lebanon, TN 37087 E—
John Weber
Clippers of the Mid-South,
37 | IN103 | LLC f\‘/re?’rﬁ Sh‘l);’tt%‘(lv%%ﬂ 1A7"e”“e 901-685-5995
Jeff Adkins pIis,
Clippers of the Mid-South, )
38 | TN110 | LLC fffrﬁ F;]?S‘""’}rNAg’g;‘;’ge’ Suite 108 901-537-0060
Jeff Adkins 2.
Clippers of the Mid-South, . )
39 | TN116 | LLC ﬁ;ﬁ Lﬂ]?éorT‘NA‘g%q‘j)i Suite 101 901-310-4355
Jeff Adkins =l
Clippers of the Mid-South, . )
40 | TN115 | LLC fﬁﬁ.ﬁ T('J‘“nh"%";‘\lvgo';'g”h' Suite 106 | 941_g79.7778
Jeff Adkins bl
, 4329 W. Andrew Johnson Highway,
41 | TN410 ?i‘;:”H'i‘:rf'”ess Interests. LLC | Site 5 423-839-2333
e Morristown, TN 37814
Horn Business Interests, LLC | 300 Pleasant Grove Road, Suite 315
42 | IN204 | 3 "o Mt Juliet, TN 37122 615-758-4005
Hunter Holdings 2615 Medical Parkway, Suite 1020
43 | TN207 Kevin Colbert Murfreesboro, TN 37129 615-494-3700
44 | TN218 Hunter Holdings 2037 Old Fort Parkway, Suite 1A 615-494-0099

Kevin Colbert

Murfreesboro, TN 37129




AMJACOQ, Inc.

2104 Memorial Boulevard, Suite B

45 | TN222 John Weber Murfreesboro, TN 37129 615-217-0081
46 | TN202 Yr\wl\(/a:;;waenn(?ts\],cmg.s ﬁi:ﬁg:ﬁ‘;?{ﬁ%ﬁ;@;d 615-354-5551
John Weber
47 | ThNZ09 | investments. ne. 7630 Hishway 70 South, Suite 305 | 515 6465046
John Weber
s | s | une IS oi e tient | giss0a0
49 | TN409 )Is\ﬂli_;(;g/lllllsr;%rooks éi?(?R?;;elﬁj?S%;gggpike 865-294-4109
s0 | 105 | S Busness Group. . | S0t Chesterr iy Sute 100 | 44091111
51 | Tnate ?icr’;nHiller]iness Interests. LLC 7M01.Wir.1nfield Dunn Parkway, Suite 865.366.370"
- Sevierville, TN 37876
s2 | Tozon | et Hoidnas £t st e Sute 110 515,055,000
53 | Tupto | ner e o Crspeshouead | qvamorrs
BT 12T s D 25155220
B 1150 s Oetend oo St 01 | 57 130
3 | Tx423 Lenr]zoifhl\rzll_i?;rizents, Inc. lﬂg§,V¥Xh423$;mott Drive, Suite 200 972-359-7599
5 | oo |EECSClpe UG 5 Nt Bess BSUE| pason
o | mo | ECLE 20 Soney Beag SUST | 555050
¢ | o | e
o | Dso |PiEmmen LG 1207 N ile chol o SSD | 1755100
B s17-4720000
10 | sy | OB LC 1010 ot Ty Sl 50125 | 903000 104
BT 2at-az1-0072
12 | Tx266 RECS Clips, LLC 8608 North Highway 146, Suite 300 281-573-2200

Cheston Syma

Baytown, TX 77523




TX502

Portabeau, LLC

3939 Dowlen Road, Suite 6

409-347-3700

- Cody Lovins Beaumont, TX 77706

14 | Txa0n | Rl %%021 817-868-9610

15 | Tz | ol T

1o | Dizos | Qenten LG LU ey B0 | grg nznms
Onardem Ventures. Inc. 3000 Pablo Kissel Boulevard, Suite

17 | IX630 Juan Medrano ’ M. 956-504-0015
—_— Brownsville, TX 78526

18 | TX289 Eggtguli?éerprises No. 3, Inc. 1BErBJaZnV1II_I)a( I;/I;ggDrive, Suite 100 979-779-8900

10 | Txa21 gﬁgifgagfﬁ;L'C' %48 State Highway 46W, Suite £30.436.2800

Bulverde, TX 78070

20 | Txaz0 ﬁ;‘fﬂ”ﬁgﬂ;‘fgj LLC ﬁ John Jones Boulevard, Suite 6174475656
- Burleson, TX 76028
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TX351

MO-Hair, LLC

5625 Saratoga Boulevard, Suite 103

361-452-6722

— Matt Olson Corpus Christi, TX 78414
. 14221 Northwest Boulevard, Suite

35 | Tx352 mg&';'sroh'-c 105 361-933-0173
—_— Corpus Christi, TX 78410
RECS Clips, LLC 11750 US Highway 380, Suite 400

36 | Ix468 Cheston Syma Crossroads, TX 76227 9240-365-9090
NT&D Venture, Inc. 13215 Grant Road, Suite 1600

37 | IX228 Hung Nguyen Cypress, TX 77429 281-257-0331
Aim High Ventures, Inc. 26084 Hwy 290 W., Suite 160

38 | IX229 | 5124 Minton Cypress, TX 77429 281-256-1344

. . 9727 Barker Cypress Road, Suite

39 | Txzes |AMHiahVentures, Inc 400 281-758-5458
E— Cypress, TX 77433
Aim High Ventures, Inc. 28610 Highway 290, Suite F21

40 | IX276 | 5124 Minton Cypress, TX 77433 346-218-7630
Aim High Ventures, Inc. 9814 Fry Road, Suite 140

a1 | IX278 | 524 Minton Cypress. TX 77433 261-758-1274
MO-Hair, LLC 4727 Frankford Road, Suite 357

42 | IX412 Matt Olson Dallas, TX 75287 972-713-0707
Arvada Ventures, Inc. 3001 Knox Street, Suite 101A

43 | TX424 | '5c i Wheeler Dallas, TX 75205 214-219-5900
Arvada Ventures, Inc. 6025 Rovyal Lane, Suite 314

44 | TX431 | 5cot Wheeler Dallas, TX 75230 214-363-7410
NextQuest, Inc. 15212 Montfort Drive, Suite 312

45 | IX440 Jan Mansfield Dallas, TX 75248 972-239-4442
Arvada Ventures, Inc. 4007 Lemmon Avenue

46 | IX446 Scott Wheeler Dallas, TX 75219 214-219-3000
Arvada Ventures, Inc. 5521 Greenville Avenue, Suite 110

47 | IX461 | '5cot Wheeler Dallas, TX 75206 214-987-0900
Arvada Ventures, Inc. 6176 Retail Road, Suite 200

48 | IX463 Scott Wheeler Dallas, TX 75231 214-361-2366
Arvada Ventures. Inc 6333 E. Mockingbird Lane, Suite

49 | TX467 Scott Wheeler : : 145 214-434-1523
—_— Dallas, TX 75214
Hopper Ventures, Inc. 3717 Center Street, Suite D

20 | TX254 Drew Hopper Deer Park, TX 77536 281-476-9003
Devine Clips, LLC 1400 Loop 288, Suite 102

51 | IX426 Bobby Forrest Denton, TX 76205 940-383-8383
RECS Clips, LLC 5017 Teasley Lane, Suite 109

92 | IX453 Cheston Syma Denton, TX 76210 940-243-5100

. . 2520 West University Drive, Suite

53 | Txdez | goiie=is. LLE 1170 940-382-4793
20DDY TOIrest Denton, TX 76201

54 | TX693 ZES Investment, LLC 403 West Trenton Road, Suite B 956-720-4821

Begona Simon

Edinburg, TX 78539




Grand Clips TX Enterprises,

1830 North Zaragoza, Suite 103

55 | TX801 | LLC . El Paso. TX 79936 915-921-7601
Todd Bains
Sporty Lifestyle, Inc. 655 Sunland Park Drive, Suite L3
26 | IX802 Claudia Samaniego El Paso, TX 79912 915-474-3458
Grand Clips TX Enterprises, 8889 Gateway Boulevard, Suite
57 | TX804 | LLC 3010 915-260-5918
Todd Bains El Paso, TX 79925
Grand Clips TX Enterprises, 10771 Gateway South Boulevard,
58 | TX805 | LLC Suite J-104 915-821-0110
Todd Bains El Paso, TX 79934
Sporty Lifestyle, Inc. 6450 Desert Boulevard, Suite B107
29 | IX806 Claudia Samaniego El Paso, TX 79912 915-249-6809
Sporty Las Palmas, LLC 1325 George Dieter Drive, Suite C-1
60 | TX808 | ~pidia Samaniego El Paso, TX 79936 915-231-6169
. 402 North Interstate Highway, Suite
61 | Tx450 mgtf(';gohw 102 469-881-1708
E— Ennis, TX 75119
S. Kilips, Inc. 3010 Highway 121, Suite 800
62 | TX445 |\ or Kroviak Euless, TX 76039 817-571-6605
ZAMLA Enterprises, LLC 13901 Midway Road, #107
63 | Ix402 Almaz Haile Farmers Branch, TX 75244 214-613-2559
RECS Clips, LLC 1901 Long Prairie, Suite 112
64 | Ix411 Cheston Syma Flower Mound, TX 75028 214-513-2989
RECS Clips, LLC 6101 Long Prairie Road, Suite 724
65 | IX417 Cheston Syma Flower Mound, TX 75028 972-691-3678
Devine Clips, LLC 501 N. FM 548, #150
66 | IX442 | B oppy Forrest Forney, TX 75126 #7704 LAl
. 4811 Overton Ridge Boulevard,
67 | Tx439 i;'v'fn”t:gzrs'foe; LLC Suite 212 817-346-1414
— Fort Worth, TX 76132
Devine Clips, LLC 2880 Heritage Trace Parkway
68 | TX452 | Bopby Forrest Fort Worth. TX 76177 817-741-4121
4321 Clips LLC 9400 Clifford Street, Suite 120
69 | IX464 | 5 Slabbekoorn Fort Worth. TX 76108 682-708-5252
4321 Clips LLC 501 Alta Mere Drive, Suite 1005
70 | TX466 Paul Slabbekoorn Fort Worth, TX 76114 817-763-8135
. . 4540 W. Bailey Boswell Road, Suite
71 | TX473 gﬁgg‘e%‘;’:ét'-'-c 120 817-840-5117
200Dy TOrest Fort Worth, TX 76179
F&S Joint Ventures, LLC 3488 Highway 114, Suite 102
12 | IX479 | Boppy Forrest Fort Worth, TX 76177 662-502-4121
73 | Tx482 4321 Clips LLC 9662 Red Dirt Road 682-224-6040

Paul Slabbekoorn

Fort Worth, TX 76123




RECS Clips, LLC

8300 Gaylord Parkway, #10

74 | TX408 | &} oston Syma Frisco, TX 75034 972-668-5324
15 | Duss | EECS GG T e e
1o | Duss | EECS GG T e I pre=ee
17 | st | EECS Clgs LG Dsli G ST | i
1o | Dap | gemen UG onts UnpestBne SIsC | 1733000
A s
20 | Do | EECS GG 0L este 5 e 20| a0 050
o1 | Do [HOTAELC sz2s00
62 | Txazs Egﬁvm‘j'i:f& LLC ZZLgS George Bush Turnpike, Suite 6796755760
- Garland, TX 75040
83 | Tx488 ?Zizrilt(\ilisﬁzg)_é_g(oorn ?SZanEb?J?:/H 'Ii'(;(h\;vggfé?? 682-205-1199
ot | ey [ MOt i 215 St s 103 ST | o730
85 | Txat0 Gars Gagnent, LLC ﬁ?W. State Highway 114, Suite 617.251-6517
Amy Nelson Grapevine, TX 76051
so | rezz | EECS e LG soss05511
o7 | moos | eom s U0 220 st Lo fuense e & | g5 12500
o0 | Drsss |DovneClos UG 13N gy 207 Sule 10 | 31743010
o9 | s |MOBSELLC goman o |sesom
o0 | oy | SOUMHotaen Iy UG os00toon Suties | 15 pp
o1 | pon [BLC 2 Hohuay s ut e
2 | orp | SmaVetues b 5403 M 930 RoaaTs srsor00n
59 | ony | A ventues o~ 7055ty 5o 2ovsa5 709
94 | Tx204 REB Ventures #1, LLC 5000 Westheimer, #104 713-626-2995

Richard Buxbaum

Houston, TX 77056




Syma Ventures, Inc.
Cheston Syma

19859 Katy Freeway, Suite B
Houston, TX 77094

281-398-0802

REB Ventures #2, LLC
Richard Buxbaum

5115 Buffalo Speedway, Suite 600
Houston, TX 77005

713-661-6040

JCM Interests, LLC

2611 S. Shepherd Drive, #160

713-528-8722

N
o
o

Chris Martin Houston, TX 77098

HBJ, LLC 13714 A Northwest Freeway

Joe Klimek Houston. TX 77040 713-462-6740
BUX 239, LLC 15042 Wallisville Road, Suite B

Richard Buxbaum Houston, TX 77049 713-637-7800
BUX 241, LLC 8420 Katy Freeway, Suite 300

Richard Buxbaum

Houston, TX 77024

832-358-9800

N
o

Bonanza Ventures, LLC

8705 West Loop South, Suite 200

713-666-8700

— Cody Lovins Houston, TX 77096
JCM Interests, LLC 1911 Taylor Street, Suite B
102 Chris Martin Houston. TX 77007 713-426-3512

N
w

RECS Clips, LLC
Cheston Syma

14013 Memorial Drive
Houston, TX 77079

281-558-2887

=

Aim High Ventures, Inc.
Brad Minton

22545 State Highway 249, Suite 120

Houston, TX 77070

281-251-7103

-
(&)

BUX 253, LLC
Richard Buxbaum

13141 FM 1960 Road West, Suite
800
Houston, TX 77065

281-894-1500

N
(o))

Laquerre Capital, LLC
Jerry Laguerre

8498 S. Sam Houston Parkway,
Suite 800
Houston, TX 77075

713-492-2286

JCM Interests, LLC

103 Yale Street, Suite 200

107 Chris Martin Houston, TX 77007 713-862-7700
JCM Interests, LLC 2248 W. Holcombe Boulevard
B Chris Martin Houston, TX 77030 832-767-3697

-
o
©

RECS Clips, LLC
Cheston Syma

9930 Katy Freeway, Suite 150
Houston, TX 77055

713-465-1113

N
N
o

Hopper Ventures, Inc.

444 West 19th street

281-974-2508

— Drew Hopper Houston, TX 77008
JCM Interests, LLC 1911 W. Gray Street
m Chris Martin Houston, TX 77019 713-380-2878

-
N

Whittleman Enterprises, Inc.

Robert Whittleman

3351 Clear Lake City Boulevard,
Suite 800
Houston, TX 77059

281-990-8494

N
w

Hopper Ventures, Inc.
Drew Hopper

14237 E. Sam Houston Marketplace
N, Suite 800
Houston, TX 77044

832-462-6880

—
N

JCM Interests, LLC
Chris Martin

1727W 34th Street, Suite 300
Houston, TX 77018




4321 Clips LLC

100 N. Oakridge Drive, Suite 400

115 | TXx4r4 Paul Slabbekoorn Hudson Oaks, TX 76087 817-989-9199
Hopper Ventures. Inc 19250 W. Lake Houston Parkway,
116 | TX234 Drew Hoboer — Suite H 281-548-0067
=rew Hoppet Humble, TX 77346
TBMY7 Investments, LLC 193 Interstate 45, Suite G
17| TX281 Cody Lovins Huntsville, TX 77340 936-276-8844
MO-Hair, LLC 1314 W. Pipeline Road, Suite A06
118 | TX432 | it Olson Hurst, TX 76053 817-284-0503
. . 7707 N. MacArthur Boulevard, Suite
119 | Txaos | perneibs. LG 120 214-496-0802
BOobDy Forrest ;
Irving, TX 75063
Syma Ventures, Inc. 23501 Cinco Ranch Boulevard
120 | TX218 Cheston Syma Katy, TX 77494 281-392-6900
Syma Ventures, Inc. 1998 Katy Mills Boulevard, Suite C
121 | TX249 | &y eston Syma Katy, TX 77494 281-395-3388
. 2918 West Grand Parkway North,
122 | TX275 gﬁgsfoﬁ'g’sr’n';'-c Suite 140 832-437-7819
- Katy, TX 77493
Syma Ventures, Inc. 9722 Gaston Road, Suite 185
123 | TX277 Cheston Syma Katy, TX 77494 281-396-4113
MO-Hair, LLC 380 E. Highway 175, Suite 110
124 | TX485 | \iatt Olson Kaufman, TX 75142 972-932-6244
Laquerre Capital, LLC 212 FM 518, Suite 104
125 IX243 Jerry Laguerre Kemah, TX 77565 281-334-9200
RPCC Cuts, LLC 1305 Sidney Baker Street
126 | TX325 | paiti Ragsdale Kerrville, TX 78028 830-955-5135
Hopper Ventures, Inc. 4566 Kingwood Drive
127 | IX214 | proy Hopper Kingwood, TX 77345 281-361-6024
25639 US Highway 59 North, Suite
128 | Tx263 E{}éﬁazr?&';xﬁ - 11 284-354-7220
Kingwood, TX 77339
Wage Haircutters, LLC 120 Hwy 332 West, Suite A-6
129 | TX215 Shannon Whitley Lake Jackson, TX 77566 979-297-4788
Onardem Ventures. Inc 2019 Northeast Bob Bullock Loop,
130 | TX651 Juan Medrano — Suite C-250 956-725-5200
—_— Laredo, TX 78045
Onardem Ventures, Inc. 7309 San Dario Avenue, Suite 106
131 TX652 Juan Medrano Laredo, TX 78045 956-727-2000
Whittleman Enterprises, Inc. 2860 Gulf Freeway South, Suite E
132 | TX242 | Ropert Whittleman League City, TX 77573 281-337-0840
1911 West Leaque City Parkway,
133 | Txogs | REBVentures s, LLC Suite 140 832-905-0715

Richard Buxbaum

League City, TX 77573




Whittleman Enterprises, Inc.

2875 East League City Parkway,

152 252 | Robert Whittloman fgggutogitv, TX 77573 PRI
e 4210 St ey 21,506 00 | 37755510
e 291 Round GoveRosd 180 | 774400
137 | Txa2z m;:{k(';isrorl;l‘c E‘Va'llev Ridge Boulevard, Suite J14.2991400
- Lewisville, TX 75077
138 | IX504 | Grotion Syna ndele TXToITE | 903:082:5650
199 | D47 | Griion Syna Liflo Elm, T 75088~ | 469-362:0688
140 | X256 | pobotWoiiioman | Liingston, TX 77361 936-327-3800
141 | Txs08 fﬂ’;‘;fg'ggn“a/e'-l'c-ﬁ EO l.\lorth Eastman Road, Suite 005.234.999"
Longview, TX 75605
12| g |ENSCOUNME e tidoime Soad swies gzt
e oD sounlosszmSuls 6 | g0 0070000
1aa| x| B o SOSSiee QST | sop oo
e Lothsis s 171250
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147 | Diorg | BEMEMSISSS G |0t Net S b St 101 | 40027:0010
e ss2500200
150 | Txazz Maher Lund. Inc. 12;1 US Highway 287 North, Suite 552.515.9010
~ || CheniScott Mansfield, TX 76063 -
151 X469 |t Venshols, TX 76063 | 682:400-6201
152 Doy | Hednlic 4100 ot 2o Stoct Sl | g5 515121
153 | Txeoa Medvilla LLC L3J3n(i)t01E):;gresswav 83, Building 1200, 056.615.5553

Juan Medrano

McAllen, TX 78501




ZES Investment, LLC

1200 N. Trenton Road, Suite 100

154 | TX691 Begona Simon McAllen, TX 78577 956-731-4309
Terzis Investments. Inc 3190 S. Central Expressway, Suite

155 | TX429 Timothy Terzis : - 560 972-540-1844

. McKinney, TX 75070

Terzis Investments, Inc. 8930 State Highway 121, Suite 546

196 | TX443 | Tinothy Terzis McKinney, TX 75070 214-383-5058
Terzis Investments, Inc. 1411 North Custer Road, Suite 800

157 | TX444 | 50 othy Terzis McKinney, TX 75071 972-542-4335
Terzis Investments, Inc. 1925 Central Expressway, Suite 460

158 | TX451 | Tiothy Terzis McKinney, TX 75070 972-542-4889
McKsc, LLC 2651 Ridge Road, Suite 103

159 | TX477 | Timothy Terzis McKinney, TX 75072 214-842-3424

. . 3208 North Loop 250 West, Suite

160 | TX730 gggg‘efo';‘:;t'-'-c 800 432-689-8786
200Dy Forrest Midland, TX 79707
Devine Clips, LLC 2410 FM 663, Suite 600

161 | TX478 Bobby Forrest Midlothian, TX 76065 469-672-6560
GT Nations, LLC 8840 Highway 6, Suite 120

162 | TX245 Teresa Nations Missouri City, TX 77459 281-778-3870
GT Nations, LLC 15320 Highway 105 W., Suite 105

163 | X237 Teresa Nations Montgomery, TX 77356 936-224-7612
Bonanza Ventures, LLC 20212 Eva Street, Suite 240

164 | TX287 Cody Lovins Montgomery, TX 77356 936-597-4550
S. Kilips, Inc. 120 E. FM 544, #76 A2

165 | TX419 Ken Kroviak Murphy, TX 75094 972-633-3747
KING COLLYNS, LLC 4919 North Street, Suite 103

166 | 1X508 Tracey Goram-Welch Nacogdoches, TX 75965 936-462-1424
CBA Sports, L.L.C. 161 Creekside Way, Suite 502

167 | TX315 Cristina James New Braunfels, TX 78130 830-626-0440
Hopper Ventures. Inc 11939 N Grand Parkway East, Suite

168 | TX283 Drew Hoboer : : 300 832-612-3446
=TeW Hopper New Caney, TX 77357
Gars Gagnent, LLC 9147 Boulevard 26, Suite 460

169 | TX407 | Ay Nelson North Richland Hills, TX 76180 817-605-1786
Gars Gagnent, LLC 8528 Davis Boulevard, Suite 140

170 | TX421 | Amy Nelson North Richland Hills, TX 76180 817-581-9884
Devine Clips, LLC 6113 East Highway 191

7| IX73 Bobby Forrest Odessa, TX 79762 432-362-0667
Baron Enterprises, LLC 3109 Edgar Brown Drive

172 | 1X511 Cody Lovins Orange, TX 77630 409-238-3101
RECS Clips, LLC 419 Old Elkhart Road

73 | IXS07 | Gy eston Syma Palestine. TX 75801 903-723-2070

174 | TX692 Venture Gaenz, LLC 4416 N. Conway Avenue, Suite 112 956-598-7350

Robert Garcia

Palmhurst, TX 78573




TX209

Whittleman Enterprises, Inc.

5846 Fairmont Parkway

281-705-0740

Robert Whittleman Pasadena, TX 77505
CV Investments, LLC 10504 Broadway, Suite C
176 | IX225 | Cody Lovins Pearland, TX 77584 713-436-5244
CV Investments, LLC 3108 Dixie Farm Road, Suite 112
177 | IX231 Cody Lovins Pearland, TX 77581 281-996-8223
1519 South Jackson Road, Building
178 | TX695 EESO':;’E’SS;?oen”t’ LLC B. Suite 5 956-666-9094
5 Pharr, TX 78577
MO-Hair, LLC 4701 W. Park, #103
179 | X404 | 1ot Olson Plano, TX 75093 A ST
. 1201 East Spring Creek Parkway,
180 | Tx441 iﬁn'\’;';AHEﬂ;erp”ses’ LLC Suite 170 972-881-5083
—_— Plano, TX 75074
NextQuest, Inc. 7120 Coit Road, Suite 118
181 | TX460 | 1o Mansfield Plano, TX 75025 972-468-9333
Portabeau, LLC 8555 Memorial Boulevard, Suite 300
182 | X501 Cody Lovins Port Arthur, TX 77640 409-722-1722
Princeton SC, LLC 580 West Princeton Drive, Suite 200
183 | TX486 Timothy Terzis Princeton, TX 75407 972-736-0100
RECS Clips, LLC 4940 W. University Drive, Suite 30
184 | Tx481 Cheston Syma Propser, TX 75078 469-296-8866
RECS Clips, LLC 851 South Preston Road
185 | TX475 Cheston Syma Prosper, TX 75078 469-481-6201
MO-Hair, LLC 700 E. Campbell Road, Suite 140
186 | TX454 Matt Olson Richardson, TX 75082 972-231-2499
Syma Ventures, Inc. 22720 Bellaire Boulevard, Suite 200
187 | TX246 | ~hoston Syma Richmond., TX 77469 261-341-8080
Svma Ventures. Inc 10203 West Grand Parkway South,
188 | TX551 Cheston Svma — Suite 103 281-277-0027
- Richmond, TX 77407
MO-Hair, LLC 1224 N. Hwy 377, Suite 305
189 | TX425 | it Olson Roanoke, TX 76262 817-491-3388
Devine Clips, LLC 2789 Ridge Road
190 | TX435 | goppy Forrest Rockwall, TX 75032 972-772-8828
Syma Ventures, Inc. 24004 SW Freeway, Suite 202
191 | TX240 Cheston Syma Rosenberg, TX 77471 832-595-0222
Devine Clips, LLC 4301 Lakeview Parkway, Suite 200
192 | IX449 | Boppy Forrest Rowlett, TX 75088 972-412:5121
. 921 South Erby Campbell
193 | TX471 gﬁgoglgsﬁq;m Boulevard, Suite 140 972-635-6100
- Royse City, TX 75189
194 | TX720 March 11, Inc. 4419 Sunset Drive 325-949-0100

Maggie Walker

San Angelo, TX 76901




11075 Interstate Highway 10 West,

Mo s Suite 308 210-691-0148
- San Antonio, TX 78230

Vot Oison San Antorio. T 78232 210-494-7857
mgt:rl_glsroh = ;;ifn?s:ii‘,erTaxR708a2déosuIte = 210-767-8316
Vati Oison San Anonio. T 78268 | 210:403:2957

Team Uresti, LLC
Orlando Uresti

6511 West Loop 1604 North, Suite
120
San Antonio, TX 78254

210-688-2400

N
o

MO-Hair, LLC
Matt Olson

17503 La Cantera Parkway, Suite
114
San Antonio, TX 78257

210-690-5353

N

Team Uresti, LLC
Orlando Uresti

119 SW Loop 410, Suite 130
San Antonio, TX 78245

210-509-3000

N
N

MO-Hair, LLC
Matt Olson

3326 SE Military Drive, Suite 102
San Antonio, TX 78223

210-337-7070

N
w

CBA Sports, L.L..C.
Cristina James

23002 US Hwy 281 North, Suite 101

San Antonio, TX 78258

210-496-0404

|N
=

CK Clippers, LLC
Chris Parker

754 NW Loop 410, Suite 105
San Antonio, TX 78216

210-340-1881

|N
(&)}

Moreno-Guerra Haircuts, LLC

1235 Austin Highway, Suite 106

Rene Moreno

San Antonio, TX 78209

210-832-8822

N
[°]

Omar Ramirez

San Antonio, TX 78253

MO-Hair, LLC 938 Wurzbach Parkway, Suite 105

206 Matt Olson San Antonio, TX 78212 210-493-2828
MO-Hair, LLC 17026 Bulverde Road, Suite 208

207 Matt Olson San Antonio, TX 78247 210-404-9924
O Cuts, LLC 415 Texas 1604 Loop, Suite 110

210-908-9648

N
[¢e]

CBA Sports, L.L.C.
Cristina James

14311 Potranco Road, Suite 107
San Antonio, TX 78245

210-672-2923

MO-Hair, LLC 24531 US IH-10 West, Suite 106

- Matt Olson San Antonio, TX 78257 210-310-3015
MO-Hair, LLC 1205 N. Loop 1604 W., Suite 229

i Matt Olson San Antonio, TX 78232 210-451-9604
MO-Hair, LLC 651 Barnes Drive, Suite 203

21z Matt Olson San Marcos, TX 78666 912-392-7040

N
w

CK Clippers, LLC
Chris Parker

17244 IH 35 North, Suite 3
Schertz, TX 78154

210-590-2500

N
o

RPCC Cuts, LLC
Patti Ragsdale

484 North Highway 123 Bypass
Sequin, TX 78155

830-491-5010

N
(¢}

MO-Hair, LLC
Matt Olson

8332 Agora Parkway, Suite 120
Selma, TX 78154

210-658-6900




Terzis, LP

4060 Hwy 75 North

216 | 1x492 Timothy Terzis Sherman, TX 75090 903-891-0243
217 | Do | Spmavesuestue | (ohiE Crampenfersibne | 10610507
2| Dy | SSpmeamans IS | erE 220 Sute o155 en
210 | maas | ST Nalns LC o il
220 | TX270 B(r)é)vsel_rlglerg?res, Inc. é?)?i?'n‘;,K‘ly)\(/k?e7n;7a5hl Drive, Suite 300 832-698-2637
21| Do |BXZELC T
A A e —
223 | Tx284 B(r)é)vsel_rlglerg?res, Inc. éi?iiip_lti)r(lqﬁscgggbner, Suite 300 281-466-4969
SR e
225 | IX236 | Torosn Natons Sugr Land, TX 77476 261:238-8877
20| ars |gmeVenenve | 0tiwo Sue 0 w2054
227 | Tx207 ?:;E:LTGX&]S Strategies, LLC giﬁg?%]th General Bruce Drive, D54.773.8383
E— Temple, TX 76504
22| sy | FESS S LS 22wz
20| sor |NSCOUME LS | 2o e 03255052
230 | T | Hleman Ennses.oe. | 2401 Pamer s S 105 | 40070 704
21| gt | otz oo Jul S ke wonan e | 2510000
2| Dzt | e | oot ey B0 | g1z
2| gy | posperenesoe. | pld oo g e 01| a5
zau | D | HorVenres o ™| 028 ol arkDrve e D | g 75 1734
255 | Tagas | GEImmens US| g0 oot oy SIS0 | 341920
237 | TX503 RECS Clips, LLC 5365 South Broadway 903-509-2333

Cheston Syma

Tyler, TX 75703




RECS Clips, LLC

3707 Troup Highway, Suite 200

238 | TXS05 Cheston Syma Tyler, TX 75703 903-561-7089
230 | Tx510 gﬁgsfoglgjr’ng‘c gZ S. Broadway Avenue, Suite 005.630.7326
Tyler, TX 75703
NEN o Novaro S| s 0
241 | Tx295 ﬁi:le Texas Strategies, LLC \1/\7;)021,. 'P)?V;GR;;?)d 254-776-2547
242 | TX296 m Texas Strategies, LLC \2/\4/1;1080\,/\4;;(_07%;; 13140 Suite 28 254-732-0211
243 | TX299 % Texas Strategies, LLC xgélol!-l%vglt;fst;ql\ée, Suite 209 254-313-1434
2as | D | BoineCins IS 004 Doy o Suie 44— | 51705000
215 Do |BetreGios. LG 1040 US ey 1 Su1eS00 | 450500505
e LS nesae 20 S0 | 1040
2as| Do |Scley o LLG | o1 Lowencs Roag oW | 400
250 sy | ScloyEomises. LG G701 Py Bt e 22 | g 000
251 | Txos7 Bonanza _Ventures, LLC gOQ Interstate Hwy 45 N, Suite 636.656.0856
Cody Lovins Willis, TX 77318
252 | Tx448 Eier:ra]vwi(\alli:k%, LLC S\C/J\ii;/\’/%;d?gggg Parkway, Suite 600 972-442-6444
UTAH ] ]
1| U102 | b Sorenser Amesican Fore UT 84005 | B01-763:8668
2 | uT1sg | et ian. LLC T Ssoljttz rovidence enter 435-586-7588
E— Cedar City, UT 84720
s | uren [Someline 91 sl 10 ot S B103 | a5
¢ |t [fee Ve LG o0 coun e ConbeDke | 4000
5 | urur [ e ic a0 Eet 1230 soun. S 14| 1 55,300




o)}
C

Genesalil, Inc.
Jason Bowman

1060 West Park Lane, Suite 110
Farmington, UT 84025

801-447-9170

I~
c
_|
N

Lee Hill Utah, LLC

1268 South US 189, Suite 700

435-654-4043

Jared Lee Heber City, UT 84032
. 11946 South Carlsbad Way, Suite
8 | UT136 hzfeg'ﬂe%tah’ LLC 300 801-938-9520
—_ Herriman, UT 84096
Lee Hill Utah, LLC 4740 South Highland Drive
2 | UTI01 | 5o red Lee Holladay, UT 84117 801-424-3893

(e
i
®

Genesalil, Inc.
Jason Bowman

523 Ring Road
Layton, UT 84041

801-547-6202

c
5
N
[e)}

Lee Hill Utah, LLC

1851 West Traverse Parkway, Suite

C

801-341-0800

Jared Lee Lehi, UT 84043
Lee Hill Utah, LLC 677 North State Street
UT108 Jared Lee Lindon, UT 84042 §01-701-0814

c
=
w
w

Genesalil, Inc.
Jason Bowman

1433 Main Street, Ste 100
Logan, UT 84341

435-535-3311

C
5
N
N

Lee Hill Utah, LLC

Jared Lee

744 West Blue Vista Lane
Midvale, UT 84047

801-568-6687

c
—
N
~

Genesail, Inc.
Jason Bowman

2550 North Washington Boulevard,
Suite 2574
North Ogden, UT 84414

801-782-9471

C
=
I

Genesail, Inc.
Jason Bowman

4217 Riverdale Road
Ogden, UT 84405

801-392-0993

C
4
o
=

Menestys, LLC

254 East University Parkway

801-434-7050

c
=
o

Duke Sorensen

Riverton, UT 84065

Edwin Greer Orem, UT 84058
urizz |Leesluan US| 0o St S sorzzs 151
5045057
Eon St Ty Ro=a.SueD. | 0057
s nvesiyen Sies | o s ounr
SCUtah LLC 3728 West 13400 South, Suite 102

801-446-2687

c
=
o

Genesail, Inc.
Jason Bowman

613 East 400 South, Suite A-3
Salt Lake City, UT 84102

801-410-4463

C
=
w

Genesail, Inc.
Jason Bowman

2140 South 1100 East, Suite 3
Salt Lake City, UT 84106

801-467-2849

C
3
N
[¢)]

Genesalil, Inc.
Jason Bowman

1842 South 300 West, Suite A2
Salt Lake City, UT 84115

385-259-0391

C
w
o

Lee Hill Utah, LLC
Jared Lee

3163 East 3300 South
Salt Lake City, UT 84109

801-906-0031




2z [riy [[eeHIUa G s SeSte [y rvapny
28 | UT129 hzfegiﬂe%tah’ LLC ES North Ef(Chanqe Drive, Suite S01.766.3412
- Saratoga Springs, UT 84045
29 | UT103 | pje Soremser Souih Jordan, UT Bdogs | 801:302:9800
30 | uT1g | Leeliiiiah. LLC any nordanFerwey, | i s7e150
E— South Jordan, UT 84095
o1 | urne [[SEHIUELLG T Eo 00t T
32 | urzog | Hemestie LG 1220 Sunsel Boenand- e 21| 4350905543
33 | urzoy | demestie LG 130 Sout R fosoSuie 180 | 43570507
s | urige | Somssal e 205 et 1100 Soun e 02 | 07571
L
so |tz |[SSHIVALLLC et ol o Sute 02| sz 73y
7 | urig | St ine SN SO0 st SeC | 5017003
38 | UT106 hzreegiﬂe%tah’ LLC EG Campus View Drive, Suite C- §01.289.2166
- West Jordan, UT 84084
30 | UT111 hzreegiﬂe%tah’ LLC 5917 South Gllen Eagles Drive, Suite £01.955.9565
- West Valley City, UT 84128
VERMONT ] ]
1] vmot | e el | Rulland VT 0701 802-855-6384
VIRGINA ] ]
LAt | Sawver | Aoxandri, VA 22306 571-481-4444
2 | VAT | (ol Ouaiiei - Aloxandra. VA 22315 703-971:0007
3 | VA | oy Sawer | Ashburn, VAZO1AT 703-856.7200
4| VASOL | e amer | Blacksburg, VA 24060 | 540:652:4807




AMJACOQ, Inc.

270 Falls Boulevard, Unit 4

S | YASOT | john Weber Bristol, VA 24202 £76-644-2999
6 | VAWOZ | ol O lbite Contrvile, VA 20121 703-543-6550
L | vatl Eg”oy s Chiotiaelin, VA 22601 434-293-7347
o | sy | Sousr Bshess Goup T 761 den o o 06 06— | 75755400
Sawyer Business Group, Inc. 4105 Chesape_ake Square
9 | VA403 Anthony Sawyer Boulevard, Suite 104 757-966-9662
Chesapeake, VA 23321
10 | VA208 Bé\t?ri ISnacvlvyer g)L?al?elrr,o\r/]Anggg 1Place 804-414-8624
11 | s | WiClsiic oo et rgeiRoal | goeuserr
12 | wasos | SamerSusiess Goup oo | Z0ManelSUeel E | 025150
1o | wigro | ROROEMemes ke, 1o SouhemncBaled | goear0g0rs
14 | g | QUOAS e it e v Grce | 1035505
15 | waios | B0 Sl fo0s Conpoomer P | saosnuss
1o | vaig | BHOGouoLLG goss bttty | sapasn g
17 | varg | BHOGmuoLLS 29 Fonc Bk Py, SO 11| 540355 00
18 | va202 B’:‘Sr‘; Isnac\;v ; go Virginia Center Parkway, Suite §04-264.2270
=epra oawyer Glen Allen, VA 23059
19 | VAZIS | poi Core Gion Allen. VA 23055 843-330-6107
20 | vas0s | e | Glousester VAZB06T 804-603-2573
21 | va303 | Rore e | Hmplon. VA 23666 757-838-3008
22 | VATOU | b Harrisonburd, VA 22801 540-434-2206
23 | YAUO | B Guelite HAVHARKET. VA 20169 103-754:4100
24 | VASOS | fiporiat | Lynchburo, VAS4S02 434:832-1370
25 | VA105 RHO Group LLC 9934 Sowder Village Square 703-361-4687

Holly Ouellette

Manassas, VA 20109




DASJ, Inc.

7230 Bell Creek Road, Suite L

26 | VA205 Debra Sawyer Mechanicsville, VA 23111 804-559-4404
9325 Chamberlayne Road, Suite
27 | va216 % 130 804-569-2074
—_— Mechanicsville, VA 23116
DASJ, Inc. 12038 Southshore Pointe Drive
28 | VA203 Debra Sawyer Midlothian, VA 23112 804-639-9110
DASJ. Inc 15752 Westchester Main Street,
29 | VA209 Debra SaW or Suite 215 804-378-3327
=edra sawyer Midlothian, VA 23113
Sawyer Business Group, Inc. 12551 Jefferson Avenue, Suite 405
30 | VA301 Anthony Sawyer Newport News, VA 23602 757-833-7773
DASJ, Inc. 11736 West Broad Street, Suite 107
31 | YA201 | Bebra Sawyer Richmond, VA 23233 804-364-5005
DASJ, Inc. 1700 Willow Lawn Drive, Suite 109
32 | VA207 Debra Sawyer Richmond, VA 23230 804-282-4440
TAD Enterprises, LLC 7101 Forest Hill Avenue, Suite M
33 | VA21Z | 70 Dam Richmond, VA 23225 804-447-1463
Sawyer Business Group, Inc. | 4210 Franklin Road, Suite 2
34 | VASQ2 Anthony Sawyer Roanoke, VA 24014 940-562-8687
Sawyer Business Group, Inc. 1467 West Main Street, Suite 1467
35 | VAS04 Anthony Sawyer Salem, VA 24153 240-387-1400
Sawyer Business Group, Inc. 1217 North Main Street, #203
36 | VA406 | Anihony Sawyer Suffolk, VA 23434 757-538-0000
RHO Group LLC 34 Maple Avenue West
37 | VA118 Holly Ouellette Vienna, VA 22180 703-242-2400
Sawver Business Group. Inc 4554 Virginia Beach Boulevard,
38 | VA402 Anthonv Sawver : = | Suite 670 757-490-0097
— Virginia Beach, VA 23462
Sawver Business Groun. Inc 2165 General Booth Boulevard,
39 | VA404 Anth\c’m S B.INC. | Syite 157 757-716-3599
Y 28wy Virginia Beach, VA 23454
Sawyer Business Group, Inc. | 561 First Colonial Road, Suite 102
40 | VA405 Anthony Sawyer Virginia Beach, VA 23451 757-769-7063
. 1909 Landstown Centre Way, Unit
41 | vado7 Eggr? AErg‘erI’gseS' Inc. 155 757-689-6607
0y Virginia Beach, VA 23456
Sawyer Business Group, Inc. 129 West Lee Highway, Suite 210
42 | VA114 Anthony Sawyer Warrenton, VA 20186 40-347-0600
Sawyer Business Group, Inc. | 5206 Monticello Avenue
43 | VAS0Z | s nirony Sawyer Williamsburg, VA 23188 757-253-2547
44 | vA119 Sawyer Business Group, Inc. 150 Market Street 540-665-3061

Anthony Sawyer

Winchester, VA 22063

WASHINGTON




|—=

KT Sports Ventures, LLC
Kenny Rogers

1034 Outlet Collection Way, Suite
103
Auburn, WA 98001

253-939-6335

RFR Investments, LLC

1645 140th Avenue Northeast, #810

2 | WA101 Mohit Chand Bellevue, WA 98005 425-378-3333
SAN FU, INC. 1301 West Bakerview, Suite 103
3 | WAS01 Jeffrey David Barger Bellingham, WA 98226 360-656-5249
SAN FU, INC. 21260 SR 410 East
4 | WA108 Jeffrey David Barger Bonney Lake, WA 98391 253-862-2281
21125 Bothell Everett Highway,
5 | WA114 25;’;‘ F',’;'\rfA'faSITMENTS' LLC | Syite F-103 425-419-4707
—_— Bothell, WA 98021
17307 Southeast 272nd Street,
6 | WA104 Jsé*ﬁ’\r'eFUD;\’jig'Bar o Suite 109 253-630-1343
\ g Covington, WA 98042
SAN FU, INC. 21920 Highway 99, Suite C
7 | WA128 Jeffrey David Barger Edmonds, WA 98026 425-361-7612
KT Sports Ventures, LLC 4809 132nd Street SE, Suite A101
8 | WA129 Kenny Rogers Everett, WA 98208 425-948-6305
KT Sports Ventures, LLC 1401 South 348th Street, #M104
2 | WA102 Kenny Rogers Federal Way, WA 98003 253-835-1800
4641 Point Fosdick Drive, Building
10 | wa127 Elnsnpogj \é‘fgt“res' LLC 15 253-514-6404
e Gig Harbor, WA 98335
775 NW Gilman Boulevard, Suite C-
11 | wa1og | SR estments, LLC 07 425-313-5013
_— Issaquah, WA 98027
. 2925 West Kennewick Avenue,
12 | wa403 \L/‘;mh” Northwest, LLC Suite 3005 509-736-3357
—_— Kennewick, WA 99336
NStar Sport, Inc. 1401 Marvin Way Road, Suite 308
13 | WA123 | | oh Nace Lacey, WA 98516 306-491-2215
700 Sleater Kinney Road SE, Suite
14 | WA135 JNOSStﬁrNi%‘;”’ Inc. D 360-915-6425
_ Lacey, WA 98503
GRQ Sports, Inc. 8933 Market Place NE
15 | WANT7 | T54d Ricker Lake Stevens, WA 98258 425-374-2945
SAN FU, INC. 12926 Mukilteo Speedway
16 | WA107 Jeffrey David Barger Lynnwood, WA 98087 425-353-5300
SAN FU, INC. 18700 33rd Avenue West, Suite D
17 | WAT22 Jeffrey David Barger Lynnwood, WA 98037 425-673-5001
KT Sports Ventures, LLC 24081 SE 264th Street, Suite N300
18 | WAT21 | Kenny Rogers Maple Valley. WA 98038 425-584-7345
17020 Twin Lakes Avenue, Suite
19 | watos | SRQ Sports, Inc. 104 360-652-7600

Todd Ricker

Marysville, WA 98271




BEON INVESTMENTS, LLC 1018 164th Street SE, Suite A-26
20 | WA111 Anant Porwal Mill Creek, WA 98012 425-787-1200
SEAGLE, LLC 331 Bethel Road SE, Suite BJ-103B
21 | WA134 Sherri Stoneburner Port Orchard, WA 98366 360-686-6322
16816 Meridian Avenue East, Suite
22 | wa116 Elnsnpogj \é‘fgt“res' LLC K105 253-864-3080
Lty Rouels Puyallup, WA 98375
KT Sports Ventures, LLC 17158 Redmond Way
23 | WATIZ | (ohny Rogers Redmond, WA 98052 425-881-8200
BEON INVESTMENTS, LLC 960 Park Avenue North, Suite B
24 | WAT18 | ‘s nant Porwal Renton, WA 98057 425-264-5945
. 1753 George Washington Way,
25 | WA402 bi?ﬂi:' Northwest, LLC Suite 416 509-578-1145
—_— Richland, WA 99354
SAN FU, INC. 1029 Northeast 65th Street
26 | WA109 Jeffrey David Barger Seattle, WA 98115 206-525-2215
15407 Westminster Way North,
27 | WA115 f:ﬁ’;‘eFUD;\’jig'Bar o Suite 5A-2 206-367-0058
= g Shoreline, WA 98113
Five Seas. LLC 4805 North Division Street, Suite
28 | WA201 Slgott Colorone 106 509-624-2404
g Spokane, WA 99207
Five Seas, LLC 10 North Sullivan, Suite 102
29 | WA202 Scott Colgrove Spokane Valley, WA 99037 909-242-3434
KT Sports Ventures, LLC 3550 Marketplace West, Suite 104
30 | WA133 Kenny Rogers University Place, WA 98466 253-314-5424
. 19171 SE Mill Plain Boulevard, Suite
31 | wasoq | 22t Rorthwest, LLC 103 360-882-8832
I Vancouver, WA 98683
Lee Hill Northwest, LLC 310 NE 78th Street, Suite 103
32 | WA302 Val Hill Vancouver, WA 98665 360-882-3305
. 11215 NE Fourth Plain Boulevard,
33 | WA303 \lele:::l” Northwest, LLC Suite 102 360-891-5600
I Vancouver, WA 98662
KT Sports Ventures, LLC 17705 140th Avenue NE
34 | WATIO | korny Rogers Woodinville, WA 98072 425-487-6200
Lee Hill Northwest, LLC 140 South 72nd Avenue, Suite 110
35 | WA401 | v/ Hil Yakima, WA 98908 509-469-9633
WEST VIRGINA ) )
L&LArts, LLC 25 Tanyard Station Drive
1| WvV102 Amanda Donovan Barboursville, WV 25504 304-948-6514
14679 Apple Harvest Drive, Suite
2 | wv3o1 ;rf]‘aLng‘:%oL#g/an 102 304-901-5404
Martinsburg, WV 25403




3 | WAVAST ;rial_ng\;t%cl)_nLoc\;/an I1\/I1o?|)fc11§1igxr?t\r/$/$/t265o1 304-599-7700

4 | W01 | S etV 25308 681-205-2602

S | Wvi52 ,Ig\ri(al_nﬁ:%ol_r:_ocvan %’:i;d%?r?filaa, I:\/)\;i\\//(26059 304-909-0859

6 | WV201 | 1o Bonovan Vienna, WY 26105 3049173652

WISCONSIN ] ]

1 | wsor | TEmERuC e e | 003000

2 | wiop |MsSsnCUs UG g008 Mo caioun Foad US| et sy

o | oo | Madsen QU LG 24508 sl ol D, S | 5 3751500
TSF Holdings of Brookfield 15500 West Greenfield Avenue,

4 | WHM14 | LLC Suite C 414-881-4470
Larry Schumacher Brookfield, WI 53005

5 | winp | Yadson s LLC Do Commerca el | risrasas

o | wizo [Teamce LG otcanons, 2oza5209

| wor |Hadsen Cus. i e oo risear411

s | wizos '\S"tae‘\’/fosnm?t‘#s’ LLC ﬁo.rth Clairemont Avenue, 158367005
- Eau Claire, WI 54703

o | ooy |TosTemms Uc D L v

1o | wiog | [SEHenas PamkinLLC 00 Sodblovers Lane Sute 130 | 4144054247

11 | g | SEimesinens. LG 07 Sous 27 e s
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Team GP, LLC

2363 West Mason Street, Suite 1

920-494-1020

Deb Pokel Green Bay, WI 54313
Team GP, LLC 1976 Lime Kiln Road, Suite B
Deb Pokel Green Bay, W1 54311 920-468-4685

TSF Holdings of Greenfield

LLC
Larry Schumacher

7915 West Layton Avenue
Greenfield, W1 53220

414-282-4444

Madison Cuts, LLC
Steve Smith

1049 Pearson Drive
Hudson, WI 54016

715-808-0078

KO Enterprises, LLC
Todd Kronberg

2929 Milton Avenue, Suite 160
Janesville, Wl 53545

608-563-5530

Tag Team 3, LLC
James O'Connor

7114 118th Avenue
Kenosha, WI 53142

262-857-8700

Team GP, LLC
Deb Pokel

1418 Losey Boulevard
La Crosse, WI 54601

608-518-3232

Kled6, Inc.
Cary Kledzik

701 South Gammon Road, Suite 3
Madison, WI 53719

608-277-7825

Kled®, Inc.
Cary Kledzik

4020 University Avenue
Madison, WI 53705

608-218-9800

Tag Team 11, LLC
James O'Connor

4622 East Washington Avenue
Madison, WI 53704

608-665-3335

Team GP, LLC
Deb Pokel

11523 North Port Washington Road
Mequon, WI 53092

262-518-0487

Tag Team 8, LLC
James O'Connor

2189 Deming Way
Middleton, WI 53562

608-836-4050

Madison Cuts, LLC
Steve Smith

7940 South 6th Street, Suite 102
Oak Creek, WI 53154

414-301-5627

Team GP, LLC
Deb Pokel

1674 Old School House Road, Suite
102
Oconomowoc, WI 53078

262-354-3336

Team GP, LLC
Deb Pokel

1230 Crossing Meadows Drive
Onalaska, WI 54650

608-781-2954

Team GP, LLC
Deb Pokel

536 South Koeller Street
Oshkosh, WI 54902

920-385-0368

Madison Cuts, LLC
Steve Smith

1279 Capitol Drive
Pewaukee, WI 53072

262-691-2688

=

Team GP, LLC
Deb Pokel

122 Crossroads Drive, Suite 103
Plover, WI 54467

715-343-9922

=

TSF Holdings Racine, LLC

5502 Washington Avenue, Suite 200

Larry Schumacher

Racine, WI 53406

262-634-4247

=
o

Tag Team 10, LLC
James O'Connor

2828 Prairie Lakes Drive, Unit 103
Sun Prairie, WI 53590

608-834-2001

=

Madison Cuts, LLC
Steve Smith

2450 North Grandview Blvd, Suite F
Waukesha, WI 53188

262-549-0305
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410 S. University, Suite 120

11 | AR108 Little Rock, AR 72205 501-664-4247
12911 Cantrell Road, Suite 15

12 | ART05 Little Rock, AR 72223 501-225-7678
12800 Chenal Parkway, Suite 5

13 | AR101 Little Rock, AR 72211 901-225-2220
13101 Crystal Hill Drive, Suite B

14 | ART14 North Little Rock, AR 72113 901-260-1111
4619 East McCain, Suite D

15 | AR104 North Little Rock, AR 72117 501-945-4247
2301 Pleasant Grove Road

16 | AR206 Rogers. AR 72758 479-203-9386
2011 Promenade Boulevard, Suite

17 | AR205 100 479-621-6500
Rogers, AR 72758
2212 W. Walnut, Suite A

18 | AR202 Rogers. AR 72756 479-636-4100
2601 E. Parkway Drive, Suite C

19 | AR Russellville, AR 72802 479-498-4247
3514 E. Race Street

20 | AR106 Searcy. AR 72143 501-278-5033
7058 W. Sunset, Suite 7

21 | AR204 Springdale, AR 72762 479-361-9908
3459 Saint Rose Parkway, Suite

22 | NV115 130 702-359-4880
Henderson, NV 89052
655 S Green Valley Parkway, Suite

23 | NV109 150 702-202-4014
Henderson, NV 89052
605 Mall Ring Circle, Suite 160

24 | NV101 Henderson, NV 89014 702-558-4222
6475 N. Decatur Boulevard, #115

25 | NV105 Las Vegas, NV 89131 702-395-0382
7310 Arroyo Crossing Parkway,

26 | NV106 Suite 100 702-262-0017
Las Vegas, NV 89113
3962 Blue Diamond Drive, Suite 102

27 | NV Las Vegas, NV 89139 702-331-5329
6640 North Durango Drive, Suite

28 | NV103 120 702-395-9495

Las Vegas, NV 89149




9905 S. Eastern Avenue, Suite 130

29 | NV102 Las Vegas, NV 89183 702-837-1700
10965 Lavender Drive, Suite 140

30 | NViI12 Las Vegas, NV 89135 702-487-6393
7260 West Lake Mead Boulevard,

31 | Nv107 Suite 2 702-636-1839
Las Vegas, NV 89128
5130 S. Fort Apache Road, Suite

32 | NV104 200 702-220-6600
Las Veqgas, NV 89148
1000 S. Rampart Boulevard, Suite 6

33 | NV110 Las Vegas, NV 89145 702-463-4410
2546 E Craig Road, Suite 110

34 | NV108 North Las Vegas, NV 89030 702-363-1130
1336 East Hillside Drive

35 | OK106 Broken Arrow, OK 74012 218-355-0508
1118 E. 2nd Street

36 | OK202 Edmond. OK 73034 405-340-7800
2000 W Danforth Road, Suite 102

37 | OK206 Edmond. OK 73003 405-513-8007
4334 W. Owen K. Garriott, Suite

38 | OK212 102 580-234-5884
Enid, OK 73703
7201 S.E. 29th Street, Suite 204

39 | Ok207 Midwest City, OK 73110 405-733-9600
631 SW 19th Street, Suite 103

40 | OK210 Moore, OK 73160 405-912-1800
1036 E. State Hwy 152, Suite 120

41 | OK211 Mustang, OK 73064 405-256-1001
1428 24th Avenue, Suite E102

42 | OK208 Norman, OK 73069 405-366-1001
7640 NW Expressway, Suite 110

43 | OK204 Oklahoma City, OK 73132 405-722-9200
10440 South Western, Suite 3

44 | OK209 Oklahoma City, OK 73139 405-691-5411
5401 N. May Avenue, Suite 600

45 | OK201 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 405-942-3066

46 | OK203 2410 W. Memorial Road, Suite B 405-775-9500

Oklahoma City, OK 73134




9045 N. 121st E. Avenue, Suite

47 | OK103 1200 918-274-7220
Owasso, OK 74055
2307 N Perkins Road, Suite C

48 | OK214 Stillwater, OK 74075 405-533-3179
5958 South Yale Avenue

49 | OK108 Tulsa, OK 74135 918-947-6565
7470 S. Olympia Avenue

50 | OK105 Tulsa, OK 74132 918-447-3030
7890 East 106th Place, #4

51 | OK107 Tulsa. OK 74133 918-943-3300
10902 E. 71st. Street, Suite 109010

52 | OK104 Tulsa. OK 74133 918-307-0124
1771 Garth Brooks Boulevard

53 | OK205 Yukon, OK 73099 405-354-0608
3201 Bee Caves Road, #107

54 | TX102 Austin, TX 78746 512-329-9402
8300 N. FM620, Building G, Suite

55 | TX120 200 512-494-5855
Austin, TX 78726
12680 US-290, Suite 130

56 | IX122 Austin, TX 78737 512-337-8974
11301 Lakeline Boulevard, Suite

57 | TX103 320 512-918-8756
Austin, TX 78717
4970 Highway 290 W., Suite 450

58 | IX106 Austin, TX 78735 512-899-2830
10515 N. Mopac Expressway NB,

59 | TX101 Suite B220 512-795-8775
Austin, TX 78759
9600 S. IH 35 Service Road SB,

60 | TX112 Suite S-100 512-280-0900
Austin, TX 78747
489 Agnes, Suite 108

61 | IX121 Bastrop, TX 78602 912-321-3339
12717 Shops Parkway, Suite 400

62 | X111 Bee Cave, TX 78738 12-402-1082
340 Old San Antonio Road, Suite B

63 | TX119 Buda, TX 78610 512-295-1212

64 | TX109 202 Walton Way, Suite 164 512-528-8070

Cedar Park, TX 78613




1890 Ranch Shopping Center, Suite
65 | TX116 H-330 512-528-9460
Cedar Park, TX 78613
3010 E. Highway 190, #236
66 | IX298 Copperas Cove, TX 76522 254-518-0350
1103 Rivery Boulevard, Building 1,
67 | TX110 Suite 150 512-863-2800
Georgetown, TX 78628
201 East Central Texas Expressway
68 | IX150 Harker Heights, TX 76548 254-233-9949
720 US-79, Suite 120
69 | TX107 Hutto. TX 78634 512-265-3631
2600 Trimmier Road, Suite 700
70 | TX292 Killeen. TX 76542 254-501-7099
5695 Kyle Parkway, Suite 200
71 | TX118 Kyle. TX 78640 512-268-1133
1512 Town Center Drive, Suite 450
72 | X117 Pflugerville, TX 78660 512-990-8883
4500 E Palm Valley Drive, Suite 112
73 | IX114 Round Rock, TX 78664 512-244-7710
201 University Oaks Boulevard,
74 | TX115 Suite 1220 512-341-0194
Round Rock, TX 78665
2000 S. IH 35, Suite N-4B
75 | IX105 Round Rock, TX 78681 512-218-4228
NORTH DAKOTA
3221 32nd-Avenue,-Suite 600
1 ND101 | Paul& TaraHerzog L04-757-2700
Grand-Forks-ND-58204
745 13th-Avenue-East-Suite 105
2 ND102 | Paul& Tara Herzog ’ 704-532-2400
West Fargo, ND 58078
=050 Tirnbor Par] South- Sl .
3 e e 704-532-3600
Eopgeblocodod
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AREA DEVELOPER DIRECTORY

CALIFORNIA (SAN DIEGO, IMPERIAL & ORANGE COUNTIES)

Ron Chamberlain

3581 Corte Castillo
Carlsbad, CA 92009

(760) 942-6748

COLORADO, IOWA (WESTERN), KANSAS, MISSOURI (KANSAS CITY), NEBRASKA & SOUTH DAKOTA

David & Becky Weseman

1725 S. 94th St
Omaha, NE 68124

(402) 871-9066

IDAHO (SOUTHERN) & UTAH

Duke Sorensen

125 E. Main, Suite 606
American Fork, UT 84003

(801) 756-2463

NORTH CAROLINA

Matt Lewis & Carty Davis

4441 Six Forks Road, Suite 106-307
Raleigh, NC 27609

(919) 818-9728

PENNSYLVANIA-(WESTERN),-SOUTH CAROLINA_ & -GEORGIA (EASTERN)N)-& WESTVIRGINIA

Eric Justin (EJ) Gozur, Il

2729 Tiffany Drive
Rock Hill, SC 29732

(803) 487-7711

TEXAS (DALLAS, FORT WORTH & WEST TEXAS), NEW MEXICO & OKLAHOMA (SOUTHERN)

Mark & Jan Mansfield

3112 Sleepy Hollow Drive
Plano, TX 75093

(972) 378-1482

TEXAS (HOUSTON & SOUTHEAST TEXAS)

Joe & Jane Klimek and
Bill & Sharon Vandrick

3750 FM 1488 D-108
The Woodlands, TX 77384

(713) 443-2117
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
of Sport Clips, Inc.

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sport Clips, Inc. and
Subsidiaries (the Company), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2023,
2022, and 2021, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity,
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Sport Clips, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2023, 2022, and
2021, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the consolidated financial
statements are issued.

512.257.8078 | www.bgc-cpa.com | 9009 Mountain Ridge Drive, Suite 230, Austin, TX 78759



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audits of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or
in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audits in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audits.

Rrown, Graham & Cam/mny, P.C.

Austin, Texas
March 15, 2024



SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

ASSETS
2023 2022 2021
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 5 and 18) S 22,505 S 28960 S 33,313
Accounts receivable 1,766 1,892 1,658
Notes receivable (Note 2) 97 157 93
Inventories 705 600 586
Prepaid expenses 2,600 1,991 1,712
Deferred license acquisition costs (Note 7) 208 259 343
Investments - other (Note 6) 7,506 6,877 513
Federal income tax receivable 553 1,266 956
Total current assets 35,940 42,001 39,175
Operating lease right-of-use assets (Note 3) 27,842 29,816 -
Property and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation (Note 4) 8,043 8,342 4,754
Other assets:
Notes receivable (Note 2) 1,561 1,630 -
Deferred license acquisition costs (Note 7) 2,986 3,096 3,145
Deposits 247 279 364
Antique car collection 4,720 4,206 2,997
Goodwill (Note 16) 35,006 33,931 34,046
Warrant (Note 20) 4,080 - -
Net intangible assets (Note 16) 72 389 539
Other assets 518 475 417
Total other assets 49,190 44,006 41,507
Total assets S 121,016 S 124,165 S 85,435

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS - CONTINUED

DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021

(Dollars in thousands)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable:
Trade
Related party (Note 12)
Accrued expenses
Advertising, recruiting, and technology fund
liabilities (Note 5)
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 8)
Current portion of operating lease liabities (Note 3)
Deferred revenue (Note 7)
Income tax payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion (Note 8)

Operating lease liabilities, net of current
portion (Note 3)

Deferred revenue (Note 7)

Accrued liabilities (Note 19)

Deferred income tax liability (Note 11)

Total liabilities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

4

2023 2022 2021

1,997 1949 S 1,735
242 671 210
12,839 13,126 11,341
6,556 14,840 14,691
1,597 1,528 806
3,258 3,161 -
624 536 715
288 20 -
27,400 35,832 29,496
2,248 3,906 2,351
26,210 28,156 -
7,453 7,626 7,745
6,335 7,741 7,179
4,905 4,309 3,144
74,551 87,569 49,916




SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS - CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars and shares in thousands, except per share data)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY - CONTINUED

2023 2022 2021
Stockholders’ equity (Note 13):
Sport Clips, Inc. stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock; $0.01 par value; 10,000
shares authorized; none outstanding - - -
Common stock; $0.01 par value; 90,000
shares authorized; 1,908, 1,908
and 1,908 shares issued; 1,178
1,179 and 1,189 shares outstanding 19 19 19
Additional paid-in capital 4,018 4,018 4,018
Retained earnings 51,581 41,660 39,787
Treasury stock, at cost; 731, 730,
and 719 shares (9,157) (9,106) (8,548)
Total Sport Clips, Inc. stockholders' equity 46,460 36,591 35,276
Non-controlling interests 4 4 244
Total stockholders’ equity 46,464 36,596 35,520
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity S 121,016 S 124,165 S 85,435

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

2023 2022 2021
Revenue:
Continuing fees S 44,011 S 41,830 S 37,188
Advertising, recruiting, and technology fund fees 48,254 45,375 40,380
Services and product sales (Company-owned stores) 39,810 37,753 35,809
License fees 613 17 787
Training fees 7,457 7,068 6,487
Other fees 1,852 1,905 1,505
Software license sales, net (Note 10) 20 21 12
Total revenue 142,017 133,970 122,168
Expenses:
General and administrative 49,770 46,928 42,694
Advertising, recruiting, and technology fund expenses 48,254 45,375 40,380
Cost of sales and operations (Company-owned stores) 32,961 31,979 28,910
Depreciation and amortization 1,558 1,456 1,259
Total expenses 132,542 125,738 113,243
Income from operations 9,475 8,232 8,925
Non-operating revenue (expenses):
Interest income 828 186 62
Interest expense (683) (577) (479)
Other income - warrant valuation (Note 20) 4,080 - -
Net gain (loss) on sale/disposal of assets 41 (459) 12
Forgiveness of note receivable (91) - -
Other income 8 - -
Unrealized gain (loss) from equity investments 313 (397) -
Total non-operating revenue (expenses) 4,497 (1,248) (405)
Income before provision for income taxes 13,972 6,984 8,520
Provision for income taxes (Note 11) 2,874 1,737 2,008
Net income 11,098 5,247 6,512
Add back net loss from non-controlling interests - - 20
Net income - Sport Clips, Inc. and Subsidiaries S 11,098 $ 5247 § 6,532

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance, December 31, 2020

Dividends paid
Dividends declared
Net income
Non-controlling interests - GBS Franchising, LLC
and KTNSC, LLC:
Contribution of member interest - KTNSC, LLC
Net loss attributable to non-controlling interests

Balance, December 31, 2021

Adoption of ASC 842 (Note 3)

Dividends declared

Net income

Purchase of common stock

Purchase of non-controlling interests - KTNSC, LLC

Balance, December 31, 2022

Dividends declared
Net income
Purchase of common stock

Balance, December 31, 2022

SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY

Sport Clips, Inc. Stockholders

Additional Non- Total
Common Paid-In Retained Treasury controlling Stockholders'
Stock Capital Earnings Stock interest(s) Equity

19 §$ 4,018 S 35,634 S (8,548) S 164 S 31,286
- - (1,189) - - (1,189)
- - (1,189) - - (1,189)

- - 6,532 - - 6,532

- - - - 100 100
. ; - - (20) (20)

19 4,018 39,787 (8,548) 244 35,520
- - (1,017) - - (1,017)
- - (2,358) - - (2,358)

- - 5,247 - - 5,247
- - - (558) - (558)
i . - - (239) (239)

19 4,018 41,660 (9,106) 4 36,596
- - (1,178) - - (1,178)

- - 11,098 - - 11,098

. - - (52) - (52)

19 § 4,018 S 51,581 $ (9,157) S 4 S 46,464

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

2023 2022 2021

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income S 11,098 S 5,247 S 6,532
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash flows from operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 1,558 1,456 1,259
Net (gain)/loss on sale/disposal of assets 10 142 (12)
Net (gain)/loss on sale/disposal of antique cars (50) 53 -
Forgiveness of note receivable 91 - -
Decrease in accrued liabilities for
purchase of goodwill - - (622)
Amortization of right-to-use assets 2,818 3,088 -
Deferred income tax expense 596 1,164 274
Unrealized (gain) loss in equity investments (313) 397 -
Issuance of warrant from vendor (4,136) - -
Changes in fair value of warrant 56 - -
Donation of antique car 225 - -
Changes in:
Accounts receivable:
Trade 126 (234) (271)
Insurance - business interruption - - 1,753
Deposits 32 84 (13)
Inventories (106) (24) (27)
Prepaid expenses (609) (278) 32
Deferred license acquisition costs 161 134 396
Federal income tax receivable 714 (310) 1,575
Other assets (43) (59) (9)
Accounts payable:
Trade 47 215 309
Related party (429) 462 (92)
Accrued expenses (632) 616 2,857
Operating lease liabilities (2,694) (1,587) -
Deferred revenue (85) (297) (545)
Accrued liabilities (2,491) (2,309) 64
Income tax payable 268 20 -
Net cash flows from operating activities 6,211 7,990 13,457

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Advertising, recruiting and technology fund liability
Cash received on notes receivable
Purchase of investments - other
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of antique car collection
Proceeds from sale of antique car collection

Net cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments of long-term debt
Net change in non-controlling interests
Purchase of treasury stock
Dividends paid to stockholders
Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year

End of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest paid

Income tax paid

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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2023 2022 2021
(946) (2,095) (796)

4 499 18
(8,284) 149 3,620
38 56 597

(316) (6,761) -

- - 1,743
(689) (1,549) (39)

- 288 -
(10,193) (9,414) 5,143
(1,589) (943) (10,519)
- (239) 80

(52) (558) -
(833) (1,189) (1,189)
(2,473) (2,929) (11,628)
(6,455) (4,353) 6,972
28,960 33,313 26,341
22,505 28,960 33,313
669 556 323
1,061 450 162




SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

Supplemental disclosures of non-cash transactions:

Purchase of AD territories held as goodwill
with accrued liabilities

Purchase of intangibles with accrued
liabilities

Purchase of property and equipment with
notes payable

Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for
lease liabilities

Increase in accrued liabilities (deferred rent)
thru reduction of retained earnings
upon ASC 842 adoption

Increase in accrued expenses for
dividends declared

Sale of stores and stores held as goodwill:
Issuance of note receivable
Decrease in goodwill
Decrease in property and equipment,
net of accumulated depreciation
Decrease in accrued liabilities

Net loss on sale of stores and stores held
as goodwill

2023

2022

2021

1,074

1,956 S

820

10

210 S

200

3220 $

845

32,904 S

1,017 S

1,178

2,358 S

1,189

1,750 $
(2)

(265)
45

(541) S

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization:

The consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2023 include the accounts of Sport Clips, Inc.; its
wholly owned subsidiaries, Sport Clips International, Inc., VBlotique, Inc. (“Vent Blotique”), Sport Clips
Collection, LLC, Vanguard Jet, LLC, GBS Texas, LLC, and KTNSC, LLC; and its less-than-wholly-owned
subsidiary, GBS Franchising, LLC (collectively, the “Company”). The consolidated financial statements at
December 31, 2022 include the accounts of Sport Clips, Inc.; its wholly owned subsidiaries, Sport Clips
International, Inc., VBlotique, Inc. (“Vent Blotique”), Sport Clips Collection, LLC, Vanguard Jet, LLC, GBS
Texas, LLC, and KTNSC, LLC; and its less-than-wholly-owned subsidiary, GBS Franchising, LLC. The
consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2021 include the accounts of Sport Clips, Inc.; its
wholly owned subsidiaries, Sport Clips International, Inc., VBlotique, Inc. (“Vent Blotique”), Sport Clips
Collection, LLC, Vanguard Jet, LLC, and GBS Texas, LLC; and its less-than-wholly-owned subsidiaries, GBS
Franchising, LLC and KTNSC, LLC (collectively, the “Company”). The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP). All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation. There were no 2023, 2022 or 2021 activities in the wholly owned SCOS Investments, LLC,
Sport Clips Realty, Inc., and one less-than-wholly-owned subsidiary, SCRNY, LLC (formerly known as FV
Haircuts, LLC) (See Note 21).

Sport Clips, Inc. was incorporated in the state of Texas on July 13, 1995. The Company is the franchisor
of the Sport Clips System (Sport Clips), a system of hair cutting stores that are tailored to meet the needs
of the male client. The Company has licensed the intellectual property from Sport Clips | Prop., Ltd. The
Company licenses its system and provides support to franchisees as well as operating all Company-
owned stores. During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company opened its first salons focused
on the beauty needs of the female client under the trade name of Vent Blotique. The last three
Company-owned Vent Blotique salons were closed due to the COVID-19 pandemic with two of the three
Vent Blotique salons subsequently sold during the year ended December 31, 2020. During the year
ended December 31, 2019, the Company opened its first Gambuzza’s Barbershop, a modern upscale
barbershop offering a blend of Italian barber tradition with the latest grooming trends and techniques.
As of December 31, 2022, there are three Gambuzza’s Barbershops operating in the Austin, Texas area.

Fiscal Year:

The Company operates on a 52-53 week fiscal year, which ends on the Saturday closest to December 31.
The fiscal years ending December 30, 2023, December 31, 2022, and January 1, 2022, are identified in
these consolidated financial statements as of December 31 or year ended December 31. All fiscal years
presented were 52-week fiscal years.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to
be cash equivalents.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Accounts and Notes Receivable:

The Company follows the direct write-off method of expensing accounts and notes receivable when
considered uncollectible. Based on the Company’s historical bad debt experience and management’s
judgment, the effects of using this method (as compared to an allowance method) on the consolidated
statements of income are immaterial.

Inventories:
Inventories, consisting primarily of hair care products available for retail product sale at company-owned
stores, are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market (net realizable value).

Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the related assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the related asset or the remaining life of the lease
plus reasonable extensions included in the lease agreement. Upon retirement or disposition of property
and equipment, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and the
gains or losses are reflected in the consolidated statements of income.

Leases:

The Company primarily leases office space, store space, vehicles, and office equipment from third
parties (see Note 12 for leases with related party). The Company determines if a contract is a lease at
inception. A contract contains a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The lease term begins on the commencement
date, which is the date the Company takes possession of the asset and may include options to extend or
terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the option will be exercised. Certain of the
Company’s leases contain renewal options for varying periods which either require mutual agreement
by both lessee and lessor or can be exercised solely at the control of the lessee. Leases are classified as
operating or finance leases based on factors such as the lease term, lease payments, and the economic
life, fair value and estimated residual value of the asset. Where leases include options to purchase the
leased asset at the end of the lease term, this is assessed as a part of the Company’s lease classification
determination. The Company’s leases have remaining lease terms ranging from less than 1 year to 10
years.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Leases - Continued:

Under Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 842, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (“ROU”)
asset and lease liability to account for its leases. ROU assets represent the Company’s right to use an
underlying asset for the lease term and lease liabilities represent the Company’s obligation to make
lease payments arising from the lease. ROU assets and lease liabilities are recognized on the
commencement date based on the present value of lease payments over the lease term. ROU assets are
based on the lease liability and are increased by prepaid lease payments and decreased by lease
incentives received. Lease incentives are amortized through the lease asset as reductions of expense
over the lease term. For leases where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise a renewal option,
such option periods have been included in the determination of the Company’s ROU assets and lease
liabilities.

The Company’s office space and store front leases contain rent escalations over the lease term. The
Company recognizes expense for these leases on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Certain leases
require the Company to pay taxes, insurance, maintenance, and other operating expenses associated
with the leased asset. Such amounts are not included in the measurement of the ROU assets and lease
liabilities to the extent they are variable in nature. These variable lease costs are recognized as a variable
lease expense when incurred.

The Company elected to use a risk-free rate as the discount rate for all asset classes. The Company’s
lease agreements do not contain any material residual value guarantees or material restrictive
covenants.

As a practical expedient, lease agreements with lease and non-lease components are accounted for as a
single lease component for all asset classes. The Company estimates contingent lease incentives when it
is probable that the Company is entitled to the incentive at lease commencement. The Company elected
the short-term lease recognition exemption for all leases that qualify. Therefore, leases with an initial
term of 12 months or less are not recorded on the consolidated balance sheet; instead, lease payments
are recognized as lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The depreciable life of the
ROU assets and leasehold improvements are limited by the expected lease term unless the Company is
reasonably certain of a transfer of title or purchase option.

Comprehensive Income:
The Company had no items of comprehensive income for each of the three years presented.

Treasury Stock:

The Company has repurchased shares of its common stock which are being held as treasury stock. The
Company accounts for treasury stock under the cost method. Upon the retirement of treasury stock
shares, the par value and any related paid-in capital are removed from their respective accounts.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets:

The Company’s indefinite-lived intangible assets consists of goodwill related to purchases of area
development territories and Sport Clips stores (reporting units) which are not subject to amortization.
On an annual basis or more frequently if management believes indicators of impairment exist, the
Company reviews the recoverability of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets. Such indicators
could include, but are not limited to, significant prolonged financial losses, a more-likely-than-not
expectation that a reporting unit will be sold or otherwise disposed of or significant adverse changes in
business climate. The Company’s qualitative evaluation of goodwill completed during the years ended
December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, resulted in no need for further impairment consideration.

Amortization:

The cost of non-compete agreements acquired in prior years purchases of area development territories
are being amortized over the agreement periods of thirty-six (36) months using the straight-line method
(see Note 16). Amortization expense totaled $317, $360, and $228 for the years ended December 31,
2023, 2022, and 2021. Estimated amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2024, is $72.

Advertising:

Advertising costs, except for costs associated with direct response advertising, are charged to operations
when the advertising first takes place. Advertising costs for the Company for the years ended December
31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, included in expense are $41,036, $39,872, and $35,673, respectively.

Revenue Recognition and Deferred Revenue:

Revenue recognized at point of sale

The Company retails to the public through Company-owned Sport Clips and Gambuzza’s Barbershop
stores. Services at Company-owned stores are recognized at the time when the services are provided.
Product sales at Company-owned stores are recognized when the client receives and pays for the
product. Also, the Company purchases software licenses in limited supplies and resells them to its
franchisees. Software license sales are recognized when the franchisee receives and pays for the
product.

Revenue recognized over time

Franchise revenues include continuing fees (royalties); training fees; advertising, recruiting and
technology fund fees (fund revenues); license fees; upfront fees from area development (AD)
agreements and other fees. Continuing fees, training fees, and fund revenues represent sales-based
royalties that are recognized in the period in which the sales occur. These revenues are billed and
collected weekly in arrears. Fund revenues and expenditures, which must be spent in accordance with
the franchise agreements, are recorded on a gross basis within the consolidated statements of income.
This increases both the gross amount of reported franchise revenues and expenses and generally has no
impact on income from operations and net income.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Revenue Recognition and Deferred Revenue - Continued:

Non-refundable initial license fees are billed and received upon the signing of the franchise agreement.
The Company determined that S5 of each initial license fee is attributable to the distinct and separate
performance obligation of site guidance which includes market analysis, site identification and
qualification and assistance with negotiations.

Recognition of this $5 portion of these initial license fees is deferred until the store opening date. The
recognition of the remaining initial license fees is deferred until the store opening date and then
recognized on a straight-line method over the term of the franchise agreement, typically five years.

The Company incurs certain direct costs to obtain franchise agreements to include, but not limited to,
commissions and broker fees. The Company capitalizes these direct fees which are deferred until the
store opening and are then recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the franchise agreement,
typically five years. Under previous guidance, the initial franchise license fees and directly related
expenses were recognized upon contract signing.

The Company’s AD agreements convey to each AD the right to assist within a defined geographic area
with the sales of franchises, training of franchisees and development of the Sport Clips System within
that area. Upon adoption of ASC 606, the up-front non-refundable fee from an AD agreement is
recognized using the straight-line method from the effective date of the AD agreement over the term
specified in the agreement, typically ten years.

Upon termination of a franchise agreement, any related deferred revenue and license acquisition costs
are recognized as revenue and expense, respectively.

Self-insurance:

The Company is substantially self-insured for employee health and dental benefits. Losses up to
deductible amounts are estimated and accrued based upon known facts, historical trends and industry
averages. As of December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, the Company fully accrued for the expected costs
under self-insured programs. However, it is reasonably possible that recorded accruals may not be
adequate to cover the future payments of claims. Adjustments, if any, to estimates recorded resulting
from ultimate claim payments will be reflected in results of operations in future years. The Company
carries a stop-loss insurance policy on each insured person and an aggregate policy for the insured
group, both of which limit the Company’s annual expenditures to set amounts.

Rounding:

Unless otherwise stated, all financial amounts have been rounded to the nearest one thousand.
Immaterial rounding differences in totals presented in tables and financial statements may exist due to
rounding in thousands.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Income Taxes:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for the expected future tax consequences of temporary
differences between the financial reporting and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates
in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes,
requires extensive disclosures about uncertain income tax positions. The Company evaluates any
uncertain tax positions using the provisions of FASB ASC 450, Contingencies. Accordingly, a loss
contingency is recognized when it is probable that a liability has been incurred as of the date of the
financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The amount recognized is
subject to estimate and the management’s judgment with respect to the likely outcome of each
uncertain tax position. The amount that is ultimately sustained for an uncertain tax position or for all
uncertain tax positions in the aggregate could differ from the amount recognized. The Company does
not believe that it has engaged in any situation that would result in an uncertain tax position. As a result,
the management does not believe that any uncertain tax positions currently exist and therefore, no loss
contingency has been recognized in the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2023,
2022, and 2021. The Company’s policy is to record any income tax related penalties and interest
incurred as operating expense. There were no income tax related penalties or interest for the years
ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021.

Fair value measurements:

FASB ASC 820-10 establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy
gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements).

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820-10 are described as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices available in active markets for
identical investments as of the reporting date;

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are other than quoted prices in active markets,
which are either directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date, and fair value can be
determined through the use of models or other valuation methodologies; and

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable inputs in situations where there
is little or no market activity for the asset or liability and the reporting entity makes estimates
and assumptions related to the pricing of the asset or liability including assumptions regarding
risk.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Derivative Instruments:

FASB ASC 815, Derivatives and Hedging, requires entities to recognize all of their derivative instruments
as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair
value (i.e., gains or losses) of a derivative instrument depends on whether it has been designated and
qualifies as part of a hedging relationship and, further, on the type of hedging relationship. For
derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments, the gain or loss is recognized in the
statement of income during the current period.

The Company is engaged with OpenSpend, Inc. (OpenSpend), who provides point of sales solutions to
stores which is integral to operations. The Company believes that it is important to have a vested
interest in OpenSpend and as part of a January 20, 2023, amendment to the agreement between
OpenSpend and the Company, the Company received a warrant (see Note 20). The Company
determined that the warrant meets the definition of a derivative instrument, and as such is accounting
for the warrant under ASC 815. The Company did not elect the application of hedge accounting for this
derivative instrument.

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards:

On January 1, 2023, the Company adopted ASU No. 2017-04, Intangibles-Goodwill and Other (Topic
350): Simplifying the Test for Goodwill Impairment, which simplifies how an entity is required to test
goodwill for impairment. This pronouncement requires that goodwill impairment be measured using the
difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of the reporting unit and the loss recognized
should not exceed the total amount of goodwill allocated to that reporting unit. The Company applied
the standard on a prospective basis. There was no impact to the Company’s results of operations or
cash flows upon adoption of ASU No. 2017-04.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

In December 2023, the FASB issued Asu No. 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to
Income Tax Disclosures. Among other things, these amendments require that all entities disclose on an
annual basis certain information about income taxes paid to include the amount of income taxes paid
(net of refunds received) disaggregated by federal, state, and foreign taxes as well as by individual tax
jurisdictions in which net income taxes paid is five percent or more of total net income taxes. The
amendments also require that all entities disclose income (or loss) from continuing operations before
income tax expense (or benefit) disaggregated as by federal, state, and foreign. The amendments of ASU
No. 2023-09 should be applied on a prospective basis, but retrospective application is permitted. The
ASU is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2025, with early adoption permitted.
The Company does not believe that there will be a material impact to the Company’s results of
operations or cash flows upon adoption of ASU No. 2023-09.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 2 - NOTES RECEIVABLE

The Company has issued notes to area developers to finance the cost of certain Sport Clips area
developer fees and to other individuals for store purchases. As of December 31, 2023, the face amounts
of the notes range from $53 to $1,750, maturing in 2025 - 2029, and is guaranteed by certain individuals
or secured by a security agreement covering all personal property and proceeds from certain stores.
Interest rates on the notes range from 3% to 6%. The Company is authorized to withhold from monthly
payments to area developers an amount sufficient to pay down these notes over their respective
amortization periods. Application of payment is first applied to accrued interest and any remaining
balance is applied towards the outstanding principal. Notes receivable as of December 31, 2023, 2022,
and 2021, amounted to $1,658, $1,787, and $93, respectively, with $97, $157, and $93, respectively,
estimated to be collected during the next year.

NOTE 3 - LEASES

The Company has lease arrangements for office space, store fronts, vehicles, and office equipment.
These leases expire at various dates through 2041. The weighted-average remaining lease term as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022 is 9.10 and 9.88 years, respectively, for these operating leases. The
Company’s weighted-average discount rate as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 is 1.84% and 1.77%,
respectively.

The Company’s lease cost for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 is as follows:

2023 2022
Operating lease cost S 4,062 S 4,056
Variable lease cost 812 477
Lease cost S 4875 S 4,533

Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable leases as of December 31, 2023 are as follows:

Year ended:
2024 S 4,085
2025 4,037
2026 4,354
2027 3,958
2028 3,345
Thereafter 14,016
Total lease payments 33,795
Less: interest (4,328)
Present value of lease liabilities S 29,467
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 3 — LEASES - CONTINUED

Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable leases as of December 31, 2022 are as follows:

Year ended:
2023 S 2,629
2024 3,004
2025 3,100
2026 3,112
2027 3,528
Thereafter 18,567
Total lease payments 33,938
Less: interest (2,622)
Present value of lease liabilities S 31,317

The following disclosures for the year ended December 31, 2021 were made in accordance with the
accounting guidance for leases in effect at that time. Minimum rent expense for all noncancelable
operating leases for the year ended December 31, 2021, was $4,802.

Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable leases as of December 31, 2021 were as follows:

Year ended:
2022 S 4,116
2023 3,733
2024 3,366
2025 2,789
2026 2,051
Thereafter 1,606

Total minimum future rental payments S 17,662
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands except for weekly fund fees and grand opening deposit)

NOTE 4 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of property and equipment at December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021:

2023 2022 2021
Vehicles and aircraft S 5199 S 5202 S 1,250
Software 327 327 327
Furniture and equipment 3,644 3,330 3,081
Leasehold improvements 7,918 7,397 7,422
Construction in progress - - 70
Total property and equipment 17,088 16,256 12,150
Less: accumulated depreciation (9,045) (7,913) (7,397)
Net property and equipment S 8,043 S 8,342 S 4,754

NOTE 5 — ADVERTISING, RECRUITING AND TECHNOLOGY FUNDS

Each franchised store, including Company owned stores, is required to make a non-refundable weekly
advertising fund contribution of $300, as well as a one-time grand opening deposit of $30,000 into an
advertising and promotion fund managed by the Company.

Each franchised store, including Company owned stores, is required to make a non-refundable weekly
contribution equal to one percent of their weekly net sales not to exceed $35 into a stylist recruitment
fund managed by the Company.

Each franchised store, including Company owned stores, is also required to make a non-refundable
weekly contribution equal to one percent of their weekly net sales not to exceed $70 into a technology
fund managed by the Company.

The advertising, recruiting and technology funds are maintained in separate cash accounts, with
corresponding separate liabilities on the Company’s books until expended. Cash in these funds included
in cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, consists of the following:

2023 2022 2021
Advertising fund S 4275 S 11,245 S 10,903
Recruiting fund 410 1,124 1,566
Technology fund 897 642 1,190
Total S 5581 S 13,011 S 13,659
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 6 — INVESTMENTS

The Company measures its investments at fair value on a recurring basis as summarized below:

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Fair Value Measurements Fair Value Measurements Fair Value Measurements
Using Input Type Using Input Type Using Input Type

Level 1 Total Level 1 Total Level 1 Total

Mutual Funds S 7,088 $ 7,088 S 6,767 S 6,767 S - S -
Stocks 385 385 85 85 483 483

Exchange-Traded

Funds 32 32 24 24 30 30
Total S 7,506 $ 7,506 $ 6,877 $ 6,877 S 513 $ 513

NOTE 7 — DEFERRED REVENUE AND REVENUE RECOGNITION

Changes in the Company’s contract liability for deferred franchise and AD license fees and other
deferred revenue during the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021 are as follows:

Deferred license Other deferred Total deferred
revenue revenue revenue
Balance as of December 31, 2020 S 8,878 S 127 S 9,005
Fees deferred 802 994 1,796
Fees recognized as revenue (1,310) (1,031) (2,341)
Balance as of December 31, 2021 8,370 90 8,460
Fees deferred 614 1,512 2,126
Fees recognized as revenue (902) (1,522) (2,423)
Balance as of December 31, 2022 8,082 80 8,162
Fees deferred 853 1,876 2,729
Fees recognized as revenue (1,205) (1,709) (2,814)
Balance as of December 31, 2023 S 7,830 S 247 S 8,077

Deferred license acquisition costs related to obtaining franchise agreements totaled $3,194, $3,355, and
$3,488, as of December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, respectively.
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SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021:

2023 2022 2021

5.0% commercial note in the amount of $2,870 with
quarterly payments of $163 until July 2025. This
promissory note is secured by a Security Agreement
covering all personal property and proceeds from
certain stores. S 1,087 S 1,666 S 2,083

1.73% commercial note for $1,433 with varying
monthly principal and interest payments until
November 2024. This note is secured by a Security
Agreement covering all personal property and
proceeds from certain stores. 343 709 1,074

Promissory note from a financial institution in the
amount of $3,220 bearing interest at BSBY rate plus
1.85% (7.22% at December 31, 2023). Monthly
principal installments of $5,367 plus accrued interest
are due from October 2022 to September 2027. This
promissory note is secured by a Security Agreement
covering a certain aircraft. 2,415 3,059 -

Total long-term debt 3,845 5,434 3,157

Less: current portion of long-term debt (1,597) (1,528) (806)

Long-term debt, net of current portion S 2,248 S 3906 S 2,351

The annual maturities of long-term debt for the each of the next four years are as follows:

December 31,

2024 S 1,597
2025 1,121
2026 644
2027 483

S 3,845

23



SPORT CLIPS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
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YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 9 — REVOLVING CREDIT LINE

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company entered into a $1,000 Multiple Advance
Revolving Credit Promissory Note agreement (LOC #1) with a financial institution. LOC #1 was
collateralized by a Security Agreement covering all personal property and proceeds related to twenty-
two Company owned stores in Arkansas and Oklahoma. Interest was charged at Wall Street Prime Rate
less sixty-hundredths percent (-0.60%) per annum and was payable on any outstanding principal
monthly until May 2018 when the entire unpaid LOC #1 principal and any unpaid interest is due. The
Company annually extended the maturity date of LOC #1 from 2018 through 2021. LOC #1 matured in
June 2022 and was not renewed. The Company did not draw on LOC #1 during 2022, or 2021.

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Company entered into a $5,000 Promissory Note
agreement (LOC#2) with a financial institution. LOC #2 was secured by a Security Agreement covering
substantially all of the property of the Company. Interest is charged at Bloomberg Short-Term Bank
Yield Index (BSBY) Rate. If the BSBY Rate is not available at any time for any reason or Bank makes the
determination to incorporate or adopt a new interest rate to replace the BSBY Rate in credit
agreements, then Bank may replace the BSBY Rate with an alternate interest rate and adjustment, if
applicable, as reasonably selected by the Bank. LOC #2 matures in August 2027. The Company did not
draw on LOC #2 during 2023 or 2022.

NOTE 10 — SOFTWARE LICENSE SALES

Net software license sales consists of the following at December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021:

2023 2022 2021
Software license sales S 29 § 43 S 41
Less cost of goods sold (9) (22) (28)
Net software license sales S 20 S 21 S 13

NOTE 11 - INCOME TAXES

The Company’s effective income tax rate is higher than what would be expected if the federal statutory
rate were applied to income before income taxes primarily because of certain non-taxable,
nondeductible items, and the effects of state taxes and non-controlling interests.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax
purposes. The major temporary differences that give rise to the deferred tax assets and liabilities are as
follows: ASC 606 revenue recognition, goodwill, deferred compensation, prepaid expenses, depreciation,
and start-up costs.
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YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars and shares in thousands, except per share data)

NOTE 11 - INCOME TAXES — CONTINUED

Components of provision for income taxes are as follows:

2023 2022 2021
Current:

Federal S 1,783 S 188 §$ 1,424
State 495 384 311
2,278 572 1,735

Deferred:
Federal 582 1,137 267
State 14 27 6
596 1,164 274
Provision for income taxes S 2,874 S 1,737 S 2,008

NOTE 12 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

At December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, accounts payable-related party consisted of amounts owed to
Sport Clips | Prop., Ltd., which is owned substantially by a stockholder, for accumulated and unpaid
license fees. License fee expense for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, was $487,
$461, and $411, respectively.

During the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, the Company leased office space under
operating leases (Note 3) from an entity owned substantially by certain stockholders. The various leases
expire through 2027 at which time the Company may renew for two additional terms of five years each.
Rent expense paid to this entity was $727, $633, and $593 for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022
and 2021, respectively.

Certain stockholders of the Company hold an indirect ownership interest in certain insurance companies
that have written insurance policies for the Company. Premiums and fees for 2024, 2023, and 2022
totaling $871, $804, and $1,031 were paid in 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and are included in
prepaid expenses.

NOTE 13 — CAPITAL STOCK

The Company is authorized to issue 100,000 shares of stock with a value of par $0.01. Of these shares,
90,000 shares have been authorized to be issued as common stock and 10,000 shares have been
authorized to be issued as preferred stock. Of the authorized shares of preferred stock, 300 shares have
been designated as 12% Series A Convertible Preferred Stock of which no shares are outstanding.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, 2022, AND 2021
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 13 — CAPITAL STOCK — CONTINUED

Common Stock:

The Company has two classes of common stock: voting common stock (“Voting Common”) and non-
voting common stock (“Non-Voting Common”). The stockholders of Voting Common have the right to
vote on issues that are presented to the holders of common stock. The holders of Non-Voting Common
do not have voting rights.

As of December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, the Company had the following shares of Voting Common
and Non-Voting Common outstanding:

2023 2022 2021
Voting Common 98 98 108
Non-Voting Common 1,080 1,081 1,081
Total common stock outstanding 1,178 1,179 1,189

NOTE 14 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Company sponsors a defined 401(k) contribution plan (the Plan) covering substantially all
employees. Plan participants may make certain voluntary contributions in which they are 100% vested.
The Company has agreed to make certain matching contributions to the Plan not to exceed the amount
deductible for federal income tax purposes. All of the Company’s employees are 100% vested in the
Company’s matching contributions when they become a participant.

The Company’s contributions to the Plan for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, were
$1,132, $953, and $870, respectively.

NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation:

The Company is subject to various claims and litigation in the normal course of business. However, in
the opinion of management, the ultimate resolution of such matters will not have a material adverse
effect on the financial position or results of operations of the Company.

Guarantees:

As of December 31, 2023, the Company has guaranteed one lease for a franchisee location with future
potential obligations of approximately $220. The Company believes that this franchisee will be able to
perform under their lease agreement and that no payments will be required, and no losses will be
incurred under this guarantee.
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NOTE 16 — GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company’s indefinite-lived intangible assets consists of goodwill related to purchases of area
development territories and Sport Clips stores (reporting units). The changes in the carrying amount of
goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021 are as follows:

2023 2022 2021
Balance as of January 1, S 33,931 S 34,046 S 33,226
Goodwill and indefinite intangible assets
acquired during the year 1,074 1,956 820
Decrease in goodwill and indefinite intangible assets
for sale of certain stores (2,070) -
Balance as of December 31, S 35,006 $ 33931 §$ 34,046

Included in net intangible assets on the consolidated balance sheets are three covenants not to compete
of $200, $200 and $600 that represent the portion of the purchase price associated with the 2022 and
2021 acquisitions, respectively, of three area development territories to the non-compete agreements.
These intangible assets are being amortized on the straight-line basis over the thirty-six month term of
the non-compete agreements.

NOTE 17 - FRANCHISE ACTIVITY

The following is a summary of franchise activity for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and
2021:

2023 2022 2021
Franchise licenses sold 40 36 53
Franchised stores in operation at December 31 1,785 1,781 1,778
Company owned stores in operation at December 31 75 74 72

NOTE 18 — CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

At December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, the Company maintained cash balances at certain financial
institutions. These cash accounts at the financial institutions are secured by FDIC in the amount of $250.
At certain times, the Company’s cash and cash equivalents exceed $250. The Company has not
experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on
cash accounts.
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NOTE 19 — LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

During the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company adopted a non-qualified long-term incentive
plan (the “Incentive Plan”). Awards of incentive units under the Incentive Plan are made to certain
individuals at the discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors. Awards vest at the rate of 20% per
year for five years and vested units are payable in their cash equivalent upon the earlier of: i) a change in
control as defined in the incentive plan, ii) death, iii) disability or iv) a termination of service. Unit
grantees may forfeit their rights to the units in certain situations as described in the Incentive Plan.
Upon termination of service, payments are generally made in installments except in cases of death or
disability.

The units have a dividend equivalent right feature that is triggered upon payments of dividends on the
Company’s common stock. The Company uses the intrinsic value method to account for these units and
accrues the expected cost of payment over the term of the underlying service period. A summary of the
activity under the Incentive Plan as of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, and changes during the years
then ended is presented below:

2023 2022 2021
Intrinsic Value Intrinsic Value Intrinsic Value
Incentive per Incentive Incentive per Incentive Incentive per Incentive
Units Unit Units Unit Units Unit

Outstanding at January 1, 540 S 6.17 504 S 5.55 473 S 5.55
Granted 84 S 6.17 87 S 6.17 80 S 5.55
Cashed out (48) $ 5.00-6.17 (51) $ 5.55-6.12 (49) S 5.84

Forfeited (53) $ 5.38-6.17 - -
Outstanding at December 31, 523 § 5.38 540 § 6.17 504 S 5.55

A summary of the status of the Company’s nonvested incentive units as of December 31, 2023, 2022 and
2021, and changes during the years then ended is presented below:

2023 2022 2021
Intrinsic Value Intrinsic Value Intrinsic Value
Incentive per Incentive Incentive per Incentive Incentive per Incentive
Units Unit Units Unit Units Unit

Nonvested at January 1, 188 S 6.17 159 S 5.55 137 S 6.13
Granted 84 S 5.38 87 S 6.17 80 S 5.55
Vested (54) S 5.38 (59) S 6.17 (58) S 5.55
Forfeited (86) $ 5.38-6.17
Nonvested at December 31, 132 S 5.38 188 S 6.17 159 § 5.55
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NOTE 19 — LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN - CONTINUED

The total intrinsic value of incentive units vested during the years ended of December 31, 2023, 2022
and 2021 was $2,113, $2,002, and $2,093, respectively, and are recorded in accrued expenses on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The total intrinsic value of incentive units cashed out during
2023, 2022, and 2021 was $308, $287, and $265, respectively.

NOTE 20 - WARRANT

The Company was issued a warrant from OpenSpend effective January 20, 2023. The Company
determined that the warrant meets the definition of a derivative instrument, and as such is accounting
for such under ASC 815. The Company initially measured the warrant at fair value utilizing the Black-
Scholes option pricing model. The Black-Scholes option pricing model is based on the estimated market
value of the underlying common stock at valuation measurement date, the remaining contractual term
of the warrant, risk-free interest rates, expected dividends, and expected volatility of the price of the
underlying shares. The expected volatility is based on a peer group volatility. The warrant will be
measured at fair value each reporting period, with any changes in the fair value being recorded as a
component of other income (expense). The warrant is included in other assets as of December 31, 2023
on the consolidated balance sheets. Total decreases in fair value of $56 are reported within other
income — warrant valuation on the consolidated statements of income for the year ended December 31,
2023.

The following table summarized significant inputs that are included in the valuation of the warrant at
issuance on January 20, 2023 and December 31, 2023.

January 20, 2023 December 31, 2023

Valuation assumptions:
Exercise price S 2.83 S 2.83
Expected volatility 53.04% 53.04%
Expected term 15 Years 14 Years
Risk-free interest rate 3.63% 4.01%
Warrant stock fair value per share S 2.19 S 2.16

The Company measures its warrant at fair value on a recurring basis as summarized below:

December 31, 2023

Fair Value Measurements Using Input Type

Level 3 Total
Warrant S 4,080 $ 4,080
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NOTE 21 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

During December 2023, SCRNY, LLC entered into an asset purchase agreement with an existing
franchisee to purchase five Sport Clips stores in the state of New York with an effective closing date of
January 7, 2024. Sport Clips, Inc. holds an eighty percent (80%) interest in SCRNY, LLC.

In January 2024, SCOS Investments, LLC (SCOS) entered into a note purchase agreement with
OpenSpend whereby OpenSpend sold and issued a convertible promissory note to SCOS with a principal
amount of $5,000,000. This 5% note matures in January 2028. Accrued but unpaid interest shall be
payable at least annually. At the maturity date or at any time prior, SCOS may elect to convert the
principal balance and unpaid accrued interest into equity securities of OpenSpend as provided in the
convertible promissory note agreement. A first amendment to the warrant between Sport Clips, Inc.
and OpenSpend (see Note 20) was also executed concurrently with the note purchase agreement and
convertible promissory note agreement.

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 15, 2024, the date on which the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
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SportClips

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of , 20243
by and between Sport Clips, Inc., a corporation incorporated under the laws of Texas, whose
principal place of business is 110 Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628 (hereinafter
referred to as the "Franchisor") and with a
current address of , (hereinafter referred to as
the "Franchisee").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Franchisor holds the exclusive franchise rights to a proprietary system which it
has developed through significant expenditures of time, skill, effort and money (hereinafter the
"System") relating to the establishment, development and operation of a Sport Clips retail
business (hereinafter the "Franchised Business" and signifying both franchise and Franchisor-
managed outlets) which offers professional haircutting and grooming services to men, women
and children in a sports-oriented environment; and in conjunction therewith, offers hair care
products, sports apparel and sports-related specialty items;

WHEREAS, the Franchisor has developed a distinctive exterior and interior design, decor, color
scheme, fixtures and furnishings for the Franchised Business store, and has developed the
uniform standards, specifications, methods, policies and procedures for the store operations,
inventory and management control, training and assistance, and advertising and promotional
programs, all of which may be changed, improved upon, and further developed from time to time;

WHEREAS, the Franchisor, through its dedicated operations, marketing methods, and
merchandising policies, has developed the reputation, public image and good will of its System
and established a firm foundation for its franchised retail operations consisting of the highest
standards of training, management, supervision, appearance, services and quality of products;

WHEREAS, the System is identified by means of certain trade names, service marks, trademarks,
logos, emblems and indicia of origin, including the mark Sport Clips and logo, and such other
trade names, service marks, and trademarks as are now, and may hereafter be designated for
use in connection with the System (the "Proprietary Marks") which Proprietary Marks are owned
by Sport Clips IP, LLC and exclusively licensed to the Franchisor, which has the exclusive right
to sub-license and police the use of the System and the Proprietary Marks;

WHEREAS, the Franchisor continues to develop, expand, use, control and add to the Proprietary
Marks and the System for the benefit of and exclusive use by the Franchisor and its Franchisees
in order to identify for the public the source of the products and to represent the System's high
standards of quality and service;

WHEREAS, the Franchisor uses a system of Area Developers and may delegate one or more of
its obligations under this Agreement to an Area Developer;

SCl.4.243 1



WHEREAS, the Franchisee desires to operate a Franchised Business under the System and the
Proprietary Marks and to obtain a license from the Franchisor for that purpose, as well as to
receive the training and other assistance provided by the Franchisor in connection therewith;

WHEREAS, the Franchisee hereby acknowledges that it has read this Agreement and the
Franchisor's Franchise Disclosure Document, and that it has no knowledge of any representations
about the Franchised Business or about the Franchisor or its franchising program or policies made
by the Franchisor or by its officers, directors, shareholders, employees or agents which are
contrary to the statements in the Franchisor's Franchise Disclosure Document or to the terms of
this Agreement, and that it understands and accepts the terms, conditions and covenants
contained in this Agreement as being reasonably necessary to maintain the Franchisor's high
standards of quality and service and the uniformity of those standards at all facilities which operate
pursuant to the System and thereby to protect and preserve the goodwill of the Proprietary Marks;
and

WHEREAS, the Franchisee understands and acknowledges the importance of the Franchisor's
uniformly high standards of quality and service and the necessity of operating the Franchised
Business granted hereunder in strict conformity with the Franchisor's quality control standards
and specifications.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the promises, undertakings and
commitments of each party to the other set forth herein, hereby mutually agree as follows:

L. GRANT OF FRANCHISE AND LOCATION

A. The Franchisor hereby grants to the Franchisee, and the Franchisee accepts, a
non-exclusive and personal license to operate one unit of the Franchised Business in strict
conformity with the Franchisor's standards and specifications (which may be changed, improved
and further developed from time to time) at one location (the “Location”) selected by the
Franchisee and as will be more particularly described in the Location Addendum attached to this
Agreement as Attachment A.

B. The Franchisor hereby grants to the Franchisee, for one initial term of this
Franchise Agreement, a Protected Territory that is the lesser of (i) a one-mile radius around the
Location, or (ii) a radius around the Location that encompasses a total population of 25,000
people. During the initial term of this Agreement, the Franchisor shall not establish company-
owned units, or license other Sport Clips franchises, within the Protected Territory.

1. After the initial term, as long as there is no default under this Agreement and all
conditions for renewal are met, the Franchisee shall have a First Right of Refusal for any location
within the Protected Territory. After the initial term, the Franchisor may propose to the Franchisee
in writing locations within the Protected Territory for an additional Sport Clips store. The
Franchisee shall have thirty (30) days upon receipt of the written notice to execute the then-current
Sport Clips Franchise Agreement and execute a lease with the landlord for the proposed location.
If the Franchisee does not sign a Franchise Agreement or execute a lease within the thirty (30)
day period, then the Franchisor shall be permitted to grant a franchise or establish a company-
owned store for that location.

2. Protected Territories for Sport Clips units may overlap one another; however, in no

event shall the Franchisor allow a Sport Clips unit to be placed within the Protected Territory of
an existing unit during the initial term of this Franchise Agreement.
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C. The Franchisor reserves the following rights:

1. Subject to Section I.B, to establish Sport Clips franchises and company-owned
stores at any site the Franchisor deems to be appropriate.

2. To develop, offer, and support franchises in lines of business other than and similar
to a Sport Clips business, and the Franchisor makes no representation or warranty to the
Franchisee that the Franchisee shall have any right to participate in such other franchises.

3. At any time during this Franchise Agreement, and in the event the Franchisor or
its affiliates acquires a company, or is acquired by a company, that is in a business similar to a
Sport Clips business, the acquired or acquiring company may operate or franchise existing
locations within the Protected Territory under that company’s own trade name or service mark.

D. The Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that certain products of the Franchisor
or its affiliates, whether now existing or developed in the future, may be distributed in the
Franchisee’s Protected Territory by the Franchisor or by its affiliates through channels that
include, but are not limited to, supermarkets, variety stores and electronic distribution (including,
without limitation, the World Wide Web), catalogs, and direct mail. This Agreement grants
Franchisee no rights (i) to distribute such products through such alternative channels of
distribution, or (ii) to share in any of the proceeds received by such alternative channels of
distribution.

E. The Franchisor may, in its sole discretion, consent to a relocation of the Franchised
Business. At a minimum, the Franchisor’s consent shall be based upon the following conditions:

1. The Franchisee shall not be in default of any provision of this Agreement or in
default of the lease for the original Location.

2. The Franchisee shall deliver to the Franchisor a financial statement that includes
a profit and loss statement for the franchised business reflecting the previous twelve (12) months
of operation, and the Franchisee shall deliver to the Franchisor a copy of the lease for the new
location.

3. The new store must be constructed, located and equipped in accordance with the
Franchisor's then-current specifications.

4. The Franchisee must give the Franchisor written notice of the proposed relocation
ninety (90) days before the relocation date.

5. The Franchisee shall execute the Franchisor’s then-current form of Franchise
Agreement, which may include materially different terms, including a different royalty rate, training
fees and advertising fees, except that: (i) the term of such amended Franchise Agreement shall
expire on the same day that this Agreement would have expired; and (ii) there shall be no
requirement for an initial franchise fee.
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Il TERM AND RENEWAL

A. The initial term of this Agreement shall be for five (5) years and shall commence
on the date the Franchised Business is open for business to the general public.

B. The Franchisee may renew this Agreement for additional five (5) year terms,
subject to the following conditions:

1. The Franchisee shall give the Franchisor written notice of its election to renew this
Agreement not more than twelve (12) months and not less than six (6) months prior to the end of
the current term of this Agreement.

2. The Franchisee has made or has provided for such renovation and modernization
of the Franchised Business as the Franchisor requires, including, without limitation, new signs,
equipment, including additional computer equipment, furnishings and decor that reflect the then-
current Sport Clips trade dress and appearance set forth by the Franchisor in the Manual.

3. The Franchisee is not in default of any provision of this Agreement, or any other
agreement between the Franchisee and the Franchisor and shall not have received more than
three (3) written notices of default during any twenty-four (24) consecutive month period during
the current term of this Agreement.

4. The Franchisee executes the Franchisor's then-current Franchise Agreement for
the renewal term, which may include material terms different from this Agreement, including a
new royalty rate, training fees and advertising fees.

5. The Franchisee shall pay a renewal fee of five thousand dollars ($5,000) per
Franchise Agreement if the Franchisee owns fewer than three (3) open Sport Clips stores, or
three thousand five hundred dollars ($3,500) per Franchise Agreement if the Franchisee owns
three (3) or more open Sport Clips stores.

6. The Franchisee and, upon SCI’s request, the Franchisee’s certified manager shall
attend the Franchisor's then-current qualification and training programs. The Franchisee shall
pay a training fee of $1,000 per person required to attend training upon renewal and all out-of-
pocket expenses.

7. The Franchisee, its shareholders, directors and officers shall execute a general
release, in a form prescribed by the Franchisor, of any and all claims against the Franchisor, its
subsidiaries and affiliates, and their respective officers, directors, agents and employees.

8. The Franchisee shall present evidence satisfactory to the Franchisor that it has the
right to remain in possession of the premises where the Franchised Business is located for the
duration of the renewal term.

9. The Franchisee’s operation and management of the Franchised Business shall be
in full compliance with the Confidential Manual.

10. The Franchisee shall maintain and be in good standing with all of its necessary
and applicable licenses and permits.
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L. FEES

A. In consideration of the right and license to operate the Franchised Business
granted herein, the Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor the following fees:

1. Initial Franchise Fee. Upon the execution of this Agreement, and unless otherwise
stated in Schedule A, Sport Clips Multi-Unit Development Agreement, the Franchisee
shall pay an initial franchise fee of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000) that shall be
deemed not refundable under any circumstances and fully earned upon receipt by the
Franchisor as consideration for the Franchisor’s services to that time, including,
without limitation, screening of the Franchisee, counseling and consultation.

2. Grand Opening Deposit. Upon the earlier of (i) ten (10) days after the date a
construction permit is issued by the local government or (ii) the date construction of the
Franchised Business commences, the Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor a grand opening
deposit of thirty thousand dollars ($30,000) to be used by the Franchisor for public relations,
promotions, marketing, advertisements, direct mail, coupons and other initial marketing expenses
related to the opening of the Franchised Business.

3. Royalty Fees. The Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor a continuing and non-
refundable weekly royalty fee of six percent (6%) of Net Sales. “Net Sales” is defined as all sales
of services and goods through the Franchised Business and at the Location, whether for cash or
credit (and regardless of collectability) but does not include the sale price of goods returned by
customers and does not include any sales tax or other taxes collected from customers by the
Franchisee for transmittal to the appropriate taxing authority.

4. Advertising and Promotion Fund Contribution. The Franchisee shall pay to the
Franchisor a continuing and non-refundable weekly Advertising and Promotion Fund Contribution
an amount equal to the greater of three hundred dollars ($300.00) or five percent (5%) of the
Franchisee’s Net Sales for the previous week.

5. Training Fees. Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor a weekly Base Training Fee
of twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per week, plus a Percentage Training Fee equal to the greater of
fifty-five dollars ($55.00) or one percent (1%) of the Franchisee’s Net Sales for the previous week.

6. Stylist Recruitment Fee. Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor a weekly Stylist
Recruitment Fee equal to one percent (1%) of the Franchisee’s Net Sales for the previous week.

7. Technoloqy Fee. Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor a weekly Technology
Fee equal to one percent (1%) of the Franchisee’s Net Sales for the previous week.

8. Local Advertising Cooperative Fee. In the event a Local Advertising Cooperative
is formed in the Franchisee’s Metropolitan Statistical Area, the Franchisee shall pay to the
Cooperative a weekly fee of up to three hundred dollars ($300.00).

9. Sport Clips Eric Gozur — Wayne McGlone Memorial Relief Fund
(SCEGWMMREF) Contribution. Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor ten dollars ($10.00) per
week which the Franchisor shall forward to the custodian of the SCEGWMMREF.

10. Local Stylist Recruitment Cooperative Fee. In the event a Local Stylist
Recruitment Cooperative is formed in the Franchisee’s Metropolitan Statistical Area, the
Franchisee shall pay to the Cooperative a weekly fee of the greater of one hundred dollars
($100.00) or one percent (1%) of the Franchisee’s Net Sales for the previous week.
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B. The Royalty Fees on all Net Sales made the previous calendar week, Advertising
and Promotion Fund Contributions, SCEGWMMRF Contributions, Recruitment Fees, Technology
Fees and Training Fees shall be due and payable each Monday at 2:00 pm Central Time
(Standard or Daylight, whichever is in effect). The Franchisor shall obtain all information on Net
Sales through polling the Franchisee’s computerized point of sale system. The Franchisee shall
make arrangements with its local bank to allow the Franchisor to draw a draft on the Franchisee’s
bank account for all fees and payments due the Franchisor on a weekly basis under this Franchise
Agreement, and any other fees owed to the Franchisor upon seven (7) days after invoicing, which
may be sent to the Franchisee electronically. Any payment that cannot be collected by the
Franchisor from the Franchisee’s bank on the due date shall be deemed overdue, and the
Franchisee shall be in default under this Franchise Agreement. If any payment or report is
overdue, the Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor, in addition to the overdue amount, interest
on such amount from the date it was due until paid, at the maximum rate permitted by law.
Entitlement to collect such interest shall be an addition to any and all other remedies the
Franchisor may have. In addition to interest, the Franchisee shall pay one hundred dollars
($100.00) for each week, or portion of a week, that the Franchisor does not have access through
the Franchisee’s computer system to sales reports, not as a penalty, but as liquidated damages
for the expense to manually compile this data.

Iv. DUTIES OF THE FRANCHISOR
A. Prior to the opening of the Franchised Business:

1. The Franchisor shall approve or disapprove a site proposed by the Franchisee as the
Location. Approval or disapproval shall be in accordance with the Franchisor’s
established guidelines; however, approval of a site by the Franchisor shall not be a
warranty, representation, or promise that the Location is suitable for a Sport Clips
Business and is not to be deemed to be a representation or warranty as to the
likelihood of success by the Franchisee. The Franchisee acknowledges and agrees
that its success will be due to factors beyond the control of the Franchisor.

2. The Franchisor shall provide to the Franchisee written guidelines and
specifications for the operation and management of the Franchised Business.

3. The Franchisor shall make available, at no charge to the Franchisee, standard
(generic) plans and specifications for the construction of a typical Sport Clips store. Such plans
will include typical exterior signage and interior design and layout, decor, color scheme, fixtures,
furnishings and interior signage. However, the Franchised Business must be designed by a store
designer or architect approved by the Franchisor, and plans must be approved by the Franchisor
prior to soliciting bids for construction.

4. The Franchisor shall provide pre-opening training in the operation of the
Franchised Business for up to two (2) people approved by the Franchisor (at least one of whom
must be a principal of the Franchised Business), plus one manager designated by the Franchisee.

5. The Franchisor shall provide such on-site, pre-opening and opening supervision
and assistance as the Franchisor deems, in its sole discretion, advisable and subject to the
availability of staff.

6. The Franchisor shall loan to the Franchisee one set of the Confidential Operating
Manuals (the “Manuals”) that may include, at the option of Franchisor, one or more training
programs on videotape or other electronic media. The Manuals shall include standards and
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specifications for procedures, equipment, supplies, inventory, management and operation of the
Franchised Business. Manuals may be delivered in hard copy or by electronic media.

7. At the Franchisor’'s sole option and discretion, the Franchisor may provide pre-
opening assistance in the evaluation, selection and supervision of contractors and vendors,
monitoring permits and construction, assistance with ordering supplies, installing interior signs,
and other pre-opening activities. In the event that Franchisor offers these supplemental services
to the Franchisee, the Franchisee shall be required to execute the Pre-Opening Services
Agreement, Attachment E to this Franchise Agreement, use the services provided under
Attachment E, and the Franchisee shall pay the Franchisor an additional fee of five thousand
dollars ($5,000) for the services for Franchisee’s first store to open; four thousand dollars ($4,000)
for Franchisee’s second store to open; and, three thousand dollars ($3,000) each for Franchisee’s
third and subsequent stores to open.

B. After the opening of the Franchised Business:

1The Franchisor shall provide such on-going and general advisory assistance the
Franchisor, in its sole discretion, determines to be helpful and necessary for the operation
and promotion of the Franchised Business.

2. The Franchisor shall continue its efforts to establish and maintain high standards
of quality, cleanliness, safety, customer satisfaction and service.

3. The Franchisor shall provide to the Franchisee all updates, revisions and
amendments to its Manuals, in either printed or electronic format.

4, Franchisor may, as it deems necessary and in its sole discretion, coordinate and
conduct periodic training programs for its network of Franchisees.

5. The Franchisor may, on a periodic basis and as it deems advisable in its sole
discretion, conduct inspections of the Franchised Business and evaluate its operation.

6. The Franchisor may provide management consulting services for special projects
or assistance and shall be entitled to charge a fee that is agreed to by the Franchisee.

7. The Franchisor shall have the right to send test customers (“Mystery Shoppers”)
to the Franchised Business from time to time, and without prior notification to the Franchisee.

8. The Franchisor shall, within thirty (30) days after the last day of the annual national
meeting and provided the Franchisee and the Store Manager attend that meeting and all required
seminars and events sponsored by the Franchisor held during the meeting, and provided the
Franchisee is not in default of any Franchise Agreement with the Franchisor, pay to Franchisee
one thousand three hundred dollars ($1,300.00). Notwithstanding anything in this paragraph, if
the Franchisee's Sport Clips store licensed under this Agreement has been open less than twelve
(12) full calendar months at the time of the annual national meeting, or the Franchisee has been
a party to this Franchise Agreement as a renewal or transfer for less than twelve (12) months, the
Franchisor shall pay to the Franchisee one hundred dollars ($100.00) for each full calendar month
the Franchisee’s store has been open and operating. The Franchisee must cure any defaults
under this Agreement and complete all attendance requirements within seven (7) months of the
conclusion of the annual national meeting or the one thousand three hundred dollars ($1,300.00)
reimbursement fee shall irrevocably be forfeited by the Franchisee.
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C. At the Franchisor’s sole discretion, some or all of the Franchisor’s duties may be
assigned by the Franchisor to a Sport Clips Area Developer.

V. DUTIES OF THE FRANCHISEE

A. The Franchisee understands and acknowledges that the Franchisor's standards
of appearance and operation of the Franchised Business are critical to the Franchisor, the
Franchisee and other Franchisees in order to (i) satisfy the expectations of the customers of the
Franchised Business; (ii) develop and maintain high and uniform operating standards; (iii)
increase the awareness of the products and services sold by Franchisees; and (iv) protect the
Proprietary Marks, the System, and the Franchisor’s trade secrets, reputation and goodwill.
Accordingly, the Franchisee shall comply with all aspects of the System as set forth in this
Agreement, the Manuals, and otherwise in writing by the Franchisor.

B. The Franchisee shall, within one year after executing this Agreement, have
obtained the Franchisor’s approval for the Location, executed Attachment A to this Agreement;
signed a lease for the Location that has been approved by the Franchisor, and opened a Sport
Clips business at the approved Location. The Franchisor's approval of the lease shall be
conditioned upon the landlord’s and the Franchisee’s execution of Attachment B to this
Agreement as an amendment to the lease, and the Franchisee’s execution of the Telephone
Assignment Agreement that is Attachment C to this Franchise Agreement.

C. The Franchisee shall commence operation of the Franchised Business within one
year after signing the lease for the Location.

D. Before commencing any construction or leasehold improvements at the Location,
the Franchisee shall:

1. Ensure that the Location is in compliance with all applicable local and state laws,
regulations, and ordinances including but not limited to all zoning, signage and parking
requirements.

2. Have plans drawn up by a store designer or architect approved by the Franchisor;
plans must be approved by the Franchisor prior to soliciting bids for construction. Many
jurisdictions require an architect and/or engineer to design the space; when this is the
case, the Franchisee is encouraged to use the Sport Clips approved and
recommended architectural firm to save time, ensure consistency with Sport Clips
standards and specifications, and to ensure compatibility/fit with the store fixtures. If
another architectural/engineering firm is used, final plans must be submitted to the
Franchisor for final approval prior to soliciting bids for construction.

3. Employ a qualified general contractor for the purpose of supervising the construction
of the Franchised Business. Prior to employing the contractor, the Franchisee shall
submit to the Franchisor a statement identifying the general contractor and describing
the general contractor’s qualifications and financial responsibility.

4. The Franchisee shall obtain all business licenses, permits and certifications required
for lawful construction and ongoing operation of the Franchised Business (including,
without limitation, zoning, access, variances, health and safety, sign and fire
requirements).
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E. The Franchisee shall construct and equip, at the Franchisee’s sole expense, the
Location in accordance with Franchisor’s standards and specifications. During the period of
construction, Franchisee shall provide to Franchisor such periodic progress reports as the
Franchisor may, in its discretion require, signed by the Franchisee and its general contractor,
warranting that construction is proceeding on schedule and in accordance with the approved final
plans and with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations. The Franchisor shall have the right
to inspect the construction at all reasonable times. Franchisee shall promptly notify Franchisor of
the date of completion of construction, and the Franchisee shall not open the Franchised Business
without the express written authorization of the Franchisor. The Franchisor’s authorization to open
the Franchised Business may be conditioned upon the Franchisee’s strict compliance with the
Franchisor’s requirements regarding initial inventory, fixtures, furnishings, equipment, and the
proper staffing level.

F. The Franchisee shall comply with the Franchisor’s training requirements for the
Franchisee, any person acting as the Franchisee’s manager, and acting as the Franchisee’s
employees.

1. Prior to the opening of the Franchised Business, the Franchisee shall complete to
the Franchisor’s satisfaction the Team Leader Orientation self-study program, and the initial
training program in Georgetown, Texas. There shall be no additional charge for this initial training,
but the Franchisee shall pay all travel expenses to Georgetown, Texas, and living expenses while
in Georgetown, Texas, for the Franchisee and all other persons who attend the initial training
program on behalf of the Franchisee.

2. At all times during this Agreement, the Franchised Business shall be under the
direct, on-premises, and full-time supervision of a full-time Manager. If the Franchisee is the
Manager, the Franchisee must meet the criteria for a Manager published in the Operating Manual;
be trained and certified by the Franchisor; and devote full-time and best efforts to the management
of the store. At all times the Franchisee shall be accountable for all operations and the conduct of
the Franchisee Business.

3. Prior to serving Clients, all persons acting as employees of the Franchisee shall
be trained by the Franchisee, by using the Franchisor’s training program that includes materials
supplied by the Franchisor and purchased by the Franchisee. At the Franchisee’s request, the
Franchisor shall provide this training to the Franchisee’s Manager at no charge other than
materials and supplies to the Franchisee so that the Manager can conduct this training.
Alternatively, at the Franchisee’s request, Franchisor shall provide this training to the Franchisee’s
employees at no charge to the Franchisee at the Franchised Business other than the cost of
materials and supplies. Employee salaries and travel expenses if any shall be at the Franchisee’s
expense. Franchisees are responsible for hiring, managing and compensating their employees
within the laws of any jurisdiction in which they operate and are encouraged to consult their own
legal counsel to ensure their compliance with all applicable laws. Franchisee and Franchisor
recognize that Franchisor neither dictates nor controls labor and employment matters for the
Franchisee or the Franchisee’s employees.

4. At the Franchisee’s request, the Franchisor shall at no cost to the Franchisee
make available to the Franchisee’s employees training that will provide them with the knowledge
they need to successfully deliver the Sport Clips Championship Haircut Experience in accordance
with the Manuals. Employee salaries, the cost of materials and supplies, and travel expenses, if
any, shall be at the Franchisee’s expense SCI shall not charge a training fee for SCI’s labor in
providing the training.
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5. The Franchisee and the Franchisee’s Manager shall be required to attend and
complete to the Franchisor's satisfaction any additional training programs that the Franchisor
may, from time-to-time, require.

6. The Franchisee and the Franchisee’s Manager shall be required to attend the
national convention sponsored by the Franchisor. The Franchisee shall pay a fee in connection
with the national convention that shall not exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per person
each year.

G. The Franchisee shall use the premises of the Franchised Business solely for the
operation of a Sport Clips store in strict accordance with the Operating Manuals and shall not use
the premises of the Franchised Business for any other purpose.

H. The Franchisee shall continuously maintain the Franchised Business in the highest
degree of sanitation, safety, repair and condition as regulatory agencies, governmental agencies
and/or the Franchisor may require, and in connection therewith shall make such additions,
alterations, repairs and replacements thereto (but not without the Franchisor's prior written
consent) as may be required for that purpose, including without limitation, redecorating,
replacement of inventory and replacement of obsolete signs, fixtures or materials as the
Franchisor may reasonably direct, or as required under the lease for the Franchised Business.

l. The Franchisee shall operate the Franchised Business in conformity with the
uniform methods, standards and specifications, and operating hours, including on Saturdays and
Sundays, as the Franchisor may from time to time prescribe in the Operating Manual to ensure
uniformity and a high degree of product quality and service. The Franchisee shall conduct its
business in a manner, which reflects favorably at all times on the System and the Proprietary
Marks. The Franchisee shall at no time engage in deceptive, misleading or unethical practices or
conduct any other act which may have a negative impact on the reputation and goodwill of the
Franchisor or any other Franchisee operating under the System.

J. The Franchisee shall equip and furnish the Franchised Business in accordance
with the Franchisor’s specifications, and only with equipment, fixtures, furniture, and signs that
have been approved by the Franchisor for use in the Franchised Business. The Franchisee shall
maintain at the premises of the Franchise Business at least one computerized point-of-sale
system approved by the Franchisor. The Franchisee shall promptly obtain, at the Franchisee’s
expense, any applicable updates to the software for the system as the updates become available.

1. The Franchisee shall adhere to the then-current Payment Card Industry Standards
(“PCI-DSS”) or any equivalent security system required by the Franchisor. The Franchisee shall
provide the Franchisor, upon the Franchisor's request, with evidence of computer security
compliance, which may consist of audits, scanning results or other documentation. The
Franchisee shall notify the Franchisor within four (4) business hours upon any suspicion or
notification by a third party of a possible security breach of the Franchisee’s point-of-sale system.

K. The Franchisee shall offer for retail sale only such products and services as have
been expressly approved in writing by the Franchisor. The Franchisee shall, at all times, maintain
at the Franchised Business a level of inventory that is approved by the Franchisor of approved
product for retail sale.

L. The Franchisee shall maintain at the Franchised Business a minimum number of
employees as may be prescribed by the Franchisor and in compliance with all applicable federal,
state, and local laws and regulations. The Franchisee shall ensure that all employees are
competent, trained, and are courteous to the public.
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M. All customer complaints shall be promptly addressed by the Franchisee, and all
consumer complaints pending in a legal or administrative forum shall be answered by the
Franchisee within ten (10) days after receipt of any such legal proceedings (or such shorter period
of time as may be provided by law). A copy of any consumer legal proceeding and the
Franchisee’s response shall be forwarded to the Franchisor within three (3) business days of the
date that response is forwarded to the consumer or the applicable legal authority.

N. The Franchisee shall permit the Franchisor or its representatives to enter upon the
premises of the Franchised Business at any reasonable time for purposes of conducting
inspections, taking photographs and interviewing employees and customers. The Franchisee
shall cooperate fully with the Franchisor's agents or representatives in such inspections by
rendering such assistance as they may reasonably request. The Franchisee shall immediately
correct any deficiencies detected during such inspections, including, without limitation, cease all
use of products, equipment, inventory, advertising materials, supplies or other items that are not
approved by the Franchisor. In the event the Franchisee fails or refuses to correct such
deficiencies, the Franchisor shall have the right to enter upon the premises of the Franchised
Business, without being guilty of trespass or any other tort, for the purpose of making or causing
to be made such corrections as may be required, at the sole expense of the Franchisee, which
the Franchisee agrees to pay upon demand.

@] The Franchisee shall at all times use the Franchisee’s best efforts to promote and
increase the sales and consumer recognition of the products and services offered at the
Franchised Business pursuant to the System and the Manuals, to effect the widest and best
possible distribution of the Franchisor's products and services from the Franchised Business.

P. The Franchisee shall not advertise any goods or services offered by the
Franchised Business through the Word Wide Web except as specifically approved in writing by
the Franchisor.

Q. The Franchisee shall at all times display the Franchisor's Proprietary Marks and
logos at the Franchised Business and on uniforms in the manner prescribed by the Franchisor.
The color, design and location of displays shall be specified by the Franchisor and may be
changed from time to time in the sole discretion of the Franchisor. The Franchisee shall
conspicuously display to customers any sign or notice designated by the Franchisor serving to
notify and inform third parties that the Franchisor is engaged in the business of franchising and
providing sufficient information to enable third parties to contact the Franchisor to inquire about
prospective franchises. The Franchisee shall not display any signs or posters at the premises or
elsewhere without the prior written consent of the Franchisor.

R. The Franchisee shall comply with all requirements set forth in this Agreement, in
the Manuals or as the Franchisor may, from time to time, designate in writing.

S. If franchisees owning 75% or more of the stores in the Franchisee’s market area
vote to establish a local area Stylist Recruitment Cooperative, the Franchisor shall have the right,
but not the obligation, to require that the Franchisee participate in the local area Stylist
Recruitment Cooperative. Once such a Cooperative is established, membership by all Sport Clips
franchisees in the designated media market coverage area shall be mandatory. A local Stylist
Recruitment Cooperative can, by a majority vote of its members, assess the Franchisee a fee not
to exceed 1% of Net Sales and can establish a minimum fee not to exceed $100 per week for
each individual Franchised Business owned by the Franchisee. The rules of the local Cooperative
will be established by the adoption of bylaws, which shall be subject to the approval of the
Franchisor.
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T. In the event the Franchisor has assigned to the Franchisee an email account, the
Franchisee shall check the email account at least one time each week for communications,
updates, and Notices from the Franchisor and, if requested, promptly acknowledge receipt of the
emailed communication, update or Notice.

VL. PROPRIETARY MARKS

A. The Franchisee and the Franchisor agree that this license to use the Proprietary
Marks applies only to their use in connection with the operation of the Franchised Business
conducted at the Location, and that the license includes only such Proprietary Marks as are now
or may hereafter be designated by the Franchisor in writing for use with the licensed System.

B. The Franchisor has the exclusive right to license the Proprietary Marks and the
identification schemes, standards, specifications, operating procedures and other concepts
embodied in the System. Any unauthorized use of the System and the Proprietary Marks is and
shall be deemed an infringement of the Franchisor's rights and a breach of this Agreement. Except
as expressly granted by this Agreement, the Franchisee acquires no right, title or interest in the
System or in the Proprietary Marks. Any and all good will associated with the System or the
Proprietary Marks shall inure exclusively to the Franchisor. Upon the expiration and termination
of this Agreement, the Franchisee shall not be entitled to any compensation attributable to any
goodwill associated with the Franchisee's use of the System or of the Proprietary Marks.

C. Franchisee shall promptly notify the Franchisor of the attempt by any person or
entity, other than the Franchisor or its licensees, to use the Proprietary Marks or any colorable
variation thereof, or any other name, mark or symbol in which the Franchisor claims a proprietary
interest, or which is confusingly similar to the Proprietary Marks. Franchisee shall notify the
Franchisor promptly of any litigation involving the Proprietary Marks that is instituted by any
person or firm against Franchisee. Notwithstanding the lack of an obligation on the part of the
Franchisor to assume responsibility for control of any such litigation, Franchisee shall,
immediately upon receiving notice thereof, grant to the Franchisor the option to defend the
litigation. Within ten (10) days of receipt of the written notice from the Franchisee, the Franchisor
shall notify Franchisee of its election to either defend and assume control of such litigation or
decline to defend and assume control the litigation. In the event the Franchisor elects to defend
and control such litigation, the Franchisor may, without the consent of Franchisee, settle or
compromise any such claims on such terms as the Franchisor, in its sole discretion, may deem
appropriate, provided that any monetary settlement entered into without the consent of
Franchisee will be paid by the Franchisor. In the event the Franchisor does not elect to defend
and assume control of the litigation, the Franchisee shall not settle or otherwise compromise any
claims regarding the Proprietary Marks on terms that are not first approved by the Franchisor.
The Franchisor shall defend and indemnify the Franchisee from any claims or litigation arising
under the Franchisee’s use of the Proprietary Marks that arise subsequent to the date of this
Agreement, provided the Franchisee has not used the marks in an unauthorized manner. The
Franchisor may, in its sole discretion and at its sole expense, settle or compromise any such
claims on such terms as the Franchisor deems appropriate and any settlement entered into shall
be paid by Franchisor.

D. The Franchisee shall not use the Proprietary Marks or any part or form of the
Proprietary Marks as part of the Franchisee's corporate or other legal name, or hold out or
otherwise employ the Proprietary Marks to perform any activity, or to incur any obligation or
indebtedness, in such a manner that could reasonably result in making the Franchisor responsible
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or liable for that obligation or debt. The Franchisee shall display within the Franchised Business
a prominently visible sign stating that the Franchisee's business is independently owned by the
Franchisee and that the business is operated pursuant to a Franchise Agreement with the
Franchisor.

E. In addition to all other obligations of the Franchisee with respect to the
Proprietary Marks licensed herein, the Franchisee agrees:

1. To refrain from using any of the Proprietary Marks, or any part or form thereof, in
conjunction with any other word or symbol without the Franchisor's prior written consent.

2. To feature and use the Proprietary Marks solely in the manner prescribed by the
Franchisor and not use the Proprietary Marks on the World Wide Web or as part of any e-mail
address except as approved in writing by the Franchisor.

3. To observe all such requirements with respect to service mark, trademark and
copyright notices, fictitious name registrations, and the display of the legal name or other
identification of the Franchisee as the Franchisor may direct in writing from time to time.

4. To use, promote and offer for sale under the Proprietary Marks only those products
and services which are authorized by the Franchisor.

5. To execute all documents requested by the Franchisor or its counsel that are
necessary to obtain protection for the Proprietary Marks or to maintain their continued validity and
enforceability, and to take no action that would jeopardize the validity or enforceability of such
marks.

F. In the event the trade name “Sport Clips” is not available for use in any particular
area, the Franchisor shall designate a trade name and logo for use by the Franchisee which shall
become part of the Proprietary Marks, and the Franchisor shall have no liability to the Franchisee
for any senior users that may claim rights to the Proprietary Marks

VII. CONFIDENTIAL OPERATING MANUALS

A. The Franchisee will conduct the business licensed under this Franchise
Agreement in accordance with the Franchisor's Confidential Operating Manuals (the “Manuals”)
that the Franchisee acknowledges having received on loan from the Franchisor for the
Franchisee's use during the term of this Franchise Agreement. Franchisee expressly agrees that
any personnel policies or procedures made available in the Manuals are for Franchisee’s optional
use and are not mandatory. Franchisees are responsible for hiring, managing and compensating
their employees within the laws of any jurisdiction in which they operate and are encouraged to
consult their own legal counsel to ensure their compliance with all applicable laws. Franchisee
and Franchisor recognize that Franchisor neither dictates nor controls labor and employment
matters for the Franchisee or the Franchisee’s employees.
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B. The Franchisee will at all times treat the Manuals, which include all training
materials, created or approved for use in the operation of the Franchised Business, as
confidential, proprietary information of the Franchisor disclosed to the Franchisee under an
agreement of confidentiality, and shall use all reasonable efforts to maintain such information
secret and confidential. The Franchisee will not at any time, without the Franchisor's prior written
consent, copy, duplicate, record, or distribute any part of the Manuals, or any other operating
instructions, standards or procedures or training materials disclosed to the Franchisee by the
Franchisor. The Franchisee shall not allow any person to duplicate or copy any such material and
shall obligate all employees to abide by the terms of this provision and keep and maintain such
information secret and confidential, and refrain from the use of the information in any other
business or activity except that which is licensed by this Agreement. Only employees that need
to have access to the Manuals during the normal course of business shall have access to the
Manuals. Upon the expiration or termination of this Franchise Agreement, the Franchisee shall
promptly delete any electronic copies of the Manuals and/or destroy any paper copies of the
Manuals.

C. The Manuals, including training materials, shall be provided to the Franchisee in
electronic format, and remain the sole property of the Franchisor. The Franchisor may from time
to time revise the content of the Manuals without the consent of the Franchisee, and the
Franchisee will observe and comply with the Manuals in the amended form. The Franchisee will
at all times ensure that the Franchisee’s copy of the Manuals is kept current and up to date.
Additional or replacement portions of the Manuals shall, immediately upon receipt, be included
with the Franchisee's copy of the Manuals and supersede any sections of the Manual as directed
by the Franchisor. In the event of any dispute as to the contents of the Manual, the terms of the
master copy maintained by the Franchisor at its primary office shall be controlling. In the event
the Franchisee requests from the Franchisor a paper Manual, the Franchisee shall pay a fee in
the amount of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250.00) per Manual or one thousand dollars ($1,000)
per set of Manuals.

VIII. ACCOUNTING, INSPECTIONS AND RECORDS

A. The Franchisee shall maintain and preserve during the term of this Agreement and
for not less than three (3) years after the expiration or termination of this Agreement, full, complete
and accurate books, financial records and accounts in the form and manner prescribed by the
Manuals or otherwise in writing by the Franchisor.

B. The Franchisor shall have the right to poll by high speed Internet connection or
other means the Franchisee's computerized point of sale system to obtain any and all information
the Franchisor deems necessary to its monitoring of the Franchised Business, including Net Sales
and any other information that is recorded by the computerized system. All such information
received by Franchisor will be treated as confidential information and will not be made available
to any third party without the consent of the Franchisee, except that comparative store data
including Net Sales may be distributed to other franchises in the system by the Franchisor.

C. The Franchisee shall provide to the Franchisor, on a quarterly basis, unaudited
profit and loss statements for the Franchised Business, in the format prescribed in the Manuals,
within thirty (30) days of the end of each calendar quarter. During the term of this Agreement, the
Franchisor requires the Franchisee to use a standardized on-line accounting system provided by
a third-party, and as directed by the Franchisor, and the Franchisor shall have the right to access
the Franchisee’s accounting records and compile data from those records and reports. The
Franchisor shall be entitled to use the compiled information for comparative purposes and use
the compiled information for any lawful purpose. The Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor or to
the third-party providing the on-line accounting service a monthly fee for the service that shall not,
for the term of this Franchise Agreement, exceed seventy-five dollars ($75.00) per month.
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D. The Franchisee shall provide to the Franchisor on an annual basis financial
statements for the Franchised Business that are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Procedures (GAAP), within ninety (90) days of the close of the Franchisee's fiscal
year. Upon the written request of the Franchisor, Franchisee shall provide to the Franchisor
copies of federal and state income tax returns for the Franchisee and the Franchised Business,
as well as quarterly or monthly state sales tax returns. The annual financial statements and each
annual tax return shall be prepared or reviewed by an independent public accountant and signed
by the Franchisee attesting that the statements are true and correct.

E. Upon the Franchisor's request, the Franchisee shall submit copies of the
Franchisee's invoices for goods purchased from all suppliers and copies of the Franchisee's
operating reports to its landlord and/or shopping mall operator. The Franchisee hereby grants the
Franchisor the right to independent access to the Franchisee’s accounts and records with any
vendor approved by the Franchisor for the purposes of verifying sales data and product
purchases.

F. The Franchisee shall submit to the Franchisor such other financial and operating
data and information as the Franchisor may request.

G. The Franchisor or its designated agents shall have the right at all reasonable times
to audit, examine and copy, at the Franchisor's expense, all books, financial records, receipts,
bank statements and tax returns of the Franchisee. The Franchisor shall also be entitled to review
the tax returns of any individual who has an ownership interest in the Franchised Business or the
Franchisee. If an inspection should reveal that Net Sales have been understated through any
report to, or polling by, the Franchisor, the Franchisee shall immediately pay to the Franchisor the
amount owed plus interest at a rate of ten percent (10%) per annum of the underpaid amount. If
any inspection or audit discloses that Net Sales have been understated during any four (4) week
period by two percent (2%) or more through any report to, or polling by, the Franchisor, the
Franchisee shall then also pay for the Franchisor’s costs in connection with the inspection or
audit, including reasonable accountants' and attorneys' fees.

H. If any report required by this Article is not made on a timely basis, the Franchisee
shall pay to the Franchisor one hundred dollars ($100.00) for each week, or portion of a week,
that the Franchisee has not submitted the required report, not as a penalty, but as liquidated
damages incurred by the Franchisor.

IX. ADVERTISING

A. The Franchisee shall not use any advertising or promotional plans or materials that
have not been approved in writing by the Franchisor, and the Franchisee shall cease to use any
plans or materials promptly upon notice by the Franchisor. The Franchisee shall submit to the
Franchisor for its prior written approval, samples of all promotional and marketing materials in
whatever form that the Franchisee desires to use and which have not been previously supplied
or approved by the Franchisor. If the Franchisor does not respond to the request to use advertising
materials submitted by the Franchisee within thirty (30) days, the Franchisee shall be entitled to
use the submitted materials until receiving notice otherwise from the Franchisor.

B. The Franchisor may, in its sole discretion, establish and maintain an Advertising
and Promotion Fund (the "Fund"). All Advertising and Promotion Contributions made by the
Franchisee shall be deposited by the Franchisor into the Fund. The Franchisor may make a
reasonable allocation for its overhead expenses incurred in connection with the administration
and management of the Fund, including employee salaries. However, in no event shall

SCl.4.243 15



administration and management expenses of the Fund exceed twenty percent (20%) of the
collected amount.

C. The Franchisor shall spend at least eighty percent (80%) of the Fund on
advertising and promotion of the Proprietary Marks and systemwide stylist recruitment as the
Franchisor deems, in its sole discretion, to be useful and appropriate. The Franchisor does not
promise or represent to the Franchisee that any particular level or amount of Advertising and
Promotion Contributions made by the Franchisee to the Fund will be used for advertising or
promotion in the Franchisee’s Protected Territory or region. The Franchisor's determination of the
allocation and use of the Contributions to the Fund shall not be challenged or contested by the
Franchisee.

D. If Contributions made by the System to the Fund are not spent in the fiscal year in
which they made, the Contributions shall remain in the Fund for use during the following year. It
is understood and agreed that the Franchisor shall allocate advertising funds as it deems, in its
sole discretion, to be appropriate.

E. If franchisees owning 75% or more of the stores in your market area vote to
establish a local area advertising cooperative, the Franchisor shall have the right, but not the
obligation, to require that the franchisees in that designated media market coverage area,
including the Franchisee, form a local area advertising cooperative. Once such a cooperative is
established, membership by all Sport Clips franchisees in the designated media market coverage
area shall be mandatory. A local advertising cooperative can, by a majority vote of the member,
assess each Franchisee up to $300 per week for each individual Franchised Business owned by
the Franchisee. The rules of the local cooperative will be established by the adoption of bylaws,
which shall be subject to the approval of the Franchisor.

F. The Company may, in its sole discretion, initiate and promote national, regional
and local marketing programs that include coupons and discounts. Coupons and discount offers
may be advertised through direct mail, newspaper advertisements, radio, or any other medium
chosen or approved by the Company. The Franchisee shall accept and redeem all such coupons,
and honor all discounts included in any marketing program approved by or sponsored by the
Company, but in no event shall the Franchisee be required to redeem coupons or honor discounts
that collectively exceed a redeemed value of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) per calendar year.

X. INSURANCE

A. Prior to the opening of the Franchised Business and prior to the commencement
of any construction at the Location, the Franchisee shall obtain, and thereafter maintain in full
force and effect during the term of this Agreement, insurance that protects the Franchisee, the
Franchisor, any Area Developer that is assigned to the Franchisee’s Territory, and their respective
officers, directors, partners and employees, against any loss, liability, personal injury, death,
property damage or expense whatsoever from fire, lightning, theft, vandalism, malicious mischief
and the perils included in the extended coverage endorsement, arising or occurring upon or in
connection with the Franchised Business or the construction of or leasehold improvements to the
Franchised Business, or by reason of the operation or occupancy of the Franchised Business.

B. The Franchisee shall submit to the Franchisor proof of insurance required by this
Agreement prior to construction of the Franchise Business. Such insurance policy or policies shall
be written by an insurance company satisfactory to the Franchisor in accordance with the
standards and specifications set forth in the Manuals or otherwise in writing, and shall include, at
a minimum (except as additional coverage and higher policy limits may reasonably be specified
from time to time by the Franchisor in the Manuals or otherwise in writing) the following:
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1. Comprehensive general liability insurance, including contractual liability, broad
form property damage, personal injury, advertising injury, product liability, non-owned and hired
auto liability, completed operations and independent contractors coverage, and fire damage
coverage in the amount of at least two million dollars ($2,000,000), or such higher amount as
required by the lease, combined single limit, and naming the Franchisor and the Area Developer,
if applicable, as an additional insured in each such policy or policies.

2. Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance as well as such other
insurance as may be required by statute or rule of the state in which the Franchised Business is
located and operated.

3. Fire, vandalism and extended coverage insurance with primary and excess limits
of not less than the full replacement value of the Franchised Business and its furniture, fixtures
and equipment.

4. Business interruption insurance in amounts equal to at least the average annual
royalties and Advertising and Promotion Fund Contributions payable to the Franchisor, but in no
event not less than two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000) annual coverage.

5. Professional liability insurance (Barbers and Beauticians) in the amount of at least
one million dollars ($1,000,000), combined single limit, and naming the Franchisor as an
additional insured in each such policy or policies (which may be included in the basic policy by
some insurers, or may be written as a separate policy by others).

6. A stand alone and separate Employment Practices Liability insurance policy (“EPL
Insurance”) in the amount of at least five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000), combined single
limit, and naming the Franchisor as an additional insured, with the ability of the Franchisor to
retain its own and separate counsel.

C. The Franchisee shall not employ any general contractor to work at the Location
unless the contractor submits to the Franchisee proof of comprehensive general liability insurance
(with comprehensive automobile liability coverage for both owned and non-owned vehicles,
builder's risk, product liability and independent contractors coverage) in at least the amount of
one million dollars ($1,000,000) with the Franchisor and any applicable Area Developer named
as an additional insured, and worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance as
required by state law. A copy of the Certificates of Insurance for all coverage shall be provided to
the Franchisor prior to the commencement of construction of the leasehold improvements.

D. Should the Franchisee fail to procure or maintain the insurance required by this
Agreement, the Franchisor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to procure such insurance
for the benefit of the Franchisee, and the Franchisee shall promptly reimburse the Franchisor for
the insurance premiums, together with a reasonable fee for the Franchisor's expenses in obtaining
the insurance. The Franchisor may recover such reimbursement and expenses by drafting directly
from the Franchisee’s bank account.

XI. TRANSFER OF INTEREST AND INCAPACITY OF FRANCHISEE
A. The Franchisor shall have the unencumbered right, at any time, to assign this
Agreement, and all or part of its rights and privileges hereunder, to any person, firm, corporation

or other business entity.

B. Neither the Franchisee, nor any of the Franchisee’s shareholders, members, or
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partners, if any, shall transfer or sell five percent (5%) or more of the assets used in the Franchised
Business, or mortgage or pledge as security any part of this Franchise Agreement, without
obtaining the Franchisor’s prior written consent.

C. If the Franchisee or any person with an ownership interest in the Franchised
Business desires to accept an offer from a third party to purchase the Franchised Business in
whole or in part, the Franchisee shall notify the Franchisor in writing and send a written copy of
the signed offer to purchase. The Franchisor shall have the option, but not the obligation,
exercisable within thirty (30) days after receipt of such written notification, to purchase the
ownership interest on the same terms and conditions offered by the third party.

1. Any material change in the terms of any offer prior to closing shall constitute a new
offer subject to the same right of first refusal by the Franchisor as in the case of an initial offer.

2. In the event that the Franchisor exercises its option to purchase the Franchised
Business under this Section, the closing of the purchase shall occur by the later of: (i) the closing
date specified in the third-party offer; or (ii) within sixty (60) days from the date the Franchisor
sends written notice exercising its option.

3. In the event the consideration, terms and/or conditions offered by a third party are
such that the Franchisor may not reasonably be required to furnish the same consideration, terms
and/or conditions, then the Franchisor may purchase the ownership interest for the reasonable
equivalent in cash. If Franchisor and Franchisee cannot agree, within a reasonable time, on the
reasonable equivalent in cash of the consideration, terms and/or conditions offered by a third
party, then each party, at its own expense, will designate an independent appraiser. The two
appraisers attempt to agree as to the value and if they cannot agree to a value within in ten (10)
days, the appraisers shall select a third independent appraiser and the independent appraiser’s
determination shall be final and binding. The cost of the third appraiser shall be borne equally by
the Franchisor and the Franchisee. In the event the consideration, terms and/or conditions offered
by a third party include the purchase of a business entity owned by the Franchisee that operates
or has an interest in the Franchised Business, the Franchisor shall have the option to purchase
only the assets of the Franchised Business at a price that is equivalent to the price offered by the
third party to purchase the business entity.

D. The Franchisee must first obtain the Franchisor’'s written approval before the
transfer or sale of any controlling interest in the Franchised Business. Neither the rights under
this Agreement nor any part of the Franchised Business shall be transferred, sold, or assigned to
another unless the Sport Clips store licensed by this Agreement has been open and operating for
a minimum of three (3) months. The Franchisor’s approval to a proposed transfer or assignment
shall not be unreasonably withheld, but shall be conditioned upon the following:

1. The Franchisee shall not be in default of any part of this Agreement or any other
Agreement between the Franchisee and Franchisor, including, but not limited to, monetary
default.

2. The Franchisee and each of its partners, shareholders, officers and directors, if
applicable, shall have executed a general release under seal, in a form satisfactory to the
Franchisor, of any and all claims against the Franchisor and its officers, directors, shareholders
and employees in their corporate and individual capacities.

3. The transferee shall demonstrate to the Franchisor's satisfaction that the

transferee meets the Franchisor's educational, managerial and business standards; possesses a
good moral character, business reputation and credit rating; has the aptitude and ability to operate
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the Franchised Business (as may be evidenced by prior related experience, Franchisor's testing
criteria or otherwise); has at least the same managerial and financial criteria required of new
Franchisees; and has a credible plan and sufficient financial resources to adequately support the
acquired location(s), especially if acquiring multiple locations.

4, In the event the transferee is an existing Sport Clips franchisee, the transferee
shall not be in default, or have a history of being in default, of any existing Sport Clips franchise
or other agreements with the Franchisor and show that the transferee has the financial resources
and the ability to adequately operate and support additional Sport Clips stores.

5. The transferee shall enter into a written assignment, under seal and in a form
satisfactory to the Franchisor, assuming and agreeing to discharge all of the Franchisee's
obligations under this Agreement, and, if the transferee is not an individual, then the shareholders,
partners or other owners of the transferee shall jointly and severally guarantee the obligations of
the Franchisee under this Agreement in writing in a form satisfactory to the Franchisor. In the
alternative, and at the Franchisor’s option, the transferee shall execute the then-current form of
the Sport Clips Franchise Agreement which may contain terms that are materially different from
this Agreement, with a term ending on the expiration date of this Agreement but including any
renewal terms as may be provided by this Agreement.

6. At least ten (10) days prior to the date of the transfer, the transferor must renovate
and upgrade the Franchised Business to conform to the then-current specifications of the
Franchisor.

7. The Franchisee shall be released from liability to the Franchisor for all obligations
under the Franchise Agreement assumed by the transferee, except that the Franchisee shall
continue to remain bound by all post-term covenants and obligations contained in this Agreement.

8. At the transferee's expense, and after signing the Sport Clips Franchise
Agreement but prior to the transferee’s commencement of operations of the new-acquired
transferred Sport Clips store or stores, the transferee and its manager and employees shall
complete any training programs then in effect for current franchisees upon such terms and
conditions as the Franchisor may reasonably require except that, if the manager and employees
of the Franchised Business have been trained previously by the Franchisor, they may not be
required to attend any additional training programs as a result of the transfer if the Franchisor is
satisfied that no further training is required.

9. The Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor a transfer fee of five thousand dollars
($5,000) for the first Franchised Business that is transferred and, provided the transfers take place
in one simultaneous transaction, a transfer fee of one thousand dollars ($1,000) for each
additional Franchised Business (or license to open a Franchised Business) that is transferred.

10. The Franchisee must provide the Franchisor with a fully executed copy of the
purchase and sale agreements of purchase and sale between the Franchisee and the transferee.

11. In the event the transferee was referred to the Franchisee by a business broker
with whom the Franchisor has an on-going relationship, the Franchisee shall pay to that business
broker the standard fee charged by the broker for similar transactions.

E. The Franchisee must obtain the Franchisor’s written approval before the transfer
or sale of any controlling interest in the Franchised Business to a corporation, limited liability
company, partnership, or other business entity. The Franchisor's approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld, but shall be conditioned upon the following:
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1. The Franchisee shall be a newly organized business entity (unless such entity
already has an existing relationship with the Franchisor) and the entity’s articles of formation
provide that the entity’s business shall be confined to the operation and management of Sport
Clips franchises.

2. The Franchisee shall provide the Franchisor with a true and correct copy of the
business entity’s articles of formation, state certificates of formation, bylaws, and any other similar
documents requested by the Franchisor.

3. All owners of the business entity, regardless of the percentage of ownership, shall
jointly and severally guarantee all obligations of the business entity under the Franchise
Agreement, and agree to be personally bound by all post-termination covenants.

4. In the event the business entity issues any certificates of ownership, including but
not limited to stock certificates, the certificates of ownership shall state in bold face and capital
letters that the sale, transfer, assignment, pledge or encumbrance of the certificates of ownership
are subject to the terms and conditions of a Franchise Agreement with Sport Clips, Inc. and the
Franchisee.

5. The Franchisee shall maintain and provide to the Franchisor upon request a
current list of all individual owners or partners of the business entity, together with the addresses
and telephone numbers of each owner or partner.

6. The business entity shall file an assumed name registration with the county clerk
of each county in which the Franchisee operates, and any other government agency that requires
such afiling, stating that it is doing business under the name “Sport Clips,” along with the business
entity’s legal name, and a copy of the filing shall be supplied to the Franchisor.

F. The Franchisee and anyone with an ownership interest in the Franchised Business
must obtain the Franchisor's written approval before offering any ownership interest in the
Franchised Business to the public by private or public offering or any stock exchange. The
Franchisor’s approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, but shall be conditioned upon the
following:

1. All materials required by federal or state law, as well as any materials to be used
to exempt the offering, shall be submitted to the Franchisor for review at least sixty (60) days prior
to such documents being filed with any government agency or distributed to investors. Under no
circumstances shall the Franchisee or anyone with an ownership interest in the Franchised
Business imply by the use of the Proprietary Marks or otherwise that the Franchisor is participating
in an underwriting, issuance or offering of the Franchisee's securities.

2. The Franchisee and any other participants in the offering must fully indemnify the
Franchisor in connection with the offering pursuant to an indemnity agreement in form and
substance satisfactory to the Franchisor and its counsel. For each proposed offering, the
Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor a non-refundable fee of no less than ten thousand dollars
($10,000) to reimburse the Franchisor for its reasonable costs and expenses associated with
reviewing the proposed offering, including, without limitation, legal and accounting fees.

G. Upon the death, mental incapacity or disability of the Franchisee or any person
with an ownership interest in the Franchised Business, the Franchisor shall consent to the transfer
of the ownership interest in the Franchised Business and in this Agreement to the spouse, heirs
or relative by blood or by marriage, of the deceased, incapacitated or disabled person, whether
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such transfer is made by will or by operation of law, if such person or persons meet the
Franchisor’'s standards as set forth in Section XI.D. of this Agreement. If the transfer is not
approved by the Franchisor, the executor, administrator or personal representative of the
deceased, incapacitated or disabled person shall transfer the interest to a third party approved by
the Franchisor within six (6) months after such death, mental incapacity or disability. Such transfer
shall be subject to the Franchisor's right of first refusal and to the same conditions as set forth in
Section XID of this Agreement.

H. In the event that the Franchisee or the Franchisee's owners are absent or
incapacitated for any reason, and in order to protect the Franchised Business and to prevent injury
to the goodwill and reputation of the Proprietary Marks, the Franchisor shall have the right, but
not the obligation, to operate the Franchised Business for as long as the Franchisor deems
necessary and practical. If the Franchisor elects to operate the Franchised Business, all revenues
from the operation of the Franchised Business during the period of operation by the Franchisor
shall be kept in a separate account. All expenses of the Franchised Business, including but not
limited to Royalty Fees, Advertising and Promotion Fund Contributions, SCWMMRF
Contributions, Training Fees, any applicable Cooperative Fees, and compensation and expenses
for the Franchisor's representative, shall be charged to and paid from the account. Disbursements
to Franchisee will be made periodically at the sole discretion of Franchisor, taking into
consideration the reasonable and necessary needs of the business. If the Franchisor elects to
operate the Franchised Business under this Section on behalf of the Franchisee, the Franchisee
shall indemnify and hold harmless the Franchisor from any and all claims arising from the acts
and omissions of the Franchisor and its representatives in the operation of the Franchised
Business.

Xll. DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

A. The Franchisee shall be deemed to be in default and the Franchisor may, at its
option, terminate this Agreement and all rights granted hereunder, without affording the
Franchisee any opportunity to cure the default, effective immediately upon receipt of notice from
the Franchisor to the Franchisee, upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

1. If the Franchisee becomes insolvent or makes a general assignment for the benefit
of creditors, or if a petition in bankruptcy is filed by the Franchisee or such a petition is filed against
and consented to by the Franchisee, or if the Franchisee is adjudicated bankrupt, or if a bill in
equity or other proceeding for the appointment of a receiver of the Franchisee or other custodian
for the Franchisee's business or assets is filed and consented to by the Franchisee, or if a receiver
or other custodian (permanent or temporary) of the Franchisee's business or assets is appointed
by any court of competent jurisdiction, or if proceedings for a conference with a committee of
creditors under any state, federal or foreign law should be instituted by or against the Franchisee,
or if a final judgment remains unsatisfied or of record for thirty (30) days or longer (unless
supersedes bond is filed), or if execution is levied against the Franchisee's operating location or
property, or if any substantial real or personal property of the Franchised Business shall be sold
after levy thereupon by any sheriff, marshal or constable.

2. If the Franchisee ceases to do business at the Location for five (5) or more
consecutive business days, relocates the Franchised Business without the Franchisor’s consent,
or loses the right to possession of the premises upon which the Franchised Business is located
or otherwise forfeits the right to do or transact business where the Franchised Business is located;
provided, however, that if any such loss of possession results from the governmental exercise of
the power of eminent domain, or if, the premises are damaged or destroyed by a disaster such
that they cannot, in the Franchisor's judgment, reasonably be restored within one hundred twenty
(120) days, and the landlord (if the business location is leased) releases Franchisee from the
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applicable lease, then, the Franchisee shall have ninety (90) days to identify an alternative
location within the same market area as the Location for the operation of the Franchised Business
(the "Substituted Site") and submit all information reasonably requested by the Franchisor in
connection with the Substituted Site for its review and approval. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the Franchisor shall have a right to terminate this Agreement if the Franchisee is not in possession
of the Substituted Site and open for business to the general public within six (6) months of its
receipt of the Franchisor's approval.

3. If the Franchisee misuses or makes any unauthorized use of the Proprietary
Marks, engages in any business or markets any service or products under a name or mark which
is confusingly similar to the Proprietary Marks.

4. If the Franchisee attempts to modify the computerized point-of-sale computer
system software without the prior written approval of Franchisor.

5. If the Franchisee understates by five percent (5%) or more its Net Sales in
connection with any report required to be submitted to the Franchisor.

6. If a threat or danger to public safety results from the construction, maintenance or
operation of the Franchised Business, or if the Franchisee operates the Franchised Business in
an unlawful manner or without the proper licenses.

7. If the Franchisee is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude or any other crime or
offense that the Franchisor reasonably believes is likely to have an adverse effect on the System
and the Proprietary Marks, or if a judgment or a consent decree is entered against the Franchisee,
or any of its officers, directors, shareholders or partners in any civil case or proceeding involving
allegations of fraud, racketeering, unfair or improper trade practices or similar claim which the
Franchisor reasonably believes is likely to have an adverse effect on the System or the Proprietary
Marks.

8. If the Franchisee fails to obtain and maintain all required licenses under state and
local law, so that the business is no longer able to operate as a Sport Clips franchised business.

9. If the Franchisee purports to transfer any rights or obligations under this
Agreement to any third party without the Franchisor's prior written consent, or if the Franchisee
moves or changes the Location without the Franchisor’s prior consent.

10. If the Franchisee discloses, divulges or disseminates to an unauthorized third party
the contents of the Manuals or any other designated trade secrets or confidential information
provided to the Franchisee by the Franchisor.

11. If the Franchisee knowingly maintains false books or records or submits any false
statements, applications or reports to the Franchisor.

12. If the Franchisee fails to present a Location for the Franchised Business and obtain
the Franchisor's approval of the Location, or fails to sign the lease for the Location, or fails to open
the Franchised Business within the time frames set forth in this Agreement.

13. If the Franchisee receives three (3) or more notices of default within any

consecutive twenty-four (24) month period during the term of this Franchise Agreement, whether
or not such defaults are timely cured by the Franchisee.
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14. If the Franchisee defaults under its lease agreement for the Location and fails to
cure the default within the applicable grace period.

15. If any other agreement, including any other Franchise Agreement, to which the
Franchisee and the Franchisor are parties, or to which any of the Guarantors of this Franchise
Agreement have also guaranteed, is terminated as a result of the Franchisee failing to cure any
default within the grace period (if any) provided for in that agreement.

16. If the Franchisee makes any unauthorized sale of product that violates approved
vendor or manufacturer policies regarding sale of product, such as re-selling professional hair
care products to wholesalers or other retailers.

B. The Franchisee shall have thirty (30) days after receiving from the Franchisor a
written notice of default to remedy any default described below. If any such default is not cured
within that time, or such longer period as required by applicable state law, this Agreement, at
Franchisor's option, shall terminate without further notice to the Franchisee effective immediately
upon the expiration of the thirty (30) day period. Such defaults shall include, without limitation, the
occurrence of any of the following events:

1. If the Franchisee fails, refuses or neglects to pay promptly any monies owed to the
Franchisor, its subsidiaries or affiliates, or to suppliers approved by the Franchisor, when due.

2. If the Franchisee fails to maintain any of the standards or procedures prescribed
by the Franchisor in this Agreement, the Manuals, any other written agreements between the
parties or otherwise.

3. If the Franchisee fails to comply with any material provision of this Agreement.

4. If the Franchisee fails to maintain and submit to the Franchisor any financial reports
or statements required by this Agreement, including tax returns and bank statements.

5. If the Franchisee fails to install and maintain in good working condition computer
hardware and software for a point-of-sale system as specified in the Manuals or fails to set up the
point-of-sale system so that Franchisor can access the system to download data by high-speed
Internet connection during store hours or after the store is closed each evening.

6. If the Franchisee fails to maintain signage as required by the Franchisor in the
Manuals.
7. If the Franchisee, the Franchisee’s manager or employees fail to attend and

successfully complete any mandatory training program as required by the Franchisor. Attendance
at the annual conference is mandatory and failure of the Franchisee and/or Franchisee’s store
manager to attend this conference shall be a default under this section.

8. If the Franchisee fails to obtain the prior written approval of the Franchisor of any
and all advertising, marketing or promotional plans and materials used by the Franchisee in
connection with its promotion of the Franchised Business or otherwise fails to comply with
Franchisor's policies and procedures with respect to advertising, marketing or promotion.

9. If the Franchisee fails, refuses, or neglects to pay promptly when due any monies

owing to a local area advertising cooperative or a local stylist recruitment cooperative of which
the Franchisee is a member.
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10. If the Franchisee fails to obtain and maintain all required licenses under state and
local law, even if the business is able to continue to operate as a Sport Clips franchised business.

11. If the Franchisee offers through the Franchised Business or at the Location any
product or service that is not approved by the Franchisor.

C. Termination of this Agreement for the reasons described in this Section shall be in
addition to any other remedy that the Franchisor shall have in law or equity.

Xlll. OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT

A. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, all rights granted to the
Franchisee under this Agreement shall terminate immediately and the Franchisee shall have no
further right to operate the Franchised Business.

B. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the Franchisee shall
immediately cease to operate the Franchised Business and shall not thereafter, directly or
indirectly, represent to the public or hold that the Franchisee is a Sport Clips franchisee.

C. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, The Franchisee shall
immediately cease to use, in any manner whatsoever, the Proprietary Marks, the Manuals, trade
dress, customer database, programs, literature, and all procedures and techniques associated
with the System and the name “Sport Clips.”

D. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the Franchisee shall cancel
any assumed name or equivalent registration which contains the Proprietary Marks or any other
trademark, trade name or service mark of the Franchisor, and the Franchisee shall furnish the
Franchisor with evidence satisfactory to the Franchisor of compliance with this obligation within
thirty (30) days after termination or expiration of this Agreement.

E. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the Franchisee shall, at the
Franchisor's option and upon the Franchisor’s request, assign to the Franchisor any interest that
the Franchisee has in any lease or sublease for the premises of the Franchised Business, and/or
sell to the Franchisor any furniture, equipment, supplies or signs used in the Franchised Business.

1. In the event the Franchisor elects to exercise its option to acquire the lease or
sublease of the Franchised Business, the Franchisor shall provide the Franchisee written notice
of the Franchisor’s election to exercise the option within thirty (30) days of the date of termination
or expiration of the Franchise Agreement.

2. In the event the Franchisor elects to purchase from the Franchisee any furniture,
equipment, supplies and signs used in the Franchised Business, the Franchisor shall provide the
Franchisee written notice of the Franchisor’s election to exercise the option within thirty (30) days
of the date of termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement. If the Franchisor elects to buy
the furniture, equipment, supplies and signs, the Franchisor shall compensate the Franchisee for
these items at the lesser of the (i) the Franchisee's book value, or (ii) fair market value. The
Franchisor shall be entitled to deduct from the purchase price any sums of money owed by the
Franchisee to the Franchisor. If Franchisor and Franchisee cannot agree, within a reasonable
time, on the fair market value of the items to be purchased by the Franchisor, then each party, at
its own expense, shall designate an independent appraiser; the two appraisers will then attempt
to agree as to the value. In the event that the two appraisers cannot agree in a reasonable time,
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then they will select a third independent appraiser and his determination shall be final and binding.
The cost of the third appraiser shall be borne equally by both parties.

F. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, and in the event that the
Franchisor does not elect to exercise its option to assume the lease or sublease for the Franchised
Business, the Franchisee shall make such modifications or alterations to the premises of the
Franchised Business as may be necessary to distinguish the appearance of said premises from
that of a business operating under the System. The Franchisee shall make such specific
additional changes as the Franchisor may reasonably request including, but not be limited to,
ceasing to use exterior signage identifying the store as a Sport Clips; all proprietary interior
signage; equipment that is unique to or an integral part of the Sport Clips overall decor package,
including the receptionist desk, reception area chairs, proprietary murals of crowd scenes and
athletes, and styling stations. In the event the Franchisee fails or refuses to comply with the
requirements of this Section XIV, the Franchisor shall have the right to enter upon the premises
of the Franchised Business without being guilty of trespass or any other tort for the purpose of
making or causing to be made such changes as may be required, at the expense of the
Franchisee, which expense the Franchisee agrees to pay upon demand.

G. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the Franchisee shall
immediately deliver to the Franchisor or the Franchisor’s designee all Manuals, customer lists and
customer databases, records, files, correspondence, brochures, and all other materials relating
to the operation of the Franchised Business. The Franchisee shall not retain any copies of the
material delivered to the Franchisor except for financial records required by law, correspondence
between the parties and any other documents which the Franchisee reasonably needs for
compliance with any provision of law. In addition to the foregoing, the Franchisee shall deliver to
the Franchisor a complete list of all persons employed by the Franchisee during the three (3)
years immediately preceding termination. The cost of delivering the materials as required by this
paragraph shall be borne by the Franchisee.

H. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the Franchisee shall
promptly notify the appropriate telephone company and all telephone directory listing agencies of
the termination or expiration of the Franchisee’s right to use any telephone number and any
regular, classified or other telephone directory listings associated with the Proprietary Marks. The
Franchisee shall authorize the transfer of all telephone numbers associated with the Proprietary
Marks to the Franchisor or the Franchisor’s designee. The Franchisee agrees to execute updated
letters of direction to any telephone companies and telephone directory listing agencies that
enforce the Franchisor’s right to telephone numbers under this paragraph. The Franchisee
acknowledges that as between the Franchisor and the Franchisee, the Franchisor has the sole
right to and interest in all telephone numbers and directory listings associated with any Proprietary
Marks. The Franchisee authorizes the Franchisor, and hereby appoints the Franchisor or any
officer of the Franchisor as its attorney in fact, and coupled with an interest, to direct the
appropriate telephone company and all listing agencies to transfer all applicable telephone
numbers and telephone listings to the Franchisor upon the termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

XIV. COVENANTS

A. The Franchisee specifically acknowledges that the Franchisee, through the
Franchisee’s relationship with the Franchisor and through this Agreement, shall receive valuable
specialized training and confidential information regarding the business, promotion, sales,
marketing and operational methods and techniques of the Franchisor and the System used for
the retail sale of hair cutting and hair care services and related products.
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B. The Franchisee covenants that during the term of this Agreement, and except as
approved in writing by the Franchisor, neither the Franchisee nor any shareholder, partner, or
other person with an ownership interest in the Franchisee, shall either directly or indirectly, for
itself or through, on behalf of or in conjunction with any individual, partnership, corporation or
other legal entity:

1. Divert or attempt to divert any business or customer of the Franchised Business to
any competitor of the Franchised Business, by direct inducement or otherwise;

2. Own, manage, be employed by, advise, assist, invest in, make loans to, or have
any interest in any business that offers hair cutting and hair care services and related products;
or

3. Offer for sale hair cutting and hair care services and related services and products
through any venue or business other than through, and on the premises of, the Franchised
Business.

C. The Franchisee covenants that for a period of two (2) years upon the expiration or
termination of this Agreement, and except as approved in writing by the Franchisor, neither the
Franchisee nor any shareholder, partner, or other person with an ownership interest in the
Franchisee, shall either directly or indirectly, for itself or through, on behalf of or in conjunction
with any individual, partnership, corporation or other legal entity:

1. Divert or attempt to divert any business or customer of the Franchised Business to
any competitor of the Franchised Business, by direct inducement or otherwise;

2. Own, manage, be employed by, advise, assist, invest in, make loans to, or have
any interest in any business that offers hair cutting and hair care services and related product and
that is within a ten (10) mile radius of the Location of the Franchised Business; or

3. Own, manage, be employed by, advise, assist, invest in, make loans to, or have
any interest in any business that offers hair cutting and hair care services and related product and
that is within a ten (10) mile radius of any business that is a franchisee of the Franchisor and does
business under any of the Proprietary Marks.

D. If the period of time or the area specified above should be adjudged by any tribunal
or court of competent jurisdiction to be unreasonable, then the period of time or the restricted area
may be reduced so that the restrictions are deemed reasonable and enforceable by the presiding
tribunal or court.

E. The Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that the covenants not-to-compete set
forth in this Agreement are fair and reasonable and will not impose any undue hardship on the
Franchisee, or the Franchisee's shareholders or partners, if the Franchisee is a corporation or
partnership, since the Franchisee, its shareholders or partners have other considerable skills,
experience and education which afford the Franchisee, its shareholders or partners the
opportunity to derive income from other endeavors.

F. The parties agree that each covenant in this section of this Agreement shall be
construed as independent of any other covenant or provision contained in this section of this
Agreement. If any one covenant contained in this section is held unreasonable or unenforceable
by a tribunal or court of competent jurisdiction, all other covenants deemed to be reasonable and
enforceable shall remain in effect.
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G. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, the Franchisor shall
have the right, in its sole discretion, to reduce the scope of any covenant set forth in this section
of this Agreement, without prior notice to the Franchisee or without the Franchisee's consent. The
reduction in scope of the covenants shall be effective immediately upon receipt by the Franchisee
of written notice regarding the reduction, and the Franchisee agrees that it shall comply with any
covenant as it may be modified by the Franchisor.

H. The Franchisee expressly agrees that the existence of any claims it may allege
against the Franchisor, whether or not arising from this Agreement, shall not constitute a defense
to the enforcement by the Franchisor of the covenants in this Agreement. The Franchisee agrees
to pay all costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees) incurred by the Franchisor
in connection with the enforcement of the covenants set forth in this Agreement.

. The Franchisee acknowledges that violation of the covenants not to compete
contained in this section of this Agreement will result in immediate and irreparable injury to the
Franchisor for which no adequate remedy at law will be available. Accordingly, the Franchisee
hereby consents to the entry of an injunction, without the necessity of Franchisor posting a bond,
that prohibits any conduct by the Franchisee in violation of the terms of the covenants not to
compete set forth in this Agreement.

XV. TAXES AND INDEBTEDNESS

A. The Franchisee shall promptly pay, when due, all taxes levied or assessed by any
federal, state or local tax authority and any and all other indebtedness incurred by the Franchisee
in the operation of the Franchised Business. The Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor an
amount equal to any sales tax, gross receipts tax or similar tax imposed on the Franchisor with
respect to any payments to the Franchisor required under this Agreement, unless the tax is
credited against income tax otherwise payable by the Franchisor.

B. In the event of any bona fide dispute as to liability for taxes assessed or other
indebtedness, the Franchisee may contest the validity or the amount of the tax or indebtedness
in accordance with procedures of the taxing authority or applicable law; provided, however, in no
event shall the Franchisee permit a tax sale or seizure by levy of execution or similar writ or
warrant, or attachment by a creditor, to occur against the premises of the Franchised Business or
any improvements thereon.

C. The Franchisee shall notify the Franchisor in writing within three (3) days of the
commencement of any action, suit or proceeding, and of the issuance of any order, writ, injunction,
award or decree of any court, agency or other governmental instrumentality, which may adversely
affect the operation or financial condition of the Franchised Business.

XVI. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AND INDEMNIFICATION

A. This Agreement does not create a fiduciary or confidential relationship between
the Franchisor and the Franchisee. The Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that the
Franchisee is an independent business person and an independent contractor. Nothing in this
Agreement is intended to make either party an agent, legal representative, subsidiary, joint
venture, partner, employee or servant of the other for any purpose whatsoever.

B. During the term of this Agreement, the Franchisee shall hold itself out to the public
as an independent contractor operating the Franchised Business pursuant to a license from the
Franchisor and as an authorized user of the System and the Proprietary marks which are owned
by the Franchisor. The Franchisee agrees to take such affirmative action as may be necessary to
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do so, including exhibiting to customers a sign provided by Franchisor in a conspicuous place on
the premises of the Franchised Business.

C. The Franchisor shall not have the power to hire, manage, compensate or fire the
Franchisee's employees and it is expressly agreed that the Franchisor has no employment
relationship with the Franchisee’s employees. Except as herein expressly provided, the
Franchisor may not control or have access to the Franchisee's funds or the premises of the
Franchised Business, or in any other way exercise dominion or control over the Franchised
Business.

D. It is understood and agreed that nothing in this Agreement authorizes the
Franchisee to make any contract, agreement, warranty or representation on the Franchisor's
behalf, or to incur any debt or other obligation in the Franchisor's name, and that the Franchisor
shall in no event assume liability for or be deemed liable as a result of any such action or by
reason of any act or omission of the Franchisee in the Franchisee's conduct of the Franchised
Business or any claim or judgment arising therefrom against the Franchisee.

E. The Franchisee agrees at all times to defend at the Franchisee’s expense, and
agrees to indemnify and hold harmless to the fullest extent permitted by law, the Franchisor and
its corporate parent, subsidiaries, affiliates, employees and agents (including any Area Developer
that is assigned to the Franchisee’s Territory), and their respective directors, officers, employees,
agents, shareholders, designees, and representatives from all losses and expenses incurred in
connection with any action, suit, proceeding, claim, demand, investigation, or formal or informal
inquiry (regardless of whether same is reduced to judgment) or any settlement thereof, which
arises out of the Franchised Business or, including, but not limited to, the following:

1. The Franchisee's infringement or any other alleged violation of any patent,
trademark, or other proprietary right that is owned or controlled by any third party.

2. The Franchisee's alleged violation of any federal, state or local law, regulation or
ordinance, or any directive of any industry standard.

3. The Franchisee’s libel, slander or any other form of defamation.

4. The Franchisee's alleged violation or breach of any warranty, representation,
agreement or obligation in this Agreement.

5. Any acts, errors or omissions of the Franchisee or any of its agents, servants,
employees, contractors, partners, proprietors, affiliates, or representatives.

6. Latent or other defects of the premises of the Franchised Business, whether or not
discoverable by the Franchisor or the Franchisee.

7. Any services or products provided by the Franchisee at, from or related to the
operation at the Franchised Business.

8. Any injury that occurs on the premises for the Franchised Business, including the
build-out of the premises or any construction activity.

9. Any action or inaction by the Franchisee or any other person resulting from or in
connection with the operation of the Franchised Business.
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Franchisor shall have the option, in its sole discretion, to defend any action with counsel
of the Franchisor’s choosing and for whom the Franchisee shall be responsible for full payment
and indemnification, or to allow Franchisee to defend such action with counsel satisfactory to
Franchisor.

XVIl. APPLICABLE LAW, FORUM SELECTION, AND ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE

A. This Agreement shall take effect upon its acceptance and execution by the
Franchisor in the state of Texas. This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed under the
laws of the State of Texas, including the Texas Electronic Transactions Act, Tex. Bus. & Com.
Code § 322.007, except to the extent governed by the United States Trademark Act of 1946
(Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. Section 1051, et seq.).

B. Except for any claims arising under the United States Trademark Act of 1946
(Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. Section 1051, et seq.), any and all disputes arising out of or are related
to this Agreement that cannot be settled through face-to-face discussions, shall be submitted to
non-binding mediation for a minimum of eight hours before a mediation organization approved by
the parties, or a mediator appointed by a court if the parties cannot agree on a mediation
organization. Such mediation shall be held at the offices of the Franchisor or such other site in
the state of Texas designated by the Franchisor.

C. ANY LITIGATION BETWEEN THE PARTIES, OR BETWEEN THE
FRANCHISEE AND THE COMPANY'S OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS, SHALL ONLY BE
INSTITUTED IN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DISTRICT COURT OR IN THE UNITED
STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS. THE PARTIES
AGREE THAT THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WAS ENTERED INTO IN GEORGETOWN,
TEXAS AND THAT SUBSTANTIAL PERFORMANCE OF ALL OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER
IS RENDERED IN GEORGETOWN, TEXAS AND THAT THERE IS A REGULAR STREAM OF
BUSINESS ACTIVITY BETWEEN THE FRANCHISEE AND THE COMPANY FROM AND INTO
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDINGLY, THE PARTIES AGREE THAT VENUE IN
ANY SUCH ACTION IS PROPERLY LAID IN EITHER SAID COURT.

D. Notwithstanding any provision contained in this Agreement, the Franchisor may
seek injunctive relief in a court of competent jurisdiction for the purpose of protecting the
Proprietary Marks or for the purpose of seeking other equitable relief against the Franchisee.

E. If any party institutes litigation in a court of law or equity, the non-prevailing party
shall pay the prevailing party’s reasonable attorneys’ fees relating to the litigation.

F. Each party to this Agreement waives all rights to a jury trial with respect to any
litigation that is instituted or brought in any court regarding any matter arising out of or related to
this Agreement.

G. No right or remedy conferred upon or reserved by the Franchisor or the Franchisee
by this Agreement is intended and it shall not be deemed to be exclusive of any other right or
remedy provided or permitted herein, by law or at equity, but each right or remedy shall be
cumulative of every other right or remedy.

H. This Agreement may be executed and delivered to the other party electronically,

including by email, and each such electronic signature shall be as valid and binding as an original
handwritten signature.
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XVIIl. NO WAIVER

A. No failure of the Franchisor to exercise any power reserved to it by this Agreement,
or to insist upon strict compliance by the Franchisee with any obligation or condition hereunder,
and no custom or practice of the parties at variance with the terms hereof, shall constitute a waiver
of the Franchisor's right to demand exact compliance with any of the terms herein. Waiver by
either party of any particular default by the other shall not affect or impair any rights with respect
to any subsequent default of the same, similar or different nature, nor shall any delay, forbearance
or omission of either party to exercise any power or right arising out of any breach or default by
the other of any of the terms, provisions or covenants hereof affect or impair any right to exercise
the same, nor shall such constitute a waiver of any right hereunder or the right to declare any
subsequent breach or default and to terminate this Franchise Agreement prior to the expiration of
its term. Subsequent acceptance by the Franchisor of any payments due to it hereunder shall not
be deemed to be a waiver by the Franchisor of any preceding breach by the Franchisee of any
terms, covenants or conditions of this Agreement.

XIX. NOTICES

Any and all notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
personally delivered or mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested, including electronic
receipt, or dispatched by overnight delivery envelope, to the respective parties at the following
addresses unless and until a different address has been designated by written notice to the other

party:

Notices to Franchisor: G. Edward Logan, CEO & President
Sport Clips, Inc.
110 Sport Clips Way
Georgetown, Texas 78628

Notices to Franchisee:

Email:

Any notice sent by certified mail shall be deemed to have been given at the date and time of
mailing. The Franchisor may, at its option, assign to the Franchisee an Email Address to which
the Franchisor may send all Notices, Updates, and other communications under this Franchise
Agreement. The Franchisee shall acknowledge receipt of any Notice, Update, or communication
upon request by the Franchisor.

XX. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, together with any Amendments and Attachments, if any, constitute the entire,
full and complete agreement between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof,
and supersede all prior agreements. No amendment change or variance from this Agreement
shall be binding on the parties hereto unless mutually agreed to by the parties and executed by
themselves or their authorized officers or agents in writing. Nothing in this Agreement or in any
related Agreements is intended to disclaim the representations in the Franchise Disclosure
Document.
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XXI. SEVERABILITY AND CONSTRUCTION

A. Except as expressly provided to the contrary in this Agreement, each section, part,
term and/or provision of this Agreement shall be considered severable. If, for any reason, any
section, part, term and/or provision is determined to be invalid and contrary to, or in conflict with,
any existing or future law or regulation by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction, such shall
not impair the operation of, or have any other effect upon, such other portions, sections, parts,
terms and/or provisions of this Agreement as may remain otherwise intelligible, and the valid
remainder of this Agreement shall continue to have full force and effect and bind the parties;
provided, however, that if the Franchisor determines that such finding of invalidity or illegality
adversely affects the underlying purpose of this Agreement, the Franchisor, at its option, may
terminate this Agreement.

B. All captions in this Agreement are intended solely for the convenience of the
parties, and none of the captions shall be deemed to affect the meaning or construction of any
provision in this Agreement.

C. All references in this Agreement to the masculine, feminine, neuter or singular shall
be construed to include the masculine, feminine, neuter or plural, where applicable, and all
acknowledgments, promises, covenants, agreements and obligations made or undertaken by the
Franchisee shall be deemed jointly and severally undertaken by all of the parties executing this
Agreement in his individual capacity on behalf of the Franchisee. This Agreement may be
executed in one or more originals, each of which shall be deemed an original.

D. As used in this Agreement, the term "Franchisee" shall include all persons who
succeed to the interest of the original Franchisee by transfer or operation of law and shall be
deemed to include not only the individual or entity defined as the "Franchisee" in the introductory
paragraph of this Agreement, but shall also include all partners, shareholders, or members, as
applicable of any business entity that executes this Agreement. By their signatures, all partners,
shareholders, officers and directors of the entity that sign this Agreement as the Franchisee
acknowledge and accept the duties and obligations imposed upon each of them, individually, by
the terms of this Agreement.

E. As used in this Agreement, the term "employee" shall include all persons who are
directly employed by Franchisee or other entities referenced in this Agreement, or who are
“leased” from a Professional Employer Organization (PEQO) under an arrangement commonly
referred to as “employee leasing”.

F. If, as a result of hurricane, tornado, typhoon, flooding, lightning, blizzard and other
unusually severe weather, earthquake, avalanche, volcanic eruption, fire, riot, insurrection, war,
explosion, unavoidable calamity or other act of God (a "Force Majeure"), compliance by any party
with the terms of this Agreement is rendered impossible or would otherwise create an undue
hardship upon any party, all parties shall be excused from their respective obligations hereunder
for the duration of the Force Majeure and for a reasonable recovery period thereafter, but
otherwise this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.
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XXIl. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Franchisee acknowledges that it has conducted an independent investigation of all aspects
relating to the Franchised Business and recognizes that the business venture contemplated by
this Agreement involves business risks and that its success will be largely dependent upon the
skills and ability of the Franchisee as an independent business person or organization. The
Franchisee acknowledges that it has received, read and understands this Agreement, and any
Amendment and Attachments, if any, that the Franchisor has accorded the Franchisee ample
time and opportunity to consult with advisors of the Franchisee's own choosing about the potential
benefits and risks of entering into this Agreement.

THE SUCCESS OF THE FRANCHISEE IN OPERATING THIS FRANCHISE IS SPECULATIVE
AND WILL DEPEND ON MANY FACTORS INCLUDING THE FRANCHISEE'S INDEPENDENT
BUSINESS ABILITY. THE OBLIGATION TO TRAIN, MANAGE, PAY, RECRUIT AND
SUPERVISE EMPLOYEES OF THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS RESTS SOLELY WITH THE
FRANCHISEE. THE FRANCHISEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY WARRANTY OR
REPRESENTATION, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE POTENTIAL SUCCESS OR
PROJECTED INCOME OF THE BUSINESS VENTURE CONTEMPLATED BY THIS
AGREEMENT

NO REPRESENTATIONS OR PROMISES HAVE BEEN MADE BY THE FRANCHISOR TO
INDUCE THE FRANCHISEE TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT AS
SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED WITHIN THIS AGREEMENT AND THE FRANCHISOR’S
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. THE FRANCHISOR HAS NOT MADE ANY
REPRESENTATION, WARRANTY OR GUARANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE
POTENTIAL REVENUES OR PROFITS OF THE BUSINESS VENTURE TO THE FRANCHISEE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed and delivered this
Agreement on the day and year first above written.

Sport Clips, Inc. Franchisee
G. Edward Logan, CEO & President Name
or Gordon B. Logan, Chairman
Date Date
Name
Date

SCl.4.243 32



STATE ADDENDUM TO THE SPORT CLIPS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

FOR THE RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL
PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED
TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. | The California Franchise Relations Act, Busi-
ness and Professions Code Sections 20000 to 20043, provides the Franchisee with certain rights on
termination or non-renewal of a franchise. Federal bankruptcy law may prohibit termination of a
franchise on filing of a petition in bankruptcy by a Franchisee. If the Franchise Agreement contains a
provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control. The Franchise Agreement provides for
termination upon bankruptcy. Federal bankruptcy law may prohibit termination of a franchise on filing
of a petition in bankruptcy by a Franchisee (11 U.S.C.A. '101 et seq.). The Franchise Agreement
contains a covenant not to compete that extends beyond the termination of the franchise. This
provision may not be enforceable under California law. Prospective franchisees are encouraged to
consult private legal counsel to determine the applicability of California and federal laws (such as
Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the
Federal Arbitration Act) to any provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside
the State of California. The Franchise Agreement requires application of the law of the State of Texas.
This provision may not be enforceable under California law. Section 31125 of the California
Corporations Code requires us to give you a Disclosure Document, in a form containing the information
that the commissioner may by rule or order require, before a solicitation of a proposed material
modification of an existing franchise. You must sign a general release if you renew or transfer your
franchise. California Corporations Code Section 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the
Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations Code Sections 31000 through 31516). Business
and Professions Code Section 20010 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Relations Act
(Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043).

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
lllinois law governs the franchise agreement(s).

In conformance with Section 4 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of
lllinois is void. However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside
of lllinois.

Franchisees’ rights upon termination and non-renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20
of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

In conformance with Section 41 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition,
stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waiver compliance
with the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of lllinois is void.

FOR THE STATE OF MARYLAND

This Addendum for the residents of the state of Maryland also applies to non-residents
who will operate a Sport Clips franchise in the state of Maryland. No acknowledgements or
disclaimers contained within the Franchise Agreement shall, nor are they intended to, serve as a
release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration
and Disclosure Law. Sections 11.B.7 and XI.D.2 of the Franchise Agreement are amended to
provide that a general release shall not be condition of renewal and/or assignment/transfer and
shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.
Article XVII.C is amended to provide that the Franchisee may sue the Company in the State of
Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, and
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any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be
brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to be a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other terms of any
document executed in connection with the franchise. Article 22 of the Franchise Agreement is
deleted in its entirety.

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

No section shall in any way abrogate or reduce any rights of the Franchisee as provided
for in the Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C. Minnesota statutes §80C14 regulate termination,
including at least 90 days written notice in advance of termination or cancellation, with 60 days in
which to cure, except that the notice shall be effective immediately for certain grounds.

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. §80C.21 and Minn. Rule Part 2860.44005, Section XXIII of the
Franchise Agreement shall not in any way abrogate or reduce any rights of the Franchisee as
provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, including, but not limited to, the right to submit
matters to the jurisdiction of the courts of Minnesota.

Section Il is amended to read that unless the franchise is not renewed for good cause as
defined in Minnesota Statute §80C14(b), the Company may not fail to renew the Franchise
Agreement unless (i) the Franchisee has been given written notice of the intention not to renew
at least 180 days in advance and (ii) has been given an opportunity to operate the franchise over
a sufficient period of time to enable the Franchisee to recover the fair market value of the franchise
as a going concern measured from the date of the failure to renew. The Company may not refuse
to renew the Franchise Agreement if the refusal is for the purpose of converting the Franchisee's
business premises to an operation that will be owned by the Company for its own account.

Sections 11.B.7 and XI.C.2 of the Franchise Agreement are amended to provide that a
general release shall not be a condition or renewal and/or assignment/transfer.

Section VI.C is amended to read that the Company will indemnify the Franchisee against
liability to third parties resulting from claims by third parties that the Franchisee's use of the
Proprietary Marks infringes trademark rights of the third party. The Company does not indemnify
against the consequences of the Franchisee's use of the Company's trademark except in
accordance with the requirements of the Franchise Agreement, and as a condition of
indemnification, the Franchisee must provide notice to the Company of any such claim within ten
(10) days and tender the defense of the claim to the Company. If the Company accepts the tender
of the defense, the Company has the right to manage the defense of the claim including the right
to compromise, settle or otherwise resolve the claim, and to determine whether to appeal a final
determination of the claim.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including, fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed with the franchise.
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FOR THE RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

Section VIII.C is amended by adding the following: "Any new or different requirements set
forth in the Operating Manual shall not unreasonably increase the Franchisee's obligations or
place an excessive economic burden on the Franchisee's operations.

Section XII.A is amended by adding the following: "However, no assignment shall be made
except to an assignee who in the good faith judgment of the Company is able to assume the
Company's obligations under the Franchise Agreement."

Section XVII.C is amended by adding the following: "However, the foregoing choice of law
should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon the Franchisee by the provisions
of Article 33 of the New York State General Business Law."

FOR THE RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

Covenants not to compete, such as stated in Section XV of the Franchise Agreement, are
generally considered unenforceable in the State of North Dakota. Section XVII.B of the Franchise
Agreement is amended to provide that mediation shall take place at a location that is mutually
agreeable to the parties. Sections 11.B.7, XVII.A, XVII.C, and XVII.F of the Franchise Agreement
are deleted in their entirety.

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

Section 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that “A
provision in a Franchise Agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state
or requiring the application of the laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise
enforceable under this Act.”

FOR RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment
Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court
decisions which may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the
time of the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of
arbitration or mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a
franchisee may bring an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of
franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when
executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the
parties are represented by independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably
restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under
the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated
or actual costs in effecting a transfer.
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Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an
employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party
seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be
adjusted annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable
against an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent
contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000
per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions
contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that conflict with these limitations are void and
unenforceable in Washington.

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from
(i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring
any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including, fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed with the franchise.

The undersigned does hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt and
having read this Addendum for Residents of the State of and understands and consents
to be bound by all of its terms.

Sport Clips, Inc. Franchisee
G. Edward Logan, CEO & President Name
or Gordon B. Logan, Chairman
Date Date
Name
Date
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Attachment A
Location of Franchise

THIS ADDENDUM is made by and between Sport Clips, Inc. (the "Franchisor") and
(the "Franchisee") to the Sport Clips Franchise Agreement dated

, 2024—.

1. Pursuant to Section V.B of the Franchise Agreement, the Location shall be at the
following address:

Sport Clips, Inc. Franchisee
G. Edward Logan, CEO & President Name
or Gordon B. Logan, Chairman
Date Date
Name
Date
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Attachment B

Mandatory Addendum to Lease Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered intothis __ day of
20243, by and between Sport Clips, Inc., a Texas corporation (hereinafter referred to as
“Franchisor”), (hereinafter referred to as “Landlord”) and

(hereinafter referred to as “Tenant”).

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant have executed a lease agreement dated
, (the “Lease”) for the premises containing approximately square
feet located at (the “Leased Premises”) for use by
Tenant as a business to be opened pursuant to Franchisor’s proprietary marks and system in
connection with a written Franchise Agreement by and between Franchisor and Tenant (the
“Franchise Agreement”);

WHEREAS, a condition to the approval of Tenant’s specific location by Franchisor is that
the Lease for the Leased Premises designated for the operation of a Sport Clips business
(hereinafter the “Franchised Business”) contains the agreements set forth herein:

WHEREAS, Landlord acknowledges that Franchisor requires the modifications to the
Lease set forth herein as a condition to its approving the Leased Premises as a site for the
Franchised Business, and that Landlord agrees to modify and amend the Lease in accordance
with the terms and conditions contained herein;

WHEREAS, according to the Sport Clips Franchise Agreement, all rights, title and interest
in and to the Lease must be assigned to Franchisor, at Franchisor’s option, upon the termination
of the Franchise Agreement; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the parties hereto to provide Franchisor with the opportunity
to preserve the leased premises as a Franchised Business in the event of any default or
termination of said Lease or Franchise Agreement and to assure the Landlord that in the event
Franchisor exercises its rights herein contained, any defaults of Tenant under the Lease will be
cured by Franchisor before it takes possession of the Leased Premises.

1. Use Clause. The Leased Premises shall be used for the operation of a retail
business specializing in providing professional haircutting and hair care services and for the sale
of sports-related accessories and identified by the mark SPORT CLIPS or any other name. The
Leased Premises must be able to accommodate:

Hairstyling for a primarily male clientele, and sales of related products and services,
including sports attire, collectibles, memorabilia and specialty items.

Landlord acknowledges that such use does not violate any then existing exclusives
granted to any existing tenant of Landlord. Landlord further acknowledges that during the term of
this Lease or any extension thereof, Landlord will not lease space to a business similar to Tenant’s
business within the same shopping center or office building in which the Franchised Business is
located. Privately owned full-service salons are agreed not to be a similar business.

Landlord represents and warrants that the Leased Premises does not violate any existing
building code requirements and is properly zoned for its intended use.
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2. Default of Tenant Under Lease. Landlord shall mail to Franchisor copies of any
notice of default or termination it gives to Tenant concurrently with giving such notices to Tenant.
If Tenant fails to cure any default within the period provided in the Lease, if any, Landlord shall
give Franchisor immediate written notice of such failure to cure. Landlord shall thereupon offer
to Franchisor, and Franchisor shall have the right to accept, an assignment of the Lease or a new
lease containing the same terms and conditions as contained in the Lease, whichever Franchisor
elects.

If Franchisor elects to continue the use of the Leased Premises under an assignment of
the Lease or a new lease, it shall so notify Landlord in writing within thirty (30) days after it has
received written notice from Landlord specifying the defaults Tenant has failed to cure within the
grace period specified in the Lease. Upon receipt of such notice from Franchisor, Landlord shall
promptly execute and deliver to Franchisor an assignment of the Lease or a new lease, whichever
Franchisor requests, and Landlord shall deliver to Franchisor possession of the Leased Premises,
free and clear of any rights of Tenant or any third party. Franchisor, before taking possession of
the Leased Premises, shall promptly cure the defaults specified by Landlord in its notice to
Franchisor and shall execute and deliver to Landlord its acceptance of the assignment of the
Lease or of the new lease, as the case may be.

In the event that Franchisor elects to enter into a new lease with Landlord, Landlord shall
do so upon terms and conditions no less favorable to Franchisor than those contained in the
Lease.

3. Termination of the Franchise Agreement. If the Franchise Agreement between
Franchisor and Tenant is terminated for any reason during the term of the Lease or any extension
thereof, Tenant, upon the written request of Franchisor, shall assign to Franchisor all of its rights,
title and interest in and to the Lease. If Franchisor elects to accept the assignment of the Lease
from Tenant, it shall give Tenant and Landlord written notice of its election to acquire the leasehold
interest. Landlord hereby consents to the assignment of the Lease from Tenant to Franchisor,
subject to Tenant’s and/or Franchisor’s curing any defaults of Tenant under the Lease before
Franchisor takes possession of the Leased Premises. Alternatively, in the event of a termination
of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor may elect to enter into a new lease with Landlord
containing terms and conditions no less favorable to Franchisor than as are contained in the
Lease. Upon Landlord’s receipt of written notice from Franchisor advising Landlord that
Franchisor elects to enter into a new lease, Landlord shall execute and deliver such new lease to
Franchisor for its acceptance. Landlord and Tenant shall deliver possession of the Leased
Premises to Franchisor, free and clear of all rights of Tenant or third parties, subject to
Franchisor’s curing any defaults of Tenant, under the Lease, and executing an acceptance of the
assignment of Lease or new lease, as the case may be.

Franchisor shall indemnify, defend and hold Landlord harmless from any attempt to
terminate the Lease or dispossess Tenant from the Leased Premises based upon a termination
of the Franchise Agreement.

4. Tenant’s Agreement to Vacate Leased Premises. Tenant agrees to peaceably and
promptly vacate the Leased Premises and (subject to Franchisor’s right to acquire any such
property pursuant to its Franchise Agreement with Tenant) to remove its personal property
therefrom upon the termination of the Franchise Agreement or upon Tenant’s failure to timely cure
all of its defaults under the Lease. Any property not removed or otherwise disposed of by Tenant
shall be deemed abandoned.

5. Delivery of Possession. If it becomes necessary for Landlord to pursue legal action
to evict Tenant in order to deliver possession of the Leased Premises to Franchisor, Franchisor
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shall, on receipt of written request therefore from Landlord, pay into an interest-bearing escrow
account all amounts necessary to cure any default of Tenant’s, pending delivery of the Leased
Premises to Franchisor. If Landlord may not legally obtain possession of the Leased Premises
or if Landlord is unable to deliver the Leased Premises to Franchisor within six (6) months from
the date Franchisor notifies Landlord of its election to continue the use of the Leased Premises,
then Franchisor shall have the right at any time thereafter to rescind its election to acquire a
leasehold interest in the Leased Premises, and to terminate the Lease or any new lease between
it and Landlord for the Leased Premises, whereupon all amounts deposited by Franchisor in
escrow, together with the interest earned thereon, shall be returned forthwith to Franchisor, and
Landlord shall release Franchisor from all of its obligations under the Lease or any new lease.

6. Amendment of Lease. Landlord and Tenant agree not to amend the Lease in any
respect, except with the prior written consent of Franchisor.

7. Franchisor Not a Guarantor. Landlord acknowledges and agrees that
notwithstanding any terms or conditions contained in this Addendum or any other agreement,
Franchisor shall in no way be construed as a guarantor or surety of Tenant’s obligations under
the Lease. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event Franchisor becomes Tenant by
assignment of the Lease in accordance with the terms hereof or enters into a new lease with
Landlord, then Franchisor shall be liable for all of the obligations of the Tenant on its part to be
performed or observed under the Lease or a new lease arising subsequent to the date Franchisor
so becomes the Tenant and becomes obligated under the said assignment or new lease. Landlord
agrees Franchisor will not become a guarantor unless an assignment of lease or separate
document is executed by Franchisor stating Franchisor is agreeing to become guarantor of lease.

8. Document to Govern. The terms and conditions contained herein modify and
supplement the Lease. Whenever any inconsistency or conflict exists between this Addendum
and the Lease, the terms of this Addendum shall prevail.

9. No Hazardous Materials. Landlord warrants and represents that no part of the
Leased Premises, including the walls, ceilings, structural portions, steel, flooring, pipes or boilers
is wrapped, insulated, fire-proofed or surfaced with any asbestos-containing materials (hereinafter
“ACM”) or other hazardous materials as the same may be identified from time to time by applicable
federal, state or local laws or regulations (“Hazardous Materials”), and that no ACM materials or
Hazardous Materials will be present in, on or about the Leased Premises as of the date Tenant
takes possession thereof.

10. Assignment and Subletting. Notwithstanding anything set forth in the Lease to the
contrary, Tenant shall have the right to assign this Lease or any interest therein, or sublet the
Leased Premises or any portion thereof without the consent of Landlord, to a corporation or entity
that is

(a) a parent, subsidiary, or affiliate of Tenant;

(b) Tenant’s Franchisor or any successor or affiliate thereof;

(c) wholly owned by Tenant, Tenant’s parent or a subsidiary of Tenant;
(d) a corporation with which Tenant merges.

(e)
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restructuring; or
(f) any bona fide franchisee of the Franehiser,andFranchisor, and all

renewal options
(if any) and other material provisions of the Lease shall remain in
force unchanged.

11. Special Provisions. Subject to Landlord’s consent as to the method of installation,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, Tenant shall be permitted to install a small (36"
diameter or less) satellite television antenna on the roof of the Premises, such installation to be
at the sole expense of Tenant. Tenant will submit drawings to Landlord as to the method of
installation prior to authorizing the antenna to be installed, and Tenant shall be responsible for
any damage to the roof caused by such installation.

Tenant, as part of the standard Sport Clips signage plan shall be permitted to install the Store
Front Vinyl or Plexiglas Window Sign Package as represented in Attachment “A” that describes
the unique services and experiences offered by Sport Clips. These signs will be visible from the
outside of the Premises. See Attachment “A” for sample of window sign package.

As part of the standard Sport Clips design package, Tenant may install in the waiting area of the
store a large television (50” or larger) that may be visible from the exterior of the Premises.

12. Subordination. Landlord will subordinate its interest in the Tenant’s equipment and
personal property to any lender financing the same, and Landlord will further cooperate in
executing all required documents to recognize such subordination.

13. Waiver. Failure of Franchisor to enforce or exercise any of its rights hereunder
shall not constitute a waiver of the rights hereunder or a waiver of any subsequent enforcement
or exercise of its rights hereunder.

14. Amendment of Agreement. This Agreement may be amended only in writing
signed by all parties hereto.

15. Notices. All notices hereunder shall be sent by certified mail to Franchisor at 110
Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628 or to such other address(es) as Franchisor may, by
written notice, designate.

16. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their
heirs, executors, successors, assigns and legal representatives.

17. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or any part thereof is declared
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such act shall not affect the validity of this
Agreement and the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect according to
the terms of the remaining provisions hereof.

18. Remedies. The rights and remedies created herein shall be deemed cumulative
and no one of such rights or remedies shall be exclusive at law or in equity of the rights and
remedies which Franchisor may have under this or any other agreement to which Franchisor and
Tenant are patrties.

19. Attorneys’ Fees. If any action is instituted by any party to enforce any provision of
this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all attorneys’ fees and costs
incurred in connection therewith.
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20. Construction. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State in which the Leased Premises are located.

21. Certain Acknowledgements. Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that all
interior and exterior signage and related items (collectively the “Leased/Licensed Assets”) are the
sole property of Franchisor. Tenant shall have no right to pledge in any manner the
Leased/Licensed Assets and Landlord shall have no right to place any lien on or make any claim
on or to the Leased/Licensed Assets.

IN WITNESSS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Addendum to Lease to be
executed the day and year first above written.

Landlord: Witness:

By
Title
Date

Tenant: Witness:

By
Title
Date

Sport Clips, Inc.:

G. Edward Logan, CEO & President, or Gordon B.
Logan, Chairman

Date
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Attachment “A” Sighage Examples

Window Signage and Store Hours on Front Door

Vinyl Appliqué

Store Hours
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Clips

HAIRCU TS

STORE HOURS

_——

MF 3 AM8PM
SAT SAM-6PM
SUN 12 PM-SPM
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LANDLORD WAIVER

Landlord: Premises:

Debtor: Secured Party:

RECITALS

The Landlord is the owner and landlord of the Premises described above and now occupied by
Debtor. The Secured Party has been, and may in the future be, requested to make secured loans
to Debtor from time to time covering consumer goods, equipment, inventory, accessions and
fixtures (collectively the Personal Property) which are already on the Premises, or which may
hereafter be delivered to or installed on the Premises. The Secured Party has required the
execution of this waiver as a condition precedent to making or continuing a loan to Debtor, and
the Landlord acknowledges that benefits will insure to the undersigned because of the loan.

AGREEMENT
In consideration of the foregoing and of other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the Landlord hereby agrees as follows:

1. Landlord hereby waives as to the Secured Party all rights which the Landlord now has,
or may hereafter have, under the laws of the state in which the Premises are located,
or by virtue of any lease, mortgage or deed of trust affecting the Premises, now in
effect or hereafter executed by Debtor, or to levy upon or distrain the Personal Property
for rent, or to claim or assert title to or any interest in any of the Personal Property.

2. The Personal Property shall remain personal property notwithstanding its attachment
to or installation on the Premises and none of the Personal Property shall become a
fixture.

3. The Personal Property may be kept, installed, maintained, used and operated on the
Premises, and the Secured Party’s interest in the Personal Property shall be superior
to any interest which the Landlord may now have, or hereafter may acquire in the
Personal Property, by operation of law or otherwise.

4. In the event of a default by Debtor in the payment or performance of any of its
obligations to the Secured Party, the Secured Party may (i) enter upon the Premises
and remove the Personal Property or any part thereof from the Premises, or (ii) enter
upon the Premises and maintain the Personal Property on the premises with full right
of access thereto for a reasonable period of time for purposes of disposing of the
same, either privately or publicly, provided the Secured Party pays any rent or other
payments to the Landlord that the Debtor would have been required to pay during the
same period under any rental or lease agreement or mortgage or deed of trust
between Debtor and the Landlord. Except for payment of rent or other payments
during periods in which it occupies the Premises, the Secured Party shall have no
obligation for rent or any other payments or obligations of Debtor to the Landlord.

5. The Landlord warrants and represents that the legal description of the Premises is as
set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made part hereof.
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6. This waiver shall insure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the Secured
Party and shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of Landlord, and upon
any purchaser of the undersigned’s interest in the Premises.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the undersigned has caused this waiver to be duly executed
this day of , 20243.

LANDLORD:

By:

Name:

Title:
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Attachment C
Telephone Assignment Agreement
THIS TELEPHONE ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT is made as of this day of ,

20243 by and between (hereinafter the “Assignor”) and
Sport Clips, Inc., a Texas corporation (hereinafter the “Assignee”).

WHEREAS, the Assignee has developed and owns the trademark “Sport Clips;”

WHEREAS, the Assignor has been granted a license to operate a Franchised Business
pursuant to a Franchise Agreement in accordance with the System;

WHEREAS, in order to operate its Franchised Business, the Assignor shall be acquiring
one or more telephone numbers, telephone listings and telephone directory advertisements;

WHEREAS, as a condition to the execution of the Franchise Agreement, the Assignee
has required that the Assignor assign to the Assignee all of its right, title and interest in all
telephone numbers, telephone listings and telephone directory advertisements, to the Franchisor;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual promises herein
contained and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows:

1. The Assignor hereby assigns to the Assignee all of its rights, title and interest in
and to any telephone numbers, telephone listings and telephone directory advertisements that
the Assignor uses in connection with the trademark “Sport Clips.”

2. Upon termination or expiration of the Sport Clips Franchise Agreement, the
Assignee is authorized by the Assignor to present this Assignment Agreement to all relevant
telephone companies and telephone directory companies for the purpose of obtaining control over
all telephone numbers and telephone listings that are used in association with the trademark
“Sport Clips.” The Assignee appoints the Assignor as the Assignee’s attorney-in-fact,
coupled with an interest, for this sole and express purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has executed this Assignment as of the day and
year first written above.

Assignee Assignor
Sport Clips, Inc. Franchisee
G. Edward Logan, CEO & President Name
or Gordon B. Logan, Chairman
Date Date

Name
Date
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Attachment D

Personal Guarantee

The undersigned Guarantor personally guarantees all obligations of the Franchisee under
the foregoing Sport Clips Franchise Agreement dated , including all
present and future amendments and addendums, between as the Franchisee
and Sport Clips, Inc. as the Franchisor. The undersigned hereby individually, personally and fully
guarantee, and shall be primarily liable for the performance, debts and liabilities of the Franchisee
incurred under the Franchise Agreement, and specifically agree that the Franchisor may seek
against the undersigned specific performance of the Franchisee's obligations under the Franchise
Agreement, to the same extent as if the undersigned were named as the Franchisee.

The undersigned Guarantor each acknowledge that the Guarantor personally owns a
beneficial interest in the Franchisee and, as an individual, is benefiting from benefits that accrue
to the Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement. Accordingly, the Guarantor specifically agrees
to be personally bound by all the covenants contained in Section XIV of the Franchise Agreement
as if the Guarantor is named as the Franchisee in the Franchise Agreement.

The undersigned further agrees and acknowledges that this Guarantee is intended to be
and constitutes an inducement for the acceptance and execution of the Franchise Agreement by
the Franchisor.

Date Date
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Attachment E

Supplemental Pre-Opening Services Agreement

This Supplemental Pre-Opening Services Agreement is between Sport Clips, Inc. (the
“Company”) and (the “Franchisee”).

1.

The Company and the Franchisee are parties to a Sport Clips Franchise

Agreement dated , 20243.

2.

In addition to the duties set forth in the Franchise Agreement, the Company shall

provide one or more of the following supplemental services to the Franchisee prior to the opening
of the Franchisee’s Location:

a.
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Assistance with determining one or more suitable sites for the Location; provided,
however, that the Franchisee shall ultimately use the Franchisee’s independent
business judgment in determining whether or not to submit the Location to the
Company for final approval.

On-site, pre-opening supervision and assistance.
Work with store designer(s) to develop the floor plan customized for the Location.

Assistance with locating a qualified architect in the event a registered architect or
engineer is required by either the landlord or a government authority to review and
approve the building plans, and coordinate with the architect or engineer.

Solicitation of construction bids from one or more general contractors. The
Company shall compare and analyze the bids and submit the bids to the
Franchisee for final approval and selection of a General Contractor (the “GC”).

Coordination of signage for the Location’s storefront upon being provided by the
Franchisee of sign specifications for the Location, including the required colors (if
any). The Company shall submit the sign specifications to one or more sign
contractors and analyze and compare the bids. The Franchisee shall have final
approval of the sign contractor.

Coordination with the GC prior to and at the commencement of the construction of
the Location. The Franchisee shall remain responsible for obtaining from the GC
a certificate of insurance as required by the Franchise Agreement.

Schedule and coordinate an analysis of each proposed real estate location.
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3. The Company shall visit the Location at least once during the construction phase
to monitor progress and to verify workmanship and compliance with the plans. Upon completion
of work by the GC, the Company shall inspect the Location and prepare an itemized project list
of completed and uncompleted tasks and forward a copy of the list to the Franchisee and to the
GC.

4. The Company shall assist the Franchisee with ordering and stocking initial
inventory.
5. For the services provided under this Supplemental Pre-Opening Services

Agreement, the Franchisee shall pay the Company, in addition to the initial franchisee fee, the
sum of $5,000 for Franchisee’s first store to open; $4,000 for Franchisee’s second store to open;
and, $3,000 each for Franchisee’s third and subsequent stores to open.

6. In the Company’s sole discretion, the Company may assign its obligations under
this Supplemental Pre-Opening Services Agreement to an Area Developer.

Sport Clips, Inc. Franchisee
G. Edward Logan, CEO & President Name
or Gordon B. Logan, Chairman
Date Date
Name
Date
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Multi-Unit Development Amendment
to the Sport Clips Franchise Agreement

This Multi-Unit Development Agreement Amendment to the Sport Clips Franchise
Agreement is entered into by Sport Clips, Inc. (the “Franchisor”) and
(the Franchisee”).

The Franchisor and the Franchisee have entered into a Sport Clips Franchise Agreement
for the establishment of an original Sport Clips franchised Unit. The Franchisee wishes to obtain
from the Franchisor the non-exclusive right to develop additional Sport Clips units (hereinafter
referred to as “Additional Units”) within the Territory described on Schedule A in accordance with
the terms contained in this Amendment. The parties therefore agree as follows:

1. Section Ill.A.1 of the Franchise Agreement is amended to provide that the initial
franchise fee for the Location shall be thirty thousand dollars ($30,000.00), the initial franchise
fee for the second Additional Unit on Schedule A shall be twenty-four thousand five hundred
dollars ($24,500.00), and the initial franchise fee for the third Additional Unit on Schedule A shall
be fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000.00).

2. Upon execution of this Amendment, the Franchisee shall pay to the Franchisor, in
addition to the initial franchise fee for the Franchisee’s original Sport Clips franchise unit, the initial
franchise fees for each Additional Unit identified on Schedule A. No payment to the Franchisor
under this paragraph is refundable under any circumstances.

3. No Additional Unit shall be opened, nor shall the original Sport Clips franchised
Unit, be opened, until the Franchisee has executed the then-current Sport Clips Franchise
Agreement for that Unit. The rights granted by this Amendment are not assignable by the
Franchisee.

4, The Franchisee agrees to seek site approval for each Additional Unit and open
each Additional Unit within the time set forth in Schedule A. Upon receiving site approval from the
Franchisor for a scheduled Additional Unit, the Franchisee shall, after ten business days of receipt
of the Franchisor's then-current Disclosure Document, execute the then-current Sport Clips
Franchise Agreement for that Additional Unit.

5. In the event the Franchisee fails to open a scheduled Additional Unit within the
time set forth on Schedule A, and upon thirty (30) days written notice and opportunity to cure, the
Franchisee shall forfeit the initial franchise fees paid upon the execution of this Addendum for any
other Additional Units.

6. A default under any Sport Clips Franchise Agreement that is not cured by the
Franchisee upon receipt of notice from the Franchisor shall be a default under this Agreement.
Termination of any Sport Clips Franchise Agreement between the Franchisor and the Franchisee
shall result in termination of this Agreement.
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7. Each Additional Store opened by the Franchisee shall conform to the store design
and trade dress of the Franchisor in existence at the time the Additional store is opened.

Sport Clips, Inc. Franchisee
G. Edward Logan, CEO & President Name
or Gordon B. Logan, Chairman
Date Date
Name
Date
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SCHEDULE A
SPORT CLIPS MULTI-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENT

The Territory under this Sport Clips Multi-Unit Development Amendment shall consist of the
following boundaries:

In addition to Sport Clips franchise described in the Franchise Agreement, the Franchisee agrees
to open and operate within the Territory Additional Units as set forth below.

Unit Number Date for Store to Open Fee
Second Unit $24,500.00
Third Unit $15,000.00

(Additional if necessary)

Sport Clips, Inc. Franchisee
G. Edward Logan, CEO & President Name
or Gordon B. Logan, Chairman
Date Date
Name
Date
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Release Upon Renewal of Franchise Agreement

(the  “Franchisee”) hereby absolutely and
unconditionally releases and forever discharges Sport Clips, Inc., its subsidiaries, affiliates,
successors, assigns and associated companies, their respective officers, employees and
directors, and their respective heirs, successors, assigns (collectively, “SCI”), jointly and severally,
of and from any and all manner of claims, actions, causes of action, contracts, agreements and
demands whatsoever (“Actions”), from the beginning of time to the effective date of this Release,
which arise out of or under the Sport Clips Franchise Agreement, or are otherwise incidental to
or arise out of any transaction or course of dealing between or among the Franchisee and SCI
with respect to the franchise relationship. The Franchisee further agrees to indemnify and hold
SCI harmless from and against any Actions by officers, directors or employees of the Franchisee
and from and against any and all Actions asserted or instituted by any party against SCI| and
related to Franchisee's operation of a Sport Clips franchise at any time through the effective date
of this Release.

This Release shall be effective as of

Franchisee

Name

Date

Name

Date

Individuals

Name

Date

Name

Date
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EXHIBIT E

AGREEMENT TO GUARANTY LEASE
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Agreement to Guaranty Lease

This Agreement is between Sport Clips, Inc. (“SCI”), a Texas corporation,
, (the “Franchisee”), and
(the “Primary Guarantors”).

1. The Franchisee has signed a Sport Clips Franchise Agreement for a Sport Clips
franchised store. The Franchisee has identified an available space located at
(the “Location”) to operate the Sport Clips franchised store, and
the franchisor, Sport Clips, Inc., has approved the Location for the Franchisee’s store.

2. The Franchisee’s shareholders, if the Franchisee is a corporation, the Franchisee’s
members, if the Franchisee is a limited liability corporation, or each of the Franchisee’s partners,
if the Franchisee is a partnership, are each referred to in this Agreement as the “Primary
Guarantors.”

3. The landlord for the Location has determined that the landlord will not permit the
Franchisee or the Primary Guarantors sign a lease (the “Lease”) for the Location without the
guaranty of a third party acceptable to the landlord. Provided the landlord accepts SCI's guaranty
on the Lease, SCI shall guaranty the Lease for the benefit of the Franchisee and the Primary
Guarantors, provided the Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors agree to the covenants and
conditions contained in this Agreement.

4, As partial consideration for SCI's guaranty of the Lease, the Franchisee shall pay
to SCI the sum of $ , which shall be deemed fully earned and non-refundable upon the
landlord’s acceptance of SCI’'s guaranty.

5. Each Primary Guarantor shall guaranty the Lease, and the Franchisee and the
Primary Guarantors each covenants and agrees that they shall be primarily liable and responsible
for all amounts due under the Lease and fulfillment of all terms and conditions of the Lease. Each
Guarantor covenant and warrant that he or she has read the Lease and has had the opportunity
to consult with an attorney or other business advisor before executing this Agreement.

6. The Franchisee shall strictly adhere to and perform each and every covenant
contained in the Lease. In the event the Franchisee defaults under the Lease, and the landlord
seeks payment from SCI as a guarantor, the Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors agree that
the Primary Guarantors shall be primarily liable for all amounts owed to the landlord under the
Lease, and the Primary Guarantors shall promptly make payment as required. In the event SCI
is required to pay to the landlord, as a result of SCI's guaranty of the Lease, any amount due
under the Lease, the Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors shall promptly reimburse SCI. The
Franchisee’s and the Primary Guarantors’ obligation to reimburse SCI under this Agreement shall
be unconditional, immediate, and without notice, and without regard to any claims that the
Franchisee or the Primary Guarantors have or may have against the landlord of the Location.
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7. In the event SClI is required to pay to the landlord, as a result of SCI’'s guaranty of
the Lease, any amount due under the Lease, in addition to reimbursing SCI for the amount SCI
is required to pay the landlord, and in addition to any other rights and remedies that SCI may
have, the Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors shall pay to SCI as liquidated damages, and
not as a penalty, a sum equal to two (2) months of rent under the Lease.

8. The Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors shall indemnify Sport Clips, Inc. from
any all claims, causes of actions, and liability that from the Franchisee’s failure to perform any
obligation under the Lease, including, but not limited to, the payment of rent, late fees, taxes,
insurance, maintenance fees, and attorney fees.

9. The Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors hereby grant to SCI a security interest
in the Franchisee’s fixtures, equipment and inventory maintained by the Franchisee at the
Location, subject only to any purchase money liens that may be held by a bank or financing
institution. The Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors hereby authorize SCI to file with the
applicable state authorities any statutory papers perfecting SCI's security interest, including a
UCC-1 financing statement.

10. The Franchisee shall operate only a Sport Clips store at the Location and shall not
use the premises of the Location for any other business or activity. The Franchisee shall not sublet
the premises at the Location or assign the Lease to any third party, except with the written consent
of SCI.

11. Neither the Franchisee nor the Primary Guarantors shall amend the Lease with the
landlord in any manner without the prior written consent of SCI.

12. In the event the Franchise Agreement between the Franchisee and Sport Clips,
Inc. is terminated for any reason, the Franchisee shall, upon SCI's request, assign the Lease to
SCI or to SCI's designee. By signing this Agreement, the Primary Guarantors agree to the
assignment, upon SCI's demand, of the Lease to SCI or SCI's designee, and waive all rights they
may have under the Lease.

13. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as an opinion of SCI on the suitability
of the Location for the Franchisee’s Sport Clips franchised store, or an opinion on or warranty of
any profit potential that the Franchisee may realize at the Location. The Franchisee and the
Primary Guarantors each covenant and warrant that each has performed an independent
business analysis of the Location and is entering into the Lease based upon their own business
judgment and decision-making process.

14. This Agreement is entered into in Georgetown, Texas, and shall be construed and
interpreted according to the laws of the state of Texas. Any litigation arising under this Agreement
shall be heard by a court of competent jurisdiction located in Williamson County, Texas, or by a
federal court in the Central District of Texas. If an action is instituted by any party to enforce any
provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and
costs

See next page for signature.
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Sport Clips, Inc.

G. Edward Logan, CEO & President
or Gordon B. Logan, Chairman
Date

SCl.4.243
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Name

Date

Name

Date

Primary Guarantors

Name

Date

Name

Date




EXHIBIT F

AGREEMENT TO GUARANTY LOAN
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Agreement to Guaranty Loan

This Agreement is between Sport Clips, Inc. (“SCI”), a Texas corporation,
, (the “Franchisee”), and
(the “Primary Guarantors”).

1. The Franchisee has signed a Sport Clips Franchise Agreement for a Sport Clips
franchised store. The Franchisee has identified an available space located at
(the “Location”) to operate the Sport Clips franchised store, and
the franchisor, Sport Clips, Inc., has approved the Location for the Franchisee’s store.

2. The Franchisee’s shareholders, if the Franchisee is a corporation, the Franchisee’s
members, if the Franchisee is a limited liability corporation, or each of the Franchisee’s partners,
if the Franchisee is a partnership, are each referred to in this Agreement as the “Primary
Guarantors.”

3. The Franchisee has applied for a loan in the amount of $ (the
‘Loan”) to open a store at the approved location, and the prospective lender
(“Lender”) has determined that it will not make the Loan
without the guaranty of a third party acceptable to Lender. Provided Lender accepts SCl's
guaranty of the Loan, SCI shall guaranty the Loan for the benefit of the Franchisee and the
Primary Guarantors, provided the Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors agree to the covenants
and conditions contained in this Agreement.

4, As partial consideration for SCI’'s guaranty of Loan, the Franchisee shall pay to
SCI 5% of the Loan amount or the sum of $ , which shall be deemed fully earned and
non-refundable upon the funding of the Loan.

5. Each Primary Guarantor shall guaranty the Loan, and the Franchisee and the
Primary Guarantors each covenants and agrees that they shall be primarily liable and responsible
for all amounts due under the Loan and fulfillment of all terms and conditions of the Loan. Each
Guarantor covenant and warrant that he or she has read the Loan and has had the opportunity to
consult with an attorney or other business advisor before executing this Agreement.

6. The Franchisee shall strictly adhere to and perform each and every covenant
contained in the Loan. In the event the Franchisee defaults under the Loan, and the Lender seeks
payment from SCI as a guarantor, the Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors agree that the
Primary Guarantors shall be primarily liable for all amounts owed to the Lender under the Loan,
and the Primary Guarantors shall promptly make payment as required. In the event SClI is required
to pay to the Lender, as a result of SCI's guaranty of the Loan, any amount due under the Loan,
the Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors shall promptly reimburse SCI. The Franchisee’s and
the Primary Guarantors’ obligation to reimburse SCI under this Agreement shall be unconditional,
immediate, and without notice, and without regard to any claims that the Franchisee or the Primary
Guarantors have or may have against the Lender.

SCl.4.243 59



7. In the event SClI is required to pay to the landlord, as a result of SCI’'s guaranty of
the Loan, any amount due under the Loan, in addition to reimbursing SCI for the amount SClI is
required to pay the Lender, and in addition to any other rights and remedies that SCI may have,
the Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors shall pay to SCI as liquidated damages, and not as
a penalty, a sum equal to two (2) months payments under the Loan.

8. The Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors shall indemnify Sport Clips, Inc. from
any all claims, causes of actions, and liability that from the Franchisee’s failure to perform any
obligation under the Loan, including, but not limited to, the payment of rent, late fees and attorney
fees.

9. The Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors hereby grant to SCI a security interest
in the Franchisee’s fixtures, equipment and inventory maintained by the Franchisee at the
Location, subject only to any purchase money liens that may be held by a bank or financing
institution. The Franchisee and the Primary Guarantors hereby authorize SCI to file with the
applicable state authorities any statutory papers perfecting SCI's security interest, including a
UCC-1 financing statement.

10. The Franchisee shall operate only a Sport Clips store at the Location and shall not
use the premises of the Location for any other business or activity. The Franchisee shall not sublet
the premises at the Location or assign the Lease to any third party, except with the written consent
of SCI.

11. Neither the Franchisee nor the Primary Guarantors shall amend the Loan with the
Lender in any manner without the prior written consent of SCI.

12. In the event the Franchise Agreement between the Franchisee and Sport Clips,
Inc. is terminated for any reason, the Franchisee shall, upon SCI’s request, assign the Lease for
the Location to SCI or to SCI’'s designee. By signing this Agreement, the Primary Guarantors
agree to the assignment, upon SCI’'s demand, of the Lease to SCI or SCI's designee, and waive
all rights they may have under the Lease.

13. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as an opinion of SCI on the suitability
of the Location for the Franchisee’s Sport Clips franchised store, or an opinion on or warranty of
any profit potential that the Franchisee may realize at the Location. The Franchisee and the
Primary Guarantors each covenant and warrant that each has performed an independent
business analysis of the Location and is entering into the Lease and this Loan based upon their
own business judgment and decision-making process.
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14. This Agreement is entered into in Georgetown, Texas, and shall be construed and
interpreted according to the laws of the state of Texas. Any litigation arising under this Agreement
shall be heard by a court of competent jurisdiction located in Williamson County, Texas, or by a
federal court in the Central District of Texas. If an action is instituted by any party to enforce any
provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and
costs

Sport Clips, Inc. Franchisee
G. Edward Logan, CEO & President Name
or Gordon B. Logan, Chairman
Date Date
Name
Date

Primary Guarantors

Name

Date

Name

Date
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EXHIBIT G

RESALE ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT
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Resale Assistance Agreement

This Resale Assistance Agreement is between Sport Clips, Inc. (“SCI”) and
(collectively referred to as the “Franchisee”).

1. The Franchisee owns one or more Sport Clips franchised stores and has notified
SCI that Franchisee wishes to sell the store(s) located at

(collectively referred to as the “Store”).

2. In the event a prospective franchisee is communicating with SCI and expresses
an interest in purchasing an open and operating Sport Clips store in the area of the Store, SCI
may, at its option, provide the prospect with any sales data, real estate information and lease
information SCI has regarding the Store. In addition, SCI may, at its sole option, refer that prospect
to the Franchisee for further discussion directly between the prospect and the Franchisee.

3. In the event the Franchisee provides a prospective buyer with financial information
regarding profitability of the Store, the Franchisee warrants that the information will be truthful and
accurate. SCI may provide a prospective buyer with the gross sales history reported by the
Franchisee to SCI for Store, but SCI shall not provide profitability data with any prospective buyer
on behalf of the Franchisee.

4, In the event a Business Broker refers to the Franchisee or to SCI a prospective
buyer who buys the Store from the Franchisee, the Franchisee shall pay to the Business Broker
the standard fee that the Business Broker charges for similar stores. As of the date of signing this
Agreement, the average fee charged by a Business Broker is forty thousand, dollars ($40,000.00).
The fee payable to the Business Broker shall be payable upon the sale of the Store and shall be
paid from the sales proceeds at the time of the closing.

5. Upon the sale of the Store, the Franchisee shall pay to SCI a resale assistance fee
equal to five percent (5%) of the sales price paid by the buyer. In no event, however, shall the
resale assistance fee be less than five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) or greater than ten thousand
dollars ($10,000.00).

6. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a guaranty or warranty by SCI
that a buyer will be found for the Store or that a buyer will purchase the Store. The Franchisee
hereby absolutely and unconditionally releases Sport Clips, Inc., its affiliates, successors, and
assigns, and their respective officers, employees and directors, from any and all claims, causes
of action, whether known or unknown, and of whatever kind or nature from the beginning of time
to the effective date of this Agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement and agree that the
effective date shall be , 20243.

Sport Clips, Inc. Franchisee

G. Edward Logan, CEO & President Name
or Gordon B. Logan, Chairman
Date Date

Name

Date

Individual

Name

Date

Name

Date
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State Effective Dates

The following states require that the Disclosure Document be registered or
filed with the state or be exempt from registration: California, Florida, Hawaii,
lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode
Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This Franchise Disclosure Document is registered, on file, exempt from
registration, or otherwise effective in the following states with franchise registration
and disclosure (or business opportunity) laws as of the dated listed below:

State Effective Date

California April 1, 20243 (Exemption)

Hawaii Aprit10,-2023-Pending

lllinois April 1, 2024-3 (Exemption)
Indiana April 1, 2024-3 (Exemption)
Maryland Pending

Michigan April 1, 20243

Minnesota June28,2023Pending

New York April 1, 20243 (Exemption)

North Dakota Aprit3,2023Pending {Exermption)
Rhode Island Aprik2-2023-Pending

South Dakota Aprit-1-2023-(Exemption)

Virginia Aprik12-2023-Pending (Exemption)
Washington Aprit42023-Pending (Exemption)
Wisconsin April 1, 20243
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RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this Disclosure Document all agreements carefully.

If Sport Clips, Inc. offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14 calendar-
days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate
in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this Disclosure Document at the earlier
of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other
agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.
Michigan and Oregon require that we give you this Disclosure Document at least 10 business
days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any
consideration, whichever occurs first.

If Sport Clips, Inc. does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the
state agency listed in Exhibit A to this Disclosure Document.

The franchisor is Sport Clips, Inc., 110 Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628. Its telephone
number is (512) 869-1201.

Issuance date: April 1, 20243.

The person making this offering for Sport Clips, Inc. is
The name, address, and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise (other than
employees and Area Developers of Sport Clips, Inc.) will be added in the space above before you
buy the franchise, and a copy of the supplemented Receipt with be sent to you.

Sport Clips, Inc. authorizes the respective state agencies identified in Exhibit A to receive service of
process for it in the particular state.

| received a Disclosure Document dated April 1, 20243 that included the following Exhibits:

List of State Administrators and Registered Agents ...........cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiis Exhibit A
List of Current Sport Clips Franchisees and Area Developers..........c.ccooevvveeeiinnnnn. Exhibit B
Financial Statements ...........oueeiiiiii e Exhibit C
Sport Clips Franchise Agreement .........c.cooooeiiiiiiiicii e Exhibit D
Agreement to GUAranty LEaSE ..........uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiee et Exhibit E
Agreement to Guaranty LOaN..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiicics e Exhibit F
Resale Assistance Agreement...... ..o Exhibit G
Franchisee Signature Franchisee Signature

Date Date

Name and Address (Please Print)

You may return the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to Sport Clips, Inc. at 110
Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628, or by faxing a copy of the signed and dated receipt to
Sport Clips, Inc. at (512) 869-0366.
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RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this Disclosure Document all agreements carefully.

If Sport Clips, Inc. offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14 calendar-
days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate
in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this Disclosure Document at the earlier
of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other
agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.
Michigan and Oregon require that we give you this Disclosure Document at least 10 business
days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any
consideration, whichever occurs first.

If Sport Clips, Inc. does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the
state agency listed in Exhibit A to this Disclosure Document.

The franchisor is Sport Clips, Inc., 110 Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628. Its telephone
number is (512) 869-1201.

Issuance date: April 1, 20243.

The person making this offering for Sport Clips, Inc. is
The name, address, and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise (other than
employees and Area Developers of Sport Clips, Inc.) will be added in the space above before you
buy the franchise, and a copy of the supplemented Receipt with be sent to you.

Sport Clips, Inc. authorizes the respective state agencies identified in Exhibit A to receive service of
process for it in the particular state.

| received a Disclosure Document dated April 1, 2023 that included the following Exhibits:

List of State Administrators and Registered Agents ...........ccccevvvceiii e, Exhibit A
List of Current Sport Clips Franchisees and Area Developers.........ccccoooevvveeeiinnnnn. Exhibit B
Financial Statements ... e Exhibit C
Sport Clips Franchise Agreement ..........coooo i Exhibit D
Agreement t0 GUAranty LEASE ........ccciiiiiiiiiiicc e Exhibit E
Agreement to GUAranty LOAN............ueuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie et Exhibit F
Resale Assistance Agreement ... ... ..o Exhibit G
Franchisee Signature Franchisee Signature

Date Date

Name and Address (Please Print)

You may return the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to Sport Clips, Inc. at 110
Sport Clips Way, Georgetown, Texas 78628, or by faxing a copy of the signed and dated receipt to
Sport Clips, Inc. at (512) 869-0366.
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